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Superfund Japan Trading Cayman Limited

Tennyson Briggs, Director
KY1l 9010

c/o Campbells Corporate Services Limited, Floor 4,
Willow House, Cricket Square, Grand Cayman, KY1-9010,

Cayman Islands

03 6775 1000

Superfund Japan

1,000 14,000

2025 UFJ
145.82 163.62
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2023 2022 12 31
38 59 328
2023 2022 12 31
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2025 UFJ
145.82
2023 12 31
2024 2023 12 31
38 59 328
2024 2023 12 31
23 103
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BDO
2025 19 2024 21
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2024 2023 12 31

2025 UFJ
145.82

2024 12 31
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2024 12 31
2024 12 31
2,394,681,396) 2,136,528,912
11,687,749
7,504,822
4,890,696 5,048,973
2,708,120

2,163,478,576

1,200,000
469,625
14,048,635
6,609,620
22,327,880

2,141,150, 696
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9,665,072
2024 12 31
3,033.49
2024 12 31 412,592.36
1,547,134
2024 12 31
28,527.79
2024 12 31 4,543.64
6,566,858
562,807
2024 12 31
178.63
2024 12 31 412,592.36
2,320,988
2024 12 31
63,364.23
2024 12 31 4,543.64

1,450,638
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129.50

0.000

83.78

0.018

43.69

0.83

121.03

0.000

0.79

115.20

0.027

0.49

71.45

8/551



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

2024 12 31
99.78
SPC
61.76 935,189 1,318,434,605 1,322,486,676
SPC
38.02 938,562 1,076,246,791 814,042,236

99.78 2,394,681,396 2,136,528,912
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1,085,548
10,605,202
1,881,027
2,310,713
2,310,666
737,721
18,930,877

(18,930,877)

(19,781,311)
237,216,310
217,434,999

198,504,122

10/551



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

2024 12 31

(18,930,877)
(19,781,311)
237,216,310
198,504,122

22,870,000
8,200,000
2,400,000

(73,118,492)
(28,919, 481)
(16,434,168)
(6,999,518)
(5,556,919)
(1,663,172)
(99,221, 750)

99,282,372

2,041,868,324

2,141,150,696

1,251,595,472
73,701,898
286,912,053
111,416,906
129,620,039
287,904,328
2,141,150,696
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108,259,278
10,804,129
2,596,724
121,660,131

1,326,436
1,326,436

120,333,695

1,367,158 33.09

1,435,539 0.33 48.12

SPC
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4,259,702
(8,075,338)
(3,815,636)

1,086,308
1,943,765
155,654
155,651
1,280,012
744,221
5,365,611

(9,181,247)

1,003,877
1,003,877

(21,418,499)
10,561,814
(10, 856,685)

(19,034,055)
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(9,181,247)
(20,414,622)
10,561,814
(19,034,055)

(20,068, 635)
(20,068, 635)

(39,102,690)

159,436,385

120,333,695

45,239,239
75,094,456
120,333,695

SPC
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408,988,006
35,818,068
2,711,005
447,517,079

17,070,000
-47,503 40,870
2,826,396
19,937,266

427,579,813

3,517,718
105.43

1,711,547
33.14

SPC
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2024 12 31

3,653,346
(9,108, 349)
(5,455,003)

1,886,404
2,478,625
2,494,106
1,023,683
413,044
413,104
1,789,554
10,498,520

(15,953,523)

1,053
2,746
3,799

150,679,936
(23,515,423)
127,164,513

111,214,789

SPC
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(15,953,523)
150,680,989
(23,512,677)
111,214,789

400,000
(14,525, 488)

(4,619,778)
(18,745, 266)

92,469,523

335,110,290

427,579,813

370,861,584
56,718,229
427,579,813

SPC
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UBS

2009 2009 29
2015

SPC SPC

SPC

SPC

SPC
SPC

SPC
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FASB ASC
GAAP
GAAP FASB ASC 946

GAAP
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ASU 2015 07 NAV

NAV 2024 12 31
2,136,528,912

NAV

NAV
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USGAAP

ASU2022-03 2023 12 15
ASU2022-03 2024 12 15

ASC946
ASU2022-03 ASU2022-03

ASU2022-03
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10,019,120
185,979

(540,027)
9,665,072
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1,645,162
93,002

(191,030)
1,547,134

7,098,821
48,382
(580, 345)
6,566,858

612,637
(49,830)
562,807

2,333,359
(12,371)
2,320,988

1,521,168

104
(70,634)

1,450,638

1,928,281
(561,123)
1,367,158
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0.1

1,435,539

1,435,539

3,658,634
5,008
(145,924)

3,517,718

1,838,327
5
(126,785)

1,711,547

100,000

5,000
100



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

2024 12 31
186,570 10,369
37,372

0.6

2024 12 31
224,261

0.1
2024 12 31
186,574 10,368
37,377

2015

8,500

2024 12 31

2,196,536 2,184,374

2,199,418

10

NAV

NAV

6,900

2024 12 31

306,556 306,556

306,556

11
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Tennyson Briggs Josef Holzer
2024 12 31
99.78 2,136,528,912

19,781,311

12
2024 12 31
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110.95 49.55 76.99
(0.94) (0.48) (0.90)
19.49 (5.38) 7.69
18.55 (5.86) 6.79
129.50 43.69 83.78
16.72 (11.83) 8.82
(0.76) (0.97) (0.99)
(0.76) (0.97) (0.99)
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0.80 0.55 0.81
(0.01) (0.01) (0.01)
0.04 (0.05) (0.01)
0.03 (0.06) (0.02)
0.83 0.49 0.79
3.75 (10.91) (2.47)
(0.71) (0.98) (0.99)
(0.71) (0.98) (0.99)
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40.98 0.40
(2.31) (0.02)
(5.58) (0.05)
(7.89) (0.07)

33.09 0.32

(19.25) (17.50)
(8.61) (8.72)
(5.83) (6.00)
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74.37

(3.73)
34.79

31.06

105.43

41.76

(2.56)
(3.89)
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34.27

(1.38)
0.25
(1.13)

33.14

(3.30)

(2.54)
(3.87)
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2024 12 31
14
2025 19
2024 12 31
2,000,000 1,200,000
3,600,000
184,710,000
70,400
395,281,254
11,299,514
6,576,300
50,725,478
17,882,527
16,778
1,626,728
9,900

44,774
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SPC
2024 12 31
2,270,303 2,270,303 331,056
3,043,503 443,804
85,773 12,507
985,449 143,698
4,319 630
6,389,347 331,056
39,875 5,815
13,387 1,952
38,323 5,588
91,585 13,355
6,297,762 918,340
5,714.45
875.90 127,723.74
0.33
1,502.45
860.23 125,438.74
0.33

SPC
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SPC
2024 12 31
36.04
9.01 567,575.44 567,575 567,575
9.01 567,575.44 567,575 567,575
1937 9.01 567,575.44 567,575 567,575
Jp
39 9.01 567,576.54 567,578 567,578
2,270,303
-0.63
-0.63 2025 3,169,200 (39,875)
(39,875)

SPC
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2024 12 31

SPC

77,764 11,340
(12,516) (1,825)
65,248 9,514
137,112 19,994
137,112 19,994
193,140 28,164
115,927 16,904
9,267 1,351
7,200 1,050
10,146 1,479
335,680 48,949
(133,320) (19,441)
668,254 97,445
(80,560) (11,747)
587,694 85,698

SPC
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SPC

201,666 29,407
(103,879) (15,148)
97,787 14,259

552,161 80,516

SPC
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SPC

2024 12 31

(133,320) (19, 441)
869,920 126,852
(184,439) (26,895)
552,161 80,516
(63,381) (9,242)
(40, 158) (5,856)
(103,539) (15,098)
448,622 65,418
5,849,140 852,922
6,297,762 918,340
5,005,315 729,875
1,292,447 188,465
6,297,762 918,340

SPC
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SPC
2024 12 31

1,572,101 1,572,101 229,244
6,407,247 934,305
72,098 10,513
747,664 109,024
4,319 229,244
8,803,429 934,305
26,583 3,876
14,930 2,177
43,929 6,406
85,442 12,459
8,717,987 1,271,257

423.13
757.64 110,479.06

0.29

489.75

953.54 139,045.20
0.36
934,699.68

1,333.84

SPC
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SPC
2024 12 31
18.04
4.51 393,025.01 393,025 393,025
499 4.51 393,025.01 393,025 393,025
1937 4.51 393,025.01 393,025 393,025
Jp
39
4.51 393,025.88 393,026 393,026
1,572,101
-0.30
-0.30 2025 2,112,800 (26,583)
(26,583)

SPC
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2024 12 31

SPC

172,271 25,121
(27,639) (4,030)
144,632 21,090
97,400 14,203
97,400 14,203
192,843 28,120
170,396 24,847
11,753 1,714
7,200 1,050
10,989 1,602
393,181 57,334
(151,149) (22,041)
480,016 69,996
(56,451) (8,232)
423,565 61,764

SPC
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SPC
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459,200 66,961
(213,054) (31,068)
246,146 35,893
518,562 75,617

SPC
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SPC

2024 12 31

(151,149) (22,041)
939,216 136,956
(269,505) (39,299)
518,562 75,617
148,419 21,642
(32,428) (4,729)
(547,111) (79,780)
(50,954) (7,430)
(482,074) (70,296)
36,488 5,321
8,681,499 1,265,936
8,717,987 1,271,257
320,579 46,747
466,994 68,097
7,930,414 1,156,413
8,717,987 1,271,257

SPC
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2024 12 31
SPC 2004 10
2005 28
SPC
2024 12 31
19.99 42.09
FASB ASC
USGAAP
US GAAP FASB ASC946

US GAAP
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MMF

NAV

USGAAP
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2024 12 31
2,270,303 2,270,303
(39,875) (39,875)
2,230,428 2,230,428
1,572,101 1,572,101
(26,583) (26,583)
1,545,518 1,545,518

2044

12
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ASU2022-03 2023 12 15
ASU2022-03 2024 12 15

ASC946
ASU2022-03
ASU2022-03
ASU2022-03

151,800 101,200

13
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2024 12 31

2024

39,875

26,583

(3,169, 200)

(2,112,800)

(80,560) 668,254

(56,451) 480,016

66,458

(5,282,000)

(137,011) 1,148,270

2024 12 31

0.01 100

0.01 4,999,900
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49,999
50,000

5,784.66
(70.21)
5,714.45

1,548.89
(46.44)
1,502.45
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467.10
(43.97)
423.13

538.01
(48.26)
489.75

977,872.11
17,390.86
(60,563.29)

934,699.68

2024 12 31

5,000
20,000 50,000
500,000
5,000,000
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2024 12 31 934,699.68
423.13 489.75
2024 12 31

16,461 15,629

20 15
25
20
2024 12 31
1.8
2024 12 31
9,880 13,817
2024 12 31
10
NAV
NAV

650
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12

13

2024 12 31
1,975

2024 12 31

2024 12 31

12

12
24
36
48
60
60
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800.61 786.28
(18.37) (18.05)
93.66 92.00
75.29 73.95
875.90 860.23
9.40 9.40
(5.43) (5.43)
(2.08) (2.08)
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724.73 903.03 1,133.28
(20.29) (15.54) (21.81)
53.20 66.05 222.37
32.91 50.51 200.56
757.64 953.54 1,333.84
4.54 5.59 17.70
(5.43) (4.43) (4.43)
0.00 0.00 0.00
(5.43) (4.43) (4.43)
(2.56) (1.56) (1.57)
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2025 19

69,521
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SPC
2024 12 31

4,814,177 4,814,177 702,003
1,453,311 1,455,453 212,234
1,482,843 216,228
11,345,199 1,654,357
713,291 104,012
261,430 38,122
35,156 5,126
20,107,549 2,932,083
3,939,595 574,472
799,946 116,648
121,688 17,745
14,930 2,177
22,373 3,262
4,898,532 714,304
15,209,017 2,217,779

7,076.77 2,149.15 313,389.05
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2024 12 31
31.64

7.91

7.91
1937 7.91

JP
39 7.91
9.57
0.0

2025 3 20 9.57

4.69

0.65
1.40
1.46
0.11

0.27
0.11
0.29
0.40
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SPC

1,203,543.65 1,203,544 1,203,544
1,203,543.65 1,203,544 1,203,544
1,203,543.65 1,203,544 1,203,544
1,203,544.55 1,203,545 1,203,545
4,814,177
1,469,000 1,453,311 1,455,453
1,455,453
2025 12 106,158,101 98,748
2025 5,156,781 212,482
2025 11,006,585 222,688
2025 3,395,935 16,259
1,383,281 41,490

2025
2025 10 1,112,912 16,504
2025 10 2,193,720 44,273
2025 12 3,134,803 60,847

56/551
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SPC
2024 12 31
5.26
2025 2026 101,223,960 (265,988)
1.75
0.70 2025 3,545,831 (105,950)
0.08 2025 3,438,624 (12,088)
0.88 2025 10,553,242 (133,972)
615,658 (15,213)
0.10 2025
1.25 2025 10 15,647,735 (190, 254)
0.32 2025 10 1,701,898 (48,380)
0.18 2025 822,611 (28,101)
(799,946)
1.72
1.72 2025 18,482,717 261,430
261,430
0.80
0.80 2025 14,080,839 (121,688)

(121,688)

57/551



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

SPC

2024 12 31

399,869 58,309
399,869 58,309
18,000 2,625
16,208 2,363
4,444 648
25,633 3,738
64,285 9,374
335,584 48,935
1,035,500 150,997
(532,013) (77,578)
503,487 73,418

839,071 122,353
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335,584 48,935
1,035,500 150,997
(532,013) (77,578)

839,071 122,353
1,111,110 162,022

(1,626,891) (237,233)
(515,781) (75,211)
323,290 47,142
14,885,727 2,170,637

15,209,017 2,217,779
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2024 12 31 2006
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US GAAP
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US GAAP

60/551



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

USGAAP

61/551



50

2044

EDINETOOOO

OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)

OOoooooooooooooooooood

2024 12 31
4,814,177 4,814,177
1,455,453 1,455,453
713,291 713,291
261,430 261,430
7,244,351 6,982,921 261,430
(799,946) (799,946)
(121,688) (121,688)
(921,634) (799,946) (121,688)

62/551

12



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

m
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ASC946
ASU2022-03 ASU2022-03
ASU2022-03

3,927,902 2024 12 31
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98,748 106,158,101  (265,988) 101,223,960  (409,785)  (683,055)
212,482 5,156,781  (105,950) 3,545,831 110,434 932,813
222,688 11,006,585 (12,088) 3,438,624 168,056 (68,984)

16,250 3,395,935  (133,972) 10,553,242  (282,494) (1,329,028)

41,490 1,383,281 (15,213) 615,658 (10,449) 557,147
16,504 1,112,912  (190,254) 15,647,735  (383,210) 4,318,631
44,273 2,193,720 (48,380) 1,701,898 29,504  (717,394)
60,847 3,134,803 (28,101) 822,611 22,864 (1,170,172)

713,291 133,542,118 (799,946) 137,549,559 (755,080) 1,839,956

261,430 18,482,717 (121,688) 14,080,839 223,067 (380,703)

261,430 18,482,717 (121,688) 14,080,839 223,067 (380,703)
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493.26

(702.87))
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NAV
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0.042 4.2 12 5,000
2.45
0.7 1,375
2024 12 31 2,875

2,042.95

46.83
59.37

106.20

2,149.15

5.20

(0.39)
2.05
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2,686.28

2025 19
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31,486) 31,486 4,591

97,531 14,222

72,052 10,507

4,742 691

205,811 30,011

5,894 859

5,894 859

199,917 29,152

45,202.06 4.42 644 .52
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SPC
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15.76

3.94 7,871.41 7,871 7,871
499
3.94 7,871.41 7,871 7,871
1937 3.94 7,871.41 7,871 7,871
JP

39 3.9 7,872.61 7,873 7,873

31,486
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3,430 500
(521) (76)
2,909 424
2,213 323
2,213 323
6,858 1,000
4,116 600
6,801 992
4,286 625
8,231 1,200
30,292 4,417
(25,170) (3,670)
(10,958) (1,598)
(1,395) (203)
(12,353) (1,801)

(37,523) (5,472)
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(25,170) (3,670)
(10,958) (1,598)
(1,395) (203)
(37,523) (5,472)
(682) (99)
(682) (99)
(38,205) (5.571)
238,122 34,723
199,917 29,152
199,917 29,152

199,917 29,152
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327,569 327,569 47,766
4,017,478 585,829

1,012,679 147,669
57,065 8,321
4,743 692
273,534 39,887

5,693,068 830,163
77,020 11,231
152,173 22,190
94,899 13,838
34,512 5,033
358,604 41,061
5,334,464 777,872
15,218.63 5.50 802.01
468,313.64 610.27
138,043.12 5.10 743.68
229,760.86 8.02 1,169.48
102,444.64 8.02 1,169.48
9,815.13 6.40 1,047.17
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SPC
2024 12 31
6.16
1.54 81,892.17
499
1.54 81,892.17
1937 1.54 81,892.17
JP
39 1.54 81,893.01
1.78
1.78 2025
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81,892

81,892

81,892

81,893

2,046,940

81,892

81,892

81,892

81,893

327,569

(94,899)

(94,899)
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2024 12 31

SPC

141,855 20,685
(21,635) (3,155)
120,220 17,530
64,885 9,462
64,885 9,462
127,758 18,630
113,325 16,525
6,801 992
15,926 2,322
11,141 1,625
274,951 40,093
(89, 846) (13,101)
327,877 47,811
3,927 573
331,804 48,384
(739,745) (107,870)
(116, 460) (16,982)
(856,205) (124,852)
(614,247) (89,569)
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SPC
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(89,846) (13,101)
(411,868) (60,059)
(112,533) (16,410)
(614,247) (89,569)

16,173 2,358
2,595 378

200 29
54,665 7,971

(51,462) (7,504)
(222,044) (32,378)

(49,440) (7,209)

(32,612) (4,755)
(118,630) (17,299)

(12,341) (1,800)
(412,896) (60,208)

(1,027,143) (149,778)
6,361,607 927,650
5,334,464 777,872

83,683 12,203
1,817,945 265,093
704,507 102,731
1,841,968 268,596
821,297 119,762
65,064 9,488

5,334,464 777,872
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1,227,335 178,970

66,696 9,726

4,742 691

1,298,773 189,387

6,857 1,000

15,150 2,209

22,007 3,209

1,276,766 186,178

147,161.19 3.76 548.28
79,986.83 507.13
108,108.61 3.94 574.53
11,055.39 3.59 587.40
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59,128 8,622
(8,761) (1,278)
50,367 7,345
49,991 7,290
35,839 5,226
9,005 1,313
6,900 1,006
9,746 1,421
111,481 16,256
(61,114) (8,912)
(554) (81)
(554) (81)
(212,594) (31,000)
(51,479) (7,507)
(264,073) (38,507)

(325,741) (47,500)
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(61,114) (8,912)
(213,148) (31,081)
(51,479) (7,507)
(325,741) (47,500)
4,136 603
5,632 821
(152,563) (22,247)
(54,384) (7,930)
(44,191) (6,444)
(407,941) (59,486)
(649,311) (94,683)
(975,052) (142,182)
2,251,818 328,360
1,276,766 186,178
553,928 80,774
256,314 37,376
425,466 62,041
41,058 5,987

1,276,766 186,178
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2003
2024 12 31
100 1.50
100
2024 12 31
FASB ASC
US GAAP
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12
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31,486 31,486
31,486 31,486
327,569 327,569

327,569 327,569
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(94,899) (94,899)
(94,899) (94,899)
177,100
2024 12 31
2024 12 31
2024 12 31
- - (94,899) 2,046,940 3,927 327,877
- - (94,899) 2,046,940 3,927 327,877
2024 12 31
0.01 100 1

0.01 99,999,900 999,999
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1,000,000

100

45,325.66
(123.60)
45,202.06

22,967.00
(7,748.37)
15,218.63
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85/551

513,490.
3,521.
(48,697.

30
13
79)

468,313

.64

146,677
453
(9,087.

.96
.02

86)

138,043.

12

233,453
20
@3,712.

.44
.31

89)

229,760

.86

110,122
6,219
(13,897.

.38
.36

10)

102,444.

64

11,519.

76

(1,704.63)

9,815.

13

241,749.

68

(94,588.49)

147,161.

19




EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

23,904.42
(12,849.03)
11,055.39

121,047.04

1,046.34
(42,106.55)

79,986.83

116,907.45
1,218.81

(10,017.65)

108,108.61

2024 12 31

2018
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2024 12 31
519
9,741 2,774

20 15
25
20

30 20

2024 12 31
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1.8
2024 12 31
312
8,653 2,029
10
5,000
0.042 5,000
0.0245 0.007
1,500
2024 12 31
1,950 1,950 1,950
11
12

2024 12 31
12

2024 12 31 811.47 138,043.12

227,548.58 102,444 .64
79,739.57 109,415.67
11,054.91

13

2024 12 31
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5.25

(0.56)
0.27)
(0.83)

4.42

(15.81)
0.00

(15.81)

(13.52)
(11.04)

6.16

(0.14)
(0.52)
(0.66)

5.50

(10.71)
0.00

(10.71)

(5.69)
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(2.35)

686.87

(9.36)
(67.24)
(76.60)

610.27

(11.15)
0.00

(11.15)

(4.69)
0.00

(4.69)

(1.36)

5.66

(0.08)
(0.48)
(0.56)

5.10

(9.89)
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00000o0dooooooooooood
0.00

(9.89)

.70)
.00

.70)

.39)

8.15

(0.13)

(0.13)

8.02

.60)
.00

.60)

.71)
.00

.71)

.44)
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OoOoOooodo

000oo00000ooan
8.15

(0.13)

(0.13)

8.02

Q.

60)
.00

Q.

60)

(4.

70)
.00

(4.

Q.

70)

43)

7.19

(0.17)
(0.62)

(0.79)

6.40

(10.99)
0.00

(10.99)

G.
0.

69)
00

G.

69)
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(2.34)

4.44

(0.16)
(0.52)
(0.68)

3.76

(15.32)
0.00

(15.32)

(6.52)
(3.52)

616.40

(15.34)
(97.29)
(112.63)

503.77

(18.27)
0.00

(18.27)
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(5.57)

(5.57)

(2.58)

4.29

(0.15)
(0.55)
(0.70)

3.59

(16.32)

(16.32)

(6.53)
(3.54)

4.59

(0.12)
(0.53)
(0.65)
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3.94

(14.16)
0.00

(14.16)

(5.62)
0.00

(5.62)

(2.67)

2025 19

7,751
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4,683,314 4,683,314 682,921
1,591,189 1,591,189 232,027
67,757 9,589
24,929,207 3,635,177
544,698 79,428
222,692 32,473
10,307 1,503
32,047,164 4,673,117
18,810,534 2,742,952
601,690 87,738
120,251 17,535
280,606 40,918
29,754 4,339
19,842,835 2,893,482
12,204,329 1,779,635
30,035.96 41.12 5,996.12
21,687.08 166.08 24,217.79
42,949.25 130.55 21,360.59

33,311.10 7,371.53
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38.36

9.59

9.59

1937 9.59

JP
39 9.59

13.04

0.0

2025 20 13.04

4.47

0.63
1.48
1.11
0.44

0.31
0.01
0.13
0.36
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1,170,828.49 1,170,828 1,170,828
499

1,170,828.49 1,170,829 1,170,829
1,170,828.44 1,170,828 1,170,828
1,170,829.45 1,170,829 1,170,829
4,683,314
1,606,000 1,588,848 1,591,189
1,591,189

2025
2026 134,260,604 76,595
2025 8,714,066 180,406
2025 4,370,804 135,137
2025 12 2,630,852 54,085
1,116,734 38,019

2025
2025 10 254,599 1,215
2025 2,721,631 15,379
2025 10 2,165,816 43,862

98/551

544,698




EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

4.93
2025
1.76 2026 93,958,655 (214,484)
1.13 2025 10,152,716 (137,866)
0.71 2025 2,903,470 (86,635)
0.18 2025 583,652 (21,585)
0.09 2025 457,611 (11,365)
0.06 2025 10 1,282,585 (7,877)
0.66 2025 6,677,135 (80,503)
0.34 2025 10 1,169,400 (41,375)
(601,690)
1.82

1.82 2025 14,910,182 222,692
222,692

0.99
0.99 2025 11,771,315 (120,251)

(120,251)
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470,835 68,657
470,835 68,657
19,007 2,772
26,448 3,857
14,095 2,055
4,237 618
21,244 3,098
85,031 12,399
385,804 56,258
(2,219,073) (323,585)
(447,266) (65,220)
(2,666,339) (388,806)

(2,280,535) (332,548)
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385,804 56,258
(2,219,073) (323,585)
(447,266) (65,220)
(2,280,535) (332,548)
792,324 115,537
227,911 33,234
254,005 37,039
(1,238,359) (180,578)
(1,727,614) (251,921)
(493,695) (71,991)
(2,185,428) (318,679)
(4,465,963) (651,227)
16,670,292 2,430,862
12,204,329 1,779,635
1,235,113 180,104
3,601,844 525,221
5,805,405 846,544
1,561,967 227,766

12,204,329 1,779,635
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US GAAP
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GAAP
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4,683,314 4,683,314 -
1,591,189 1,501,189 -
544,698 544,698 -
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(120,251) (120,251)
(721,941) (601,690) (120,251)
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ASC946

ASU2022-03 ASU2022-03

ASU2022-03

ADM INTL FC

3,424,696
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2024 12 31

2024 12 31

2024 12 31

76,595 134,260,604  (214,484) 93,958,655  (384,012)  (588,680)
180,406 8,714,066  (137,866) 10,152,716  (56,984)  (519,785)
135,137 4,370,804 (86,635) 2,903,470 52,187 846,026

54,085 2,630,852 (21,585) 583,652 978  (895,718)

38,019 1,116,734 (11,365) 457,611  (17,150) 571,517

1,215 254,599 (7.877) 1,282,585 2,973 932,248
15,379 2,721,631 (80,503) 6,677,135  (284,122)  (914,994)
43,862 2,165,816 (41,375) 1,169,400 40,473 (693,883)

544,698 156,235,106 (601,690) 117,185,224  (645,657) (1,263,269)

222,692 14,910,182 (120,251) 11,771,315 198,391  (357,076)
222,692 14,910,182 (120,251) 11,771,315 198,391  (357,076)

2024 12 31
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2024

100
99,999,900 999,999

1,000,000

25,000,000 250,000
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2024 12 31 13,161.71
2024 12 31 1,078
35
2024 12 31
10
5,000
0.042 5,000
0.0245 0.007
1,500

2024 12 31 3,000

11

2024 12 31
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2024 12 31
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46.22 184.82 148.01 8,640.98
0.74 4.87 3.90 224.96
(5.84) (23.61) (21.36)  (1,494.41)
(5.10) (18.74) (17.46)  (1,269.45)
41.12 166.08 130.55 7,371.53
(11.03) (10.14) (11.80) (14.69)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(11.03) (10.14) (11.80) (14.69)
(1.47) (0.46) (0.46) (0.46)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(1.47) (0.46) (0.46) (0.46)
1.57 2.59 2.62 2.62
2025 19
4,910,603
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Superfund SPC

2024 12 31
2024
413,382 413,382 67,638
3,172,504 519,085
3,991,027 653,012
154,973 25,357
47,514 7,774
14,223 2,327
7,793,623 1,275,193
783,615 128,215
400,723 65,566
26,519 4,339
72,393 11,845
34,039 5,569
1,317,289 215,535
6,476,334 1,059,658
2024
3,956.35 1,001.86 163,924.33
101,620.89 532.59
1,900.71
2024 12 31
830.68 0.44

2024 12 31 2,624.50
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2024 12 31

6.38
6.38

2025 3 20 6.38

2.38
0.29
1.06
0.25
0.38
0.03
0.11
0.17
0.09

6.20

1.44
0.65

-0.05

0.01

-0.08
1.18
2.78
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0.0
432,000 413,382 413,382

413,382

2025 12 18,125,583 19,067
2025 3,779,028 68,471
2025 12 778,048 16,331
2025 423,361 24,429
2025 337,007 2,019
2025 596,960 7,187
2025 607,903 11,328
2025 380,459 6,141
154,973

2025 12 17,267,347 (93,225)
2025 3,283,487 (42,237)
2025 74,332 (3,051)
2025 140,902 (425)
2025 193,052 (5,096)
2025 5,948,558 (76,180)
2025 7,244,385 (179,848)
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Superfund SPC

2024 12 31
0.01 2025 10 28,727 (661)
(400,723)
0.73

0.73 2025 3,600,469 47,514
47,514

0.41
0.41 2025 2,995,150 (26,519)

(26,519)
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Superfund SPC

2024 12 31
2024

60,571 9,911
60,571 9,911
65,543 10,724
42,235 6,910
20,172 3,301
12,228 2,001
9,425 1,542
149,603 24,478
(89,032) (14,567)
1,572,003 257,211
(538,072) (88,039)
1,033,931 169,172

944,899 154,604
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Superfund SPC

2024 12 31
2024

(89,032) (14,567)
1,572,003 257,211
(538,072) (88,039)
944,899 154,604
77,522 12,684
16,332 2,672
(222,450) (36,397)
(270,089) (44,192)
(65,083) (10,649)
(463,768) (75,882)
481,131 78,723
5,995,203 980,935
6,476,334 1,059,658
3,963,708 648,542
2,180,122 356,712
332,504 54,404

6,476,334 1,059,658
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2024 2024 12 31

SPC
2005
2005 18

2024 12 31

FASB ASC
US GAAP
US GAAP FASB ASC 946
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US GAAP
T-Bill
USGAAP
413,382 413,382
154,973 154,973
47,514 47,514

615,869 568,355 47,514

118/551



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

(400,723) (400,723)
(26,519) (26,519)
(427,242) (400,723) (26,519)
2024 12 31
2025 18
50

12
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NAV

2024 12 31

)
ASU2022-03 2023 12 15
ASU2022-03 2025 12 15
ASC946
ASU2022-03 ASU2022-03
ASU2022-03
1,185,632 2024

12 31
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2024 12 31
2024
12 31

19,067 18,125,583 (93,225) 17,267,347  (227,944)  (223,090)

- - (3,051) 74,332 (3,191) (2,505)
68,471 3,779,028 (42,237) 3,283,487 2,164 (42,758)
16,331 778,048 (425) 140,902 13,469  (298,438)
24,429 423,361 (5,096) 123,052 13,054 80,118

2,019 337,007 (76,180) 5,948,558  (112,241) 1,014,384
7,187 596,960  (179,848) 7,244,385  (260,981) 1,017,396
11,328 607,903 (661) 28,727 5,972 (51,110)
6,141 380,459 - - 6,141 18,655

154,973 25,028,349 (400,723) 34,180,790 (563,557) 1,512,652

47,514 3,600,469 (26,519) 2,995,150 25,485 59,351
47,514 3,600,469 (26,519) 2,995,150 25,485 59,351
2024
0.01 100 1
2024
0.001 99,999,000 99,999

100,000
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3,337.62

500,000
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50,000
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100

2,084.98
87.62

(271.89)
1,900.71

117,596.88
4,836.51

(20,812.50)

101,620.89

4,179.67
(223.32)
3,956.35

5,000,000
5,000

2024 12 31
1,900.71



10

2024 12 31

2024 12 31

2024 12 31

15

20,172
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1.0
5,716
20
150
2024 12 31 8,662
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Superfund SPC
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933.28 537.22 0.39
(22.08) (7.65) (0.01)
90.66 3.02 0.06
68.58 (4.63) 0.05
1,001.86 532.59 0.44
7.35 (0.86) 12.06
2.12 2.09 1.95
2.12 2.09 1.95
(1.36) (1.35) (1.25)
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94,951
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2025 19
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SUPERFUND JAPAN - SUPERFUND JAPAN SUB-FUND GREEN

Statement of Assets and Liabilitics

December 31, 2024
{staied in Japanese Yen)

Assets

[nvestment in funds, at fair value (Cost: ¥2,394,681,396) 2.136,528,912
Receivables from investment in funds | 1.687.7449
Cash 7,504,822
Cash denominated in foreign currencies (Cost: ¥4 890,696) 5048973
Other assets 2,708,120
2,163.478.576

Liabilities
Subscriptions received in advance 1,200,000
Pavable to investment in funds 469,625
Redemptions payvable 14,048,635
Accounts pavable and accrued expenses B, 608 620
22327880
Net assets Yo 2141150696

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statemenis,
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SUPERFUND JAPAN — SUPERFUND JAPAN SUB-FUND GREEN
Statement of Assets and Liabilities (continued)

December 31, 2024
{stated in Japanese Yen)

Met assets per Class Gold JPY Units,
based on 9,665,072 units outstanding (the total
value of Class Gold JPY Shares in ounces of gold at
December 31, 2024 is 3,033.49 Oz and the price of ¥ 12950
gold at December 31, 2024 is ¥412,592.36) Oz 0.000

Net assets per Class Silver JPY Units,
based on 1,547,134 units outstanding (the total
value of Class Silver JPY Shares in ounces of silver at
December 31, 2024 is 28,527.79 Oz and the price of ¥ B3.78
silver at December 31, 2024 is ¥4,543.04) O 0018

MNet assets per Class JPY Units,
based on 6,566,858 units outstanding
expressed in Japanese Yen ¥ 43.69

Net assets per Class Gold USD Units,
based on 562,807 units outstanding (the total
value of Class Gold USD Shares in ounces of gold at
December 31, 2024 is 178.63 Oz and the price of US$ 0.83
gold at December 31, 2024 is ¥412,592.36) O 0,000

Net assets per Class Silver USD Units,
based on 2,320,988 units outstanding (the total
value of Class Silver USD Shares in ounces of silver at
December 31, 2024 is 63,364.23 Oz and the price of USS 0.79
silver at December 31, 2024 is ¥4,543.64) Oz 0.027

Net assets per Class USD Units,
based on 1,450,638 units outstanding
expressed in USS Us% 0 49

The accompanyving nales are an imfegral pavi of these financial statements.

LA
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SUPERFUND JAPAN — SUPERFUND JAPAN SUB-FUND GREEN
Schedule of Investments

December 31, 2024
{stated in Japanese Yen)

Redemplion Number Fair
Description (% of net asseis) Term of shares Cost value

INVESTMENTS IN FUNDS, at fair
value (99, T8%)
Managed Fuinres
Superfund Green Gold SPC B,
Class B Japan (JPY) and Class
B Japan (USD) (61.76%) Weeklv 935189 1318434605 1,322 486,676
Superfund Green SPC B, Class B
Japan (JPY), Chss B Japan (USD),
Class B Japan (Silver USD) and
Class B Japan (Silver JPY) (38.02%) Weeklv 938,562 1.076,246,791 814,042,236

Total investments in funds, at fair
value (99, 78%) 2304 681,396 2136528912

The accompeanying notes are an imtegral part of these financial siatements.
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SUPERFUND JAPAN - SUPERFUND JAPAN SUB-FUND GREEN

Statement of Operations

Year ended December 31, 2024
{stated in Japanese Yen)

Expenses
Admmnstration fees 1,085 548
Professional fees 10,605,202
Trustee fees 1,881,027
Agent member company fees 2,310,713
Management fees 2,310,666
Ohther expenses 737,721

18,930,877
Met investment loss (18,930, 877)
Net realized loss and movement in unrealized gain on investments
and foreien currency

Met realized loss on investments and foreign currency (19, 7801.311)
Movement in unrealized gain on investments and loreign currency 237.216,310

217,434,999

Net increase in net assets resulting from operations ¥ 198,504,122

The accompanying notes are an integral pari of these fimancial siatements,
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SUPERFUND JAPAN - SUPERFUND JAPAN SUB-FUND GREEN
Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Year ended December 31, 2024
{stated in Japanese Yen)

Operations

Met mvestment loss (18,930,877

Met reahzed loss on mvestments and foreign currency (19 TRL311)

Movement i unreahzed gam on mvestments and loreign currency 237.216.310
198,504,122

Capital transactions

Proceeds from issue of Class Gold JPY Units 22,870,000
Proceeds from issue of Class Silver JPY Units 8,200,000
Proceeds from issue of Class JPY Units 2,400,000
Pavments for redemption of Class Gold JPY Unus (T3 118,492
Pavments for redemption of Class JPY Units (28.919.481)
Pavments for redemption of Class Silver JPY Units (16,434, 168}
Pavments for redemption of Class Gold USD Units (6999 518)
Pavments for redemption of Class USD Unats (5.556,919)
Pavmenis for redemption of Class Silver USD Uniis (1.663,172)
(99,221,750)

Increase in net assets for year 09,282,372
Met assets at beginning of vear 2,04 1,868,324
MNet assets at end of vear ¥ o 2141150696

Met assets at end of year consist of:

Class Gold 1PY 1.251.595.472
Class Gold USD T3, 701,898
Class JPY 286,912,053
Class USD 111,416,906
Class Silver JPY 129,620,039
Class Silver USD 287.904.328

¥ 2,141, 150,696

The accompanyving notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND JAPAN — SUPERFUND GREEN C JAPAN
Statement of Assets and Liabilities

December 31, 2024
{stated in Japanese Yen)

Assets

Investment in Master Fund 108,259 278
Cash 10,804,129
Other assets 2,506,724
121.660.131

Liabilities
Agcounts pavable and accrued expenses 1.326.436
1,326, 436
MNet assets ¥ 120,333 6Y5

Net assets per Class JPY Units,
based on 1,367,158 units outstanding
expressed in Japanese Yen ¥ 33.09

MNet assets per Class USD Units,
based on 1,435,539 units outstanding
expressed in USS US$ 0.33

The accompanyving notes and the attached finamcial statements of Superfund Green SPC and Superfimd Green
Master are an integral part of these financial siatements,
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SUPERFUND JAPAN - SUPERFUND GREEN C JAPAN
Statement of Operations

Year ended December 31, 2024
{stated in Japanese Yen)

Net investment loss allocated from Master Fund
Interest income 4,259,702
Expenses (8.075.338)
(3.815.636)

Sub-Fund expenses

Administration fees 1,086,308
Trustee fees 1,943,765
Agent member company fees 155,654
Management fees 135,651
Professional fees 1.280.012
Other expenses 744,221
3.365.611
Net investment loss (9, 181,247)
Sub-Fund net realized gain on foreign currency
Met realized gain on foreign currency 1,003,877
1,003,877

Net realized loss and movement in unrealized gain on investments
and foreign currency allocated from Master Fund
Nel realized loss on investments and loreign currency (21,418,499)
Movement in unrealized gain on investmenis and foreign currency 10,561,814
(10,856, 685)

Net decrease in net assets resulting from operations ¥ o (19.034,055)

The aceompenyving notes and the attached financial sictements of Superfind Green SPC and Superfind Green
Masier are am integral part of these financial statements.

10
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SUPERFUND JAPAN - SUPERFUND GREEN C JAPAN
Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Year ended December 31, 2024
{stated in Japanese Yen)

Operations
MNet mvestment loss (9. 181.247)
Met realized loss on investments and foreign currency (20.414.622)
Movement in unrealized gain on investments and foreimn currency 10561 814
(19.034.055)
Capital transactions
Pavments for redemption of Class JPY Units (20.068.635)
(20.068.6335)
Decrease in net assets for year (39.102,690)
MNet assets at beginning of vear 159,436,383
MNet assets at end of vear ¥ 120,333,695
Net assets at end of year consist of:
Class IPY 43,230 239
Class USD 75004 456

¥ 120,333,695

The accompanyving noles and the altached financial siatemenis af Superfund Green SPC and Superfund Green
Master are an integral part of these financial siatements.

11
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SUPERFUND JAPAN - SUPERFUND JAPAN SUB-FUND RAINBOW ALL SEASONS

Statement of Assets and Liabilitics

December 31, 2024
{stated in Japanese Yen)

Assets
Investment in Master Fund 05 YRR, 006
Cash 35818068
Other assets 2711003
447517079
Liabilities
Subscriptions received m advance 17,070,000
Bank overdraft denominated in foreign currencies (Cost: ¥-47.503) 40870
Accounts pavable and accrued expenses 2,826,396
19,937 266
Net assets ¥ 427579813
Net assets per Class Gold JPY Uniis,
based on 3,517,718 units outstanding
expressed in Japanese Yen ¥ 105 43
Net assets per Class JPY Units,
based on 1,711,547 units outstanding
expressed in Japanese Yen ¥ 3314

The accompanyving notes and the attached financial statemenits of Superfimd SPC are an imtegral part of these
Sinancial statements.

12
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SUPERFUND JAPAN - SUPERFUND JAPAN SUB-FUND RAINBOW ALL SEASONS
Statement of Operations

Year ended December 31, 2024
{staied in Japanese Yen)

Net investment loss allocated from Master Fund

Interest meome 3,653,346
Expenses (9 108, 349)
(5,455,003)

Sub-Fund expenses

Trustee fees 1,586,404
Distribution fees 2,478,625
Professional fees 2,494,106
Admmistration fees 1,023,683
Management fees 413,044
Agent member company fees 413,104
Other expenses 1,789 554

100,498,520

Net investment loss (15,953, 523)

Sub-Fund net realized gain and movement in unrealized gain on foreign

currency
Met realeed gam on forcign currency 1,053
Movement m unrealized gam on forcien currency 2. 746
3799
Net realized gain and movement in unrealized loss on investments and
foreign currency allocated from Master Fund
Met realzed gam on investments and foreign currency 300,679 936
Movement in unrealized loss on mvestments and foren currency (23.515.423)
127 164,513
Net increase in net assets resulting from operations ¥ 111,214,789

The accompanyving notes ad the altached financial statements af Superfimd SPC Segregated Portfolio All
Seasons are an integral part of these financial statemenis.

13
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SUPERFUND JAPAN - SUPERFUND JAPAN SUB-FUND RAINBOW ALL SEASONS

Statement of Changes in Met Assets

Year ended December 31, 2024
{stated in Japanese Yen)

Operations
Nel invesiment loss (15,953 523)
Net realized gain on mvestments and foreign currency 150,680,989
Movement in unrealized loss on mvestments and foreign currency (23.512.677)
111.214.789
Capital transactions
Proceeds from issue of Class Gold JPY Units 00,000
Pavmenits for redemption of Class Gold JPY Unils (14,525 488)
Payvments lor redemption of Class JPY Unils (4.619.778)
(18,745, 266)
Decrease in net assets for year 02,469 523
MNel assels al beginning of vear 335,110,290
Net assets at end of year ¥ 427.579.813
Net assets at end of year consist of:
Class Gold JPY 370,861,584
Class JPY 56,718,229

¥ 427579813

The accompanving notes and the atiached financial starements of Superfind SPC Segregated Porijolio All
Seavons are an integral pari of these financial siatements.

14
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SUPERFUND JAPAN
MNotes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2024
{stated in Japanese Yen and United States Dollars)

1. Incorporation and principal activity

Superfund Japan (the “Trust™) was established under the laws of the Cavman Islands by a trust deed
(the “Trust Deed™) exceuted by UBS Fund Services (Cavman) Ltd. (the “Retiring Trustee™) and
Superfund Japan Trading (Cavman) Limited (the “Manager™). The Trust was formed under the Trusts
Act of the Cayman Islands pursuant to the Trust Deed on June 5, 2009. The Trust is a registered mutual
fund under the Mutual Funds Act (as amended) of the Cayman Islands. Pursuant to a Deed of
Retirement., Appointment and Variation, effective Mayv 8, 2015, Hameyvs Fiduciary (Cayvman) Limited
(the “Trustee”’) has been appointed to be the trustee of the Trust. The Trustee provides the principal
place of business for the Trust in the Cayman Islands,

The Trust is structured as an open-ended umbrella fund and has established Superfund Japan Sub-Fund
Green, Superfund Green C Japan and Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Rainbow All Seasons (each a “Sub-
Fund™ and collectively the “Sub-funds™). Each Sub-Fund represents a separate pool of assets and
liabilities which are managed separately from the other Sub-Fund.

Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green invests substantially all of its assets in the segregated portfolio B of
Superfund Green Gold SPC and Superfund Green SPC, Cayman Islands exempted Companies.

Superfund Green C Japan is part of a “master-feeder” structure, whereby it invests substantially all of
its assets in the segregated portfolio C of Superfund Green SPC (the “Green Master Fund™), a Caviman
Islands exempted Company, The Green Master Fund, Superfund Green SPC is part of a “master-feeder”
structure whereby 1t invests substantiallv all of its asscts in Superfund Green Master (the “Green
Ultimate Master Fund™). a Cavman Islands exempted company. The Green Ultimate Master Fund’s
objective is to provide investors with a form of investment independent of the development of equity
and securitics markets, and which potentially will achieve above average retums on long term capital
appreciation. The Green Ultimate Master Fund intends to take advantage of investment opportunities
and trading strategies and therefore has no pre-detenmined views on the characteristics of its future
investments and is not subject to any restrictions,

Superfund Green Gold SPC, is part of a “master-feeder” structure whereby it invests substantially all
of its asscts in Superfund Green Gold Master Segregated Portfolio of Superfund Green Gold Master
SPC (the “Green Gold Master Fund™), a Cavman Islands exempted company. The Green Gold Master
Fund’s objective is long term capital appreciation through the use of technical analvsis. The Green Gold
Master Fund invests its assets in a variety of futures contracts, including gold futures and may also
invest in phvsical gold.
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MNotes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2024
{stated in Japanese Yen and United States Dollars)

1. Incorporation and principal activity (continued)

Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Rainbow All Seasons is part of a “master-feeder” structure, whereby 1t
invests substantially all of its assets in Rainbow All Seasons Fund, a segregated portfolio of Superfund
SPC (the “Rainbow All Seasons Master Fund™), a Cayvman Islands exempted Company.

The Rainbow All Seasons Master Fund's objective is to achieve capital appreciation through the
leveraged trading of futures and forward contracts. The Segregated Portfolio Rainbow All Seasons
Fund will pursue its objective mainly by emploving a long-only risk parity strategy that utilizes
proprictary trading strategies developed by members of the Superfund group of affiliated companies.
Additionally, other strategies may be mixed-in with limited weight. These, other, strategies may also
short-sell futures and/or forward contracts.

The Green Master Fund and the Rainbow All Seasons Master Fund are collectively referred to as the
“Master Funds™. The Green Ultimate Master Fund is referred to as the “Ultimate Master Fund™.

The Manager has appointed Superfund Japan Co. Ltd. (the “Distributor”™), as the Agent Member
Company for the Trust in Japan pursuant to an Agent Member Company Agreement. The Agent
Member Company 1s responsible for publicizing the net asset value per unit and submitting the financial
statements to Japan Securities Dealers Association (“JSDA”). The Trust’s annual audited financial
statements are included in the Annual Securities Report and Sccurities Registration Statements and
filed with the Kanto Local Finance Burcau, as part of Japanese filing requirements. The accompanving
financial statements of the Green Master Fund, the Green Ultimate Master Fund and the Rainbow all
Seasons Master Fund are included in this report and should be read in conjunction with the Trust’s
financial statements.

2. Significant accounting policies

The financial statements are prepared in conformity with accounting principles gencrally accepted in
the United States of America ("GAAP”) as detailed in Financial Accounting Standards Board's
(“FASB") Accounting Standard Codification (“ASC"). The Trust qualifics as an investment company
under GAAP and follows the accounting and reporting guidance applicable to investment companics
in FASB ASC 946, Financial Services — Tnvestment Companies.
The significant accounting policies adopted by the Trust are as follows:
fa) Use of estimaites
The preparation of financial statements in accordance with GAAP requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and labilities and disclosure
of contingent assets and labilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts

of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.

la
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MNotes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2024
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2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
b} Investments in finds, af fair value

Investments in investment funds are presented at their net asset value ("NAV") as reported by the
management of the investment funds. [n accordance with the redemption and liguidity terms of the
governing agreements of the investment funds, a divestment of Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green’s
ownership interest in an investment fund is transacted with such investment fund at the applicable
reported NAV of the investment fund. ASU-2015-07 removed the requirement to eategorize within
the fair value hicrarchy all investments for which fair value is measured using the NAV practical
expedient. The amount of assets measured using the NAV practical expedient at December 31,
2024, was ¥2,136,528 912 of Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green.

Met realized and unrealized gain on investments in investment funds in the accompanyving statement
of operations included Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green's proportionate share of interest,
dividends, expenses, realized and unrealized gains and losses on security transactions and fees from
the investment funds. Because of the uncertainty of the valuation, the estimated NAVs may differ
from the value that would have been used had a ready market for the securities existed or from the
value that could be received in a principal to principal transaction, and the difference could be
matenial.

el fnvestments in the Master Funds ' Segregated Portfolios

Investments in the Master Funds™ Segregated Portfolios are accounted for on a trade date basis.
Investments are initially measured at cost. Subsecquent to initial recognition, investments are
measured at fair value. Fair value is determined as the net assets attributable to the Trust, as reported
by the Master Fund’s administrator. Realized and unrealized gains and losses on investments are
included in the statement of operations. The valuation policy of the Master Funds™ and Ultimate
Master Funds® investments are discussed in the notes to the Master Funds™ and Ultimate Master
Funds’ financial statements included in this report.

fe) fmvestiment income and expenses

Each Sub-Fund records its proportionate share of the Master Funds® Segregated Portfolios income,
expenses and realized and uwnrealized gains and losses in its statement of operations weeklv based
on the value of its respective share of the net asset value of the Master Funds’™ Segregated Portfolio
at the beginning of the period. In addition, cach Sub-Fund also accrues its own income and
EXpenses,

fel Ner asser value per uemit

The net asset value per unit (the “NAVY per unit™) is expressed in both Japanese Yen, United States
Dollars and ounces of gold and calculated by dividing the net asset value of the relevant Sub-Fund
attributable to a particular class by the number of units of that class outstanding then, for units
expressed in ounces of gold, further dividing the value obtained by the London AM gold fixing per
ounce price prevailing on the relevant valuation day.

(i} Interest income and expense

Interest income and expense are recorded on an accrual basis.
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December 31, 2024
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2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
fz) Cash

Cash is comprised of cash denominated in Japanese Yen and foreign currency due on demand as
well as interest bearing deposits, all of which are considered to be highly hquid with original
maturitics of three months or less.

fh) Foreign currency

Assets and liabilities denominated or accounted for in forcign currencies are translated into
Japanese Yen at the applicable exchange rates at the date of the statements of assets and liabilities,

Forcign currency transactions are translated into Japanese Yen at the rate of exchange ruling at the
date of the transaction. Realized and unrealized gains and losses arising from translation are
included in the statement of operations. The Trust does not isolate that portion of the results of
operations resulting from changes in foreign exchange rates on investments from the fluctuations
ansing from changes in market prices of investments held, Such fluctuations are included with the
net realized and unrealized gain or loss from investments and foreign currency.

il Taxation
There are no taxes on income or gans in the Cavman Islands and, in accordance with the provisions
of Section 6 the Tax Concessions Act, the Trust has received an undertaking from the Govemor in
Cabinet of the Cavman Islands exempting it from all local taxation on future profits, income or

zains until June 5, 2059, Accordingly, no provision for income taxes is included in these financial
statements.

The Trust recognizes the tax benefits of uncertain tax positions onlv where the position 15 more-
likelv-than-not {1.¢. greater than 50 percent) to be sustmined assuming examination by a fax
authority based on the technical merits of the position. The Trust analvzes all open tax vears for all
major taxing jurisdictions. Open tax vears are those that are open for exam by taxing authorities,
as defined by the statute of limitations in cach jurisdiction.

Management has analvzed the Trust's tax positions and has concluded that no lLiability for tax
expenses or assets for tax benefits should be recorded in relation to uncertain tax positions, Further,
management is not aware of any tax positions for which it is reasonably possible that the total
amounts of unrecognized tax benefits will significantly change in the next twelve months.

(i} Allecation of income and expenses

Income and expenses that are identifiable with a particular Sub-Fund are allocated to or charged
against the Sub-Fund in computing its net asset value. Other income and expenses are allocated
pro-rata between the Sub-Funds or otherwise at the discretion of the Trustee.

k) Receivable from investments in fitnds

Receivables are recognized as assets when the amounts requested in the redemption notice become
fixed. This generally may occur either at the time of the receipt of the notice by the underlyving
investment fund, or on the last day of a fiscal period, depending on the nature of the request.
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2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
i} Receivable from Master Funds
Receivable from Master Funds represent redemptions payable from the Master Funds.
fm) Subscriptions received in advance

Subscriptions received in advance are recognized when the subscription request and subscription
amount have been received.

fn) Valwation of investments ai fair value - definition and hierarchy

LS GAAP establishes a fair value hicrarchy that prionitizes the inputs to valuation technigues used
to measure fair value into three broad levels explained below:

Level 11 Valuations based on the unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets
or liabilities that management has the ability to access. Valuation adjustments and block
discounts are not applied to Level 1 securities. Since valuations are based on quoted
prices that are readily and regularly available in an active market, valuation of these
securities does not entail a significant degree of judgment.

Level 2: Valuations based on quoted prices in markets that are not active or for which all
significant inputs are observable, either dircetly or indircetly.

Level 3: Valuations based on inputs that are unobservable and significant to the overall fair value
measurement,

The fair value hicrarchy for the investments held by the Master Funds and the Ultimate Masters Funds
are disclosed in the notes to their respective financial statements, included elsewhere in this report,

fo) Recent Acconnting Pronowncement

For public business entities, ASU 2022-03 1s effective for fiscal vears beginning after December 135,
2023, and interim periods within those fiscal vears. For all other entities, ASU 2022-03 is effective for
fiscal vears beginning after 15 December 2024, and interim periods within those fiscal vears. Early
adoption is permitted for both interim and annual finaneial statements that have not vet been issued or
made available for issuance. An entity that qualifies as an investment company under ASC 946 should
apply ASU 2022-03 to an investment in an equity security subject to a contractual sale restriction that
is exccuted or modified on or after the date of adoption. An investment company with an equity sceurity
subject to a contractual sale restriction that was executed before the date of adoption should continue
to account for the equity security until the contractual restrictions expire or are modified using the
accounting policy applicd before the adoption of ASU 2022-03 (that is if an investment company was
incorporating the effects of the restriction in the measurement of fair value, it would continue to do so).

Management does not expect that the adoption of this guidance will have a significant impact on the
Sub-Fund's results of operations and financial position.

19

143/551



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

SUPERFUND JAPAN
MNotes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2024
{stated in Japanese Yen and United States Dollars)

3. Financial instruments
Market risk, credit risk and liguidity risk

Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green

In the normal course of its business, Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green purchases and sells varnous
financial instruments which may result in both market, credit and liguidity risks, the amount of which
15 not apparent from the financial statements,

Market nisk is the nisk that changes in interest rates, foreign exchange rates or equity and commaodity
prices will affect the positions held by the underlving investment funds and consequently, Superfund
Japan Sub-Fund Green, Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green is exposed to market nisk on financial
instruments that are valued at market prices through the underlving investments held by these funds,

Credit nisk 1s the risk of counterparty default, Credit risk is generally higher when a non-exchange
traded financial instrument is involved because the counterparty for non-exchange traded financial
imstruments 1s not backed by an exchange clearing house.

Liguidity risk is the nsk that Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green will encounter difficulty in raising funds
to meet commitments. Liguidity risk may result from the inability to sell investments quickly at an
amount close to fair value. Although the Manager will seck to sclect investments in funds that offer the
opportunity to have their shares or units redeemed within a reasonable timeframe, there can be no
assurance that the liquidity of the investments of such investment funds will alwavs be sufficient to
meet redemption requests as, and when, made. Any lack of liquidity mav affect the Liquidity of the
Units and the value of their investments,

Superfund Green C Japan and Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Rainbow All Seasons

Superfund Green C Japan and Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Rainbow All Scasons investment in the
Master Funds, indirectly exposes the funds to various types of risk, which are associated with the
financial instruments and markets in which the Master Funds invest.

The types of financial risk to which the Superfund Green C Japan and Superfund Japan Sub-Fund
Rainbow All Seasons are exposed to are market risk, eredit risk and liguidity risk. Refer to the Master
Funds’ financial statements for information regarding financial risk to which Superfund Green C Japan
and Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Rainbow All Seasons are exposed.

Details of the investments held by the Master Funds, including a breakdown of the levels of their market
price observability used in measuring investments at fair value, are disclosed in Note 2 of the Master
Funds® financial statements included elsewhere in this report.

20

144/551



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

SUPERFUND JAPAN
MNotes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2024
{stated in Japanese Yen and United States Dollars)

4. Unitholders’ capital

Mumber of unils

SUPERFUND JAPAN SURB-FUND GREEN
Class Gold JPY:

Balance at beginning of vear 10,019,120

Issued during the vear 185,979

Redeemed during vear {540,027y
9,665,072

SUPERFUND JAPAN SUB-FUND GREEN

Class Silver JPY:
Balance at beginning of vear I.645,162
Issued during the vear 43,002
Redeemed during vear (191,030)
1.547.134
SUPERFUND JAPAN SUB-FUND GREEN
Class JPY:
Balance at beginning of vear 7,008,821
Issued during the vear 48,382
Redeemed during vear (580,345)
6,506,858
SUPERFUND JAPAN SUB-FUND GREEN
Class Gold USD:
Balance at begmnimg of vear 612,637
Redeemed during vear {49830
562,807
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4. Unitholders’ capital (continued)

MNumber of unils
SUPERFUND JAPAN SUB-FUND GREEN
Class Silver USD;
Balance al beginning of vear 2333359
Redeemed durme vear (12.371)
2,320,988
SUPERFUND JAPAN SUB-FUND GREEN
Class USD:
Balance at begmning of year 1,521,168
Issued during the vear 104
Redecmed durig vear (70.634)
1,450,638
SUPERFUND GREEN C JAPAN
Class JPY:
Balance at begnning of year 1,928 281
Redeemed during year (561,123)
1,367,158
SUPERFUND GREEN C JAPAN
Class USD
Balance at beginning of year 1,435,539
1,435,539
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4. Unitholders' capital (continued)

Number of unils
SUPERFUND JAPAN SUB-FUND RAINBOW ALL SEASONS
Class Gold JPY:
Balance at beginning of vear 3.658.634
Issued during the vear 5,008
Redeemed during vear (145.924)
3517718
SUPERFUND JAPAN SUB-FUND RAINBOW ALL SEASONS
Class JPY
Balance at begmning of vear 1.838.327
Issued during the vear 5
Redeemed during vear (126, 785)
1,711,547

Each Sub-Fund is subject to a mimimum investment amount for cach senies: for Superfund Japan Sub-
Fund Green and Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Rainbow All Secasons., the minimum amount for
subscription is 5,000 units or more in increments of 100 units respectively, for Superfund Green C
Japan, the minimum amount for subscription 1s 100,000 units or more in ncrements of 100 units, The
Distributor may, in consultation with the Manager, waive such minimums in whole or in part for certain
subscriptions at their discretion.

All of the umits shall, except as descnibed in the Trust Deed, rank parn passu and have substantially the
samge rights, terms and conditions.

There is a sales charge applicable to subscriptions of units. The sales charges applicable to a particular
investor's subscription is based upon the aggregate purchase price for the relevant subscription for cach
series by the investor (the “Purchase Amount™). The sales charges applicable to cach subseription is an
amount equal to the Purchase Amount for such subscription multiplied by a rate of up to 5.30% (3%
without tax).

The unitholders will generally be permitted to request to repurchase all or some of their units effective
as at the last dav of each month, by providing a prior written notice to the Distributor of the Trust. Any
such repurchase will take place at the net asset value per unit, determined on the last dav of a given
maonth,

Where requests for repurchase of the units are made within twelve months of initial subscription or
where a compulsory redemption is made by the Trust, a repurchase fee of two percent of the repurchase
price may be charged by the Trust to the unitholder, at the sole discretion of the Manager. Such
repurchase fee shall be for the benefit of the Trust,
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4. Unitholders’ capital (continued)

In no event may a unitholder make a partial repurchase request that would result in such unitholder
holding units that are less than the amount of the relevant minimum initial investment for cach senes,
unless otherwise waived by the Manager in their sole discretion.

5. Management fees
The Trust’s investment activities are managed by the Manager, a related party by virtue of common

control. Under the terms of the Advisory Agreement, the Manager receives a management fees monthly
in arrears at the rate of 0.1% per annum of the net asset value of each Sub-Fund.

Included in accounts pavable and accrued expenses at December 31, 2024, are management fees
pavable of Y186.570 for Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green. ¥10.369 for Superfund Green C Japan and
¥37.372 for Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Rainbow All Scasons.

6. Incentive fees

There are no incentive fees pavable at the Sub-Fund level. The Master Funds pay incentive fees as
disclosed in the notes of their financial statements. which are attached elsewhere in this report.

7. Distribution fees

Superfund Japan Co., Ltd. (the “Distributor™), a related party by virtue of common control, acts as
distributor of the Sub-Fund Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Rainbow All Seasons shares and is entitled to
a distribution fee monthly in arrears at the rate of 0.6% per annum of the net asset value of the Sub-
Fund Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Rainbow All Seasons.

Included in accounts pavable and acerued expenses at December 31, 2024, are distribution fee payable
of ¥224 261 for Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Rainbow All Scasons and there were no distribution fees
pavable in respect of other Sub-Fund. For other Sub-Fund the Master Funds pav distribution fees as
disclosed in the notes of their financial statements, which are attached elsewhere in this report.

8. Agent member company fees

The Agent Member Company is entitled to receive a fee of 0.1% per annum of the net asset value of
each Sub-Fund.

Included in accounts pavable and accrued expenses at December 31, 2024, are agency fees pavable of
¥186.574 for Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green, ¥10,368 for Superfund Green C Japan and ¥37,377 for
Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Rainbow All Seasons.

9, Trustee fees

Effeetive May 8, 2015, Hameys Fiduciary (Cayman) Limited (the “Trustee”) has been appointed to be
the trustee of the Trust.
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9. Trustee fees (continued)

As defined in the Trust Deed. the Trust has agreed to pay the Trustee a fee of USE8.500 per annum per
Sub-Fund.

Included in other assets at December 31, 2024 are trustee fees prepavments of ¥2, 196,536 for Sub-Fund
Green, ¥2,184.374 for Superfund Green C Japan and ¥2.199.418 for Superfund Japan Sub-Fund
Rainbow All Seasons.

10. Administration fees

NAV Fund Administration Group is appointed as administrator of the Trust (the “Administrator™).
Under the terms of the Administration Agreement, the Trust pays to NAY Fund Administration Group
a fee caleulated at the last valuation day in cach month in arrcars at the rate of USS6,900 per annum for
each of Sub-Fund Green, Superfund Green C Japan and Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Rainbow All
Seasons.

Included in accounts pavable and accrued expenses at December 31, 2024 are admimstration fees
pavable of ¥306,356 for Sub-Fund Green, ¥306,556 for Superfund Green C Japan and ¥306,556 for
Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Rainbow All Seasons.

11. Related party transactions

The Manager and the Distributor are related parties by virtue of common control. Fees pavable to the
Manager and to the Distributor have not been set by arms-length negotiations.

The Trust, through Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green has invested into underlyving funds, which are
part of the Superfund group of investment companies. Tennvson Briggs and Josef Holzer, directors of
the Manager, are also directors of these underlving fund. As at December 31, 2024, these funds have a
fair value of ¥2.136.528.912 representing 99.78% of the net assets of Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green.
During the vear a realized loss of ¥19,781,311 was made by Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green on the
sale of other Superfund investment companics and foreign currency transactions.

12. Fair value

At December 31, 2024, the following methods and assumptions were used by management to estimate
the fair value of each class of financial instruments. For certain of the Trust’s financial instruments,
including cash, cash denominated in foreign currency, receivables from investment in funds, receivable
from Master Fund, Other assets, redemptions pavable. subscription in advance and accounts pavable
and accrued expenses, the carrving amounts approximate fair value due to the immediate or short-term
nature of these financial instruments.

Fair value estimates are made at a specific point in time. based on market conditions and information
about the financial instruments. These estimates are subjective in nature and involve uncertainties and
matters of significant judgement and therefore, cannot be determined with precision. Changes in
assumptions could significantly affect the estimates. Refer to the Master Funds™ and the Ultimate
Master Funds’ financial statements for information in relation to fair value measurements classification
of investments held by the Master Funds and the Ultimate Master Funds.
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SUPERFUND JAPAN
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2024
{stcted in Japanese Yen and United States Dollars)

14. Subsequent events

In preparing these financial statements, management has cvaluated and disclosed all matenial
subsequent events up to June 19, 2025, which is the date that the financial statements were available
for issue.

Subsequent to December 31, 2024, ¥2,000,000, ¥1,200,000, ¥3,600,000, ¥ 184,710,000, and US$70,400
subscriptions were processed for Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green Class Gold JPY . Superfund Japan
Sub-Fund Green Class JPY, Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green Class Silver JPY, Superfund Japan Sub-
Fund Rainbow All Seasons Class Gold JPY and Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green Class Gold USD
respectively,

Redemptions in the amount of approximately ¥395 281254 ¥11,299.514, ¥6,576,300, ¥50,725 478,
V17,882,527, USS16,778, USS1.626,728, 1US$9.900 and US$44,774 were processed for Superfund
Japan Sub-Fund Green Class Gold JPY ., Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green Class JPY, Superfund Japan
Sub-Fund Green Class Silver JPY, Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Rainbow All Seasons Class Gold JPY,
Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Rammbow All Seasons Class JPY, Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green Class
Gold USD, Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green Class Silver USD, Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green
Class USD and Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green C Class USD respectively.

30
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SEGREGATED
PORTFOLIO A

Statement of Assets and Liabilities

December 31, 2024
(stated in United Siares dollars)

Assets
Investment in money market funds (cost: US$2,.270.303) 2,270,303
Investment in Master Fund 3,043,503
Cash 85,773
Due from broker 985,449
Other asscts 4,319
6,389,347
Liabilities
Unrealized loss on open futures contracts 39,875
Redemptions pavable 13,387
Accounts pavable and accrued expenses 38,323
01,585
Net assets LISS 6,297,762
Net assets per Class A Participating Share, based
on 5,714.45 shares outstanding
expressed in United States dollars Uss 875.90
expressed in ounces of gold Oz, 0,33
Met assets per Class A2 Participating Share, based
on 1,502.45 shares outstanding
expressed in United States dollars LSS 860,23
expressed in ounces of gold Oz 0.33

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statemenis of Superfind Green Gold Master SPC are an
integral part of these financial siatemenis,
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SEGREGATED
PORTFOLIO A

Condensed Schedule of Investments

December 31, 2024
{stated in United Staves dollars)

Number ol Fair
Description (% of nel assels) shares Cost valie
FUND INVESTMENT (36.04%)
Blackrock Inst US Dol Core Tulad {9.01%) S67.575.44 37,573 367,575
Goldman Lig Reserve Inst (9.01%) 56757544 367,573 367,575
Invesco Global USD Corp 1937 (9.01%) 3T.AT5 44 367,373 367,375
JP Morgan USD Lig Inst U39 (9.01%) S67.576,54 367,578 367,578
Total money market funds USE 2,270,303
Expiration Notonal Fair
Description (% of nel asseis) dates amaouni value
FUTURES CONTRACTS (-0.63%)
Gold (-0.63%) February 2025 3,169,200 (39.875)
Unrealized koss on open fulures contracls USs (39.873)

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfind Green Gold Master SPC are an
integral part of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC — SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SEGREGATED
FORTFOLIO A

Statement of Operations

Year ended December 31, 2024
(siated in United States dollars)

Met investment income allocated from Master Fund

[neome 17,70
Expenses (12.516)
65,248
Fund income

Interest meome 137,112
137,112

Fumd expenses
Management fee 193,140
Ihstribution lees 115,927
Professional fees 9.267
Administration Fees 7,200
Gieneral and administrative expenses 10,146
335,680
Net investment loss (133,320

Fund realized gain and movement in unrealized loss on
investments and foreign currency

Met reated gam on investments and foresn currency 668,254
Movement m unrealized boss on mvesiments and foreien currency (80,560)
SRT.604

MNet realized gain and movement in unrealized loss on investments
and forcign currency allecated from Master Fund

Met realized gam on investments and foreiEn curmency 20 Gy
Movement i unrealized kboss on imvestments amd foreign currency (103.879)
97,787

Net increase in net assets nesulting from operations LI53 352,161

The accompanying noies and the aviached financial siafements of Superfind Green Gold Masier SPC are an
imtegral part of these financial siatements,
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC — SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SEGREGATED
FORTFOLIO A

Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Year ended December 31, 2024
(siated in United States dollars)

Operations
Met mvestment loss (133,320)
Met realized gain on investments and foreign currency 864,920
Movement in unrealized loss on investments and foreien curreney {184.439)
552,161
Capital transactions
Pavments for redemptions of Participating Sharcs:
Class & (USD) (63,381)
Class A2 (USD) (40.158)
(103,539)
Increase in net assets for year 448,622
Mel assels at beginning of vear USs 3849, 140
Net assets at end of vear USs 6,297.762
Net assets at year end consist of:
Class A (USD) Shares 5,005,315
Class A2 (USD) Shares 1,292,447
LSS 6,297,762

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfund Green Gold Master SPC ave an
integral part of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SEGREGATED
PORTFOLIO B

Statement of Assets and Liabilines

December 31, 2024
(stcted in United Siares dollars)

Assets
Investment in money market funds (cost; US$1,572,101) 1,572,101
Investment m Master Fund 6,407,247
Cash 72,098
Due from broker 747 664
Other assels 4319
Total assets 8,803 429
Liabilities
Unrealized loss on open lutures contracls 26,583
Redemptions pavable 14.930
Accounts pavable and accrued expenses 43,4929
85,442
Net assets LSS 8.717.987
Net assets per Class B Participating Share, based
on 423.13 shares outstanding
expressed in United States dollars USS 757.04
expressed in ounces of gold Oz, 0.29
Net assets per Class B Japan USD Participating Share, based
on 489,75 shares outstanding
expressed in United States dollars USS 933.534
expressed in ounces of gold Oz, 0.36
MNet assets per Class B Japan JPY Participating Share, based
on 934,699.68 shares outstanding
expressed in Japanese Yen IPY 1.333.84

expressed in ounces of gold Oz -

The accomparying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfund Green Gold Master SPC are an
integral part of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SEGREGATED
PORTFOLIO B

Condensed Schedule of Investments

December 31, 2024
(steted in United Siates doflars)

Number of Far
Deseription (% of net asscts) shares Cost value
FUND INVESTMENT (18.04%)
Blackrock Inst US Dol Core lulad (4.51%) 34302501 393,023 343,025
Goldman Lig Reserve Inst 499 (4.51%) 393,025.01 393,025 393,025
Invesco Global USD Corp 1937 (4.51%) 393.025.01 393,025 393,025
JP Morgan USD Liq Inst U39 (4.51%) 393,025 88 393,026 393,026
Total money market funds USs 1,572,101
Expration Motwonal Far
Description (% of net assets) dates amount value
FUTURES CONTRACTS (-0.30°%4)
Gokd (-0.30%) February 2023 2,112,800 (26.583)
Unrealized loss on open futures contracts [BESS (26,583)

The accomparving notes and the anached financiol statemenis of Superfind Green Gold Masier SPC are an
integral part af these financial siatements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SEGREGATED

FORTFOLIO B

Statement of Operations

Year ended December 31, 2024
(siated in United States dollars)

OOoooooooooooooooooood

MNet investment income allocated from Master Fund
[ncome
Expenses

172,271
{27.639)

Fund income
[nterest meome

144,632

97,400

Fundl expenses
Management fee
Distribution fees
Professional fees
Administration fees
Cieneral and administrative expenses

97,400

192,843
170,396
11.753
7,200
110,955

393,181

Met investment loss

Fund realized gain and movement in unrealized loss on
investments and foreign currency

Net realized gain on investments and foreign currency

Movement i unrealized loss on investments and Foreign currency

(151,149)

480,016
(56.451)

Net realized gain and movement in unrealized loss on investments
and foreign currency allocated from Master Fund

Met realized gain on investments and foreign currency

Movement in unrealized loss on investments and foreign currency

423,565

459,200
(213,054)

246,146

Net increase in net assets resulting from o perations

Uss

518,562

The accompanying notes and the aitached financial statemenis of Superfind Green Gold Master SPC are an

integral part of these financial statemenis,
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SEGREGATED
PORTFOLIO B

Statement of Changes in Net Asscts

Year ended December 31, 2024
(stated in United Starex doflars)

Operations
Met investment loss (151,149)
Met realized gain on investments and [oreign currency u3n2l6
Movement in unrealized loss on invesiments and loreizn currency (269,505)
518,562
Capital transactions
Proceeds from issue of Participating Shares:
Class B Japan (JPY) 148 419
Payments for redemptions of Participating Shares:
Class B (USD) (32,428)
Class B Japan (JPY) (347,111
Class B Japan (UUSD) (50,954)
(482.074)
Increase in net assets for year 36,488
Met assets al beginning of year US% 8,681,490
Net assets at end of vear Us% 8, 717987
Net assets at end of vear consist of:
Class B (USID) Shares 320,579
Class B Japan (USD) Shares 466,904
Class B Japan (JPY) Shares 7.930414
153 8717987

The accompanying notes and the attached financial siatements of Superfind Green Gold Master SPC are an
integral parf of these financial staiementis,

1]
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC
Motes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2024
fsiated in Uniied Siaies dollars)

1. Incorporation and principal activity

Superfund Green Gold SPC (the “Company™) was incorporated as an exempted company under the
Companies Act of the Cavman Islands on October 8, 2004 and was registered under the Mutual
Funds Act of the Cayvman Islands on September 28, 20035,

The Company s objective is long-term capital appreciation through the use of technical analysis. The
assets of the Companv can either be general assets or segregated portfolio assets. The assets
attributable to a segregated portfolio comprise assets representing the share capital and reserves
attributable to the segregated portfolio and other assets attributable to or held within that segregated
portfolio. The general assets compnise the assets of the Company which are not segregated portfolio
asscts, Where a liability anses from a transaction in respect of a particular segregated portfolio and there
are insufficient asscts within that sceregated portfolio, then there will be recourse to the general assets,
but not to the assets of any other segregated portfolio.

The Company is a multi-class fund which has established separate and distinct portfolios of
investments available to investors through the offering of Class A Participating Shares (representing
interests in Superfund Green Gold Segregated Portfolio A) and Class B Participating  Shares
(representing interests in Superfund Green Gold Segregated Portfolio B). (collectively the “Funds™).

The segregated portfolios are part of a “master-feeder”™ fund structure whereby they invest
substantially all of their assets in the Superfund Green Gold Master Segregated Portfolio of
Superfund Green Gold Master Fund SPC (the “Master Fund™), a Cayvman Islands exempied limited
company. The financial statements of the Master Fund, including the condensed schedule of
investments, are included in this report and should be read in conjunction with the Company’s
financial statements.

At December 31, 2024, Superfund Green Gold Segregated Portfolio A (“Segregated Portfolio A™) and
Superfund Green Gold Segregated Portfolio B (“Segregated Portfolio B™) held 19.99% and 42_.09% of
the Master Fund, respectively,

2. Significant accounting policies

The financial statements are prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America (“US GAAP”) as detailed in the Financial Accounting Standards Board's
("FASB") Accounting Standards Codification (“"ASC”). The Company qualifies as an investment
company under US GAAP and follows the accounting and reporting guidance applicable to investment
companics in FASB ASC 946, Financial Services — Invesiment Companies,

11
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC
MNotes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2024
istaied in United States dollars)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
The significant accounting policies adopted by the Funds are as follows:
fa) Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with US GAAP requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent asscts and liabilitics at the date of the financial statements, and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from
those cstimates.

(t) Imvestment in money market finds
i .

Investments in money market funds are accounted for on the trade date basis. Investments are
initially measured at cost. Subsequent to initial recognition, investments are measured at fair
value. Fair value is determined as the net assets attributable to the Funds, as reported by the
respective money market fund. Realized and movement in unrealized gains and losses are
included in the statement of operations.

fel fovestment in Master Fund

Investments in the Master Fund are accounted for on a trade date basis. Investments are initially
measurzd at cost. Subsequent to initial recognition, investments are measured at fair value,

Fair value is determined as the net assets attributable to the Funds, as a practical expedient, as
reported by the Master Fund's administrator. Realized and movement in unrealized gains and
losses on investments are included in the statement of operations. The valuation of the Master
Fund’s investments is discussed in the notes to the Master Fund's financial statements included in
this report.

fc}l frvesimeni income and expenses

Each scgregated portfolio records its proportionate share of the Master Fund's income, expenscs
and realized and movement in unrealized gains and losses in its statement of operations based on
the value of its respective share of the net asset value of the Master Fund. In addition, each
segregated portfolio also accrues its own income and expenses.

fel Nei asser value per share

The net asset value per share (“NAV per Share™) is expressed in ounces of gold and calculated by
dividing the net assets of the relevant segregated portfolio attributable to a particular class by the
number of shares of that class outstanding then, for shares expressed in ounces of gold, further
dividing the value obtained by the London AM gold fixing per ounce price.

{1} Fuiures contracts
Open futures contracts are carried at fair value caleulated as the difference between the contract
price and the market value based upon rates reported in published sources or those provided by

the broker, if applicable rates are not readilv available. Realized and movement in unrealized
zains and losses arg included in the statement of operations.

12
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2024
{stated in United Staies dollars)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
) Valuation of investmenis af fiair valiwe — definition and hierarchy

US GAAP establishes a fair value hierarchy that priontizes the inputs to valuation techniques
used to measure fair value into three broad levels explained below:

Level 11 Valuations based on the unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets
or hiabilitics that management has the ability to access. Valuation adjustments and block
discounts are not applied to Level | sccuritics, Since valuations are based on quoted
prices that are readily and regularly available in an active market, valuation of these
securities does not entail a significant degree of judgment,

Level 2: Valuations based on quoted prices in markets that are not active or for which all
significant inputs are observable, cither directly or indirectly.

Level 3: Valuations based on inputs that are unobservable and significant to the overall fair value
measurement.

The following table summarizes the valuation of the Funds™ investments based on the fair value
higrarchy described above as at December 31, 2024,

Segregated Portfolio A Total Level | Lewvel 2
Investment in money market funds 2,270,303 2,270,303 -
Unrealized loss on open futures contracts (39 HB75) (39 875) -
Total LUS$ 2,230,428 2,230,428 -
Segregated Portfolio B Total Level | Level 2
Investment in money market funds 1,572,101 1,572,101 -
Unrealized loss on open futures contracts i(26,583) (26,583) -
Total LUSE 1.545.518 1.545.518 -

The fair value hierarchy for the investment held by the Master Fund is disclosed in Note 2(f) of the
Master Fund's financial statements.

fhl fnterest income
Interest income is recorded on an accrual basis.
(il Feveign currency

Assets and liabilities denominated or accounted for in foreign currencies are translated into
United States dollars at the applicable exchange rates at the date of the statement of assets and
liabilities. Foreign currency transactions are translated into United States dollars at the rate of
exchange ruling at the date of the transaction. Realized and movement in unrealized gains and
losses arising from translation is included in the statement of operations.

The Funds do not isolate that portion of the results of operations resulting from changes in foreign
exchange rates on investments from the fluctuations arsing from changes in market prices of
securities held. Such fluctuations are included with the net realized and movement in unrealized
gain or loss from investments and foreign currency.

13
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC
MNotes to Financial Statements {continued)

December 31, 2024
{stated in United Staies dollars)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
(i Teaxation

There are no taxes on income or gains in the Cayvman Islands and in accordance with the
provisions of section 6 of the Tax Concessions Act, the Company has received an undertaking from
the Governor in Cabinet of the Cavman lslands exempting it from all local taxation on
future profits and income or gains until Avgust 3, 2044, Accordingly, no provision for income taxes
is included in these financial statements.

The Funds recogmze the tax benefits of uncertain tax positions only where the position is morg-
likelv-than-not (i.e. greater than 30-percent) to be sustained assuming examination bv a tax
authority based on the technical merits of the position. The Funds analvses all open tax vears for all
major taxing jurisdictions, Open tax vears are those that are open for examination by taxing
authorities. as defined by the statute of limitations in each jurisdiction.

Management has analyvzed the Funds tax positions and has concluded that no hability for
unrecognized tax benefits should be recorded related to uncertain tax positions. Further,
management is not aware of anyv tax positions for which it is reasonably possible that the total
amounts of unrecognized tax benefits will significantly change in the next twelve months.

k) Allocation of income and expenses

Income and expenses that are identifiable with a particular segregated portfolio are allocated to or
charged against the segregated portfolio in computing its net asset value. Other income and
expenses are allocated pro-rata between the scgregated portfolios or otherwise at the diseretion of
the Directors,

i} Redemptions pavable

Shares redeemed at the option of the holder of the Funds are classified as redemptions pavable when
a redemption request has been received and the redemption amount determaned,

fm) Offvetting

Financial assets and liabilities including unrealized gain or loss on open futures contracts are
offset and the net amount is reported in the statement of assets and liabilitics when the Funds
have a legallv enforceable night to offset the recognized amounts and the transactions are intended
to be settled on a net basis or simultaneously. The Funds did not meet the requirements for
offsetting during the vear.

fn) Recent accounting pronouncement

For public business entities, ASU 2022-03 is effective for fiscal vears beginning after 15 December
2023, and interim periods within those fiscal vears. For all other entities, ASU 2022-03 is effective
for fiscal vears beginning afler 15 Deeember 2024, and interim periods within those fiscal vears,
Early adoption is permitted for both interim and annual financial statements that have not vet been
issued or made available for issuance. An entity that qualifies as an investment company under ASC
946 should apply ASU 2022-03 to an investment in an equity security subject to a contractual sale
restriction that is executed or modified on or after the date of adoption.

14
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC
Notes to Financial Statements {continued)

December 31, 2024
{stated in United Staies doflars)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
(n) Recent acconnting pronouncesment fcontinied)

An investment company with an equity secunty subject to a contractual sale restriction that was
executed before the date of adoption should continue to account for the equity security until the
contractual restrictions expire or are modified using the accounting policy applied before the
adoption of ASU 2022-03 (that is if an investment company was incorporating the effects of the
restriction in the measurement of fair value, it would continue to do s0).

The Fund does not expect that the adoption of this guidance will have a significant impact on the
Fund's results of operations and financial position.

3. Due from broker

Due from broker includes cash balances maintained at ADM Investor Services, Inc., net of amounts due
for unsettled trades in securities and includes margin cash of USS151,800 for Segregated Portfolio A
and USE101,200 for Segregated Portfolio B pledged as collateral against open future contracts.

4. Financial instruments
Marker risk. credit risk and lguidiny risk

In the normal course of its business, the Funds purchase and sell various financial instruments which
may result in both market and credit risks, the amount of which is not apparent from the financial
statements.

Market risk is the risk that changes in interest rates, foreign exchange rates or equity and commodity
prices will affeet the positions held by the Funds, The Funds are exposed to market risk on financial
instruments held directly as well as investments held by the Master Fund that are valued at market
prices.

Ag part of its investment strategy, the Funds enters into money market funds and futures contracts.
The Funds invests into money market funds. Money market funds invest only in highly liquid cash and
cash equivalent securities that have high credit ratings such as treasury bills, commercial paper
and certificates of deposit. These funds invest primarily in debt-based securities which have a short-
term maturity of less than 13 months and offer high liquidity with very low level of risk.

Futures contracts are traded on organized exchanges and require initial margin (collateral) in the form
of cash or marketable securities. The initial margin is adjusted to reflect changes in the value of the
futures contracts which is marked to market on a daily basis. Holders of futures contracts look to the
exchange for performance under the contract and not to the entity holding the offsetting futures position.

Market risks arise due to the possible movement in foreign exchange rates, indices, commaoditics and
secunties” values underlyving these instruments, Other market risks include the possibility that a change
in the value of the contract may not directly correlate with changes in the value of the underlying
currencies, commaodities or stock indices. Certain risks exist when trading in futures contracts as they
may increase the total return of the Funds® imvestments but may also entail greater than ordinary
investment nisks.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC
MNotes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2024
fatctedd tn United Staves doflars)

4. Financial instruments (continued)
Mariker risk, credit risk and liguidity risk {continued)

Futures markets are highly volatile and are influenced by factors such as changing supply and demand
relationships, governmental programmes and policies, national and international political and economic
events and changes i interest rates. In addition, because of the low margin deposits normally required
in futures trading, a high degree of leverage may be typical of a futures trading account,

As a result, a relatively small price movement in a futures contract may result in substantial losses to
the trader. Futures trading may also be illiquid. Certain futures exchanges do not permit trading in
particular futures contracts at prices that represent a fluctuation in price during a single dayv’s trading
bevond certain set limits. If prices fluctuate during a single day s trading bevond those limits, the Funds
could be prevented from promptly hiquidating unfavourable positions and thus be subject to substantial
losses,

Credit risk is the risk of counterparty default. Credit risk is generally higher when a non-exchange
traded financial instrument is imvolved because the counterparty for non-gxchange traded financial
instruments i1s not backed by an exchange clearing house. The Funds’™ investment in the segregated
portfolio of the Master Fund 15 not exchange traded.

As part of its investment strategy, the Master Fund utilizes leverage. The concept of leveraging is based
on the premise that the Master Fund’s cost of borrowing will be at rates that normally will be lower
than the rate of return camed on the investments it holds. While the use of leveraze may increase the
returns on equity capital invested by the Master Fund. the use of leverage also increases the risk of loss
of such capital.

Superfund Capital Management Inc. (the “Investment Adviser”) acts as the investment adviser of the
Funds. The Investment Adviser has internal guidelings and limits to maintain levels of leverage.

The Funds™ investment in the Master Fund indirectly exposes it to various tvpes of risk. which are
associated with the financial instruments and markets in which the Master Fund invests.

The types of financial risk to which the Funds are exposed are market risk, credit risk and liquidity nisk.
Refer to Note 4 of the Master Fund's financial statements for information regarding financial nisk to
which the Funds arc exposed.

The Master Fund maintains positions in a variety of derivative and non-derivative financial instruments
as dictated by its investment management strategy. The Master Fund’s investment portfolio as at
December 31, 2024 is comprised of futures, forwards, money market funds and United States Treasury
Bills.

The investment in the Master Fund is recorded at fair value and is based on the net assets attributable
to the Master Fund as reported by the Master Fund’s admimistrator. The Master Fund records its
proportionate share of the Master Fund’s income, expenses, and realized and unrealized gains and
losses.

Details of the investments held by the Master Fund, including a breakdown of the levels of their market
price observability used in measuring investments at fair value, are disclosed in the notes to the Master
Fund’s financial statements which are attached.

la
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC
MNotes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2024
futctedd tn United Staves doflars)

5. Derivative contracts

The Funds transact in gold futures contracts for trading purposes and hence its primary risk exposure
is gold prices. Investments in derivative contracts are subject to additional risks that can result in a

loss of all or part of an investment,

The Funds records its derivative activities on a mark-to-market basis, Fair values are determined by
using quoted market prices. Refer to Note 5 of the Master Fund’s financial statements for details of
the denvative contracts held by the Master Fund as at December 31, 2024, mcluding the gains and
losses on these contracts for the vear ended December 31, 2024,

The fair value amounts of gold future contracts as at December 31, 2024 has been included in the
condensed schedules of investments. The table below indicates the gains and losses on gold futures,
as included in net realized gainf(loss) on investments and forcign currency and movement in
unrealized gain/(loss) on investments and foreign currency within the statements of operations for the
vear ended December 31, 2024

Asset Motional Liability Motional  Unrealized Realized

dervatives amounts  dervatives amounts gain.-’l,’ loss) 5ain.-’ﬂuss‘.l
Futures contracts
Sceregated Portfolio A - - IORTS (3,160,2000 (80,5600 (68,254
Seoremated Portfolio B - - 26,583 (2,112 800) (564510 480016

. . 66458 (5.282.000)  (137.011)  1.148.270

The dervative instruments held as at December 31, 2024 and their effect on the statement
of operations are indicative of the volume of derivative activity of the Funds during the vear.

6. Share capital

Anthoriacd:
100 Founder Shares of US$0.01 each 1
4999900 Participating, Shares of USS0.01 cach 49 990

LSS S0.000

17
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC
Notes to Financial Statements {continued)

December 31, 2024
{sigied in United Staies dollars)

OOoooooooooooooooooood

6. Share capital (continued)

Number of shares

lssued and fully paid:
Founder Shares

Segregated Portfolio A
Class A (USD) Participating Shares:

Balance at beginning of year 5,784 00
Redeemed during year (70.21)
Balance at end of vear 5,714.45
Segregated Portfolio A
Class A2 (USD) Participating Shares:
Balance at beginning of year 1,548.89
Redeemed during vear (46.44)
Balance at end of vear 1,502.45
Segregated Portfolio B
Class B (USD) Participating Shares:
Balance at beginning of vear 467.10
Redeemed during year (43.97)
Balance at end of vear 423.13
Segregated Portfolio B
Class B Japan (USD) Participating Shares:
Balance at beginning of year 538.01
Redeemed during year (48.26)
Balance at end of vear 489,75
Segregated Portfolio B
Class B Japan (JPY) Participating Shares:
Balance at beginning of vear 977,.872.11
Issued during vear 17.390.86
Redeemed during year (60,563.29)
Balance at end of vear 934,690 68

18
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC
MNotes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2024
fatetedd in United Staves dollars)

6. Share capital (continued)
Founder Shares

Founder Sharcs may only be issued at par value and are not redeemable at the option of the holder,
They carry one vote per share and confer on the holder thereof rights in a winding up as described
below but confer no other right to participate in the profits or assets of the Company. At December
31, 2024, the Company’s Founder Shares were held by a sharcholder of the Investment Adviser.

Participating Shares

Classes A, A2 and B Participating Shares are issued on a weeklv basis at the relevant net asset value
per share. There is a Japanese ven (“JPY™) share class in Segregated Portfolios A and B, all other
share classcs are denominated in United States dollars. Subscriptions for Classes A and B
Participating Shares are accepted in United States dollars, Japanese ven, Euro or Swiss francs
however, the Company convens subscription payments received to United States dollars or Japanese
ven (as the case may be).

The minimum initial subscription which is accepted by the Company in respect of USD share class is
USS5.000 for Class A Participating Shares, USS20,000 for Class A2 Participating Shares and
USS30,000 for Class B Participating Shares. The minimum initial subscription which is accepted by
the Company in respect of JFY share classes 1s JPY 500,000 for Class A Participating Shares, and
JPY 5,000,000 for Class B Participating Shares.

The Directors may in their sole discretion accept initial subscriptions in lesser amounts. Participating
Shares are redeemable at the net asset value per share of their respective segregated portfolio on the
last business day before cach Wednesday or, in the last week of each month, the last business day of
the month, or such other day as the Directors may from time to time determine and are non-voting
except for matters allowed by the articles of association. Holders of Participating Shares are entitled
to receive all dividends and are paid in proportion to the amounts paid up on shares held by them
respectively,

The rights attached to any shares may be varied with the consent in writing of all the holders of the
issued shares of the segregated portfolio, or with the sanction of a special resolution passed by three
fourths of the votes cast at a meeting of the holders of the shares of that segregated portfolio.

On a winding up of the Company, segregated portfolio and general assets will be applied first in
satisfaction of claims of the segregated portfolio creditors and general creditors, respectivelv. The
balance of general assets, if any, will be used to repay the nominal paid-in capital on the Founder
Shares, with any balance transferred to the segregated portfolios in proportion to the net asset value of
each segregated portfolio.

The assets of each segregated portfolio will be paid to the sharcholders of the respective segregated
portfolio in proportion to the number of shares held. If there is more than one class of Participating
Shares in a segregated portfolio, the assets of the segregated portfolio will be allocated pro rata to
cach class according to the relative net asset values and then paid to the sharcholders in proportion to
the number of Participating Shares of the relevant class held.

At December 31, 2024, 934,699 68 of Class B Japan (JPY) Shares, 423.13 of Class B (USD) shares
and 489.75 of Class B Japan (USD) Shares were held by related parties.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC
MNotes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2024
istaied in United States dollars)

7. Management fees

The Funds™ investment activities are managed by the Investment Adviser, a related party by virtue of
common control. Under the terms of the Investment Advisory Agreement, the Investment Adviser
receives a management fee monthly in arrears at the rate of 3% per annum of the net asset value of
Class A (USD), Class A2 (USD) and Class B (USD) Participating Shares. For Class A Japan (JPY),
Class B Japan (JPY) and Class B Japan (USDY) Participating Shares the management fee is charged at
the rate of 2% per annum of the net asset value of these Participating Shares,

Included in accounts pavable and accrued expenses at December 31, 2024 are management fees
pavable of USS16.461 for Sceregated Portfolio A and US$15,629 for Sceregated Portfolio B.

8. Incentive fees

The Investment Adviser is also entitled to receive an incentive fee of 20% of the increase in the NAY
per Share of Class A (USD), Class A2 (USD) and Class A (JPY), 153% of the increase in the NAV per
Sharc of Class A Japan (JPY'), 25% of the increase in the NAV per Share of Class B (USD) and Class B
(JPY) and 20 for Class B Japan (USD) and Class B Japan (JPY) above the previous high watermarks,
as defined in the Investment Advisory Agreement in force at vear end, of the respective share class.
Incentive fees are calculated based on the net asset value after all other fees and expenses of the
segregated portfolios and are payable monthly,

As at December 31, 2024 there were no incentive fees payable for Segregated Portfolios A and B.

9, Distribution fees

Superfund Distribution and Investment. Inc. (the “Distributor”). a related party by virtue of common
control, acts as distributor of the Company 's shares and is entitled to a distribution fee monthly in arrears
at the rate of 1.8% per annum of the net asset value of cach scgregated portfolio’s
Participating Shares.

Included 1n accounts pavable and accrued expenses at December 31, 2024 are distnbution fees
pavable of US$9.880 for Segregated Portfolio A and US$13.817 for Segregated Portfolio B.

The Distributor is entitled, at the diseretion of the Directors, to receive a subscription charge of up to
7% of each subseription.

As at December 31, 2024, there were no subseription fees pavable for Segregated Portfolios A and B.

10. Administration fees

MNAV Fund Services (Cayvman) Litd. serves as an administrator {the “Administrator”) of the Funds. Under
the terms of the administration agreement, the Funds pay to the Administrator administration fees at the
rate of US$630 per month for the Scgregated Portfolio.

Included in accounts pavable and acerued expenses at December 31, 2024 are administration fees
pavable of US$1.975 for Segregated Portfolio A and US$1.975 for Segregated Portfolio B.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC
Notes to Financial Statements {continued)

December 31, 2024
fusated in United Staves dollars)

11. Share redemption fees

At the discretion of the Directors, when a redemption of Class A or Class B Participating Shares is made
within twelve months of the initial subscription or any compulsory redemption is made by the Directors,
a redemption charge of 2% of the redemption price may be charged and paid to the Investment Adviser,

At the diseretion of the Directors, when a redemption of Class A2 Participating Shares is made or any
compulsory redemption is made by the Directors, a redemption charge of the redemption price may be
charged and paid to the Investment Adviser as follows:

o redemption is made less than 12 months from initial subscription, 3% redemption charge
¢ redemption is made less than 24 months from initial subscription, 4% redemption charge
¢ redemption is made less than 36 months from initial subscription, 3% redemption charge
* redemption is made less than 48 months from initial subscription, 2% redemption charge
* redemption is made less than 60 months from initial subscription, 1% redemption charge
* redemption is made greater than 60 months from initial subscription, no redemption charge

At December 31, 2024, there were redemption fees pavable of USSnil and US$nil for Segregated
Portfolios A and B.

12. Related party transactions

The Investment Advisor and the Distributor are related partics by virtue of common control. The fees
pavable to the Investment Adviser and the Distributor have not been set by arms-length negotiations.
The incentive fee payable to the Investment Adviser may create an incentive to make investments which
are niskier or more speculative than would be the case in the absence of such an arrangement.

13. Fair value

At December 31, 2024, the following methods and assumptions were used by management to
estimate the fair value of cach class of financial instruments. For certain of the Funds® financial
instruments, including cash, accounts pavable and accrued expenses and redemptions pavable, the
carrving amounts approximate fair value due to the immediate or short-term nature of these financial
instruments.

Investment in money market funds are recorded at market values based on gquoted market prices or
dealer quotes and therefore, the carrving amount approximates fair value,

Investments in open futures contract positions are recorded at market values based on quoted market
prices or dealer quotes and therefore, the carrving amount approximates fair value,

Fair value estimates are made at a specific point in time. based on market conditions and information
about the financial instruments, These estimates are subjective n nature and involve uncertainties and
matters of significant judgment and therefore, cannot be determined with precision. Changes in
assumptions could significantly affect the estimates. Refer to the notes of the Master Fund's financial
statements for information in relation to fair value measurement classification of the investments held
by the Master Fund,
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2024
(stated in United States dollars)

15. Subsequent events

In preparing these financial statements, management has evaluated and disclosed all matenial subsequent
events up to June 19, 2025, which is the date the financial statements were available to be issued,

Subsequent to December 31, 2024, redemptions in the amount of approximately USS69,52 1 were pad for
Scgregated Portfolio A,
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER

SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO
Statement of Asscts and Liabilinies

December 31, 2024
(sicted in United States dollars)

Assets
Investments in money market funds (cost USS4.814.177) 4. 814,177
Investment in securitics (cost USS1.453.311) 1,435 453
Cash 1482 843
Due from brokers 11,345,199
Unrealwed gam on open futures contracis 713,291
Unrealized gain on open forward contracis 261,430
Other assels 35156
20,107 540

Liabilitics
Due 1o brokers

3,939,595

Unrealized loss on open futures coniracts T99.946
Unrealsed loss on open Forward contracts 121,685
Redemptions payable 14,930
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 22,373

4. 898,532

MNet assets

UsSs 152000017

Net assets per Participating Shares, based on 7,076.77 shares outstanding

LUss 214915

See aocompanying notes fo financial starements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER
SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO

Condensed Schedule of Investments

December 31, 2024
{stated in United Staves dollars)

Number of Fair
Digseription (%o of nel assels) shargs Cosl valug
[MVESTMEMT IN MONEY MARKET
FUNDS (31.64%)
Blackrock Inst US Dol Core Tulad (7.91%) 1,203 343 .63 1,203 544 1,203 544
G5 USD Lig Res-Inst {7.91%) 1,203,543.65 1,203,544 1,203,544
Invesco Global USD Corp 1937 (7.91%) 1.203,543.65 1,203,544 1.203.544
JP Morgan USD Lig Inst U39 (7.91%) 1.203,544.55 1,203,543 1,203,545
Total mvestment in money market funds Uss 4814177
Fair
Description (% of nel assels) Principal Cosl valug
IMVESTMEMT IN SECURITIES (9.57%)
United States Treasury Bill, 0.0%, due
O3/20025 (9.57%) 1465 (WM 1.453.311 1,455 453
Total mvestment in securibics 5% 1.455 453
Expiration MNotional Fair
Description (% of net assets) Dates Amount vale
FUTURES COMTRACTS {4.69%)
Bond futres (0.65%) February 2025 - December 2025 106, 158, 101 08,748
Commaodity ( 1.40%) February 2025 - Aprl 2025 5,156,781 212,482
Currencies (1.46%) March 2025 I 1,006,585 222 GRA
Index (0.1 1%) January 2023 - March 2025 31.395935 16,259
Food/Fibers/Lumber/Rubber (0.27%) March 2025 - May 2025 1,383,281 41,490
Gold (0.11%%) February 2025 - October 2025 1,112,912 16,504
Merals (0.29%) March 2025 - October 2025 2,193,720 44.273
Energy (0.40%) January 2025 - December 2025 3134803 0,847
Unrealized gam on futures contracis Uss 713.291

See accompanying notes to financial statements
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER

SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO

Condensed Schedule of Investments (continued)

December 31, 2024
(siared in United States doflars)

Expration Motomal Far
Descrption (%% of net assels) Dates amount vahie
FUTURES CONTRACTS (-3.26%)
Bond fuures (-1.75%) February 20235 - March 2026 101,223 Sld {265 SEE)
Commaodity (-0, 70%0) February 2025 - March 2025 35343831 {105 9500
Currences (-0.08%) March 2025 3438024 (12, (088)
Index {-0.88%) January 2025 - March 2025 10,353,242 (133.972)
Food Fibers/Lumber/Rubber (-0, 10%) March 2025 - May 2025 013,058 (15213)
Gold (-1.25%) February 2025 - October 2025 15,647 735 (1902540
Metals (-0.32%) March 2025 - October 2025 1,701 598 (48 380
Encray (-0, 18%) February 2025 - May 2025 822011 (28,101
Unrealived loss on futures contracis LI5S T 946)

Expiration Notonal Fair
Description (% of net assels) date amount vale
FORWARD CONTRACTS (1.72%)
Foreign exchange (1. 72%) March 2025 18482717 261,430
Unrealiwed gam on forward contracts Uss 261 430

Expration Motonal Fawr
Descrption (%% of net assels) date amount valie
FORWARD CONTRACTS (-0.80%)
Foreign exchange (-(L.80°%) March 2025 14,080,839 (121 .688)
Unrealwed loss on forward contracts LS% (121,688)

See accompanying notes fo financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER
SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO

Statement of Operations

Year ended December 31, 2024
{siated in United Staves dollars)

Income
Interest income 399 869
399 869
Expenses
Administration fees 18.000
Professional fees 16,208
Interest expense 4444
Other expenses 25.633
64,285
Net investment income 333,584
Net realized gain and movement in unrealized loss on
investments and foreign currency
Met realized gain on investments and foreign currency 1,035,500
Mowvement in unreahzed loss on investments and f'orf:jgn CUrTency (532,013
303,487
Net increase in net asseis resulting from operations USS §39.071

See gecompanyving notes to financial siatements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER
SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO

Statement of Changes in Net Asscts

Year ended December 31, 2024
(stated in United States dollars)

Operations
Met investment income 335,584
Met realized gain on investments and foreign currency 1,035,500
Movement in unrealized loss on investments and foreien currency (532,013)
830071
Capital transactions
Proceeds from ssue of Participating Shares LITL 11O
Payments for redemption of Participating Shares (1,626,891}
(515,781)
Increase in net assets for year 323,290
MNet assets at beginning of vear Uss 14,885,727
Net assets at end of year USE 15209017

See gecompanying notes o financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER
SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO

MNotes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2024
{stated in United Staves dollars)

1. Incorporation and principal activity

Superfund Green Gold Master SPC (the “Master Fund™) was incorporated as an exempted company under
the Companies Act of the Cavman Islands on September 6, 2004 and was registered under the Mutual
Funds Act of the Cayman Islands on June 12, 2013.

The Master Fund’s objective is long-term capital appreciation through the use of technical analvsis, The
Master Fund invests its assets in a variety of futures contracts, including gold futures, and may also invest
in phvsical gold.

The assets of the Master Fund can either be general asscts or segregated portfolio assets. The assets
attributable to a segregated portfolio comprise assets representing the share capital and reserves attributable
to the segregated portfolio and other assets attributable to or held within that segregated portfolio. The
general assets comprise the assets of the Master Fund which are not segregated portfolio assets. Where a
liability arises from a transaction in respect of a particular segregated portfolio and there are insufficient
assets within that segregated portfolio, then there will be recourse to the general assets, but not to the assets
of anv other segregated pontfolio. The Master Fund had no general assets at December 31, 2024,

At December 31, 2024, the Master Fund had one segregated portfolio which was established in 2006, the
Superfund Green Gold Master Segregated Portfolio. The Master Fund invests its assets in a variety of
tutures, including gold futures and also may invest in physical gold. The Master Fund's shares are offered
to Superfund Green Gold SPC (the “Feeder Fund”) as pant of a “master-feeder” structure. The Feeder Fund
is a multi-class fund which has established separate and distinet portfolios of investments available to
investors through the offering of Class A Participating Shares (representing interests in Superfund Green
Gold Segregated Portfolio A) and Class B Participating Shares (representing interests in Superfund Green
Gold Segregated Portfolio B). At December 31, 2024, Superfund Green Gold Segregated Portfolio A and
Superfund Green Gold Segregated Portfolio B held 19.99% and 42.09% of the Master Fund, respectively,

2. Significant accounting policies

The financial statements are prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America ("US GAAP™) as detailed in the Financial Accounting Standards Board's
(“FASB™) Accounting Standards Codification ("ASC™). The Master Fund qualifies as an investment
company under US GAAP and follows the accounting and reporting guidance applicable to investment
companics in FASB ASC 946, Financial Services — Investment Companies,
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER
SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO

Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2024
(stared in Unived Staves dollars)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

The significant accounting policies adopted by the Master Fund are as follows:
fa) Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with US GAAP requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affeet the reported amounts of assets and liabilitics and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilites at the date of the financial statements. and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reporting vear. Actual results could differ from those estimates,

i Invesiment in money marker fiunds

Investments in money market funds are accounted for on the trade date basis, Investments are initially
measured at cost. Subsequent to initial recognition, investments are measured at fair value. Fair value
is determined as the net assets attributable to the Master Fund, as reported bv the respective money
market fund. Realized and movement in unrealized gains and losses are included in the statement of
operations.

fel fvestment in secnrities
The Master Fund's investments in secunties are comprised of investments in United States Treasury

Bills. These investments are valued using quoted prices in active markets. Realized and movement in
unrealized gains and losses are included in the statement of operations,

fell Fuinres coniracis

Open futures contracts are carried at fair value caleulated as the difference between the contract price
and the market value based upon rates reported in published sources or those provided by the broker,
if applicable rates are not readily available. Realized and movement in unrealized gains and losses are
included in the statement of operations.

fel Fonward contracts

Open forward contracts are carried at fair value calculated as the difference between the prevailing
forward exchange rates and the deal rate. Realized and movement in unrealized gains and losses ane
included in the statement of operations,
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER

SEGREGATED FORTFOLIO
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2024
(stated in United Siaies dolfars)

2, Significant accounting policies (continued)

(1) Valwation of investments af fair value

definition and hierarchy

LS GAAP establishes a fair value igrarchy that prionitizes the inputs to valuation technigues used to

measure fair value into three broad levels explained below:

Level 1: Valuations based on the unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities that management has the ability to access. Valuation adjustments and block
discounts are not applied to Level 1 securities. Since valuations are based on quoted prices
that are readily and regularly available in an active market, valuation of these securitics does
not entail a significant degree of judgment.

Level 2: Valuations based on quoted prices in markets that are not active or for which all significant

inputs are observable, either directly or indirectlv.

Level 3: Valuations based on inputs that are unobservable and significant to the overall fair value

measurcment,

The following table summarizes the valuation of the Master Fund’s investments based on the fair value

(n)

lerarchy descrnibed above as at December 31, 2024,

Asscls Total Level | Level 2
Investments i money market fund 4814177 4 814,177 -
Ivestment m securiies 1,435,453 1,455,433 -
Unrealized gain on open Niturcs contracts 713,291 T13,291 -
Unrealized gain on open forward contmcts 261,430 - 261,430
Tatal LSS 7,244,351 6,982,921 261,430
Linabilitics Total Level | Level 2
Unrealized loss on open futures contracts {799 940) (T 9460 -
Unreahzed koss on open lorward contracts {12]1.688) - (121 688)
Taotal Uss {921,634) (799,946) (121,688)

Interest income and expense

Interest income and expense are recorded on an accrual basis.

Foreign currency

Assets and liabilitics denominated or accounted for in forcign currencies are translated into United
States dollars at the applicable exchange rates at the date of the statement of assets and liabilitics.
Foreign currency transactions are translated into United States dollars at the rate of exchange ruling at
the date of the transaction. Realized and movement in unrealized gains and losses arising from
translation is included in the statement of operations.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER
SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2024
{stated in United States dolfars)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
) Foreign currency (coniinued)

The Master Fund does not 1solate that portion of the results of operations resulting from changes in
foreign exchange on investments and cash from the fluctuations ansing from changes in market prices
of securities held. Such fluctuations are included with the net realized gain and movement in unrealized
loss on investments and foreign currency in the statement of operations.

i) Taxation
There are no taxes on income or gains in the Cavman Islands and in accordance with the provisions of
section & of the Tax Concessions Act, the Master Fund has received an undertaking from the Govemor
in Cabinet of the Cavman Islands exempting it from all local taxation on future profits and income or
gains until August 5, 2044, Accordingly, no provision for income taxes is included in these financial
statements,

The Master Fund recogmzes the tax benefits of uncertain tax positions only where the position is morg-
likely-than-not (i.e. greater than 50-percent) to be sustained assuming examination by a tax authority
based on the technical ments of the position, The Master Fund analvzes all open tax vears for all major
taxing junsdictions. Open tax vears are those that are open for examination by taxing authonties, as
defined by the statute of limitations in each junsdiction.

Management has analvzed the Master Fund's tax positions and has concluded that no hability for
unrecognized tax benefits should be recorded related to uncertain tax positions, Further, management
15 not aware of any tax positions for which it 15 reasonably possible that the total amounts of
unrecognized tax benefits will significantly change in the next twelve months.

(iy Allocation of income and expenses

Income and expenses that are identifiable with a particular segregated portfolio are allocated to or
charged against the segregated portfolio in computing its net asset value. Other income and expenses
are allocated pro-rata between the segregated portfolios or otherwise at the discretion of the Dircetors,

k) Offserting

Financial asscts and habilitics including unrealized gain or loss on open futures contracts are offsct
and the net amount is reported in the statement of asscts and liabilities when the Master Fund has a
legallv enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and the transactions are intended to be settled
on a net basis or simultancously. The Master Fund did not meet the requirements for offsetting during
the vear.

() Redemptions pavable

Participating Shares redeemed at the option of the holder or the Master Fund are classified as
redemptions pavable when a redemption request has been received and the redemption amount
determined,
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER
SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2024
{stated in United States dolfars)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
fm) Recent aocounting pronouncenient

For public busingss entitics, ASU 2022-03 iz cffective for fiscal vears beginning after 15 December
2023, and mterim periods within those fiscal vears. For all other entities, ASU 2022-03 is effective for
fiscal vears beginning after 15 December 2024, and interim periods within those fiscal vears. Earlv
adoption is permitted for both interim and annual financial statements that have not vet been issued or
made available for issuance. An entity that qualifies as an investment company under ASC 946 should
apply ASU 2022-03 to an investment in an equity security subject to a contractual sale restriction that
is executed or modified on or after the date of adoption. An investment company with an equity security
subject to a contractual sale restriction that was executed before the date of adoption should continue
to account for the equity security until the contractual restrictions expire or are modified using the
accounting policy applied before the adoption of ASU 2022-03 (that 1s if an investment company was
incorporating the effects of the restriction in the measurement of fair value, it would continue to do
50).

The Master Fund does not expeet that the adoption of this guidance will have a significant impact on
the Master Fund's results of operations, cash flows, and financial position.

3. Due from/to brokers

Due from/to brokers inelude cash balances maintained at ADM Investor Services, Ine, and INTL FC Stone
Financial Inc, and includes margin cash of US$3.927.902 pledged as collateral against open future
contracts and forwards contracts. At December 31, 2024 due from/to brokers included amounts receivahble
and pavable for unsettled trades of US$Nil and USSNIl. respectively,

4. Financial instruments
Market risk. credit visk and liguidity risk

In the normal course of its business, the Master Fund purchases and sells various financial instruments
which may result in market, credit and liquidity risks, the amount of which is not apparent from the
financial statements.

Market risk is the risk that changes in interest rates, foreign exchange rates or equity and commodity prices
will affect the positions held by the Master Fund. The Master Fund is exposed to market risk on financial
instruments that are valued at market prices.

As part of its investment strategy, the Master Fund enters into futures contracts, Futures contracts are traded
on organized exchanges and require initial margin (collateral) in the form of cash or marketable securnties.
The initial margin is adjusted to reflect changes in the value of the futures contracts which is marked to
market on a dailv basis. Holders of futures contracts look to the exchange for performance under the
contract and not to the entity holding the offsetting futures position.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER
SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2024
{stated in United States dolfars)

4. Financial instruments (continued)
Market risk, credit risk and liguidity risk {continned)

The Master Fund enters into forward contracts. Forward contracts contain credit nsk for unrealized
appreciation from various counterparties for the duration of the contract. net of collateral held. The Master
Fund secks to reduce its credit risk for forward contracts by only transacting with creditworthy
counterparties.

The Master Fund imvests into monev market funds. Money market funds invest onlv in highlv iquid cash
and cash equivalent secunties that have high credit ratings such as treasury bills, commercial paper and
cerificates of deposit. These funds invest primarily in debt-based secunties which have a short-term
maturity of less than 13 months, and offer high liquidity with very low level of risk.

The Master Fund invests into United States Treasury Bills which have a short-term maturity of less than
13 months, and offer high liguidity with very low level of risk,

Market risks anse due to the possible movement in foreign exchange rates, indices, commoditics and
securitics” values underlyving these instruments, Other market risks include the possibility that a change in
the value of the contract may not dircetly correlate with changes in the value of the underlying currencies,
commoditics or stock indices. Certamn risks exist when trading in futures contracts as they may increase
the total return of the Master Fund’s investments but may also entail greater than ordinary investment risks.

Credit nsk is the nsk of counterparty default. Credit risk is generally higher when a non-gxchange traded
financial instrument is involved because the counterparty for non-exchange traded financial instruments is
not backed by an exchange clearing house. In order to minimize the impact of credit nsk. the Master Fund
utilizes a number of brokers. Management reviews the credit rating and results of the brokers and is
comfortable with the concentration of credit nsk by the Master Fund.

Futurcs markets are highly volatile and are influenced by factors such as changing supply and demand
relationships, governmental programs and policies, national and international political and cconomic
events and changes in interest rates. In addition, because of the low margin deposits normally required in
futures trading, a high degree of leverage mav be typical of a futures trading account.

As a result, a relatively small price movement in a futures contract may result in substantial losses to the
Master Fund. Futures trading may also be illiquid. Certain futures exchanges do not permit trading in
particular futures contracts at prices that represent a fluctuation in price during a single dayv’s trading
bevend certain set limits, If prices fluctuate during a single day’s trading bevond those limits, the Master
Fund could be prevented from promptly liquidating unfavourable positions and thus be subject to
substantial losses.

As part of its investment strategy. the Master Fund utilizes leverage. The concept of leveraging is based
on the premise that the Master Fund’s cost of borrowing will be at rates that normally will be lower than
the rate of return eamed on the investment it holds. While the use of leverage may increase the returns on
equity capital invested in the Master Fund, the use of leverage also increases the risk of loss on such capital.

Superfund Capital Management Ine, (the “Investment Advisor™) acts as the mvestment advisor of the
Master Fund. The Investment Advisor has internal guidelines and limits to maintain levels of leverage,
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER
SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO

MNotes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2024
{stated in United States dolfars)

5. Derivative contracts

The Master Fund transacts in a variety of futures contracts and forward contracts for trading purposes with
cach instrument’s primary risk exposure being interest rate, foreign currency exchange rate, equity price
and commodity price risks. Investments in derivative contracts are subject to additional risks that can result
in a loss of all or part of an investment.

The Master Fund records its denivative activitics on a mark-to-market basis. Fair values are determined by
using quoted market prices. The fair value of derivative instruments held by the Master Fund as at
December 31, 2024 is included as a separate line item in the statement of assets and liabilities.

The following table indicates the fair value amounts of denvative contracts as at December 31, 2024,
disaggregated by asset and liability values and by contract type. The amounts are included in unrealized
gain or loss on open futures contracts and open forwards contracts within the statement of assets and
liabilities. The table also includes the realised gains and losses and unrealised gains and losses on
derivatives by contract tvpe, as included in the net realised gain or loss on investments and foreign currency
and the movement in unrealized gain or loss on and investments and foreign currency within the statement
of operations.

The table also includes the notional amount of open contracts, by contract tyvpe as at December 31, 2024

Assel MNotional Liability Motional Unrealized Realized
derivatives amount derivatives amount gain/(loss) gain'{loss)
Futures contracts
Bond futures OR.T48 106,158,101 (265.988) 100,223,960 (409, 785) (683,035
Commedity 212,482 5,156,781 (1059500 345831 110434 932,813
Currencics 222688 11,006,585 {12,088) 3438624 168,036 (68 984 )
Index 16,259 3,395,935 (133.972) 10,353 242 (282 494) (1,329,028
Food Fibers Lumber
Rubber 41,490 1,383,281 (15,213) 615,658 (10,44} 357,147
Gold 16,504 1.112.912 (190.254) 15,647,733 (383.210) 4,318,631
Metals 44273 2,193,710 (48.380) 1,701,898 20504 {717,3%4)
Eneray 60847 3,134,803 (28.101) 822611 22864 {1 170,172)
Total LSS 713,291 133,542,118 (799,946) 137,549,550 (T35,080) 1,839,956
Forward contracts . A:v}sul Motional ll.iablilir}' Notional Un.n;alizud Eca]izcd
dervatives Amount derivatives Amount minfloss)  mamiloss)
Forewm Exchange 261,430 18,482,717 {121.688) 14,080 839 223067 (380.703)
Total LSS 261,430 18.482,717 (121,658) 14,050,539 223,067  (350,703)

The derivative instruments held as at December 31, 2024 and their effect on the statement of operations are
indicative of the volume of derivative activity of the Master Fund during the vear.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER
SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2024
{stated in United States dolfars)

6. Share capital

Authorized:
5,000,000 Participating Shares of USS0.01 cach LIsE SO,000
MNumber of
shares
Participating Shares:
Balance at beginning of year 728638
Issued during year 493 26
Redeemed during vear (TO2.87)
Balance at end of vear T076.77

Participating Shares

Participating Shares carry voting rights and are redeemable at the net asset value per share of their
respective segregated portfolio on the first business dayv of each calendar month or such other day as the
direetors may determine. Holders of Participating Shares are entitled to receive all dividends declared and
paid in proportion to the amounts paid up on shares held by them respeetively.

The rights attached to any shares may be varied with the consent in writing of all the holders of the issued
shares of the segregated portfolio. or with the sanction of a special resolution passed by three fourths of the
votes cast at a mecting of the holders of the shares of that segregated portfolio.

On a winding up of the Master Fund. segregated portfolio and general assets will be applied first in
satisfaction of claims of the segregated portfolio creditors and general creditors. respectively. The balance
of general assets. if any. will be transferred to the segregated portfolios in proportion to the net asset value
of each segregated portfolio. The assets of each segregated portfolio will be paid to the shareholders of the
respective segregated portfolio in proportion to the number of shares held. If there 1s more than one class
of Participating Shares in a segregated portfolio, the assets of the segregated portfolio will be allocated pro-
rata to each class according to the relative net asset values and then paid to the shareholders in proportion
to the number of Participating Shares of the relevant class held.

7. Fair value

At December 31, 2024, the following methods and assumptions were used by management to estimate the
fair value of each class of financial instruments. For certain of the Master Fund's financial instruments,
including cash and accounts pavable and accrued expenses. the carrving amounts approximate fair value
due to the immediate or short-term nature of these financial instruments.

Investment in money market funds are recorded at market values based on quoted market prices or dealer
quotes and therefore. the carrving amount approximates fair value.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER
SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2024
{stated in United States dolfars)

7. Fair value (continued)

Investments in United States Treasury Bills are measured at fair value using quoted prices in active
markets.

Investments in open futures contract positions are recorded at market values based on quoted market prices
or dealer quotes and therefore, the carrving amount approximates fair value,

Investments in open forward contracts are recognized initially at fair value on the date the derivative
contract is entered into. Any appreciation or depreciation arising from changes in fair value of forward
contracts are taken direetly to the statement of operations, Subsequent to mitial measurement, forward
contracts are measured at fair value,

Fair value estimates are made at a specific point in time, based on market conditions and information about
the financial instruments. These estimates are subjective in nature and involve uncertainties and matters of
significant judgment and therefore, cannot be determined with precision. Changes in assumptions could
significantly affect the estimates.

8. Admimistration fees

MAV Fund Services (Cavman) Ltd. serves as an administrator (the “Administrator”™) of the Master Fund.
Under the terms of the administration agreement, the Master Fund pays to the Administrator administration
fees at the rate of 4.2 basis points 0.042% per annum (1/12 of 4.2 bps per month) of net assets of the Master
Fund US$0 and US$50 million, 2.45 basis points per annum when the gross net asset value of the Master
Fund is between USS50 million to USS100 million, 0.7 basis points per annum when the gross net asset
value of the Master Fund is over US$100 million, subject to minimum of US$1,375 per month.

Included in accounts payvable and accrued expenses at December 31, 2024 are administration fees payvable
of US$2 875,
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER
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Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2024
(stated in United States doliars)

9. Financial highlights

Per share operating performance (for a Participating

Share outstanding throughout the year) ™"
Met asset value per Participating Share at beginning of year 2.042.95

Income from investment operations

Met investment meome 46,83
Met realized gain and movement in unrealized loss on investments and

foreign currency 59.37
Total gain from nvestment operations 106,20
Net asset value per Participating Share at end of year USS 2,149.15
Total retum *’ 5.20%

Supplemental data:

Ratio to average net assetls
Operating and other expenscs (0.39)%%
Met mvestment income 2.05%

' Based on average shares outstanding during the vear.

2 An mdividual investor's refum may vary due to the timing of share subscnptions and redemptions.

10. Related party transactions

At December 31, 2024, 2.686.28 Participating Shares of the Master Fund were held by a related party.

11. Subsequent events

In preparing these financial statements, management has evaluated and disclosed all matenal subsequent
events up to June 19, 2025, which is the date that the financial statements were available to be issued.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO A
Statement of Asscts and Liabilitics

December 31, 2024
(wiated in United States dollars)

Assets
Investment in money market funds (cost; $31,486) 31,486
Investment in Superfund Green Master 97,531
Cash 72,052
Other assels 4,742
205,811
Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 5,804
5,894
Met assets US$ 199917
Met assets per Class A (USD) Share, based on
45,202.06 shares outstanding Uss$ 4.42

The accompanyving notes and the artached financial statements of Superfind Green Master are an integral
part of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO A
Condensed Schedule of Investments

December 31, 2024
{stated in United States dollars)

Wumber of Far
Descrpton (%5 of net assets) Shares Cost vaby
INVESTMENT [N MONEY MARKET FUNDS (15.76%)
Blackrock Imst Cash SR Inst (3.94%) TETLA 1471 1471
(G5 USD Lig Res-Inst 499 {3.4%) 18141 181 1471
lmvesco Global USD Corp 1927 (3.54%) TRT1.41 T80 1811
JPM Li-USD Lig Inst U39 (3.94%) TET2A] 1473 1873
Total money market funds USS 31486

The accompanyving notes and the attached financial siaremenis of Superfind CGreen Masier are an infegral
part of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO A

Statement of Operations

Year ended December 31, 2024
{xieted in United Siates dollars)

Net investment income allocated from Superfund Green Master

Interest income 3430
Expenses (521)
2909
Sub-Fund income
Intcrest ncome 2213
2213
Sub-Fund expenses
Management fees 6,858
Distribution fees 4116
Administration fees 6,801
Professional fees 4286
General and administrative expenses 823
30292
Met investment loss (25.170)
Net realized loss and movement in unrealized loss on investments and
foreign currencies allocated from Superfund Green Master
Net realized loss on mvestments and foreign currencics {10.958)
Movement in unrealized loss on investments and foreign currencics (1.393)
{12.353)
Net decrease in net assets rﬂulting from operations LSS (37.523)

The accompanying notes and the artached financial statements of Superfind Green Master are an integral

part of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO A
Statement of Changes in Net Asscts

Year ended December 31, 2024
{xieted in United Srates dollars)

Operations
Met mvestment loss {25,170)
Met realzed loss on nvestments and forcien currencics (10.958)
Movement in unrealized loss on nvesiments and foreign currencies (1.395)
(37.523)
Capital transactions
Redemption of Class A (USD) Participating Sharcs (682)
(682)
(38.205)
Met assels at beginning of vear 238122
Net assets at end of vear LS% 199917
Met assets at end of vear consist of:
Class A (USD) Shares 199917
LS5 199917

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfund Green Master are an integral
part of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO B
Statement of Asscts and Liabilitics

December 31, 2024
(wiated in United States dollars)

Assets
Imvestment m money market funds (cost: $327,569) 327,569
Ivestment in Superfund Green Masier 4017478
Drue from broker L2679
Redemplion recenvable from Master Fund 57065
Other assels 4.743
Cash 273,534
SHU3068
Liabilities
D to broker 77020
Redemphions payable 152,173
Unrealized Joss on open futures contracts 094,899
Accounts pavable and accmied expenscs 34.512
358004
Net assels Uss 5334404
Net assets per Class B (USD) Share, based on
15,218.63 shares outstanding Uss 5,50
Net assets per Class Japan (JPY) Share, based on
468,313.64 shares outstanding PY 610.27
Net assets per Class Japan (USD) Share, based on
138,043.12 shares outstanding Uss 510
Net assets per Class Silver (USD) Share, based on
229,760.86 shares outstanding Uss 802
Net assets per Class Silver (JPY) Share, based on
102,444.64 shares outstanding Uss 502
Net assets per Class B (EUR) Share, based on
9.815.13 shares outstanding EUR 6,40

The accompanying notes and the antached financial starements of Superfund Green Master are an integral
part of these financial statements.

196/551



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

SUPERFUND GREEN SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO B
Condensed Schedule of Investments

December 31, 2024
{stated in United States dollars)

Number of Fair
Descrption (% of net asszis) Shares Cost vahe
MYESTMENT [N MOMEY MARKET FUNDS (6.16%)
Blackrock Intl Cash SR Inst (1.54%) 8189217 81802 #1402
S USD Lig Res-Inst 499 (1.34%) RL892.17 #1802 81892
Invesco Global USD Corp 1937 (1.54%) L8217 1802 81,802
JPM Li-USD Lig Inst U39 {1.34%) B1L393.01 81,893 £1.893
Total investment in money market funds Uss 327369
Expiration Notional Fair
Descrption (% of net assats) dale Amount Value
FUTURES CONTRACTS (-1.78%)
Metals (-1 78%) March 2025 2146, 940 (9.8
Unreakeed ks on futures contracts 155 (9. 890

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfund Green Master are an integral
part of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO B
Statement of Operations

Year ended December 31, 2024
{xtated in United Siates dollars)

Net investment income allocated from Superfund Green Master

Interest mecome 141,855
Expenses (21.635)
120,220

Sub-Fund income

Inlerest meome i, 883
4,585
Sub-Fund expenses

Managemenl fees 127,758
Distrbution fees 113,325
Administration fees 6,801
Prolessional fees 15926
General and administrative expenscs 11,141
274,951
Net investment loss (89.846)

Sub-Fund gain on foreign currency

Net realized gain on foreign currencics 327877
Movement in unrealised gain on foreign currencics 3
331804

Net realized loss and movement in unre alized loss on investments and
foreign currencies allocated from Superfund Green Master

Net realired loss on investments and forgign currencics (739.745)
Movement in unrealized loss on iwvestments and foreign currencies (116, 460)
{856.205)

Net decrease in net assets resulting from ope rations LSS (614,247)

The accompanying notes and the arached financial statements of Superfind Green Master are an integral
part of these financial statemenis.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO B
Statement of Changes in Net Asscts

Year ended December 31, 2024
{xiented in United Srates dollars)

Operations
Met mvestment loss (R9.840)
Met realied loss on investments and foreign currencies (411.868)
Movement i unrealized loss on invesiments and foreign currencies (112.533)
(614.247)
Capital transactions
Proceeds from ssue of Class Japan (JPY) Participating Shares 16,173
Procecds from ssuc of Class Japan (USD) Participating Shares 2,505
Proceeds from ssue of Class Silver (USD) Participating Shares 200
Proceeds from issue of Class Silver (JPY) Participating Shares 54,665
Fedemption of Class B (USD) Participating Shares (51.462)
Redemption of Class Japan (JPY) Parlicipating Shares (222.044)
Redemption of Class Japan (USD) Participating Shares (494409
Redemption of Class Silver (LISD) Participating Shares (32.612)
Redemption of Class Silver (JPY) Participating Shares ( 118.630)
Redemption of Class B (EUR) Participating Shares (12.341)
(412,896G)
Decrease in net assets for vear (1.027.143)
Metl assels at beginning of vear 6.361.607
Net assets at end of vear USE 5,.334.464
Met assets at end of year consist of:
Class B (USD) Shares R3.683
Class Japan (JPY) Shares 1817045
Class Japan (USD) Shares T 507
Class Silver (USD) Shares 1.841.968
Class Sitver (JPY) Shares 821297
Class B (EUR) Shares 65,064
LSS 5334 464

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfund Green Master are an integral
part of these financial siatemenis,
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO C
Statement of Asscts and Liabilitics

December 31, 2024
{siried in United States doflars)

Assets
Investment n Superfund Green Master 1.227.335
Cash 66,65
Other assets 4,742
1,298,773
Liabilities
Redempiions pavable 6857
Accounts pavable and accrued expenses 15,150
22007
Net assels 1158 1,276,766
Net assets per Class C (USD) Share, based on
147,161.19 shares outstanding LISs 376
Net assets per Class C Japan (JPY) Share, based on
79,986.83 shares outstanding JPY s07.13
Net assets per Class C Japan (USD) Share, based on
108,108.61 shares outstanding LS8 34
Net assets per Class C (EUR) Share, based on
11.055.39 shares outstanding EUR 359

The aecompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfund Green Master are an integral
part of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO C

Statement of Operations

Year ended December 31, 2024
{xteted in United Siates dollars)

Net investment income allocated from Supe rfund Green Master

Interest mcome 39128
Expenses (8.761)
300,367
Sub-Fund expenses
Management fecs 49,991
Distribution fees 35839
Professional fees 0005
Administration fecs 7,900
General and admmsiratnve expenses 9,746
111481
Net investment loss (61.114)
Sub-Fund loss on foreign currency
Net realized loss on foreizn currencics (334)
(554)
Net realized loss and movement in unrealized loss on investments and
foreign currencies allocated from Supe rfund Green Master
Met realized loss on myvestments and foreign currencies (212.594)
Movement in unrealized loss on imvestments and loreign currencies {31.479)
(264.073)
Net decrease in net assets re:uilin,E from ope rations LSS (325,741}

The aecompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfund Green Master ave an integral

part af these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO C
Statement of Changes in Net Asscts

Year ended December 31, 2024
{xteted in United Siates dollars)

Operations
MNet mvestment kbss {61,114)
MNet realiwed Joss on mvestments and foreign currencics (213.148)
Movement in unrcalived loss on mvestments and loreipn currencies {31.479)
325.741)
Capital transactions
Froceeds from ssue of Class C Japan (JPY) Particpating Shares 4,136
Proceeds from ssue of Class C Japan (USD) Partiipating Shares 5632
Redemption of Chss C Japan (JPY) Partic patng Shares (152.563)
Redemption of Cliss C (EUR) Partcipatmg Shares (54.384)
Redemption of Clss C Japan (USD) Participating Shares (44.191)
Redemption of Class C (USD) Paricipatmg Shares (407941)
(649.311)
Decrease in net assets for vear (9T73032)
Net assets at begmning of vear 2251 818
Net asseis at end of year USs 1,276,766
Net assets at end of vear consist of:
Clss C (USD) Shares 353928
Class C Japan (JPY') Shares 256314
Class C Japan (USD) Shares 423 466
Class C (EUR) Shares 41,038
LSS 1,276,766

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfund Green Master are an integral
part of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC
Motes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2024
{stared in United States dollars)

1. Incorporation and principal activity

Superfund Green S5PC (the “Company™) was incorporated as an exempted company under the
Companies Act of the Cayvman Islands on March 24, 2003 and was registered under the Mutual Funds
Act of the Cavman Islands on April 1, 2003,

The Company is organized in the form of a segregated portfolio company which has established
separate and distinct portfolios of investments available to investors through the offering of Class A
Participating Shares (representing interests in Superfund Green Sepregated Portfolio A), Class B
Participating Shares (representing interests in Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio B), and Class C
Participating Shares (representing interests in Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio C). (collectively
“the Sub=Funds™).

The Company is part of a “master-feeder” structure whereby it invests substantially all of its assets in
Class B, Class C and Class E Master Shares of Superfund Green Master (the “Master Fund™) a Cayvman
Islands exempted company. The financial statements of the Master Fund. including the condensed
schedule of investments, are included in this report and should be read in conjunction with the
Company’s financial statements. As at December 31, 2024 the Company held 100% of the Class B
Master Shares. 1.50% of Class C Master Shares and 100% of the Class E Master Shares.

The Company’s objective 15 to provide imvestors with a form of investment independent of the
development of equity and securities markets, which is expected achieve above average returns on long
term capital appreciation.

The assets of the Company can either be general company or segregated portfolio assets. The asscts
attributable to a segregated portfolio comprise assets representing the share capital and reserves
attributable to the segregated portfolio and other assets attributable to or held within that segregated
portfolio. The general assets compnise the assets of the Company which are not segregated portfolio
assets. Where a liability arises from a transaction in respect of a particular scgregated portfolio and
there are insufficient assets within that segregated portfolio. then there will be recourse to the general
assets. but not to the assets of anv other segregated portfolio. At December 31, 2024, the general assets
are not presented separately on the statements of assets and lhiabilitics, operations and changes in net
asscts as there 1s only a cash balance of US$1, representing the amount received upon 1ssuance of the
Founder Shares (see Note 6), and no income or expenses have been attributed to the general assets to
date.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2024
{stared in United States dollars)

2. Significant accounting policies

The financial statements are prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America (“US GAAP”) as detailed in the Financial Accounting Standards Board's
(“"FASB”) Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC™). The Companv qualifics as an investment
company under US GAAP and follows the accounting and reporting guidance applicable to investment
companies in FASB ASC 946, Financial Services — Investment Companies,

The significant accounting policies adopted by the Company are as follows;
fa) Use of estimaies

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with US GAAP requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting vear. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.

fh) Trvesiment in the Master Fund

Investments in the Master Fund are accounted for on a trade date basis. Investments are initially
measured at cost. Subsequent to initial recognition, investments are measured at fair value, Fair
value is determined as the net assets attributable to the Companv. as a practical expedient, as
reported by the Master Fund’'s administrator. Realized and unrealized gains and losses on
investments are included in the statement of operations. The valuation of the Master Fund's
investments is discussed in the notes to the Master Fund s financial statements included clsewhere
in this report.

fe) Tnvestment in money market finads

Investments in money market funds are accounted for on the trade date basis. Investments are
initially measured at cost. Subsequent to initial recognition, investments are measured at fair value,
Fair value is determined as the net assets attributable to the Company. as reported by the respective
money market fund. Realized and movement in unrealized gains and losses are included in the
statement of operations.

fel) Futnres contracts

Open futures contracts are carried at fair value caleulated as the difference between the contract
price and the market value based upon rates reported in published sources or those provided by the
broker if applicable rates are not readily available. Realized and movement in unrealized gains and
losses are included in the statement of operations.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2024
{stared in United States dollars)

2, Significant accounting policies (continued)
fe) fnvestment income and expenses

Each scgregated portfolio records its proportionate share of the Master Fund's income, expenses
and realized and movement in unrealized gains and losses in its statement of operations based on
the value of its respective share of the net asset value of the Master Fund. In addition, each
segregated portfolio also accrues its own income and expenses.

(1} Inierest income
Interest income 15 recorded on an accrual basis,
fg) Foreign currency

Assets and liabilities denominated or accounted for in foreign currencies are translated into United
States dollars at the applicable exchange rates at the date of the statement of assets and liabilities.
Foreign currency transactions are translated into United States dollars at the rate of exchange ruling
at the date of the transaction. Realized and movement in unrealized gains and losses arising from
translation 1s in¢cluded in the statement of operations,

The Company does not isolate that portion of the results of operations resulting from changes in
forcign exchange rates on investments from the fluctuations ansing from changes in market prices
of secunities held. Such fluctuations are included within the net realized and movement in
unrealized gain or loss on investments and foreign currencies.

fh) Taxation

There are no taxes on income or gains in the Cavman Islands and, in accordance with the provisions
of Seection 6 of the Tax Concessions Act, the Company has received an undertaking from the
Governor in Cabinet of the Cavman Islands exempting it from all local taxation on future profits,
and income or gains until August 5. 2044. Accordingly, no provision for income taxes is included
in these financial statements.

The Company recognizes the tax benefits of uncertain tax positions only where the position is more-
likely-than-not {i.c. greater than S0-pereent) to be sustained assuming examination by a tax
authority based on the technical menits of the position, The Company analyses all open tax vears
for all major taxing jurisdictions. Open tax vears are those that are open for examination by taxing
authorities, as defined by the statute of limitations in each jurisdiction.

Management has analvzed the Company’s tax positions, and has concluded that no liability for tax
expenses or assets for tax benefits should be recorded in relation to uncertain tax positions, Further,
management is not aware of any tax positions for which it is reasonably possible that the total
amounts of unrecognized tax benefits will significantly change in the next twelve months,
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SUPERFUND GREEN SFPC
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2024
{stared in United States dollars)

2, Significant accounting policies (continued)
1} Alfocation of incone and expenses

Income and expenses that are identifiable with a particular segregated portfolio is allocated to or
charged against the segregated portfolio in computing its net asset value, Other income and
expenses are allocated pro rata between the segregated portfolios or otherwise at the discretion of
the Board of Directors.

i} Offsetting

Financial assets and liabilities including net unrcalized gain/(loss) on open futures contracts are
offset and the net amount is reported in the statement of assets and labilitics when the Company
has a legallv enforceable nght to offset the recognized amounts and the transactions are intended
to be settled on a net basis or simultaneously. The Company did not meet the requirements for
offsetting during the vear.

k) Redempiions payvable

Participating Shares redeemed at the option of the holder or the Company are classified as
redemptions pavable when a redemption request has been received and the redemption amount has
been determined.

{1} Valuation of investmenis ai fair value - defimition and hierarchy

US GAAP establishes a fair value hicrarchy that priontizes the inputs to valuation technigues used
to measure fair value into three broad levels explaimed below:

Level I:  Valuations based on the unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets
or liabilities that management has the ability to access. Valuation adjustments and block
discounts are not applied to Level | sccuritics. Since valuations are based on quoted
prices that are readily and regularly available in an active market, valuation of these
securities does not entail a significant degree of judgment.

Level 2: Valuations based on quoted prices in markets that are not active or for which all
significant inputs are observable, either direetly or indirectly.

Level 3: Valuations based on inputs that are unobservable and significant to the overall fair value
measurement.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC

MNotes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2024
{stared in United States dollars)

2

Significant accounting policies (continued)
(1) Valuation of investmenis ai fair value - definition and hierarchy (continued)

The following table summarizes the valuation of the Company”™s investments based on the fair value

hicrarchy described above as at December 31, 2024,

Segregated Portfolio A - Assets Total Level [ Level 2
Investment i money market finds 31.486 31.486 -
Total USE 31 486 31,486 -
Segregated Portfolio B - Assets Total Level | Level 2
Investment m money market finds 327,569 327,569 -
Total LS$ 327,569 327,560 -
Segregated Portfolio B - Liabilities Total Level [ Level 2
Unrealized loss on apen fiures contracts (G890 (94.899) -
Total Us$ (94,899) (94.899) -

The fair value hierarchy of the investments held by the Master Fund is disclosed in Motes 2(f) of the
Master Fund's financial statements.

Cash

Cash consists of cash duc on demand.
Due from broker

Due from broker include cash balances maintained at ADM Investor Services, Inc. Due from broker in
Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio B includes margin cash of USS 177,100 pledeed as collateral
against open future contracts.

Derivative contracts

Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio B transacts in a variety of futures contracts for trading purposcs
with cach instrument’s primary nisk exposure being commodity price risk, Investments in derivative
contracts are subject to additional risks that can result in a loss of all or part of an investment,

Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio B records its denvative activitics on a mark-to-market basis,
Fair values are determined by using quoted market prices. The fair value of derivative instruments held
by the Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio B as at December 31, 2024 is included as a separate line
item in the statement of assets and liabilities.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC

Motes to Financial Statements {continued)

December 31, 2024
{stared in United States dollars)

5.

Derivative contracts (continued)

The following table indicates the fair value amounts of derivative contracts as at December 31, 2024,
disaggregated by asset and liability values and by contract type. The amounts are included in unrealized
zain or loss on open futures contracts within the statement of assets and liabilities. The table also
mcludes the realised gains and losses on denvatives by contract tvpe, as mcluded in the net realised
gain or loss on investments and foreign currency within the statement of operations,

The table also includes the notional amount of open contracts, by contract type as at December 31,
2024

Futures contracts Asset Motional Liabiliry Wotional — Unrealized ) )
. o ~ Realzed @i

demnvatives amount  demvatives armount
Metals - - (G RO} 20046 G40 3oz 327877
Total LSS - - (94.899)  2.046.940 3927 3877

The dervative instruments held as at December 31, 2024 and their effect on the statement of operations
are indicative of the volume of derivative activity of Superfund Green Scgregated Portfolio B during
the vear.

Net paid in capital

Avathoreed:

100 Founder Shoares of UUS5%0.01 cach 1
Agrp I CnlH) I"m'liuipxuin& Shares of LUSH0.01 cach B R
LIss 1.0 O
M umbeer
Issmuedd mmcd l'u'll}r Jn 1cd:
FFounder Shares 10y
Superfund Crreen Segregated Porifolio A
Class A (LIS Shares
Balance at beginnng of year 45 325.66
Redecmed during vear {12360
Balance at end of year A5, 202 06
Superfund Green Segregafed Porifolio BB
Class B (LIS Shares:
Balance at beginning of vear 22.967.00
Redeemed durinE Venr (7.748.37)
Balance at end of yvear 15.Z18.63
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC
Nates to Financial Statements (eontinued)

December 31, 2024

{stated in United States dollars)

6. Net paid in capital (continued)

Superfund Green Segregated Porifolio @
Class Japan (JPY) Shares:
Bakince at begmmng of vear

513,490.30

Iszued during the yvear 3,521.13
Redeemed during year (48,697, 79)
Babnce at end of year 468.313.64
Superfind Green Segregated Portfolio B
Class Japan (USDr) Shares:
Balince at beginning of year 146,677.96
Issucd during the year 453.02
Redeemed during year (9087 86)

Babince at end ol year

138,043,112

Superfiend Green Segregated Porifolio B
Class Sibver {USD) Shares:

Balince at beginning of year 23345344

Issued durmg the vear 201,31

Fedeemed during year (371289
Balince at end of year 2259 760, 80

Superfiund Green Segregated Portfolio B
Clazs Salver (JPY) Shames:
Balinee at beginning of year

110,122.38

Issued durme the yvear 65,219.36
Fedeemed during year (13897 1)
Babhnce at end of year 102 444.64

Superfund CGreen Segregated Porifolio
Class B (EUR) Sharos:
Bakince at begmmng of vear

11,519.76

Redeemed during vear (1,704.63)
Bahince at end of vear 081513
Superfind Green Segregated Porifolio C
Class C (USIY) Shares:

Balinee at beginning of year 241,749.68

Redeemed during year (L SHE 499
Baknce at end ol year 147,161, 19

20
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC
Motes to Financial Statements {continued)

December 31, 2024
{stared in United Siates dollars)

6. Net paid in capital (continued)

Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio C
Class C (EUR) Shares:

Balance at beginning of year 23904 .42
Redeemed during year (12, 849.03)
Balance at end of year 11,055,39

Superfund Green Segregated Porifolio O
Class C Japan (JPY) Shares:

Balance at beginning of vear 12104704

Issued durng the year 1.046.34

Redeemed during vear (42,106, 55)
Balance at end of year T9 986,83

Superfund CGreen Segregaled Porifolio C
Class C Japan (USD) Shares:

Balance at beginning of year 116,907.45

Issued durmg the vear 1,.218.81

Redeemed during year (10,017.65)
Balance at end of vear 108,108.61

At December 31, 2024, the Company’s Founder Shares are held by a sharcholder of Superfund Capital

Management, Inc. (the “Investment Adviser™) who is also a former director of the Company.,
The rights attaching to the shares are as follows:
Founder shares

Founder Shares may onlv be issued at par value and are not redeemable at the option of the holder.
Thev carrv one vote per share and confer on the holder thereof rights in a winding up as described
below, but confer no other right to participate in the profits or assets of the Company .

Participating shares

Per dircctor’s resolution the Company moved to weekly liquidity from Apnl 1, 2018, Participating
Shares are redeemable at the net asset value per share of their respective segregated portfolio on the
relevant dealing dav for Class A (USD) Shares, Class A Japan (JPY) Shares, Class B (EUR) Shares,
Class B (USD) Shares, Class Japan (USD) Shares, Class Silver (USD) Shares, Class B (JPY) Shares,
Class Japan (JPY) Shares, Class Silver (JPY) Shares, Class C (USD) Shares, Class C (EUR) Shares,
Class C Japan (JPY) Shares and Class C Japan (USD) or otherwise at the discretion of the Directors,
and are non-voting except for matters allowed by the Articles of Association. Holders of Participating
Shares are entitled to receive all dividends declared and paid in proportion to the amounts paid up on
shares held by them respectively.

21

210/551



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

SUPERFUND GREEN SPC
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2024
{stared in United States dollars)

6. Net paid in capital (continued)
Participating shares (continted)

The rights attached to any shares may be varied with the consent in writing of all the holders of the
issucd shares of the segregated portfolio, or with the sanction of a special resolution passed by three-
fourths of the votes cast at a meeting of the holders of the shares of that segregated portfolio.

On a winding up of the Company, scgregated portfolio and general assets will be applied first in
satisfaction of claims of the segregated portfolio ereditors and general creditors, respectively, The
balance of general assets. if anv, will be used to repayv the nominal paid-in capital on the Founder
Shares, with any balance transferred to the segregated portfolios in proportion to the net asset value of
cach segregated portfolio. The assets of cach segregated portfolio will be paid to the sharcholders of
the respective segregated portfolio in proportion to the number of shares held. If there i1s more than one
class of Participating Shares in a segregated portfolio, the assets of the segregated portfolio will be
allocated pro-rata to each class according to the relative net asset values and then paid to the
sharcholders in proportion to the number of Participating Shares of the relevant class held.

7. Management fees

The Company’s investment activities are managed by the Investment Adviser, a related party by virtug
of common control.

Under the terms of the Investment Advisory Agreement, the Investment Adviser receives a
management fee paid monthly in arrears at the rate of 2% per annum of the net asset value for Class A
Japan (JPY'), Class Japan (USD), Class Japan (JPY'). Class Silver (JPY). Class Silver (USD), Class C
Japan (JPY), Class C Japan (USD) and 3% for all other share classes.

Included in accounts pavable and accrued expenses at December 31, 2024, are management fees
pavable of US$519 for Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio A, US$9.741 for Superfund Green
Segregated Portfolio B and US52.774 for Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio C.

8. Incentive fees

The Investment Adviser is also entitled to receive an incentive fee of 20% of the increase in the net
asset value per Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio A Class A (USD) and 15% of the inercase in the
net assct value per Class A Japan (JPY'), 25% of the increase in the net asset value per Superfund Green
Segregated Portfolio B Class B (EUR), Class B (USD} and Class B (JPY) and 20% of the increase in
the net asset value per Class Japan (USD). Class Japan (JPY). Class Silver (JPY) and Class Silver
(USD) and 30% of the increase in the net asset value per Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio C Class
C (USD) Shares and Class C (EUR) and 20% of the increase in net asset value per Class C Japan (JPY)
and Class C Japan (USD) Shares as defined in the Investment Advisory Agreement. Incentive fees are
calculated based on the net asset value after all other fees and expenses of the segregated portfolios and
are pavable monthly. For the vear ended December 31, 2024, no incentive fees were charged and
pavable at the vear-end for Superfund Green Segregated Portfolios A, B and C.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2024
{xteted in United Siates dollars)

8. Incentive fees (continued)

The incentive fees have not been set by anms-length negotiations and therefore the incentive foes
pavable to the Investment Adviser may create an incentive to make investments that are riskier or more
speculative than would be the case in the absence of such an arrangement,

9. Distribution fees

Superfund Distribution and Investment Inc. (the “Distributor™), a related partv by virtue of common
control, acts as distributor of the Company’s shares and is entitled to a distribution fee monthly in
arrcars at the rate of 1.8% per annum of the net asset value of cach segregated portfolio’s Participating
Shares.

Included in accounts pavable and accrued expenses at December 31, 2024, are distribution fees pavable
of USS312 for Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio A, US$8.633 for Superfund Green Segregated
Portfolio B and US$2.029 for Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio C.

The Distributor is entitled, at the discretion of the Directors, to reccive a subscription charge of up to
7% of cach subscription,

10. Administration fees

Under the terms of the Administration Agreement, the Company pays to NAV Fund Services (Cayman)
Ltd {the “Administrator™) monthly in arrears a fee calculated at the rate of 0.042% per annum when the
gross net asset value of the Master Fund is between $0 and $30 million, 0.0245% per annum when the
gross net asset value of the Master Fund is between $30 million to $100 million, 0.007% per annum
when the gross net asset value of the Master Fund is over $100 million, subject to a minimum monthly
fee of US$1.500.

Included in accounts pavable and accrued expenses at December 31, 2024, are administration fees
pavable of US$1.950 for Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio A, USS1.950 for Superfund Green
Segregated Portfolio B and US%1.950 for Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio C.

11. Share redemption fees

At the discretion of the Directors, when a redemption is made within twelve months of the initial
subscription or any compulsory redemption is made by the Directors, a redemption charge of 2% of the
redemption price may be charged and paid to the Investment Adviser.

There were no redemption fees pavable at December 31, 2024,
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2024
{xiated in United Siates dollars)

12. Related party transactions

At December 31, 2024, 811 47 of Class A (USD) shares, 138,043.12 of Class B Japan (USD) shares,
227 348 58 of Class B Silver (USD) shares. 102 444 .64 of Class B Silver (JPY) sharcs, 79,739 537 of
Class C Japan (JPY), 109,415.67 of Class C Japan (USD) sharcs and 11,054 91 of Class C (EUR) sharcs
were held by related partics.

The Investment Adviser and the Distributor are related partics by virtue of common control, Fees
pavable to the Investment Adviser and to the Distributor have not been set by anms-length negotiations.

13. Financial instruments and associated risk

The Company’s investment in the Master Fund indirectly exposes it to vanious tvpes of risk, which are
associated with the financial instruments and markets in which the Master Fund invests.

The types of financial risk to which the Company is exposed are market risk, credit risk and Ligquidity
risk. Refer to the Master Fund's financial statements for information regarding financial nisk to which
the Master Fund is exposed.

Details of the investments held by the Master Fund, including a breakdown of the levels of their market
price observability uwsed in measuning investments at fair value and gains/losses associated with
denivative instruments held by the Master Fund duning the vearended December 31, 2024, are disclosed
in the notes to the Master Fund's financial statements included ¢lsewhere in this report,

Market risk, credit risk and liguidity risk

In the normal course of its busingss, Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio B purchases and sells
various financial instruments which may result in market, credit and liquidity risks, the amount of which
i5 not apparent from the financial statements. Market risk is the risk that changes in interest rates,
forcign exchange rates or equity and commodity prices will affeet the positions held by the Superfund
Green Segregated Portfolio B. Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio B is exposed to market risk on
financial instruments that are valued at market prices.

As part of its investment strategy, Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio B enters into futures contracts,
Futures contracts arc traded on organized exchanges and require initial margin (collateral) in the form
of cash or marketable securitics. The initial margin is adjusted to reflect changes in the value of the
futures contracts, which is marked to market on a daily basis. Holders of futures contracts look to the
exchange for performance under the contract and not to the entity holding the offsetting futures position,

The Company invests into money market funds. Money market funds invests only in highly liquid cash
and cash equivalent securities that have high credit ratings such as treasury bills, commercial paper and
certificates of deposit. These funds invest primarily in debt-based securities which have a short term
matunty of less than 13 months, and offer high liquidity with very low level of nsk.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2024
{xiated in United Siates dollars)

13. Financial instruments and associated risk (continued)
Market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk (continued)

Market nsks arise due to the possible movement in foreign exchange rates. indices. commaodities and
securitics” values underlving these instruments. Other market risks include the possibility that a change
in the value of the contract may not directly correlate with changes in the value of the underlving
currencies, commaodities or stock indices. Certain risks exist when trading in futures contracts as they
may increase the total retum of the Company’s investments but may also entail greater than ordinary
investment risks,

Credit risk is the risk of counterpanty default. Credit risk is generally higher when a non-exchange
traded financial instrument 15 involved because the counterparty for non-exchange traded financial
mstruments 1s not backed by an exchange cleanng house. Management reviews the credit ratings and
results of the broker and 1s comfortable with the concentration of credit risk by the Company,

Futures markets are highly volatile and are influenced by factors such as changing supply and demand
relationships, governmental programs and policies. national and intemational political and economic
events and changes in interest rates. In addition, because of the low margin deposits normally required
in futures trading, a high degree of leverage may be typical of a futures trading account. As a result, a
relatively small price movement in a futures contract may result in substantial losses to the trader.
Futures trading may also be illiquid. Certain futures exchanges do not permit trading in particular
futures contracts at prices that represent a fluctuation in price during a single day’s trading bevond
certain set limits, If prices fluctuate during a single dayv’s trading bevond those limits, the Company
could be prevented from promptly liquidating unfavourable positions and thus be subject to substantial
losses.

As part of its mvestment strategy, the Company utilizes leverage. The concept of leveraging is based
on the premise that the Company’s cost of borrowing will be at rates that normally will be lower than
the rate of retum camed on the investments it holds. While the use of leverage may increase the retums
on equity capital invested by the Company, the use of leverage also increases the nisk of loss of such
capital.

Management has internal guidelines and limits to manage leverage.

214/551



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

SUPERFUND GREEN SFPC
MNotes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2024
{xteted in United Siates dollars)

14. Financial highlights

Superfund Green - Segregated Portfolio A (USD)

Per share operating performance (for a Participating Share outstanding throughout the year) "
Net asset value per Participating Share at beginning of vear 3.25

Income from investment operations

Nel mvestment loss {0.56)

MNel realized loss and movement in unrealized loss on investments and foreign currencies {0.27)
Total loss from mvestment operations {0.83)
Net asset value per Participating Share at end of year US54 .42
Total returm belore meentive fees (15.81) %
Incentive fees 000 %
Total return (15.81) %
Suppleme ntal data:

Ratio to average net assets
Operating and other expenses (13.52) %
Met investment loss (excluding meentive fees) i(11.04) %%

M Based on average shares outstanding during the vear.

2 A individual investors returm may vary due to the timing of share subscriptions and redemptions.

26

215/551



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

SUPERFUND GREEN SFPC
MNates to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2024
{xeted in United States dollars)

14. Financial highlights (continued)

Superfund Green - Segregated Portfolio B (USD)

Per share operating performance (for a Participating Share outstanding throughout the year) '
Met asset value per Participating Share at beginning of vear 616

Income from investment operations

Met mvestment loss (0. 14)

Net realized loss and movement i unrealieed loss on investments and forcign currencies (1.52)
Total loss from mvesiment operations ((.66)
Net asset value per Participating Share at end of vear LISS5.50
Total return before meentive lees (10,71 %a
Incentive fees 000 %
Total retum ' (10.71) %

Supplemental data:

Ratio to average net assets
Operatmg and other expenscs (3.69) %
Met mvestment loss (exchding meentive fees) (2.35) %

1) Based on average shares outstanding during the vear,
20 A individual investor™s retum may vary due to the timing of share subscriptions and redemptions,
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2024
{stared in United Sitates dollars)

14. Financial highlights (continued)

Superfund Green - Segregated Portfolio B Japan (JPY)

Per share operating performance (for a Participating Share outstanding throughout the year) "

Net asset value per Participating Share at beginning of year HRO.8T

Income from investment operations

Met mvestment loss {9.36)

Net realized loss and movement m unrealized loss on mvestments and foreign currencics {(67.24)
Total loss from mvestment operations {76,600
Net asset value per Participating Share at end of year JPY610.27
Total return belore meentive fees (11.15) %%
Incentive fees 0.00 %
Total return ' {(11.15) %
Supplemental data:

Ratio to average net assets

Operating and other expenses (4.69) %
Incentne fees 000 %%
Total cxpenscs (4.649) %
Mel investment loss (excluding ncentive fees) (1.36) %

1 Biased on average shares outstanding during the year.
2 An individual investor’s retum may vary doe to the timing of share subscriptions and redemptions.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC
MNates to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2024
{xteted in United Siates dollars)

14. Financial highlights (continued)

Superfund Green - Segregated Portfolio B Japan (USD)

Per share operating performance (for a Participating Share outstanding throughout the year) "

MNet asset value per Participating Share at beginning of vear 5.60

Income from investment operations

Met mvestment loss {0.08)

Net realized loss and movement in unrealized loss on investments and foreign currencies {0.48)
Total loss from mvesiment operations {0.56)
Net asset value per Participating Share at end of vear USE5. 10
Total return before meentive lees (9.89) %%
Incentive fees 0,00 %
Total return ©’ (9.89) %

Supplemental data:

Ratio to averapge net assets

Operatmg and other expenses (4.70) %
Incentive fees 000 %
Total expenses (4707 %
Net investmeni loss (excluding incentive fees) (1.39) %

1 Hiased on average shares outstanding during the vear.
2 An individual investor’s retum may vary duoe to the timing of share subseriptions and redemptions
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14. Financial highlights (continued)

Superfund Green - Segregated Portfolio B Silver (USD)

Per share operating performance (for a Participating Share outstanding throughout the year) ™
MNet asset value per Participating Share at beginning of vear 8.15
Income from investment operations
Met mvestment loss (0 13)
Net realized loss and movement i unrealieed loss on investments and forcign currencies -
Total loss from mvesiment operations (. 13)
Net asset value per Participating Share at end of vear LISS8.02
Total return before meentive lees (1,607 %
Incentive fees 0,00 %
Total return (1.60) %
Supple me ntal data:
Ratio to averapge net assets
Operatmg and other expenses (4.71) %
Incentive fees 0,00 %
Tolal expenses (4.71) %%
Net investmeni loss (excluding incentive fees) (1.44) %

1 Hiased on average shares outstanding during the vear.
20 A individual investor”s retum may vary due to the timing of share subscriptions and redemptions
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SUPERFUND GREEN SFPC
MNates to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2024
{xteted in United Siates dollars)

14. Financial highlights (continued)

Superfund Green - Segregated Portfolio B Silver (JPY)

Per share operating performance (for a Participating Share outstanding throughout the year)

Met asset value per Participating Share at beginning of vear 815

Income from invesiment operations

Net invesiment loss (0.13)
Net realized loss and movement in unrealized loss on imvestments and foreizn currencies -
Total loss from mvestment operations (0.13)
Net asset value per Participating Share at end of year USSs.02
Total return before meentve fees (1.60) %
Incentive fees 0.00 %
Total return ' (1.60) %

Supplemental data:

Ratio to average net assets

Operating and other expenses (4.70) %o
Incentnve focs 000 %
Tolal expenses (4. 70) %
Net mvestment boss (excluding incentive fees) (1.43) %

1 Biased on average shares outstanding during the vear.
2 An individual investors retum may vary due to the timing of share subseriptions and redemptions
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14. Financial highlights (continued)

Superfund Green - Segregated Portfolio B Class B (ELR)

Per share operating performance (for a Participating Share outstanding throughout the year)

Met asset value per Participating Share at beginning of vear 7.19
Income from invesiment operations

Met mvestment loss (0.17)

Net realized loss and movement in unrealized loss on mvestments and foreizn currencies (0.62)
Total loss from mvestment operations (0.79)
Net asset value per Participating Share at end of vear EURG.40
Total return before meentve fees (10098 %
Incentive fees 0.00 %
Total return ® (10.99) %

Supplemental data:

Ratio to average net assets
Operating and other expenses

(5.69) %

Incentnve focs 000 %
Tolal expenses (5.69) %
Met mvestment kbss {c.\'l:tud'ulg ncentive fees) (2.34) %

1 Hiased on average shares outstanding during the vear.
@ individual investor's ay vary due e 1 "shane s iplions cmptions.
5 An individual investor's retum may vary due to the timing of share subscriptions and redemptions
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC
MNates to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2024
{xteted in United Siates dollars)

14. Financial highlights (continued)

Superfund Green - SEEI‘EEMEII Partfolio C (USD)

Per share operating performance (for a Participating Share outstanding throughout the vear) "

MNet asset value per Participating Share at be ginning of vear 444

Income from investment operations

MNet mvestment loss (0.16)

Net realized loss and movement m unrealized loss on mvestments and foreign currencies (.52}
Total loss from investment operations (0.68)
Net asset value per Participating Share at the end of the year US$E3. 76
Total return before ncentive fees (15.32) %
Incentive fees 0.00 %
Total return ' (15.32) %

Supplemental data:

Ratio to average net assets
Operating and other expenses (6.52) %
Net investment loss (excluding incentive fees) {3.52) %

1 Based on avernge shares outstanding during the year,

20 An individual investor”s retum may vary doe o the timing of share subscriptions and redemplions,
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SUPERFUND GREEN SFPC
MNotes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2024
{xieted in United Siates dollars)

14. Financial highlights (continued)

Superfund Green - Segregated Portfolio C Japan (JPY)

Per share operating performance (for a Participating Share outstanding throughout the vear) ™

Net asset value per Participating Share at beginning of vear 61640

Income from investment operations

Met mvestment loss (15.34)
Met realized loss and movement in unrealized loss on mvestments and forcion currencics (97.29)
Total loss from mwvestment operations (112.63)
Net asset value per Participating Share at the end of vear JPY503.77
Total return before meentive Tees (1827 %
Incentive fecs 0.00 %
Total return ' (18.27) %

Supplemental data:

Ratio to average net assets

Operating and other expenses (357 %
Incentive fees 0.00 %o
Total cxpenses (35T %
Met mvestment loss (excliding meentive fees) (2.58) %

1 Hased on average shares outstanding during the vear,

2 an individual investor™s retum may vary due to e timing of share subscriptions and redemptions.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2024
{xteted in United Siates dollars)

14. Financial highlights (continued)

Superfund Green - SEﬂaled Paortfolio C (EUR)

Per share operating performance (for a Participating Share outstanding throughout the year)
MNet asset value per Participating Share at be ginning of vear 4.29

Income from investment operations

Met myvestment loss (0. 15)
Met realred bss and movement m unrealwed loss on mvestments and Furcign CUITENCICS ((0,55)
Total loss from mvestment operations (0,70}
Net asset value per Participating Share at the end of vear EUR3, 59
Total returm before mcentive fees (16.32) %o
Incentive fees 0.00 %
Total return (16.32) %
Supplemental data:

Ratio to average net assets
Operating and other expenses (6.53) %o
Net investment loss (excluding mcentive fees) (3.54) %

1 Based on avernge shares outstanding during the year,
20 An individual investor's retum may vary due to the timing of share subscriptions and redemptions.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC
Nates to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2024
{stared in United States dollars)

14. Financial highlights (continued)

Superfund Green - Segregated Portfolio C Japan (USD)

Per share operating performance (for a Participating Share outstanding throughout the vear) ™
Net asset value per Participating Share at beginning of vear 4.59

Income from investment operations

Met myvestment boss {0.12)
MNet realized loss and movement in unrealized loss on mvestments and forcign currencics {0.53)
Total loss from mvestment operations {0.63)
Net asset value per Participating Share at the end of year LS83.94
Total return before mcentive Tees (14.16) %
Incentive lecs 000 %
Total return ™ {(14.16) %

Supplemental data:

Ratio to average net assets

Operatng and other expenses (5.62) %
Incentve fecs 0,00 %%
Total expenses (5.62) %a
Met mvestment loss (exchiding incentive fees) {(2.67) %

N Based on avernge shares outstanding during the vear.
2 an individual investor”s retum may vary due to the timing of share subscriptions and redemptions.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2024
{stared in United States dollars)

15. Subsequent events

In preparing these financial statements, management has evaluated and disclosed all material
subsequent events up to June 19, 20235 which is the date that the financial statements were available to
be issued.

Subsequent to December 31, 2024, USSNIl subscriptions were processed. Redemptions in the amount
of approximately US87.751 for Segregated Portfolio B were made.
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SUPERFUND GREEN MASTER
Statement of Assets and Liabilitics

December 31, 2024
{stated in United States dollars)

Assets
Investments in money market funds (cost: LIS$4.683314) 4683314
Investments in securities (cost: USS1588,848) 1,591,189
Cash 63,757
Due from brokers 24929207
Unrealized gain on open futures contracts 544.698
Unrealired gam on open forwards contraets 222,692
Other assets 10,307
32047, 164
Liabilities
Due to brokers 18,810,534
Unrealized loss on open futures contracts 601,690
Unrealized loss on open forwards contracts 120,251
Redemptions pavable 280,604
Accounts pavable and accrued expenses 20.754
19,842,835
Net assets LI5S 12 204 329
Net assets per Class A Master Share, based on 30,035.96 shares outstanding  USS 41.12
Net assets per Class B Master Share, based on 21,687.08 shares outstanding ~ USS 166.08
Net assets per Class C Master Share, based on 42,949 .25 shares outstanding € 130,35
Net assets per Class E Master Share, based on 33,311.10 shares outstanding ¥ T371.53

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN MASTER
Condensed Schedule of Investments

December 31, 2024
{stared in United States dollars)

Far
Deseription ("o of net assats) Number of shares Cost Vahe
INVESTMENTS IN MONEY MARKET FUNDS (38 3a8%)
Blackrock Inlt Cash SR Inst {9.39%) L1T0828.49 1170828 1,170,828
(35 Lig Res-Inst 499 (9.59%) 117082849 170824 11708
Invesco Global USD Corp 1937 (9.39%) LIT0A28.44 1170828 LITO&ZS
JPM USD Lig Inst U139 {9.59%5) 117042945 170829 17082
Total mvesments m money market funds IS8 483314
Far
Diescription (%o of net assets) Principal Cost Vahy
INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES (13.04%)
United States Treasury Bill 007, dug 20003/ 25 (13.04%) | 6, 0K 1,388,848 1300189
Total mvestments m securitics 1185 1390 189
Notional Farr
Diegcription (%o of net azsets) Expiration dates Amount Valy
FUTURES CONTRACTS (4.47%0)
Bond funares (0.63%) February 2025 - March 2026 134 260,604 6,395
Currencics {1.48%) March 2023 B 714 066 180 46
Commodity (1.11%) February 2025 - Apeil 2025 4370804 135,137
Encray (0.44%) Jamuary 2023 - December 2023 2h30.832 34085
Food Fibers Lumber Rubber (0.31%) March 2025 - May 2025 116,734 IR0
Gold (0.01%) August 2005 - October 2025 254 509 1,213
Index {0.13%) Jamuary 2025 - March 2023 2721631 15379
Metals (0.36%) March 2023 - October 2023 2165816 43 862
Unrealed mam on futures confracts [ 544,608

See accompanying notes fo financial sialements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN MASTER
Condensed Schedule of Investments (continued)

December 31, 2024
{srated in United States dollars)

Notional Far
Description (%o of net assets) Espiration dates Ampunt Vahg
FUTURES CONTRACTS (-4.93%)
Bond futures (-1.76%) February 2025 - March 2026 03058655 (214.484)
Currencies (-1.13%) March 223 0132716 (137 80d)
Commodity {-0.71%) February 2023 - March 2023 2903.470 {B6,635)
Encray (-0.18%) February 2025 - May 2025 33632 (21,385)
Food Fibers Lumber Rubber (-0.09%) March 2023 457611 (11,363)
Gold (-0.06%) February 2025 - October 2025 1282583 (T877)
Index (0.66%) January 2025 - March 2023 BATT 133 {80, 303)
Metalks (<0.34%) March 2025 - October 2025 1,169,400 (41, 375)
Unrealieed boss on futures conltracts 58 (601,650)
Notional Far
Dieseription (%o of nei assgis) Expiration date Amouni Value
FORWARD CONTRACTS (1.82%)
Forcign exchange (1.82%) March 223 |49110,182 12692
Unrealieed 5:‘-1 on forward contracts 158 12652
Notional Fair
Deeseription (%o of net asseis) Expiration date Amount Vahe
FORWARD CONTRACTS (-0.9%)
Forcion exchanog {0 %) March X023 11,771 315 (120.231)
Unrealired loss on forward contracts LSS (120,251}

See accompanying noves to financial siatements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN MASTER
Statement of Operations

Year ended December 31, 2024
fstated in United Staies dollars)

Income
Interest income 470835
470835
Expenses
Administration fees 19007
Professional fees 26,448
Management fees 14,095
Interest expense 4,237
Other expenscs 21244
#3031
Net investment income 3R5.804
Net realized loss and movement in unrealized loss on investments and
foreign currencies
Met realized loss on mvestments and foreign currencies (2.219073)
Movement m unrealized loss on mvestments and Furci&n CUITEnNCISs (447 266)
(2.606,339)
Net decrease in net assets res ultinE from ope rations {2.280,535)

See accompanyving notes o financial siatements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN MASTER
Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Year ended December 31, 2024
fstared in United Staies dollars)

Operations
MNet investment ncome 385 804
Met realized loss on investments and foreign currencices (2,219073)
Movement in unrealized loss on investiments and foreign currencies (447 .266)
{2,280,535)
Capital transactions
Proceeds from issue of Class B Master Shares 792324
Proceeds from ssue of Class C Master Shares 227011
Proceeds from issue of Class E Master Shares 2540005
Paymenis for redemptions of Class B Masier Shares (1,238.359
Paymenis for redemptions of Class C Master Shares {1,727614)
Payments for redemptions of Class E Master Shares (493 /95)
(2,185428)
Decrease in net assets for vear {4.465.963)
Met assels at beginning of yvear 6,670,292
Net assets at end of year Us% 12,204,329
Net assets at end of year consist of:
Class A Master Shares 1235113
Class B Master Shares 3,601,844
Class O Master Shares 5,805,405
Class E Master Shares 1,561,967
LUs% 12,204,320

See accompanying nofes to financial siatemenis.
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SUPERFUND GREEN MASTER
Motes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2024
fstaied in United States dollars)

1. Incorporation and principal activity

Superfund Green Master (the “Master Fund™) was imcorporated as an exempted company under the
Companies Act of the Cavman Islands on March 22, 2001 and was registered under the Mutual Funds
Act of the Cayvman Islands on April 2, 2001.

At December 31, 2024, the Master Fund has four active classes namelv Class A, Class B, Class C and
Class E Shares. of which Class B, Class C and Class E shares offer Class B Master Shares, Class C
Master Shares and Class E Master Shares (collectively, the “Master Shares”™) respectivelv. No Class D
or Class F Master Shares were in issue during the vear ended December 31, 2024, The Master Shares
are offered as part of “master-feeder” structures whereby Class B, Class C and Class E act as master
funds for other funds in the Superfund group. The Class A Shares remain closed to subscriptions.

Superfund Capital Management, Inc. (the “Investment Adviser™) acts as the Master Fund’s investment
adviser pursuant to an lnvestment Advisory Agreement. The Master Fund's objective is to provide
investors with a form of investment independent of the development of equity and securities markets,
and which potentially will achieve above average returns on long term capital appreciation. The Master
Fund intends to take advantage of investment opportunities and trading strategics and therefore has no
pre-determined views on the characteristics of its future investments and 15 not subject to any
restrictions.

2. Significant accounting policies

The financial statements are prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America (“US GAAP”) as detailed in the Financial Accounting Standards Board's
(*FASB™) Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC™). The Master Fund qualifies as an investment
company under US GAAP and follows the accounting and reporting guidance applicable to investment
companies in FASB ASC 946, Financial Services — Inmvesiment Companies.

The significant accounting policies adopted by the Master Fund are as follows:
fa) Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with US GAAP requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and habilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and hiabilitics at the date of the financial statements, and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from
those estimates.

b} Investments in money markel finds

Investments in money market funds are accounted for on the trade date basis. Investments are
initiallv measured at cost. Subsequent to initial recognition, investments are measured at fair value.
Fair value is determined as the net assets attributable to the Master Fund, as reported by the
respective money market fund. Realized and movement in unrealized gains and losses are included
in the statement of operations.
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SUPERFUND GREEN MASTER
MNotes to Financial Statements {continued)

December 31, 2024
fstaied in United States dollars)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
fc) Investments in securities

The Master Fund's investments in securities are comprised of investments in United States Treasury
Bills. These investments are valued using quoted prices in active markets. Realized and movement
in unrealized gains and losses are included in the statement of operations.

() Futeres contracts

Open futures contracts are carmed at fair value calculated as the difference between the contract
price and the market value based upon rates reported in published sources or those provided by the
broker if applicable rates are not readily available. Realized and movement in unrealized gains and
losses are included in the statement of operations.

fel Forward confracts

Open forward contracts are carried at fair value calculated as the difference between the prevailing
forward exchange rates and the deal rate. Realized and movement in unrealized gains and losses
are included in the statement of operations.

(i} Valwavion of investments o fair value-definition and hierarchy

US GAAP establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used
to measure fair value mto three broad levels explamed below:

Level 11 Valvations based on the unadjusted quoted prices in active markets of identical assets or
liabilitics that management has the ability to access. Valuation adjustments and block
discounts are not applied to Level 1 secunties. Since valuations are based on quoted
prices that are readilyv and regularly available in an active market, valuation of these
securities does not entail a significant degree of judgment,

Level 2: Valuations based on quoted prices in markets that are not active or for which all
significant inputs are observable, either dircetly or indirectly,

Level 3: Valuations based on inputs that are unobservable and significant to the overall fair value
measurcment,
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SUPERFUND GREEN MASTER
MNotes to Financial Statements {continued)

December 31, 2024
fstaied in United States dollars)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
(i} Valnation of investments af fair value-definition and erarchy fcontinned)

The following table summarizes the valuation of the Master Fund’s investments based on the fair
value hierarchy as descnibed above as at December 31, 2024,

Assels Total Level 1 Level 2
Investments m money market funds 4083314 4683314 -
Investments m securies 1,591,189 1,591,189 -
Unrealzed gain on open futures contracts 544698 344,608 -
Unrcalmed gamn on open forward contracts 222692 - 222,692
Total US$ 741 895 6,819,201 222692
Lubilites Total Level | Level 2
Unrealzed boss on open futures contracts (B01,690) (501,690} -
Unrealzed koss on open forward contracts (120.251) - (120.251)
Total US$ (721.941) (601,650) (120.251)

There were no investments designated as Level 3 and there were no transfers in or out from level
3 during the vear ended December 31, 2024,

fg) Interest income
Interest income 1s recorded on an accrmal basis.
fhl Foreign currency

Assets and liabilities denominated or accounted for in foreign currencies are translated into United
States dollars at the applicable exchange rates at the date of the statement of assets and habilities,
Foreign currency transactions are translated into United States dollars at the rate of exchange ruling
at the date of the transaction. Realized and movement in unrealized losses arising from translation
15 included in the statement of operations.

The Master Fund does not isolate that portion of the results of operations resulting from changes in
foreign exchange rates on imvestments and cash from the fluctuations ansing from changes in
market prices of secunties held. Such fluctuations are included in the net realized gain/{loss) and
movement in unrealized gain/{loss) on investments and foreign currencies in the statement of
operations,
(i} Taxation

There are no taxes on income or gains in the Cavman Islands and in accordance with the provisions
of secction 6 of the Tax Concessions Act, the Master Fund has reccived an undertaking from the
Governor in Cabinet of the Cayvman Islands exempting it from all local taxation on future profits,

income or gains until August 20, 2039, Accordingly, no provision for income taxes is included in
these financial statements.

10
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SUPERFUND GREEN MASTER
MNotes to Financial Statements (continucd)

December 31, 2024
{staied in United States dollars)

1. Significant accounting policies (continued)
(i} Teaxarion {contined)

The Master Fund recognizes the tax benefits of uncertain tax positions only where the position is
more-likely-than-not (1., greater than 30-percent) to be sustained assuming examination by a tax
authority based on the technical merits of the position. The Master Fund analvses all open tax vears
for all major taxing jurisdictions. Open tax vears are those that are open for examination by taxing
authorities, as defined by the statute of limitations in cach jurisdiction.

Management has analvsed the Master Fund’s tax positions and has concluded that no lability for
tax expenses or asscts for tax benefits should be recorded in relation to uncertain tax positions.
Further, management is not aware of any tax positions for which it is reasonably possible that the
total amounts of unrecognized tax benefits will significantly change in the next twelve months.

i} Allocation of income and expenses

Gains, losses, income and expenses (other than expenses attributable to a specific share class) are
allocated among different share classes based on their relative weighting in the net asset value,

k) Offsetting

Financial assets and liabilities including net unrealized gain/{loss) on open futures contracts are
offset and the net amount is reported in the statement of assets and hiabilities when the Master Fund
has a legally enforceable nght to offset the recognized amounts and the transactions are intended
to be settled on a net basis or simultaneously, The Master Fund did not meet the requirements for
offsetting during the vear.

{1} Redempiions pavable

Participating Shares redeemed at the option of the holder or the Master Fund are classified as
redemptions pavable when a redemption request has been received and the redemption amount
determined,

{m) Recent acconniing pronouncement

For public business entities, ASU 2022-03 is effective for fiscal vears beginning after 15 December
2023, and mtenim periods within those fiscal vears, For all other entities, ASU 2022-03 15 effective
for fiscal vears beginning after 15 December 2024, and interim periods within those fiscal vears.
Early adoption is permitted for both interim and annual financial statements that have not vet been
issucd or made available for issuance. An entity that qualifics as an investment company under
ASC 946 should applv ASU 2022-03 to an investment in an equity security subject to a contractual
sale restniction that is executed or modified on or after the date of adoption. An mvestment company
with an equity security subject to a contractual sale restriction that was executed before the date of
adoption should continue to account for the equity security until the contractual restrictions cxpire
or are modified using the accounting policy applied before the adoption of ASU 2022-03 (that 1saf
an investment company was incorporating the effects of the restriction in the measurement of fair
value. it would continue to do sa).

The Master Fund does not expect that the adoption of this guidance will have a significant impact
on the Master Fund's results of operations, cash flows, and financial position.

11
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SUPERFUND GREEN MASTER
Motes to Financial Statements (contimued)

December 31, 2024
{staied in United States dollars)

3. Due from/to brokers

Duec from/to brokers include cash balances maintained at ADM Investor Services, Inc. and INTL FC
Stone Financial Inc.. and includes margin cash of US$3.424.696 pledged as collateral against open
future and forwards contracts.

4. Financial instruments and associated risks
Market risk. credit risk and liguidity risk

In the normal course of its business. the Master Fund purchases and sells various financial instruments
which may result in market, credit and liquidity risks. the amount of which is not apparent from the
financial statements.

Market risk is the risk that changes in interest rates, foreign exchange rates or equity and commodity
prices will affect the positions held by the Master Fund. The Master Fund is exposed to market risk on
financial instruments that are valued at market prices.

As part of its investment strategy, the Master Fund enters into futures contracts. Futures contracts are
traded on organized exchanges and require initial margin (collateral) in the form of cash or marketable
securitics. The initial margin is adjusted to reflect changes in the value of the futures contracts, which
is marked to market on a dailv basis. Holders of futures contracts look to the exchange for performance
under the contract and not to the entity holding the offsetting futures position.

The Master Fund enters into forward contracts. Forward contracts contain credit nisk for unrealized
appreciation from various counterparties for the duration of the contract, net of collateral held. The
Master Fund seeks to reduce its credit risk for forward contracts by only transacting with creditworthy
counterpartics.

The Master Fund invests into money market funds. Money market funds invests only in highly liguid
cash and cash equivalent secunties that have high credit ratings such as treasury bills, commercial paper
and certificates of deposit. These funds invest primarily in debt-based securities which have a short-
term maturity of less than 13 months, and offer high liquidity with very low level of risk.

The Master Fund invests into United States Treasury Bills which have a short-term maturity of less
than 13 months, and offer high liquidity with very low level of nisk.

Market risks arise due to the possible movement in forcign exchange rates, indices, commodities and
secuntics” values underlying these instruments, Other market nisks include the possibility that a change
in the value of the contract may not directly correlate with changes in the value of the underlving
currencies, commodities or stock indices. Certain risks exist when trading in futures contracts as they
may inerease the total return of the Master Fund's investments but may also entail greater than ordinary
investment risks.
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SUPERFUND GREEN MASTER
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2024
fstaied in United States dollars)

4. Financial instruments and associated risks (continued)
Markei risk, credit risk and liguidity risk {continued)

Credit nisk is the risk of counterparty default. Credit risk is generally higher when a non-exchange
traded financial instrument is involved because the counterparty for non-exchange traded financial
instruments is not backed by an exchange clearing house. In order to minimize the impact of credit risk,
the Master Fund utilizes a number of brokers. Management reviews the credit ratings and results of the
brokers and i1s comfortable with the concentration of credit risk by the Master Fund.

Futures markets are highly volatile and are influenced by factors such as changing supply and demand
relationships, govemmental programs and policies. national and international political and economic
events and changes in interest rates. In addition, because of the low margin deposits normally required
in futures trading. a high degree of leverage may be typical of a futures trading account. As a result, a
relatively small price movement in a futures contract may result in substantial losses to the trader.
Futures trading may also be illiquid. Certain futures exchanges do not permit trading in particular
futures contracts at prices that represent a fluctuation in price during a single day’s trading beyvond
certain set limits. If prices fluctuate during a single day's trading bevond those limits, the Master Fund
could be prevented from promptly liquidating unfavourable positions and thus be subject to substantial
losses.

As part of its investment strategy, the Master Fund utilizes leverage, The concept of leveraging is based
on the premise that the Master Fund’s cost of borrowing will be at rates that normally will be lower
than the rate of return carned on the investments it holds. While the use of leverage may increase the
returns on equity capital invested by the Master Fund, the wse of leverage also increases the risk of loss
of such capital,

The Investment Adviser has internal guidelines and limits to manage leverage,

5. Derivative contracts

The Master Fund transacts in a varicty of futures contracts and forward contacts for trading purposes
with each instrument’s primary risk exposure being interest rate, foreign currency exchange rate, equity
price and commodity price risks. Investments in derivative contracts arc subject to additional risks that
can result in a loss of all or part of an investment.

The Master Fund records its derivative activitics on a mark-to-market basis. Fair values are determined
bv using quoted market prices. The fair value of denvative instruments held by the Master Fund as at
December 31, 2024 is included as a separate line item in the statement of assets and Liabilities.

The following table indicates the fair value amounts of derivative contracts as at December 31, 2024,
disaggregated by asset and liability values and by contract tvpe. The amounts are included in unrealized
gain or loss on open futures and forward contracts within the statement of assets and liabilitics, The
table also includes the realised gains and losses on derivatives by contract tvpe, as included in the net
realised gain or loss on investments and foreign currency within the statement of operations.
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SUPERFUND GREEN MASTER
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2024
fstated in United Staies doflars)

5. Derivative contracts (continued)

The table also includes the notional amounts of open contracts, by contract tvpe as at December 31,
2024

Assal Notional Lubdiy Notional ~ Unrealved Reakred

Fillres caniacts derwatives amount  dermatnes amoant. — gamfloss)  gami{loss)
Bond futires ToSE 1206 (214484)  UR9E863S (3B4012)  (SERGED)
Currencics 180406 8714066 (137866) 10132716 (So084 (519785
Commodily 35137 43708 (86635) 2903470 52187 46006

Encrgy MO 26082 (1385 S o8 (ETIE)
Food Fibers/Lumber Rubber BRI L1673 (11,365 457611 {17,150 ST

Cold LH5 B (7510 | 282 585 20m B2

Index 155% 2721631 (3035 667113 (B4122)  (9454)
Melak 43862 2163 816 {41375) L 164410 AT (93 853
Total US§ 54698 156235106  (601.690) 117,185224  (645.657) (1.263.269)
Forward contracts , 'l'%m Aot th,a}. Notona| LIME# Realied koss

dernaines amoant  dermatnes amount gan

Forcien exchanse e 4910182 U1 1771315 198,391 [ 35T076)
Total [ 121692 14.900,152 (120251) 11,771,315 198,391 (357.076)

The denivative instruments held as at December 31, 2024 and their effect on the statement of operations
arg indicative of the volume of derivative activity of the Master Fund during the vear.

6. Share capital

2024

Authorized:
100 Founder Shares of US$0.01 each I
99 999 900 Participating Shares of US$0.01 cach G99 9949
LSS 1000000
25.000.000 Participating Shares of €0.01 each £ 250,000
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7. Met paid in capital

Number of sharcs

Issued and full pad:
Founder Shares

Class A Shares:
Balance al beginning of vear

30,035.96

Balance at end of vear

3003596

Class B Shares:

Balance at begmning of vear 2423513

Issued during vear 4.131.92

Redeemed durng vear (6,67997)
Balance at end of vear 2168708

Class C Shares:

Balance at begmning of vear 5189707

Issued during vear 1417.15

Redeemed durnng vear (10464.97)
Balance at end of vear 4294925

Class E Shares:

Balance at begmning of vear 3765722

Issucd during vear 4.488.73

Redeemed during vear (8.834 85)

Balance al end of vear

3331110

The Master Fund's Founder Shares are held by a sharcholder of the Investment Adviser, 27,692 88

Class A Shares are held by a related party,

The nghts attaching to the shares are as follows;

Fownder Shares

Founder Shares may only be issued at par value and are not redeemable at the option of the holder.
They carry one vote per share and confer on the holder thercof nghts in a winding up as descnibed
below but confer no other nght to participate in the profits or assets of the Master Fund.
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SUPERFUND GREEN MASTER

Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2024
{stated in United Staves dollars)

7. MNet paid in capital {continued)
Participating Shares
Participating Shares arc redeemable at the net assct value per share of their respective share class on
the relevant dealing day and are non-voting except for matters allowed by the Anticles of Association.

Holders of Participating Shares ane entitled to receive all dividends declared and paid in proportion to
the amounts paid up on shares held by them respectively.

The rights attached to any shares may be vaned with the consent in writing of all the holders of the
issucd shares of the class, or with the sanction of a resolution passed by three-fourths of the votes cast
at a meeting of the holders of the shares of that class.

On a winding up of the Master Fund. the assets available for distribution among the sharcholders will
be applied in the following prionty after the satisfaction of all claims of creditors and pavment of
outstanding fees to the Investment Adviser, administrator, or other professional advisers:

®  First, in payvment o the holders of the Participating Shares a sum equivalent to the nominal amount
paid up thereon;

®  Sccond, in payment to the holders of the Founder Shares a sum equivalent to the nominal amount
paid up thercon; and

®  Third, in pavment of the balance to the holders of the Participating Shares in proportion to the
number of shares held by ecach sharcholder,

At December 31, 2024, 13,161,711 Class C (EUR) sharcs of the Master Fund were held by related
partics.

8. Management fees

The Master Fund's investment activitics are managed by the Investment Adviser, a related party by
virtug of common control. Under the terms of the Investment Advisory Agreement, the Investment
Adviser receives a management fee monthly in arrears at the annual rate of 1% of the net asset value
of the Class A Shares.

Included in accounts pavable and accrued expenses at December 31, 2024 are management fees pavable
of USS1,078.

9. Incentive fees

The Investment Adviser is also entitled to receive an incentive fee of 35% of the increase in net asset
value of the Class A Shares above the previous high watermark, as defined in the Investment Advisory
Agreement, calculated and pavable monthly in arrears. For the vear ended December 31, 2024, no
incentive fees were charged and pavable at the vear-end.

The mcentive fees to be paid to the Investment Adviser have not been set by arms-length negotiations
and therefore the incentive fees pavable to the Investment Adviser may create an incentive to make
investments that are riskier or more speculative than would be the case in the absence of such an
arrangement.
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SUPERFUND GREEN MASTER
Notes to Financial Statements {continued)

December 31, 2024
fusated in United Staves dollars)

10. Administration fees

Under the terms of the Administration Agreement, the Master Fund pays to MAV Fund Services
(Cayman) Ltd (the “Administrator”) monthly in arrears a fee caleulated at the rate of 0.042% per annum
when the gross net asset value of the Master Fund is between $0 and 530 million, 0.0245% per annum
when the gross net asset value of the Master Fund is between $30 million to $100 million, 0.007% per
annum when the gross net asset value of the Master Fund 1s over $100 million, subject to a minimum
monthly fee of US$1.500.

Included in accounts pavable and accrued expenses at December 31, 2024 are administration fees
payable of US$3.000.

11. Fair value

At December 31, 2024, the following methods and assumptions were used by management to estimate
the fair value of cach class of financial instruments. For certain of the Master Fund’s financial
instruments, including cash, redemptions pavable and accounts payvable and accrued expenses, the
carrving amounts approximate fair value due to the immediate or short term nature of these financial
instruments.

Investments in money market funds are measured at fair value. Fair value is determined as the net assets
attributable to the Master Fund. as reported by the respective money market fund.

Investments in United States Treasuny Bills are measured at fair value using quoted prices in active
markets.

Investments in open futures contract positions are recorded at market values based on quoted market
prices or dealer quotes and therefore, the carrving amount approximates fair value.

Investments in open forward contracts are recognized imitially at fair value on the date the denvative
contract 1s entered into. Any appreciation or depreciation anising from changes in fair value of forward
contracts are taken directly to the statement of operations. Subsequent to imtial measurement, forward
contracts are measured at fair value.

Fair value estimates are made at a specific point in time, based on market conditions and information
about the financial instruments. These estimates are subjective in nature and involve uncertainties and
matters of significant judgment and therefore. cannot be determined with precision. Changes in
assumptions could significantly affeet the estimates.
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SUPERFUND GREEN MASTER

Motes to Financial Statements {continued)

December 31, 2024
{stated in United Staves dollars)

12.

13,

Related party transactions

The Investment Adviser is a related party by virtue of common control. Fees pavable to the Investment
Adviser have not been set by arms-length negotiations.,

Financial highlights

Chss B Chss C

Class A (USD Chss E (JPY
A (UD) (USD) (EUR) s = CPY)

Per share operating pe rformance (for a

Participating Share outstanding throughout the vear) "

Net asset value per Participating Share at

.. 46.22 184.82 148.01 $p40.98

beginning of vear
Income from investment ope rations

Net mvestment meome 074 487 390 224.9%

Net realized loss and movement m

unrealized boss on imvestments (5.84) i23.61) (21.36) (149441
Total kss from myvestment operations (3.10) (18.74) (1746)  (1269.45)
Net asset value per Participating Share at end of year USS41.12  USSIe608 E13035  ¥7371.53
Total return before meentive fees (11.03) % (10,14 % i 1L80) % i 14.69) %
Incentive fees 000 % 000 % 0.00 % 0 %
Total retum ¥ (11.03)% (1019 %  (11L80)%  (14.69)%
Supple me ntal data:
Ratio to average net assets
Operating and other expenses (147 % {046 % (0.48) % (0.46) %
Incentve fees 000 % 000 % 000 % 00 %
Total expenses {1.47) % {0.46) % {0146) % 10.46) %
Net mvestment ( loss Vincome (exchuding meentive fees) 157 % 259 % 262 % 262 %

1 Based on average shares outstanding during the vear.
=Can individual investor's refum may vary due o the timing of share subscriptions and redemptions,
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SUPERFUND GREEN MASTER
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2024
fstared tn United Staies dollars)

14. Subsequent events

In preparing these financial statements, management has evaluated and disclosed all matenal
subsequent events up to June 19, 2025, which is the date that the financial statements were available
for issue.

Subsequent to December 31, 2024, subscriptions in the amount of approximately USENil and
redemptions in the amount of approxamately USS4 910,603 were made.
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SUPERFUND SPC SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO RAINBOW ALL SEASONS
(a Segregated Portfolio of Superfund SPC)

Statement of Assets and Liabilitics

December 31, 2024
fstated in Furo)

Assets

Investment in securitics (cost €413.382) 413382

Cash 3,172,504

Due from brokers 3,991,027

Unrealized gain on open futures contracts 154.973

Unrealized gain on open forward contracts 47.514

Other assets 14.223

7.793.623

Liabilities

Due to brokers 783,615

Unrealized loss on open futures contracts 400,723

Unrealized loss on open forward contracts 26,519

Redemptions pavable 72,393

Accounts pavable and accrued expenses 34.039

1.317.289

MNet assets € 0476334
MNet asseis per Class S (EUR) Share,

based on 3,956.35 shares outstanding € 1.001.86
Net assets per Class B Japan (JPY) Share,

based on 101,620.89 shares outstanding JPY 53259
MNet assets per Class B Japan (Gold EUR) Share,

based on 1,900,71 shares ouistanding (the total value of Class B Japan

(Gold EUR) Shares in ounces of gold at December 31, 2024 is §30.68 Oz

and the price of gold at December 31, 2024 is €2,624.50) 0z 0.44

See accompanying notes o financial statemenis.
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SUPERFUND SPC SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO RAINBOW ALL SEASONS

(a Segregated Portfolio of Superfund SPC)
Condensed Schedule of Investments

December 31, 2024
fstated in Furo)

Description (% of net asseis) Principal Cost  Fair value
INVESTMENT IN SECURITIES (6.38%)
T-BILLS (6.38%

United States Treasurv Bill, 0.0%, due

March 20, 2025 (6.38%) 432 000 413382 413382
Total investment in securitics € 413,382

Notional

Description (%o of net assets) Expiration dates amount  Fair value

FUTURES CONTRACTS (2.38%)

Bond Futures (00,29%) February - December 2025 18,125,583 19.067
Currencies (1.06%) March 2025 3.779.028 08471
Energy (0.25%) February - December 2025 TTR.048 16,331
Food/Fibers/Lumber/Rubber ((.38%) March 20235 423 361 24429
Gold (0.03%) February - August 2025 337,007 2,019
Index (0.1 1%) January - March 2025 396,960 ALY
Metals (0,17%) March - April 2025 607903 11.328
Livestock (0.09%) February - March 2025 380,459 6,141
Unrealized gain on futures contracts € 154,973
Notional
Deseription (%o of net asscts) Expiration datcs amount  Fair value
FUTURES CONTRACTS (-6.20%)
Bond Futures (-1.44%) February - December 2025 17.267.347 (93,225)
Currencies (-0.65%) March 2025 3283 487 (42.237)
Commodity (-0.05%) March 2025 74,332 (3,051)
Energy (-0.01%) March 20235 140,902 {425)
Food/Fibers/Lumber/Rubber (-0, 08%) March 2025 193,052 (5,0M6)
Gold (-1.18%) February - August 2023 5,948,558 (76, 180)
Index (-2, 78%) January - March 2023 T244385 (179848
Metals (-0.01%) August - Dctober 2025 28,727 (661)
Unrealized loss on futures contracts € (400,723)

Nee accompanying notes o financial statemenis.
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SUPERFUND SPC SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO RAINBOW ALL SEASONS
(a Segregated Portfolio of Superfund SPC)

Condensed Schedule of Investments (continued)

December 31, 2024
{sicred in Enra)
Motional
Description (% of net asscis) Expiration datcs amount  Fair valuc
FORWARD CONTRACTS (0.73%)
Foreign Exchange (0.73%) March 2023 3600469 47.514
Unrealized E,n:in on forward contracts € 47514
Mational
Diescription (% of net assets) Expiration dates amount  Fair valuc
FORWARD CONTRACTS (-0,41%)
Foreign Exchange (-0.41%) March 2023 2,995,150 (26.519)
Unrealized loss on forward contracts € (26.519)

See accompanying notes to financial starements.

L
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SUPERFUND SPC SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO RAINBOW ALL SEASONS
(a Segregated Portfolio of Superfund SPC)

Statement of Operations

Year ended December 31, 2024
{sicred in Enra)

Investment income

Other income 01,571
60,571
Expenses

Management fees 65,543
Professional fees 42,235
Administration fees 20,172
Interest expenses 12,228
Other expenscs 9,425
149 603

Net investment loss (89,032)

Net realized gain and movement in unrealized loss on investments and
foreign currencies
Met realized gain on investments and forcign currencics [.372.003
Movement in unrealized loss on investments and forgign currencics (338.072)
1,033,931

Net increase in net assets resulting from operations € 944 899

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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SUPERFUND SPC SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO RAINBOW ALL SEASONS
(a Segregated Portfolio of Superfund SPC)

Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Year ended December 31, 2024
istated in Euro)

Operations
Met investment loss (89.032)
Met realized gain on investments and foreign currencies 1.572.003
Movement in unrealized loss on investments and foreign currencies {538,072)
Y44 599
Capital transactions
Proceeds from issue of participating shares
Class B Japan (Gold EUR) 77,522
Class B Japan (JPY) 16,332
Payments for redemptions of participating shares
Class S (EUR) (222.450)
Class B Japan (Gold EUR) (270,089)
Class B Japan (JPY) (65,083)
(463.768)
Increase in net assets during the year 481,131
Net assets at beginning of vear 5.995.203
Net assets at end of yvear € 0,476,334

Net assets at end of year consist of:

Class S (EUR) Participating Share 3,963,708
Class B Japan (Gold EUR) Panticipating Share 2,180,122
Class B Japan (JPY') Participating Share 332,504

€ 6,476,334

See accompanying notes o financial statements.
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SUPERFUND SPC SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO RAINBOW ALL SEASONS
(a Segregated Portfolio of Superfund SPC)

MNotes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2024
{stated in Eurg)

1. Incorporation and principal activity

Superfund SPC Segregated Portfolio Rainbow All Seasons (the “Fund™), is a segregated portfolio of
Superfund SPC (the “Company™), which was incorporated as an exempted segregated portfolio
company under the Companies Act of the Cayvman Islands on January 4, 2005 and was registered
under the Mutual Funds Act of the Cavman Islands on January 18, 2005,

The imvestment objective of the Fund is to achieve capital appreciation through the leveraged trading
of futures and forward contracts. The Fund pursues its objective mainly by employing a long-only risk
parity strategy that utilizes proprictary trading strategics developed by members of the Superfund
group of affiliated companies. Additionally, other strategies may be mixed-in with limited weight.
These. other, strategies are also short-sell futures and/or forward contracts.

The assets of the Company can either be general assets or segregated portfolio assets. The assets
attributable to a segregated portfolio comprise assets representing the share capital and reserves
attributable to the segregated portfolio and other assets attributable to or held within that segregated
portfolio. The general assets comprise the assets of the Company which are not segregated portfolio
assets. Where a liability arises from a transaction in respect of a particular segregated portfolio and
there are insufficient assets within that segregated portfolio, then there will be recourse to the general
assets, but not to the assets of any other segregated portfolio.

As at December 31, 2024, the Company has one scgregated portfolio namelv, Superfund SPC
Scgregated Portfolio Rainbow All Scasons. The Fund had issued three participating share classes:
Class S {(EUR), Class B Japan (Gold EUR). Class B Japan (JPY).

Superfund Capital Management, Ine, (the “lnvestment Adviser™) acts as the Fund's investment adviscr
pursuant to an Investment Advisory Agreement.

2. Significant accounting policies

The financial statements are prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America ("US GAAP”) as detailed in the Financial Accounting Standards
Board's (“FASB™) Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC"). The Fund qualifiecs as an investment
company under US GAAP and follows the accounting and reporting guidance applicable to
investment companics in FASE ASC 946, Financial Services — Investment Companies.

The significant accounting policies adopted by the Fund are as follows:

{a) Usc of cstimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with US GAAP requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and labilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ
from those estimates.
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SUPERFUND SPC SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO RAINBOW ALL SEASONS
(a Segregated Portfolio of Superfund SPC)

Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2024
istated in Euro)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

fh) Futures confracts

fcl

(d)

fel

Open futures contracts are carried at fair value calculated as the difference between the contract
price and the market value based upon rates reported in published sources or those provided by the
broker if applicable rates are not readilv available. Realized and movement in unrealized gains and
losses are included in the statement of operations.

Forward contracis

Open forward contracts are carried at fair value calculated as the difference between the prevailing
forward exchange rates and the deal rate, Realized and movement in unrealized gains and losses
are included in the statement of operations.

Tavesiment in securities

The Fund's investments in securities are comprised of investments in United States treasury bills,
These mvestments are valued using quoted prices in active markets. Realized and movement in
unrealized gains and losses are included in the statement of operations,

Valuation of tnvestments af fair value-definition and hierarchy

US GAAP establishes a fair value hicrarchy that priontizes the inputs to valuation technigues used to
measure fair value into three broad levels explained below:

Level 1: Valuations based on the unadjusted quoted prices in active markets of identical assets or
liabilitics that management has the ability to access. Valuation adjustments and block
discounts are not applied to Level 1 securnities, Since valuations are based on quoted prices
that are readily and regularly available in an active market, valuation of these securities
does not entail a significant degree of judgment.

Level 2: Waluations based on quoted prices in markets that are not active or for which all
significant inputs are observable, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3: Valuations based on inputs that are unobservable and significant to the overall fair value
measurement,

The following table summarizes the valuation of the Fund’s investments based on the fair value
hicrarchy as descnibed above.

Total Lewvel 1 Lewvel 2
Investments in securitics 413,382 413,382 -
Unrealized gain on open futures contracts 154,973 154,973 -
Unrealized gain on open forward contracts 47.514 - 47.514
Total € 0153 809 08,355 47,514

Total Level 1 Level 2
Unrealized loss on open lutures contracts (400, 723y (400, 723) -
Unrealized loss on open forward contracts (26,519) - (26,519
Total '3 (427.242) (40, 723) (26.519)
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SUPERFUND SPC SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO RAINBOW ALL SEASONS
(a Segregated Portfolio of Superfund SPC)

MNotes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2024
{stated in Eurg)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

There were no transfers between the levels during the vear ended December 31, 2024,
(f Inierest income and expense

Interest income and expense are recorded on an accruals basis.
fz) Foreign currency

Assets and liabilities denominated or accounted for in foreign currencies are translated into Euro
at the applicable exchange rates at the date of the statement of assets and liabilities. Foreign
currency transactions are translated into Euro at the rate of exchange ruling at the date of the
transaction. Realized and movement in unrealized gains and losses ansing from translation are
included in the statement of operations.

The Fund does not isolate that portion of the results of operations resulting from changes in
foreign exchange rates on investments and cash from the fluctuations arising from changes in
market prices of securitics held. Such fluctuations are included in the net realized gain/(loss) and
movement in unrealized gain/{loss) on investments and foreign currencies in the statement of
operations,

fh) Taxation

There are no taxes on income or gains in the Cavman Islands and in accordance with the
provisions of scetion 6 of the Tax Concessions Act, the Company has received an undertaking
from the Governor in Cabinet of the Cavman Islands exempting it from all local taxation on future
profits, income or gains until January 18, 2025 Accordingly, no provision for income taxes is
included in these financial statements. The Fund recognizes the tax benefits of uncertain tax
positions only where the position is more-likely-than-not (i.¢. greater than 50-percent) to be
sustained assuming examination by a tax authonty based on the technical merits of the position.
The Fund analvzes all open tax vears for all major taxing jurisdictions,

Open tax vears are those that are open for examination by taxing authorities, as defined by the
statute of limitations in each jurisdiction.

Management has analyzed the Fund’s tax positions and has concluded that no liability for tax
expenses or assets for tax benefits should be recorded in relation to uncertain tax positions.
Further, management is not aware of any tax positions for which it 1s reasonably possible that the
total amounts of unrecognized tax benefits will significantly change in the next twelve months.

i} Alfocation of income and expenses

Gains, losses, income and expenses (other than expenses attributable to a specific share class) are
allocated among different share classes based on their relative net asset value.
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SUPERFUND SPC SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO RAINBOW ALL SEASONS
(a Segregated Portfolio of Superfund SPC)

MNotes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2024
{stated in Eurg)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
(1 Offsenting

Financial assets and liabilities including net unrealized gain/(loss) on open futures contracts are
offset and the net amount is reported in the statement of assets and liabilities when the Fund has a
legally enforceable right to offset the recopnized amounts and the transactions are intended to be
settled on a net basis or simultancously. The Fund did not meet the requirements for offsetting
during the vear.

(k) Net asseid value per unii

The net asset value per unit (the “NAV per unit™) is expressed in Euro for Class § (EUR)
Participating Shares and JPY for Class B Japan (JPY) Participating Shares. The NAV per unit for
Class B (Gold EUR) Participating Shares is expressed in ounces of gold and ealeulated by
dividing the net asset value by the number of umits of that class outstanding then, for units
expressed in ounces of gold. further dividing the value obtained by the London AM gold fixing
per ounce price prevailing on the relevant valuation day.

) Redempiions payable

Participating Shares redeemed at the option of the holder or the Fund are classified as redemptions
pavable when a redemption request has been received and the redemption amount determined.

() Subscription receivable

Subscriptions receivable represent amounts due from sharcholders in respect of shares 1ssued to
them before December 31, 2024,

i) Recent Acconmting Pronomncement

For public business entities. ASU 2022-03 s effective for fiscal vears beginning after 15
December 2023, and interim perods within those fiscal vears. For all other entities, ASU 2022-03
1s effective for fiscal vears beginning after 15 December 2024, and interim periods within those
fiscal vears, Early adoption is permitted for both interim and annual financial statements that have
not vet been 1ssued or made available for issuance. An entity that qualifics as an investment
company under ASC 946 should apply ASU 2022-03 to an investment in an egquity security
subject to a contractual sale restriction that is executed or modified on or after the date of
adoption. An investment company with an equity sceurity subjeet to a contractual sale restriction
that was executed before the date of adoption should continue to account for the equity security
until the contractual restrictions expire or are modified using the accounting policy applied before
the adoption of ASU 2022-03 (that is if an investment company was incorporating the effects of
the restriction in the measurement of fair value, it would continue to do so). Management does not
expect that the adoption of this guidance will have a significant impact on the Fund's results of
operations and financial position,
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SUPERFUND SPC SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO RAINBOW ALL SEASONS
(a Segregated Portfolio of Superfund SPC)

MNotes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2024
istated in Euro)

3.

Due from/to brokers

Due from/to brokers includes cash balances mamtained at ADM Investor Services, lne. and INTL FC
Stone Financial Inc.. net of amounts due for unsettled trades in securities and includes margin cash of
€1.185,632 pledged as collateral against open futures contracts. At December 31, 2024, there are no
amounts receivable and pavable for unsettled trades included within due from/to brokers.

Financial instruments
Market risk, credit risk and lguidity risk

In the normal course of 1ts business, the Fund purchases and sells various financial instruments which
may result in market, credit and liquidity risks. the amount of which is not apparent from the financial
statements.

Market risk is the risk that changes in interest rates. foreign exchange rates or equity and commodity
prices will affect the positions held by the Fund. The Fund is exposed to market risk on financial
instruments that are valued at market prices.

Futures contracts are traded on organized exchanges and require initial margin {collateral) in the form
of cash or marketable sceunties. The imtial margin is adjusted to refleet changes in the value of the
futures contracts, which is marked to market on a dailv basis. Holders of futures contracts look to the
exchange for performance under the contract and not to the entity holding the offsetting futures
position. Accordingly, the amount of risk due to non-performance of counterpartics to futures
contracts 15 minimal,

Forward foreign currency contracts are non-exchange traded contracts whereby the Fund agrees to
receive or deliver a fixed quantity of foreign curreney for an agreed-upon price on an agreed future
date. Risks arise from the possible inability of counterparties to meet the terms of their contracts and
from movements in currency and securitics values and interest rates.

The Fund invests into United States treasury bills which have a short-term maturity of less than 13
months, and offer high liquidity with very low level of risk.

Market risks anse due to the possible movement in foreign exchange rates, indices, commaodities and
securities” values underlving these instruments. Other market risks include the possibility that a
change in the value of the contract mav not dircctly correlate with changes in the value of the
underlving currencies, commodities or stock indices. Certain nsks exist when trading in futures
contracts as they may increase the total return of the Fund’s investments, but may also entail greater
than ordinary investment risks.

Credit risk is the risk of counterparty default. Credit risk is generallv higher when a non-exchange
traded financial instrument is involved because the counterparty for non-exchange traded financial
instruments is not backed by an exchange clearing house. In order to minimize the impact of credit
risk. the Fund utilizes a number of brokers. Management reviews the credit ratings and results of the
brokers and is comfortable with the concentration of credit risk by the Fund.
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SUPERFUND SPC SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO RAINBOW ALL SEASONS
(a Segregated Portfolio of Superfund SPC)

MNotes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2024
{stated in Eurg)

4, Financial instruments (continued)
Market risk. credit risk and liguidity risk (comtinued)

Liguidity risk is the risk that the Fund will encounter difficulty in raising funds to meet commitments.
Liguidity risk may result from the inability to sell investments quickly at an amount close to fair
value,

Futures markets are highly volatile and are influenced by factors such as changing supply and demand
relationships, governmental programs and poheies, national and international pohitical and cconomic
events and changes in interest rates. In addition, because of the low margin deposits normally required
in futures trading, a high degree of leverage may be tvpical of a futures trading account. As a result, a
relatively small price movement in a futures contract may result in substantial losses to the trader.
Futures trading mayv also be illiqgmd. Certain futures exchanges do not permit trading in particular
futures contracts at prices that represent a fluctuation in price during a single dayv’s trading bevond
certain set limits. If prices fluctuate during a single dayv’s trading bevond those limits, the Fund could
be prevented from promptly liqmdating unfavourable positions and thus be subject to substantial
losses.

As part of its investment strategy. the Fund utilizes leverage. The concept of leveraging is based on
the premise that the Fund’s cost of borrowing will be at rates that normally will be lower than the rate
of return eamed on the investments it holds, While the use of leverage may increase the returns on
cquity capital invested by the Fund, the use of leverage also mcreases the risk of loss of such capital.

The Investment Adviser has internal guidelines and limits to maintain levels of leverage.

5. Derivative contracts

The Fund transacts in a variety of futures for trading purposes with cach instrument’s primary risk
exposure being interest rate, foreign currency exchange rate, equity price and commodity price risks.
Investments in derivative contracts are subject to additional risks that can result in a loss of all or part
of an investment.

The Fund records its derivative activities on a fair value basis. Fair values are determined by using
quoted market prices. The fair value of denvative instruments held by the Fund 1s included as a
separate ling item in the statement of assets and hiabilities,

The following table indicates the fair value amounts of derivative contracts as at December 31, 2024,
disaggregated by asset and hability values and by contract tvpe. The amounts are mcluded in
unrealized gain on open futures contracts and unrealized loss on open futures contracts within the
statement of assets and liabilities.
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SUPERFUND SPC SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO RAINBOW ALL SEASONS
(a Segregated Portfolio of Superfund SPC)

MNotes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2024
{stated in Eurg)

5. Derivative contracts (continued)

The table also includes the notional amount of open contracts, by contract tvpe as at December 31,
2024, and their effect on the statement of operations and are indicative of the volume of denvative
activity of the Fund during the vear.

Derivative Assets Derivative Lighilities
Movement
in Realized
Futures contracts . ﬁ'.sm Notional Liuhi“n. Noticnal un.rl.:alizcd gaim."
dervatives amount dermvatives amount E_ﬂmf[lngsj {loss)
Bond Futures 149,067 18,125 583 (93225) 17267347 (227944} (223 090)
Commodity = - (3,051) 74,332 i3.191) (2.503)
Currencies 68,471 3779028 (42,237) 3283487 2,164 (42.758)
Energy 16,331 TTR 48 (4235) 140,902 13,469 (208.43%)
Food/Fibers/Lumber/
Rubber 24429 423 361 (5.096) 193,052 13,054 80118
Gold 2019 337007 {76, 180) 5948558 (112.241)  LOI4.384
[ndex 1187 346,960 (170 848 7244 385 (260981)  LOL7 3%
Metals 11,328 &07,903 (661) 28727 54972 (51,1100
Livestock 6,141 JR0 459 - - 6,141 13,635
Total £ 154,973 25028349 (400,723) 34,180,790 {563,557) 1,512,652
Asset Motional Liability MNoticnal . Realized
Forward contracts - T Unrealized loss .
derivatives amount  derivatives amount gain
F"Dn.‘ign E.\u:h:lngu 47514 3,600 469 (26,519 2005150 25485 59351
Total £ 47514 3600469 (26,519) 2,995,150 25,485 59,351
6. Met paid in capital
Authonzed:
100 Management Shares of €0.01 each |
99,999 000 Participating Shares of €0.001 cach 949949
€ 100,000
14
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SUPERFUND SPC SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO RAINBOW ALL SEASONS

(a Segregated Portfolio of Superfund SPC)
MNotes to Financial Statements {continued)

December 31, 2024
{stated in Eurg)

6. Net paid in capital (continued)

Number of shares

Issued and fully paid:

Management shares 100

Class B Japan (Gold EUR) Shares:

Balance at beginning of vear 2.084 .98
Issued during the vear 87.62
Redeemed during the vear (271.89)

Balance at end of vear 1.900.71

Class B Japan (JPY') Shares:
Balance at beginning of vear

117,506 8%

Issued during the vear 4.836.5]
Redeemed during the vear (20,812.50)
Balance at end of vear 101,620, 89
Class 5 (EUR) Shares;
Balance at beginning of vear 4,179.67
Redeemed during vear (223.32)
Balance at end of vear 3.956.35

Management Shares

Management Shares may only be issued at par value and are not redeemable at the option of the
holder. They carry one vote per share and confer on the holder thereof rights in a winding up as
described below but confer no other right to participate in the profits or assets of the Company. At
December 31, 2024, the Company’s Management Shares were held by affiliates of the Investment

Adviser.

Participating Sares

The minimum initial subscription amount is €530,000 for Class B Japan (Gold EUR) Shares and
JPY5,000,000 for Class B Japan (JPY) Shares of the Scgregated Portfolio Rainbow All Scasons,
Subsequent purchases by exasting sharcholders will be subject to a mimmum purchase requirement of
€5.000 for Class B Japan (Gold EUR) Shares and JPY 500,000 for Class B Japan (JPY) Shares.

L
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SUPERFUND SPC SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO RAINBOW ALL SEASONS
(a Segregated Portfolio of Superfund SPC)

MNotes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2024
{stated in Eurg)

6. Net paid in capital (continued)

Pariicipating Shares {confinned)

The minimum investment and holding amounts set forth as per Offering Memorandum may be
adjusted by the Directors from time to time, in their sole discretion, to account for currency alterations
or similar changes,

Participating Shares mav be redeemed at the net asset value per share of their respective share class on
any redemption date and are non-voting except for matters allowed by the articles of association,
Holders of Participating Shares are entitled to receive all dividends declared and paid in proportion to
the amounts paid up on shares held by them respectively. At December 31, 2024, 3.337.62, 1,900.71
and 101.62089 of Class § (EUR), Class B Japan (Gold EUR), Class B Japan (JPY) sharcs were held
bv related partics respectively,

On a winding up of the Company, segregated portfolio and general assets will be applied first in
satisfaction of claims of the segregated portfolio creditors and general creditors, respectively. The
balance of general assets, if any, will be used to repay the nominal paid-in capital on the Management
Shares, with any balance transferred to the segregated portfolios in proportion to the net asset value of
each searepated portfolio, The assets of cach segregated portfolio will be paid to the sharcholders of
the respective segregated portfolio in proportion to the number of shares held. If there 1s more than
one class of Participating Shares in a segregated portfolio, the assets of the segregated portfolio will be
allocated pro-rata to cach class according to the relative net asset values and then paid to the
sharcholders in proportion to the number of Participating Shares of the relevant class held.

7. Management fees

The Fund’s investment activities are managed by the Investment Adviser. a related party by virtue of
common control. Under the terms of the Investment Advisory Agreement, the Investment Adviser
receives a management fee of 1.0% per annum of the net asset value of each class of Shares within the
Superfund SPC Segregated Portfolio Rainbow All Seasons pavable monthly within 15 days following
the last valuation date of the month.

Included in the accounts pavable and accrued expenses at December 31, 2024 are management fees
pavable of €5,716.
8. Performance fees

The Investment Adviser is entitled to receive a performance fee of 20% of the increase in the net asset
value per Class B and Class 5 (EUR) wall pay onlv if profits are above 150% of the imitial index value,
as defined in the Offering Memorandum, calculated and payvable monthly in arrcars respectively,

16
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SUPERFUND SPC SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO RAINBOW ALL SEASONS
(a Segregated Portfolio of Superfund SPC)

MNotes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2024
{stated in Eurg)

8. Performance fees (continued)
As at December 31, 2024, no performance fees were charged.

The performance fees to be paid to the Investment Adviser have not been set by amms-length
negotiations and therefore the performance fees pavable to the Investment Adviser may create an
incentive to make investments that are nskier or more speculative than would be the case in the
absence of such an arrangement.

9. Administration fees
MNAV Fund Services (Cavman) Ltd. (the “Administrator”) serves as the Administrator of the Fund.

The administration fees incurred for the financial vear amounted to €20.172 of which €8.662 is
payvable as at December 31, 2024,

10.Fair value

At December 31, 2024, the following methods and assumptions were used by management to estimate
the fair value of cach class of financial mstruments. For certain of the Fund’s financial instruments,
including cash, subscription received in advance, redemptions pavable, amounts due from/to brokers
and accounts pavable and acerued expenses, the carrving amounts approximate fair value due to the
immediate or short-term nature of these financial instruments.

Investments in United States treasury bills are measured at fair value using quoted prices in active
markets.

Investments in open futures contract positions are recorded at market values based on quoted market
prices or dealer quotes and therefore, the carrving amount approximates fair value. Investments in
affiliated private investment funds are recorded at the value provided by the underlving funds and/or
their administrator, as a practical expedient for fair value,

Investments in open forward contracts are recognized initially at fair value on the date the derivative
contract is ¢ntered into, Any appreciation or depreciation arising from changes in fair value of forward
contracts arc taken directly to the statement of operations, Subsequent to imitial measurement, forward
contracts are measured at fair value.
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SUPERFUND SPC SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO RAINBOW ALL SEASONS
(a Segregated Portfolio of Superfund SPC)

MNotes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2024
{stated in Eurg)

10.Fair value (continued)

Fair value estimates are made at a specific point in time, based on market conditions and information
about the financial instruments. These estimates are subjective in nature and involve uncertainties and
matters of significant judgment and therefore, cannot be determined with precision. Changes in
assumptions could significantly affect the estimates.

11.Distribution Fees

Superfund Distribution and Investment Inc. {the “Distributor™) acts as distributor of the Fund’s shares.
The Distributor has agreed not to charge any distribution fees,

12 Related party transactions

The Investment Adviser and the Distributor are related parties by virtue of common control. Fecs
pavable to the Investment Adviser and to the Distributor have not been set by arms-length
negotiations,
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SUPERFUND SPC SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO RAINBOW ALL SEASONS
(a Segregated Portfolio of Superfund SPC)

MNotes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2024
{stated in Eurg)

14.Subsequent events

In preparing these financial statements. management has evaluated and disclosed all matenal
subscquent events up to June 19, 2025, which 1s the date that the financial statements were
available for issue.

Subsequent to December 31, 2024 redemptions of €94 931 were processed.

20
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2023 12 31
2023 12 31
2,535,960,721 2(b),3,11 2,041,021,119
1,637,515
51,944,995
4,939,609 4,668,694
679,462

2,099,951,785

3,800,000
4,013,640
45,013,731
5,8,10 5,256,090
58,083,461

2,041,868,324
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2023 12 31
3,820.35
2023 12 31 290,970.38
1,645,162
2023 12 31
37,738.99
2023 12 31 3,356.18
7,127,874
612,637
2023 12 31
236.23
2023 12 31 290,970.38
2,333,359
2023 12 31
79,248.32
2023 12 31 3,356.18

1,521,168
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110.95

0.000

76.99

0.023

49.55

0.80

116.66

0.000

0.81

118.11

0.034

0.55

80.20
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2023 12 31
99.93
SPC
57.71 980,420.27 1,386,332,027 1,179,140,941
SPC
42.18 1,001,531.80 1,149,628,694 861,880,178

99.89 2,535,960,721 2,041,021,119
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2023 12 31

10 1,095,619
11,894,692
1,795,806
2,222,887
2,222,841
6,976,209
26,208,054

(26,208,054)

(58,109,311)
(443,690,539)
(501,799,850)

(528,007,904)
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2023 12 31

(26,208,054)
(58,109,311)
(443,690, 539)
(528,007,904)

71,570,000
9,100,000
3,200,000

487,669
(41,351,993)
(99,273,047)

(1,809,069)
(17,128,835)
(75,205,275)

(603,213,179)

2,645,081,503

2,041,868,324

1,111,607,719
68,735,052
351,754,396
117,140,943
126,658,771
265,971,443
2,041,868,324
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2023 12 31

150,340,968
10,662,534
161,003,502

3,5,7 1,567,117
1,567,117

159,436,385

1,928,281 40.98

1,435,539 0.40 58.33

SPC
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2023 12 31

4,512,702
(9,301,237)
(4,788,535)

10 1,095,619
1,617,332

183,299

183,295

2,534,941

688,355

6,302,841

(11,091,376)

285,603
285,603

(75,412, 338)
3,007,227
(72,405,111)

(83,210,884)

SPC
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2023 12 31

(11,091,376)
(75,126,735)

3,007,227
(83,210, 884)

(5,809,549)
(5,809,549)

(89,020,433)

248,456,818

159,436,385

79,021,516
80,414,869
159,436,385

SPC
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2023 12 31

327,267,003

9,654,000

12,047,320

36,790 40,676
2

349,009,001

11,994,641

100,000

3,5,7 1,804,070
13,898,711

335,110,290

3,658,634
74.37

1,838,327
34.27

SPC
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2023 12 31

963,475
(7,842,845)
(6,879,370)

9 1,805,333
2,219,539

3,232,441

10 1,196,669
369,869

369,923

1,287,487

10,481,261

(17,360,631)

(579,862)
(31,235)
(611,097)

(4,355, 260)
53,894,779
49,539,519

31,567,791

SPC
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2023 12 31

(17,360,631)
(4,935,122)
53,863,544
31,567,791

1,200,000
1,200,000
(13,480,004)
(87,469,493)
(98,549,497)

(66,981,706)

402,091,996

335,110,290

272,114,655
62,995,635
335,110,290

SPC
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2023 12 31

UBS

2009 2009 29
2015

SPC SPC

SPC

SPC

SPC
SPC

2023
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SPC

JSDA

FASB ASC
GAAP
GAAP FASB ASC 946

GAAP
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NAV

NAV
ASU 2015 07 NAV

NAV 2023 12 31
2,041,021,119

NAV

NAV
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USGAAP

ASU2022-03 2023 12 15
ASU2022-03 2024 12 15

ASC946
ASU2022-03 AS132022-03

AS132022-03
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9,753,479

613,918
(348,277)

10,019,120
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1,559,439
108,839
(23,116)

1,645,162

9,009,299

57,229
(1,967,707)

7,098,821

608,437
4,200
612,637

2,333,353
6
2,333,359

1,725,473

8
(204,313)

1,521,168

2,064,114
(135,833)
1,928,281
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1,435,539
1,435,539

3,827,813

17,235
(186,414)

3,658,634

4,258,577
35,297

(2,455,547)
1,838,327

5,000
100 100,000 100

5.50

12

0.1
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2023 12 31
38,443 13,471
28,439

0.6

2023 12 31
199,107

0.1

2023 12 31

173,337 13,472

28,444

2015

8,500

2023 12 31

NAV

NAV

6,900

2023 12 31

275,035 275,035
275,035
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Tennyson Briggs Josef Holzer
2023 12 31
99.89 2,041,021,119

58,109,311

12
2023 12 31
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130.32 69.48 99.55
(4.38) (2.17) (3.31)
(14.99) (17.76) (19.25)
(19.37) (19.93) (22.56)
110.95 49.55 76.99
(14.86) (28.68) (22.66)
1.09 1.22 1.26
(3.82) (3.96) (4.03)
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1.01 0.75 1.12
(0.02) (0.02) (0.03)
(0.19) (0.18) (0.28)
(0.21) (0.20) (0.31)

0.80 0.55 0.81

(20.86) (27.84) (28.11)

2.79 3.05 3.04
(2.78) (3.04) (3.03)
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65.30 0.60
(2.83) (0.03)
(21.49) 0.17)
(24.32) (0.20)
40.98 0.40
(37.25) (34.23)
8.44 8.48
(6.00) (6.03)
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2023 12 31

13

64.79 36.18
(3.37) (1.52)
12.95 (0.39)
9.58 (1.91)
74.37 34.27
14.79 (5.28)
(5.05) (4.67)
(4.79) (4.40)
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2023 12 31
14
2024 21
2023 12 31
16,600,000 1,200,000
4,600,000
400,000
30,525,525
17,227,865
5,210,182
5,404
3,133,033

4,346,697
3,130,221
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SPC
2023 12 31
2,155,080 2(b) 2,155,080 314,254
2(c), 4 3,032,618 442,216
135,295 19,729
3 545,305 79,516
2(9),4,5 40,686 5,933
1,850 270
5,910,834 861,918
2(1) 27,018 3,940
7,9,10 34,676 5,056
61,694 8,996
5,849,140 852,922
5,784.66
800.61 116,744.95
0.39
1,548.89
786.28 114,655.35
0.38

SPC
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SPC
2023 12 31
36.84
9.21 538,769.72 538,770 538,770
9.21 538,769.72 538,770 538,770
1937 9.21 538,769.72 538,770 538,770
JP
39 9.21 538,770.56 538,770 538,770
2,155,080
0.70
0.70 2024 2,900,520 40,686
40,686

SPC
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SPC

65,755
(12,266)

9,588
(1,789)

53,489

142,857

7,800

20,831

142,857

183,177

9 109,948
9,820

10 7,200
4,054

20,831

26,711
16,033
1,432
1,050
591

314,199

45,816

(117,853)

295,422
(73,673)

(17,185)

43,078
(10,743)

221,749

SPC
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SPC

2023 12 31

(834,653) (121,709)
(112,080) (16,344)
(946,733) (138,053)
(842,837) (122,902)

SPC
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SPC

2023 12 31

(117,853) (17,185)
(539,231) (78,631)
(185,753) (27,087)
(842,837) (122,902)
(291,225) (42,466)
(291,225) (42,466)
(1,134,062) (165, 369)
6,983,202 1,018,291
5,849,140 852,922
4,631,275 675,333
1,217,865 177,589
5,849,140 852,922

SPC
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SPC
2023 12 31
1,492,314 2(b) 1,492,314 217,609
2(c),4 6,643,242 968,718
101,033 14,733
3 439,966 64,156
2(9),4,5 30,373 4,429
31,865 4,647
1,850 270
8,740,643 1,274,561
44 6
2(9),4,5 505 74
2(1) 17,134 2,498
7,9,10 41,461 6,046
59,144 8.624
8,681,499 1,265,936
467.1
724.73 105,680.13
0.35
538.01
903.03 131,679.83
0.44
977,872.11
1,133.28

SPC
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SPC
2023 12 31
17.16
4.29 373,078.29 373,078 373,078
499 4.29 373,078.29 373,078 373,078
1937 4.29 373,078.29 373,078 373,078
JP
39
4.29 373,078.97 373,079 373,079
1,492,314
0.35

0.35 2024 2,071,800 30,373
30,373

0.01
0.01 2024 207,180 (505)
(505)

SPC
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SPC

146,747 21,399
(27,252) (3,974)

119,495 17,425

104,072 15,176

104,072 15,176

183,190 26,713

161,460 23,544

12,454 1,816

10 7,200 1,050
8,323 1,214

372,627 54,336

(149,060) (21,736)

223,014 32,520

(54,444) (7,939)

168,570 24,581

SPC
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SPC

2023 12 31

(1,877,367) (273,758)
(308, 835) (45,034)
(2,186,202) (318,792)
(2,166,692) (315,947)
SPC
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SPC

2023 12 31

(149,060) (21,736)
(1,654,353) (241,238)
(363,279) (52,973)
(2,166,692) (315,947)
512,931 74,796
3,221 470
(127,443) (18,584)
(384,534) (56,073)
(5,575) (813)
(1,400) (204)
(2,168,092) (316,151)
10,849,591 1,582,087
8,681,499 1,265,936
338,523 49,363
485,838 70,845
7,857,138 1,145,728
8,681,499 1,265,936

SPC
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2023 12 31
SPC 2004 10
2005 28
SPC
2023 12 31
20 43.81
FASB ASC
USGAAP
USGAAP FASBASC946

USGAAP
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MMF

NAV

USGAAP
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2023 12 31

2,155,080 2,155,080

40,686 40,686

2,195,766 2,195,766

1,492,314 1,492,314

30,373 30,373

505 505

1,522,182 1,522,182

12
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ASU2022-03 2023 12 15
ASU2022-03 2024 12 15

ASC946
ASU2022-03
AS1J2022-03
AS1J2022-03

127,820 100,430

13
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2023 12 31

2023

40,686
30,373

2,900,520
2,071,800

505 (207,180)

(73,673)
(54,444)

295,422
223,917

71,059

4,972,320

505 (207,180)

(128,117)

519,339

2023 12 31

0.01
0.01

100

4,999,900
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50,000

5,784.66

5,784.66

1,920.59
(371.70)
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628.65
(161.55)
467.10

540.79

(6.20)
538.01

963,477.28
59,733.05
(45,338.22)

977,872.11

2023 12 31

5,000
20,000 50,000
500,000
5,000,000
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2023 12 31 977,872.11
467.10 538.01
2023 12 31
14,571 14,648
20 15
25
20
2023 12 31
1.8
2023 12 31
8,746 12,937
2023 12 31
10
NAV
NAV
650
2023 12 31

1,975 1,975
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12

12
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36
48
60
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910.35 894.06
(15.71) (15.37)
(94.03) (92.41)
(109.74) (107.78)
800.61 786.28
(12.05) (12.05)
(5.34) (5.32)
(1.93) (1.91)
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913.93 1,127.48 1,315.36
(19.70) (15.13) (18.85)
(169.49) (209.32) (163.23)
(189.19) (224.45) (182.08)
724.74 903.03 1,133.28
(20.70) (19.90) (13.84)
(5.38) (4.41) (4.41)
0.00 0.00 0.00
(5.38) (4.41) (4.41)
(2.60) (1.62) (1.62)
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2024 14

38,055
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SPC
2023 12 31

4,078,245 2(b) 4,078,245 594,690

1,025,144 2(c) 1,025,144 149,486

1,042,270 151,984

3 8,664,317 1,263,431

2(9),4,5 1,230,276 179,399

2(9),4,5 196,811 28,699

15,860 2,313

16,252,923 2,370,001

3 223,398 32,576

2(9),4,5 561,852 81,929

2(9),4,5 280,135 40,849

278,071 40,548

4,902 715

8 18,838 2,747

1,367,196 199,365

14,885,727 2,170,637

7,286.38 2,042.95 297,902.97

310/551
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SPC

2023 12 31

27.40
6.85 1,019,560.89 1,019,562 1,019,562
6.85 1,019,560.89 1,019,561 1,019,561
1937 6.85 1,019,560.89 1,019,561 1,019,561

JP

39 6.85 1,019,561.59 1,019,561 1,019,561
4,078,245

6.89

0.0
2024 3 19 6.89 1,037,000 1,025,144 1,025,144
1,025,144
8.26
2.10 2024 2025 64,000,864 313,059
0.10 2024 1,431,669 15,302
0.49 2024 6,093,370 73,458
1.93 2024 14,162,072 286,735
1,428,069 51,314
0.34 2024

1.47 2024 15,398,087 218,247
1.43 2024 10 5,655,674 213,595
0.39 2024 1,332,916 58,566

311/551
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SPC
2023 12 31
3.77
0.47 2024 12 31,805,902 (70,514)
0.13 2024 1,146,835 (19,204)
0.21 2024 5,277,525 (30,914)
0.82 2024 12,833,240 (121,954)
0.10 2024 843,420 (14,588)
0.06 2024 10 1,583,807 (8,787)
1.66 2024 4,221,663 (247,206)
0.33 2024 1,378,368 (48,685)
(561,852)
1.32
1.32 2024 15,306,059 196,811
196,811
1.88
1.88 2024 20,868,835 (280, 135)

(280, 135)

312/551
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SPC

2023 12 31

338,427 49,349
338,427 49,349

8 18,000 2,625
17,262 2,517
8,129 1,185
19,388 2,827
62,779 9,154
275,648 40,195
(4,341,784) (633,119)
(739,669) (107,859)
(5,081,453) (740,977)

(4,805,805) (700,782)

313/551
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SPC

2023 12 31

314/551

275,648 40,195
(4,341,784) (633,119)

(739, 669) (107,859)
(4,805,805) (700,782)
2,103,898 306,790
(1,152,299) (168,028)

951,599 138,762
(3,854,206) (562,020)
18,739,933 2,732,657
14,885,727 2,170,637
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2023 12 31
SPC
2004 2013 12
2023 12 31
2023 12 31 2006
SPC
2023 12 31
20.00 43.81
FASB ASC
US GAAP
US GAAP FASB ASC 946

US GAAP
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T-Bill

NAV

NAV ASU-2015-07
NAV
2023 12 31

USGAAP
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2023 12 31
4,078,245 4,078,245
1,025,144 1,025,144
1,230,276 1,230,276
196,811 196,811
6,530,476 6,333,665 196,811
(561,852) (561,852)
(280, 135) (280, 135)
(841,987) (561,852) (280, 135)

12

317/551
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ASU2022-03 2023 12 15
ASU2022-03 2024 12 15

ASC946
ASU2022-03 AS132022-03
AS132022-03

4,315,436 2023 12 31
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13

13

2023 12 31

2023 12 31
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2023 12 31
313,059 64,000,864 (70,514) 31,805,902 (250,114) 61,332
15,302 1,431,669 (19,204) 1,146,835 (74,639) 358,248
73,458 6,093,370 (30,914) 5,277,525 55,866 (1,040,690)
286,735 14,162,072 (121,954) 12,833,240 (19,191) (513,482)
51,314 1,428,069 (14,588) 843,420 22,230 (448,385)
218,247 15,398,087 (8,787) 1,583,807 (397,191) 1,291,089
213,595 5,655,674 (247,206) 4,221,663 (54,651) (669,349)
58,566 1,332,916 (48,685) 1,378,368 (94,132) (2,207,776)
1,230,276 109,502,721 (561,852) 59,090,760 (811,822) (3,169,014)
196,811 15,306,059 (280,135) 20,868,835 (82,698) (593,067)
196,811 15,306,059 (280,135) 20,868,835 (82,698) (593,067)

320/551
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2023 12 31
0.01 5,000,000 50,000
6,864.33
958.86
(536.81)
7,286.38
2023 12 31
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NAV
5,000
0.042 4.2 12 5,000
2.45
0.7 1,375
2023 12 31 2,875

2,730.09

38.21
(725.31)
(687.10)

2,042.99

(25.16)

0.41
1.80

322/551
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10
2023 12 31 2,686.28

187,146
152,766

11

2024 14
2023 12 31

323/551



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

SPC
2023 12 31

44,273 2(1) 44,273 6,456
13 124,169 18,106
3 72,233 10,533
4,796 699
245,471 35,795
7,9,10 7,349 1,072
7,349 1,072
238,122 34,723

45,325.66 5.25 765.56

324/551
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SPC
2023 12 31

18.60

4.65 11,068.24 11,068 11,068
499
4.65 11,068.24 11,068 11,068
1937 4.65 11,068.24 11,068 11,068
JP

39 4.65 11,069.17 11,069 11,069

44,273

325/551
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SPC

2023 12 31

3,446 502
(531) )

2,915 425

2,126 310

2,126 310

7,807 1,138

9 4,686 683
10 6,900 1,006
2,900 423

10,501 1,531

32,794 4,782

(27,753) (4,047)

(49,723) (7,251)

(2,475) (361)

(52,198) (7,612)

(79,951) (11,658)

326/551
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SPC

2023 12 31

327/551
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(27,753) (4,047)
(49,723) (7.,251)

(2,475) (361)
(79,951) (11,658)
318,073 46,381
238,122 34,723
238,122 34,723
238,122 34,723
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SPC
2023 12 31

607,192 2(1) 607,192 88,541
13 4,682,550 682,809
4 1,213,149 176,901

2(1),5
13 5 1
8,410 1,226
4,795 699
3 27,552 4,018
6,543,653 954,195
38,134 5,561

2(1),5
13 98,831 14,412
7,9,10 45,081 6,574
182,046 26,546
6,361,607 927,650
22,967.00 6.16 898.25
513,490.30 686.87
146,677.96 5.66 825.34
233,453.44 8.15 1,188.43
110,122.38 8.15 1,188.43
11,519.76 7.19 1,176.43

328/551
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SPC
2023 12 31

9.56

2.39 151,797.77 151,798 151,798
499
2.39 151,797.77 151,798 151,798
1937 2.39 151,797.77 151,798 151,798
JP
39 2.39 151,798.43 151,798 151,798
607,192
0.01
0.01 2024 120,430 5
5
1.55

1.55 2024 2,047,310 (98,831)

(98,831)

329/551
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SPC

2023 12 31

148,374 21,636
(22,583) (3,293)

125,791 18,343

65,055 9,486

65,055 9,486

153,217 22,342

135,586 19,771

10 8,036 1,172
7,752 1,130

22,619 3,298

327,210 47,714

(136,364) (19, 885)

308,196 44,941

(414,906) (60,502)

(106,710) (15,560)

(2,451,546) (357,484)

(325,595) (47,478)

(2,777,141) (404,963)

(3,020,215) (440,408)

330/551



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

SPC

2023 12 31

(136,364) (19, 885)
(2,143,350) (312,543)
(740,501) (107,980)
(3,020, 215) (440,408)
22,988 3,352
64,638 9,426
(20,926) (3,051)
(704,986) (102,801)
(133,158) (19,417)
(19,189) (2,798)
(21,653) (3,157)
(812,286) (118, 448)
(3,832,501) (558, 855)
10,194,108 1,486,505
6,361,607 927.650
141,378 20,616
2,500,639 364,643
829,655 120,980
1,901,500 277,277
896,957 130,794
91,478 13,339

6,361,607 927,650

331/551
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SPC
2023 12 31

13 2,197,872 320,494
3 70,051 10,215
4,898 714
2,272,821 331,423
7,9,10 21,003 3,063
21,003 3,063
2,251,818 328,360
241,749.68 4.44 647.44
121,047.04 616.40
116,907.45 4.59 669.31

23,904.42 4.29 701.93

332/551
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SPC

2023 12 31

66,228 9,657
(10,114) (1,475)

56,114 8,183

63,851 9,311

45,757 6,672

7,368 1,074

10 6,900 1,006
15,828 2,308

139,704 20,372

(83,590) (12,189)

202 29

202 29

(1,067,927) (155,725)

(129,312) (18,856)

(1,197,239) (174,581)

(1,280,627) (186,741)

333/551
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SPC

2023 12 31

(83,590) (12,189)
(1,067,725) (155,696)
(129,312) (18,856)
(1,280,627) (186,741)
16,020 2,336
11,104 1,619
(69,551) (10,142)
(35,730) (5,210)
(78,157) (11,397)
(1,358,784) (198,138)
3,610,602 526,498
2,251,818 328,360
1,072,595 156,406
529,009 77,140
536,909 78,292
113,305 16,522

2,251,818 328,360

334/551
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2023 12 31
SPC 2003 24
2003
2023 12 31
100 2.01
100
2023 12 31
FASB ASC
US GAAP
US GAAP FASB ASC 946

US GAAP

335/551
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USGAAP

2023 12 31
44,273 44,273
44,273 44,273
607,192 607,192
5 5
607,197 607,197

(98,831) (98,831)

337/551
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(98,831) (98,831)
178,200
2023 12 31
2023 12 31
2023 12 31
5 120,430 (98,831) 2,047,310 (414,906) 315,186
5 120,430 (98,831) 2,047,310 (414,906) 315,186
2023 12 31

0.01 100 1

0.01 99,999,900 999,999

1,000,000

338/551
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OO00000000000000000000

100

45,325.66
45,325.66

26,433.13
(3,476.13)
22,967.00
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655,418.42
4,158.67

(146,086.79)
513,490.30

168,020.69
(21,342.73)
146,677.96

235,733.95
(2,280.51)
233,453.44

105,414.19
7,344.84

(2,636.65)
110,122.38

11,519.76
11,519.76

241,749.68
241,749.68

23,904.42
23,904.42

340/551
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2018
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OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

341/551

132,938.
3,417.
(15, 308.

04
86
86)

121,047.

04

121,598.
2,596.
(7,288.

56
94
05)

116,907.

45
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2023 12 31
603
10,872 4,723
20 15
25
20

30 20

2023 12 31

1.8
2023 12 31
362
9,614 3,262
10
5,000
0.042 5,000
0.0245 0.007

1,500

342/551
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2023 12 31
2,049 2,049 1,950
11
12
2023 12 31
12
2023 12 31 811.47 513,490.14
146,677.96 231,241.16
110,122.38 121,047.04
116,907.45 23,903.44
13
2023 12 31

13

343/551



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

344/551



EDINETOOOO

OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)

345/551
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7.02

(0.60)
1.17)

(1.77)

5.25

(25.14)

12.77)
(10.64)

8.39

(0.15)
(2.08)

(2.23)

6.16

(26.65)

(5.58)
(2.88)
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952.25

(8.79)
(256.59)
(265.38)

686.87

(27.87)
0.00

(27.87)

(4.59)
0.00

(4.59)

(1.88)

7.63

(0.06)
(1.91)
1.97)

5.66

(25.82)
0.00

346/551
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(25.82)

(4.58)
0.00

(4.58)

(1.90)

11.20

(0.16)
(2.89)
(3.05)

8.15

(27.23)
0.00

(27.23)

(4.59)
(1.87)

11.20

347/551
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21

10
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0.17)
(2.88)
(3.05)

8.15

(27.23)
0.00

(27.23)

(4.59)
(1.87)

8.83

0.49
(2.13)
(1.64)

7.19

(18.50)
0.00

(18.50)

(5.59)
0.00

(5.59)

6.70
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OOoooooooooooooooooood

6.70

(0.18)
(2.08)

(2.26)

4.44

(33.73)

(6.35)
(3.76)

972.04

(19.32)
(336.32)

(355.64)

616.40

(36.59)
0.00

(36.59)

(5.35)
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0.00

(5.35)

(2.76)

6.60

(0.19)
.12)
(2.31)

4.29

(35.00)

(6.35)
(3.75)

6.87

(0.13)
(2.15)
(2.28)

4.59

(33.16)

350/551
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2023 12 31
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0.00

(33.16)

(5.35)
0.00

(5.35)

(2.76)

2024 14

682

351/551



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

2023 12 31
7,353,773 2(9),4 7,353,773 1,072,327

1,146,738 2(9) 1,146,738 167,217

99,180 14,462

3 25,861,459 3,771,118

2(),4,5 1,200,154 175,006

2(),4,5 203,120 29,619

9,811 1,431

35,874,235 5,231,181

3 18,213,275 2,655,860

2(),4,5 611,489 89,167

2(),4,5 299,070 43,610

50,672 7,389

8,10 29,437 4,293

19,203,943 2,800,319

16,670,292 2,430,862

30,035.96 46.22 6,739.80
24,235.13 184.82 26,950.45
51,997.07 148.01 24,217.40

37,657.22 8,640.98

352/551



2023 12 31
51.00
11.03
11.03
1937 11.03
JP
39 11.03
6.88
0.0
2024 19 6.88
7.19
1.98
0.81
0.11
0.49
0.35
0.00
2.08
1.37
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1,838,443.03 1,838,443 1,838,443
499
1,838,443.03 1,838,443 1,838,443
1,838,442.98 1,838,443 1,838,443
1,838,443.77 1,838,444 1,838,444
7,353,773
1,160,000 1,146,738 1,146,738
1,146,738
2024 69,183,163 330,766
2025
2024 17,930,719 134,200
2024 1,471,983 18,465
2024 1,634,224 81,917
1,594,684 59,144
2024
2024 10 614,688 575
2024 16,208,429 346,260
2024 10 6,098,862 228,827

353/551

1,200,154
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3.66
0.51 2024 39,521,988 (84,643)
0.21 2024 6,152,302 (34,676)
0.13 2024 1,339,005 (22,150)
0.30 2024 1,451,638 (50,395)
0.09 2024 1,006,730 (15,340)
0.06 2024 10 1,443,394 (10,210)
0.76 2024 13,121,888 (127,262)
1.60 2024 4,780,005 (266,813)
(611,489)

1.22

1.22 2024 16,453,917 203,120
203,120

1.79
1.79 2024 22,723,473 (299,070)

354/551

(299,070)
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2023 12 31

508,733 74,183

508,733 74,183

10 19,500 2,843
25,614 3,735

8 14,892 2,172
12,229 1,783

20,398 2,974

92,633 13,508

416,100 60,676

(7,829,168) (1,141,649)

(812,527) (118,483)
(8,641,695) (1,260,132)

(8,225,595) (1,199,456)
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2023 12 31

356/551

416,100 60,676
(7,829,168) (1,141,649)
(812,527) (118,483)
(8,225,595) (1,199,456)
1,770,396 258,159
826,698 120,549
490,773 71,565
(1,206,262) (175,897)
(1,354,806) (197,558)
(969,367) (141,353)
(442,568) (64,535)
(8,668,163) (1,263,992)
25,338,455 3,694,854
16,670,292 2,430,862
1,388,338 202,447
4,479,215 653,159
8,495,685 1,238,841
2,307,054 336,415
16,670,292 2,430,862
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2023 12 31

2001 22

2001

2023 12 31

2023 12 31

FASB ASC
US GAAP
US GAAP FASB ASC 946

GAAP
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NAV

NAV ASU-2015-07
NAV
2023 12 31

USGAAP

2023 12 31
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50

2039

20

EDINETOOOO

OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

7,353,773 7,353,773
1,146,738 1,146,738
1,200,154 1,200,154
203,120 203,120
9,903,785 9,700,665 203,120
(611,489) (611,489)
(299,070) (299,070)
(910, 559) (611,489) (299,070)
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ASU2022-03 2023 12 15
ASU2022-03 2024 12 15

ASC946

ASU2022-03 AS132022-03

AS1J2022-03

ADM INTL FC

4,045,461
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13

13

2023 12 31

SF Crypto Fund SF Crypto Fund

2023 12 31
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2023 12 31

330,766 69,183,163 (84,643) 39,521,988 (443,606) 47,887
134,200 17,930,719 (34,676) 6,152,302 (193,819)  (1,382,826)

18,465 1,471,983 (22,150) 1,339,005 (99, 240) 489,038
81,917 1,634,224 (50,395) 1,451,638 (123,425)  (2,950,450)
59,144 1,594,684 (15,340) 1,006,730 36,596 (573,379)
575 614,688 (10,210) 1,443,394 (20,767)  (265,615)
346,260 16,208,429 (127,262) 13,121,888 (8,087)  (696,684)
228,827 6,098,862 (266,813) 4,780,005 (67,709)  (946,801)
1,200,154 114,736,752 (611,489) 68,816,950 (920,057)  (6,278,830)
203,120 16,453,917 (299,070) 22,723,473 (98,089)  (740,017)
203,120 16,453,917 (299,070) 22,723,473 (98,089)  (740,017)

2023 12 31
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100
99,999,900

25,000,000
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2023
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999,999

1,000,000

250,000

30,035

.96

30,035

.96

22,100
8,095

.57
.68
(5,961.

12)

24,235.

13

55,683
4,546

.22
.70
(8,232.

85)

51,997

.07

46,153.
7,666.
(16,162.

18
18
14)

37,657

.22

27,692.88
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2023 12 31 17,305.63
2023 12 31 1,154
35
2023 12 31
10
5,000
0.042 5,000
0.0245 0.007
1,500

2023 12 31 3,493

11

2023 12 31
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SF Crypto Fund
SF Crypto Fund
202,843
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66.96 265.07 215.71 13,099.64
0.63 4.46 3.61 215.43
(21.37) (84.71) (71.31)  (4,674.09)
(20.74) (80.25) (67.70)  (4,458.66)
46.22 184.82 148.01 8,640.98
(30.97) (30.27) (31.38) (34.04)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(30.97) (30.27) (31.38) (34.04)
(1.40) (0.41) (0.41) (0.41)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(1.40) (0.41) (0.41) (0.41)
1.26 2.25 2.26 2.27
2024 14
1,196,596
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Superfund SPC

2023 12 31
2023
337,612 337,612 55,240
2,947,964 482,346
3 3,105,779 508,168
2(e),4,5 382,022 62,506
2(e),4,5 46,618 7,628
11,903 1,948
6,831,898 1,117,835
3 552,128 90,339
2(e),4,5 64,215 10,507
2(e),4,5 51,108 8,362
79,934 13,079
12 61,489 10,061
7,9 27,821 4,552
836,695 136,900
5,995,203 980,935
2023

4,179.68 933.28 152,703.27
117,596.87 537.22

2,084.97

2023 12 31
822.20 0.39
2023 12 31 2,062.98
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Superfund SPC

2023 12 31
5.63
5.63
0.0
2024 3 19  5.63 338,222 337,612 337,612
337,612
6.36
2024 9,677,686 158,503
2.64 2025
0.00 2024 17,867 140
0.55 2024 4,092,281 32,882
0.14 2024 209,123 8,603
0.11 2024 314,827 6,409
0.64 2024 3,026,851 38,610
1.80 2024 4,519,771 107,902
0.48 2024 10 747,429 28,973
382,022
1.07
0.08 2024 2,043,414 4,717)
0.15 2024 2,510,188 (8,812)
0.10 2024 181,015 (6,166)
0.00 2024 102,592 (130)
0.01 2024 376,212 (530)

0.33 2024 2,732,125 (19,582)
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Superfund SPC

2023 12 31
0.40 2024 327,791 (24,278)
(64,215)
0.78

0.78 2024 3,536,639 46,618
46,618

0.85
0.85 2024 4,285,780 (51,108)

(51,108)
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2023
16,054 2,627
16,054 2,627
7 61,174 10,009
35,036 5,733
9 20,749 3,395
5,833 954
9,635 1,576
132,427 21,668
(116,373) (19,041)
(75,130) (12,293)
317,220 51,904
242,090 39,611
125,717 20,570
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2023
(116,373) (19,041)
(75,130) (12,293)
317,220 51,904
125,717 20,570
144,960 23,718
83,588 13,677
(272,978) (44,665)
(642,175) (105,073)
(686, 605) (112,342)
(560,888) (91,772)
6,556,001 1,072,708
5,995,203 980,935
3,900,812 638,251
1,696,110 277,518
398,281 65,167
5,995,203 980,935
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2023 2023 12 31

SPC
2005
2005 18

2023 12 31

2023

FASB ASC
US GAAP
US GAAP FASB ASC 946
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US GAAP
T-Bill
USGAAP
382,022 382,022
46,618 46,618

428,640 382,022 46,618
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(64,215) (64,215)
(51,108) (51,108)
(115,323) (64,215) (51,108)

2023 12 31

2025 18

50

12
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NAV

2023 12 31

)
ASU2022-03 2023 12 15
ASU2022-03 2024 12 15
ASC946
ASU2022-03 AS132022-03
AS1J2022-03
1,061,959 2023

12 31

375/551



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

13
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2023 12 31
2023
12 31
158,503 9,677,686 4,717) 2,043,414 164,719 (23,371)
140 17,867 (4,889) 56,072
32,882 4,092,281 (8,812) 2,510,188 (31,764) (133,591)
8,603 209,123 (6,166) 181,015 (24,551) (203,987)
6,409 314,827 (130) 102,592 (2.,267) (21,404)
38,610 3,026,851 (530) 376,212 (16,609) (35,763)
107,902 4,519,771 (19,582) 2,732,125 225,935 447,850
28,973 747,429 (24,278) 327,791 4,765 (23,716)
382,022 22,605,835 (64,215) 8,273,337 315,339 62,090
46,618 3,536,639 (51,108) 4,285,780 1,881 (137,220)
46,618 3,536,639 (51,108) 4,285,780 1,881 (137,220)
2023
0.01 100 1
2023
0.001 99,999,000 99,999
100,000
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117,597.02

3,337.62

500,000

2023

50,000
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100

2,254.74

188.95
(358.71)

2,084.98

271,632.72
23,774.65

(177,810.49)
117,596.88

4,179.67
4,179.67

5,000,000
5,000

2023 12 31
2,084.97



10

2023 12 31

2023 12 31

2023 12 31

15

20,749
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1.0
4,979
20
150
2023 12 31 6,632
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61,489
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Superfund SPC
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906.92 547.67 0.44
(16.95) (9.99) (0.01)
43.31 (0.46) (0.04)
26.36 (10.45) (0.05)
933.28 537.22 0.39
2.91 (1.91) (11.36)
2.17 2.16 2.16
2.17 2.16 2.16
(1.91) (1.88) (1.90)
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2023 12 31

122,125
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2024 14
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SUPERFUND JAPAN — SUPERFUND JAPAN SUB-FUND GREEN
Statement of Assets and Liabilities

December 31, 2023
(stated in Japanese Yen)
MNote
Assets
Investment in funds, at fair value (Cost: ¥2,535,960,721) 2(b),3,11 2,041,021,119
Receivables from investment in funds 1,637,515
Cash 51,944,995
Cash denominated in foreign currencies (Cost: ¥4,939,609) 4,668,604
Other assets 679,462
2.099,951,785
Liabilities
Subscriptions received in advance 3,800,000
Payable to investment in funds 4,013,640
Redemptions payable 45,013,731
Accounts payvable and accrued expenses 5,810 5,256,090
58,083,451
Met assets ¥ 2041868324

The accompanying notes are an infegral part of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND JAPAN — SUPERFUND JAPAN SUB-FUND GREEN
Statement of Assets and Liabilities (continued)

December 31, 2023
(stated in Japanese Yen)

Net assets per Class Gold JPY Units,
based on 10,019,120 units outstanding (the total
value of Class Gold JPY Shares in ounces of gold at
December 31, 2023 is 3,820.35 Oz and the price of ¥ 11095
gold at December 31, 2023 is ¥290,970.38) Oz 0.000

Net assets per Class Silver JPY Units,
based on 1,645,162 units outstanding (the total
value of Class Silver JPY Shares in ounces of silver at

December 31, 2023 is 37,738.99 Oz and the price of ¥ 76.99

silver at December 31, 2023 is ¥3,356.18) 0z 0.023
Net assets per Class JPY Units,

based on 7,127,874 units outstanding

expressed in Japanese Yen ¥ 409,55

Net assets per Class Gold USD Units,
based on 612,637 units outstanding (the total
value of Class Gold USD Shares in ounces of gold at
December 31, 2023 is 236.23 Oz and the price of Uss 0.80
gold at December 31, 2023 is ¥290,970.38) Oz 0.000

Net assets per Class Silver USD Units,
based on 2,333,359 units outstanding (the total
value of Class Silver USD Shares in ounces of silver at
December 31, 2023 is 79,248.32 Oz and the price of uss 0.81
silver at December 31, 2023 is ¥3,356.18) Oz 0.054

Net assets per Class USD Units,
based on 1,521,168 units outstanding
expressed in USS USs 0.55

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND JAPAN - SUPERFUND JAPAN SUB-FUND GREEN

Schedule of Investments

December 31, 2023
{stated in Japanese Yen)

Redemption Number Fair
Description (% of net assets) Term of shares Cost value

INVESTMENTS IN FUNDS, ar fair
value (99.93%)
Managed Futures
Superfund Green Gold SPC B,
Class B Japan (JPY) and Class
B Japan (USD) (57.71%) Weekly 980,420.27 1,386,332,027
Superfund Green SPC B, Class B
Japan (JPY), Class B Japan (USD),
Class B Japan (Silver USD) and
Class B Japan (Silver IPY) (42.18%) Weekly 1,001,531.80

1,179,140,941

1,149,628,694 861,880,178

Total mvestments in funds, at fair

value (99.89%) 2,535,960.721  2.041,021,119

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND JAPAN — SUPERFUND JAPAN SUB-FUND GREEN

Statement of Operations

Year ended December 31, 2023
{stated in Japanese Yen)
Note
Expenses
Administration fees 10 1,095,619
Professional fees 11,894,692
Trustee fees g9 1,795,806
Agent member company fees 8 2,222,887
Management fees 5 2,222,841
Other expenses 6,976,209
26,208,054
Net investment loss {26,208,054)
Net realized loss and movement in unrealized loss on investments
and foreign eurrency
Net realized loss on investments and foreign currency (58,109,311)
Movement in unrealized loss on imvestments and foreign currency {443,690.539)
(501,799,850)
Net decrease in net assets resulting from operations ¥ (528,007,904)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND JAPAN — SUPERFUND JAPAN SUB-FUND GREEN
Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Year ended December 31, 2023
{stated in Japanese Yen)

Operations
Met investment loss (26,208,054)
Met realized loss on mvestments and foreign currency (58.109,311)
Movement in unrealized loss on investments and foreign currency {443,690,539%)
(528,007,904)
Capital transactions
Proceeds from issue of Class Gold JPY Units 71,570,000
Proceeds from issue of Class Silver JPY Units 9 100,000
Proceeds from isue of Class JPY Units 3,200,000
Proceeds from issue of Class Gold USD Units 487,669
Payments for redemption of Class Gold JPY Units (41,351,993)
Payments for redemption of Class JPY Units (99,273,047)
Payments for redemption of Class Sitver JPY Units {1,809,069)
Payments for redemption of Class USD Units (17.128,835)
(75,205,275)
Decrease in net assets for year (603,213,179)
Met assets at beginning of year 2,645,081,503
MNet assets at end of year ¥ 2.041,868.324
Net assets at end of year consist oft
Class Gold JPY 1,111,607,719
Class Gold USD 68,735,052
Class JPY 351,754,396
Class USD 117,140,943
Class Silver JPY 126,658,771
Class Silver USD 265,071,443

¥ 2,041.868,324

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND JAPAN — SUPERFUND GREEN C JAPAN
Statement of Assets and Liabilities

December 31, 2023

(stated in Japanese Yen)
Wote
Assetls
Investment in Master Fund 150,340,968
Cash 10,662,534
161,003,502
Liabilities
Agcounts payable and accrued expenses 3,57 1,567,117
1,567,117
Net assets ¥ 159,436,385
Met assets per Class JPY Units,
based on 1,928,281 units outstanding
expressed in Japanese Yen ¥ 40.98
Net assets per Class USD Units,
based on 1,435,539 units outstanding
expressed in USS Uss 0.40

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfund Green SPC and Superfind Green
Master are an integral part of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND JAPAN — SUPERFUND GREEN C JAPAN

Statement of Operations
Year ended December 31, 2023
{stated in Japanese ¥Yen)
MNote
Net investment loss allocated from Master Fund
Interest mcome 4512702
Expenses (9301,237)
(4,788,535)
Sub-Fund expenses
Administration fees 10 1,085,619
Trustee fees 9 1,617,332
Agent member company fees g 183299
Management fees 5 183,295
Professional fees 2,534,941
Other expenses 688,355
6302,841
Met investment loss {11,091,376)
Sub-Fund realized gain and movement in unrealized gain on
foreign currency
Net realized gain on foreign currency 285,603
285,603
Net realized loss and movement in unrealized gain on investments
and foreign currency allocated from Master Fund
Met realized loss on investments and foreign currency (75412338)
Movement in unrealized gain on investments and foreign currency 3,007,227
(72405,111)
MNet decrease in net assets res ulting from ope rations ¥ (83,210,884)

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfund Green SPC and Superfund Green
Master are an integral part of these financial statements,

10
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0U0000000000000000000
SUPERFUND JAPAN - SUPERFUND GREEN C JAPAN

Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Year ended December 31, 2023
{stated in Japanese Yen)

Operations
Met imvestment loss (£1,091,376)
Met realized Joss on investments and foreion currency (75,126,735)
Movement in unrealized gain on investments and foreign currency 3,007,227
(83,210,884)
Capital transactions
Payments for redemption of Class JPY Units (5,809,545
(5,809,549}
Decrease in net assets for year (89,020,433)
Net assets at beginning of year 245,456,818
Net assets at end of year ¥ 159,436,385
Net assets at end of year consist of:
Class JPY 79,021,516
Class USD 80,414,869

¥ 159,436,385

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfund Green SPC and Superfund Green
Masiter are an integral part of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND JAPAN — SUPERFUND JAPAN SUB-FUND RAINBOW ALL SEASONS

Statement of Assets and Liabilities

December 31, 2023
(stated in Japanese Yen)
MNote
Assets
Investment in Master Fund 327,267,003
Receivable from Master Fund 9,654,000
Cash 12,047,320
Cash denominated in foreign currencies (Cost: ¥36,790) 40,676
Other assets 2
349,009,001
Liabilities
Redemption payable 11,994,641
Subscriptions received in advance 160,000
Accounts pavable and accrued expenses 3,5.7 1,804,070
13,898,711
Net assets ¥ 335,110,290
Net assets per Class Gold JPY Units,
based on 3,658,634 units outstanding
expressed in Japanese Yen ¥ T74.37
Net assets per Class JPY Units,
based on 1,838,327 units outstanding
expressed in Japanese Yen ¥ 34.27

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfund SPC are an integral part of these
Sinancial statements.

12
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SUPERFUND JAPAN - SUPERFUND JAPAN SUB-FUND RAINBOW ALL SEASONS

Statement of Operations
Year ended December 31, 2023
{stated in Japanese Yen)
Mote
Net investment loss allocated from Master Fund
Interest ncome 063,475
Expenses (7.842.845)
(6.879,370)
Sub-Fund expenses
Trustee fees 9 1,805,333
Distribution fees 7 2219539
Professional fees 3232441
Administration fees 1] 1,196,669
Management fees 5 369,869
Agent member company fees 8 369,923
Orther expenses 1287487
10,421,261
Net investment loss {17360,631)
Sub-Fund realized loss and movement in unrealized loss on foreign
currency
Net realized loss on foreign currency (579.862)
Movement in unrealized loss on fm:ign CUrrency {31.235)
(611,097)
Net realized loss and movement in unrealized gain on investments and
foreign currency allocated from Master Fund
Met realized loss on investments and foreign currency {4.355,260)
Movement in unrealized gain on investments and foreign currency 53,894,779
49,539,519
_Netincrease in net assets resulting from operations ¥ 31,567,791

The accompanying noies and the attached financial statements of Superfund SPC Segregated Porifolio All
Seasons are an integral part of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND JAPAN — SUPERFUND JAPAN SUB-FUND RAINBOW ALL SEASONS

Staternent of Changes in Met Assets

Year ended December 31, 2023
{stated in Japanese Yen)

Onperations
Met investment loss (17,360,631)
Net realized loss on investments and foreign currency (4,935,122)
Movement in unrealized gain on investments and foreign currency 53,863,544
31,567,791
Capital transactions
Proceeds from issue of Class Gold JPY Units 1,200,000
Proceeds from issue of Class JPY Units 1,200,000
Payments for redemption of Class Gold JPY Units {13,480,004)
Payments for redemption of Class JPY Units (87,469,493}
{98,549.497)
Decrease in net assets for year (66,981,706)
Net assets ar beginning of year 402,091,996
Net assets at end of vear ¥ 335,110,280
Net assets at end of vear consist of:
Class Gold JPY 272,114,655
Class JPY 62,995,635

¥ 335,110,290

The accompanying notes and the attached financial stotements of Superfund SPC Segregated Portfolio AN
Seasons are an integral part of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND JAPAN
MNotes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2023
fstated in Japanese Yen and United States Dollars)

1. Incorporation and principal activity

Superfund Japan (the “Trust™) was established under the laws of the Cayman Islands by a trust deed
(the “Trust Deed™) executed by UBS Fund Services (Cayman) Ltd. (the “Retiring Trustee™) and
Superfund Japan Trading (Cayman) Limited (the “Manager™). The Trust was formed under the Trusts
Act of the Cayman Islands pursuant to the Trust Deed on June 5, 2009 and was registered on June 29,
2009 under Section 4(1) (b) of the Mutual Funds Act of the Cayman Islands. Pursuant to a Deed of
Retirement, Appointment and Variation, effective May 8, 2015, Harneys Fiduciary (Cayman) Limited
(the “Trustee™) has been appointed to be the trustee of the Trust. The Trustee provides the principal
place of business for the Trust in the Cayman Islands.

The Trust is structured as an open-ended umbrella fund and has established Superfund Japan Sub-Fund
Green, Superfund Green C Japan and Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Rainbow All Seasons (each a “Sub-
Fund” and collectively the “Sub-funds™). Each Sub-Fund represents a separate pool of assets and
liabilities which are managed separately from the other Sub-Fund.

Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green invests substantially all of its assets in the segregated portfolio B of
Superfund Green Gold SPC and Superfund Green SPC, Cayman Islands exempted Companies.

Superfund Green C Japan is part of a “master-feeder™ structure, whereby it invests substantially all of
its assets in the segregated portfolio C of Superfund Green SPC (the “Greens Master Fund™), a Cayman
Islands exempted Company. The Green Master Fund, Superfund Green SPC is part of a “master-feeder”
structure whereby it invests substantially all of its assets in Superfund Green Master (the “Green
Ultimate Master Fund™), a Cayman Islands exempted company. The Green Ultimate Master Fund's
objective is to provide investors with a form of investment independent of the development of equity
and securities markets, and which potentially will achieve above average retums on long term capital
appreciation. The Green Ultimate Master Fund intends to take advantage of investment opportunities
and trading strategies and therefore has no pre-determined views on the characteristics of its future
investments and is not subject to any restrictions.

Superfund Green Gold SPC, is part of a “master-feeder” structure whereby it invests substantially all
of its assets in Superfund Green Gold Master Segregated Portfolio of Superfund Green Gold Master
SPC (the “Green Gold Master Fund™), a Cayman Islands exempted company. The Green Gold Master
Fund’s objective is long term capital appreciation through the use of technical analysis. The Green Gold
Master Fund invests its assets in a variety of futures contracts, including gold futures and may also
invest in physical gold.
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SUPERFUND JAPAN
Motes to Financial Statements

December 51, 2023
{stated in Japanese Yen and United States Dollars)

1. Incorporation and principal activity (continued)

On July 1, 2023, the name of the Superfund Systematic All Weather fund was changed to Superfund
Japan Sub-Fund Rainbow All Seasons,

Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Rainbow All Seasons is part of a “master-feeder” structure, whereby it
invests substantially all of its assets in Rainbow All Seasons Fund, a segregated portfolio of Superfund
SPC (the “Rainbow All Seasons Master Fund™), a Cayman Islands exempted Company.

The Rainbow All Seasons Master Fund's objective is to achieve capital appreciation through the
leveraged trading of futures and forward contracts. The Segregated Portfolio Rainbow All Seasons
Fund will pursue its objective mainly by employing a long-only risk parity strategy that utilizes
proprietary trading strategies developed by members of the Superfund group of affiliated companies.
Additionally, other strategies may be mixed-in with limited weight. These, other, strategies may also
short-sell futures and/or forward contracts,

The Green Master Fund and the Rainbow All Seasons Master Fund are collectively referred to as the
“Master Funds”. The Green Ultimate Master Fund is referred to as the “Ultimate Master Fund”.

The Manager has appointed Superfund Japan Co. Ltd. (the “Distributor™), as the Agent Member
Company for the Trust in Japan pursuant to an Agent Member Company Agreement. The Agent
Member Company is responsible for publicizing the net asset value per unit and submitting the financial
statements to Japan Securities Dealers Association (“JSDA™). The Trust's annual audited financial
statements are included in the Annual Securities Report and Securities Registration Statements and
filed with the Kanto Local Finance Bureau, as part of Japanese filing requirements. The accompanying
financial statements of the Green Master Fund, the Green Ultimate Master Fund and the Rainbow all
Seasons Master Fund are included in this report and should be read in conjunction with the Trust's
financial statements.

2. Significant accounting policies

The financial statements are prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America (“GAAP") as detailed in Financial Accounting Standards Board’s
("FASB") Accounting Standard Codification (“ASC"™). The Trust qualifies as an investment company

under GAAP and follows the accounting and reporting guidance applicable to investment companies
in FASB ASC 946, Financial Services — Investment Companies.

The significant accounting policies adopted by the Trust are as follows:
fa} Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with GAAP requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure
of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts

of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.
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SUPERFUND JAPAN
Motes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2023
{srated in Japanese Yen and United States Dollars)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

b} Investments in finds, at fair value

Investments in investment funds are presented at their net asset value (“NAV™) as reported by the
management of the investment funds. In accordance with the redemption and liquidity terms of the
governing agreements of the investment funds, a divestment of Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green’s
ownership interest in an investment fund is transacted with such investment fund at the applicable
reported NAV of the investment fund. ASU-20115-07 removed the requirement to categorize within
the fair value hierarchy all investments for which fair value is measured using the NAV practical
expedient. The amount of assets measured using the NAV practical expedient a1 December 31,
2023, was ¥2,041,021,119 of Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green.

Net realized and unrealized gain on investments in investment funds in the accompanying statement
of operations included Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green's proportionate share of interest,
dividends, expenses, realized and unrealized gains and losses on security transactions and fees from
the investment funds. Because of the uncertainty of the valuation, the estimated NAVs may differ
from the value that would have been used had a ready market for the securities existed or from the
value that could be received in a principal to principal transaction, and the difference could be
material.

{ct Invesiments in the Master Funds® Segregared Porgiolios

Investments in the Master Funds™ Segregated Portfolios are accounted for on a trade date basis,
Investments are initially measured at cost. Subsequent to initial recognition, investments are
mieasured at fair value. Fair value is determined as the net assets attributable to the Trust, as reported
by the Master Fund’s administrator. Realized and unrealized gains and losses on investments are
included in the statement of operations. The valuation policy of the Master Funds' and Ultimate
Master Funds® investments are discussed in the notes to the Master Funds® and Ultimate Master
Funds’ financial statements included in this report.

(d) Investment income and expenses

Each Sub-Fund records its proportionate share of the Master Funds’ Segregated Portfolios income,
expenses and realized and unrealized gains and losses in its statement of operations weekly based
on the value of its respective share of the net asset value of the Master Funds® Segregated Partfolio
at the beginning of the period. In addition, each Sub-Fund also accrues its own income and
expenses.
fel Net asset value per unit

The net asset value per unit (the “NAV per unit”™) is expressed in both Japanese Yen, United States
Dollars and ounces of gold and calculated by dividing the net asset value of the relevant Sub-Fund
attributable to a particular class by the number of units of that class outstanding then, for units

expressed in ounces of gold, further dividing the value obtained by the London AM gold fixing per
ounce price prevailing on the relevant valuation day.

() Interest income and expense

Interest income and expense are recorded on an accrual basis.
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SUPERFUND JAPAN
MNotes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2023
{stated in Japanese Yen and United States Dollars)

2. Significant accounting policies {continued)
(g) Cash

Cash is comprised of cash denominated in Japanese Yen and foreign currency due on demand as
well as interest bearing deposits, all of which are considered to be highly liquid with original
maturities of three months or less.

i) Foreign cwrrency

Assets and liabilities denominated or accounted for in foreign currencies are translated into
Japanese Yen at the applicable exchange rates at the date of the statements of assets and liabilities.

Foreign currency transactions are translated into Japanese Yen at the rate of exchange ruling at the
date of the transaction. Realized and unrealized gains and losses arising from translation are
included in the statement of operations. The Trust does not isolate that portion of the results of
operations resulting from changes in foreign exchange rates on investments from the fluctuations
arising from changes in market prices of investments held. Such fluctuations are included with the
net realized and unrealized gain or loss from investments and foreign currency.

(i) Taxation

There are no taxes on income or gains in the Cayman Islands and, in accordance with the provisions
of Section 6 the Tax Concessions Act, the Trust has received an undertaking from the Governor in
Cabinet of the Cayman Islands exempting it from all local taxation on future profits, income or
gains until June 5, 2059. Accordingly, no provision for income taxes is included in these financial
statements.

The Trust recognizes the tax benefits of uncertain tax positions only where the position is more-
likely-than-not (i.e. greater than 50 percent) to be sustained assuming examination by a tax
authority based on the technical merits of the position. The Trust analyzes all open tax years for all
major taxing jurisdictions. Open tax years are those that are open for exam by taxing authorities,
as defined by the statute of limitations in each jurisdiction.

Management has analyzed the Trust's tax positions and has concluded that no liability for tax
expenses or assets for tax benefits should be recorded in relation to uncertain tax positions. Further,
management is not aware of any tax positions for which it is reasonably possible that the total
amounts of unrecognized tax benefits will significantly change in the next twelve months.

(i) Allocation of income and expenses
Income and expenses that are identifiable with a particular Sub-Fund are allocated to or charged

against the Sub-Fund in computing its net asset value. Other income and expenses are allocated
pro-rata between the Sub-Funds or otherwise at the discretion of the Trustee.

{k) Receivable from investments in funds

Receivables are recognized as assets when the amounts requested in the redemption notice become
fixed. This generally may occur either at the time of the receipt of the notice by the underlying
investment fund, or on the last day of a fiscal period, depending on the nature of the request.
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SUPERFUND JAPAN
MNotes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2023
{stated in Japanese Yen and United States Dollars)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
{1} Receivable from Master Funds
Receivable from Master Funds represent redemptions payable from the Master Funds.
{m) Subscriptions received in advance

Subscriptions received in advance are recognized when the subscription request and subseription
amount have been received.

n} Valuation of investments at fair value - definition and hierarchy

US GAAP establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used
to measure fair value into three broad levels explained below:

Level 11 Valuations based on the unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets
or liabilities that management has the ability to access. Valuation adjustments and block
discounts are not applied to Level 1 securities. Since valuations are based on quoted
prices that are readily and regularly available in an active market, valuation of these
securities does not entail a significant degree of judgment.

Level 2: Valuations based on quoted prices in markets that are not active or for which all
significant inputs are observable, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3: Valuations based on inputs that are unobservable and significant to the overall fair value
measurement.

The fair value hierarchy for the investments held by the Master Funds and the Ultimate Masters Funds
are disclosed in the notes to their respective financial statements, included elsewhere in this report.

fo} Recent Aecounting Pronouncement

For public business entities, ASU 202203 is effective for fiscal years beginning after 15 December
2023, and interim periods within those fiscal vears. For all other entities, ASU 2022-03 is effective for
fiscal years beginning after 15 December 2024, and interim periods within those fiscal years, Early
adoption is permitted for both interim and annual financial statements that have not yet been issued or
made available for issuance. An entity that qualifies as an investment company under ASC 946 should
apply ASU 2022-03 to an investment in an equity security subject to a contractual sale restriction that
is executed or modified on or after the date of adoption. An investment company with an equity security
subject to a contractual sale restriction that was executed before the date of adoption should continue
to account for the equity security until the contractual restrictions expire or are modified using the
accounting policy applied before the adoption of ASIJ 2022-03 (that is if an investment company was
incorporating the effects of the restriction in the measurement of fair value, it would continue to do s0).

Management does not expect that the adoption of this guidance will have a significant impact on the
Sub-Fund's results of operations and financial position.
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SUPERFUND JAPAN
Motes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2023
fstated in Japanese Yen and United States Dollars)

3. Financial instruments (continued)
Market risk, credit risk and liguidity risk
11 m Green

In the normal course of its business, Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green purchases and sells various
financial instruments which may result in both market, credit and liquidity risks, the amount of which
is not apparent from the financial statements.

Market risk is the risk that changes in interest rates, foreign exchange rates or equity and commodity
prices will affect the positions held by the underlying investment funds and consequently, Superfund
Japan Sub-Fund Green. Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green is exposed to market risk on financial
instruments that are valued at market prices through the underlying investments held by these funds.

Credit risk is the risk of counterparty default. Credit risk is generally higher when a non-exchange
traded financial instrument is invelved because the counterparty for non-exchange traded financial
instruments is not backed by an exchange clearing house.

Liquidity risk is the risk that Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green will encounter difficulty in raising funds
to meet commitments. Liquidity risk may result from the inability to sell investments quickly at an
amount close to fair value. Although the Manager will seek to select investments in funds that offer the
opportunity to have their shares or units redeemed within a reasonable timeframe, there can be no
assurance that the liquidity of the investments of such investment funds will always be sufficient to
meet redemption requests as, and when, made. Any lack of liquidity may affect the liquidity of the
Units and the value of their investments.

une A e apan and perfund Japs h-Fund 1:_|:| i yEASOTES

Superfund Green C Japan and Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Rainbow All Seasons investment in the
Master Funds, indirectly exposes the funds to various types of risk, which are associated with the
financial instruments and markets in which the Master Funds invest.

The types of financial risk to which the Superfund Green C Japan and Superfund Japan Sub-Fund
Rainbow All Seasons are exposed to are market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. Refer to the Master
Funds’ financial statements for information regarding financial risk to which Superfund Green C Japan
and Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Rainbow All Seasons are exposed.

Details of the investments held by the Master Funds, including a breakdown of the levels of their market
price observability used in measuring investments at fair value, are disclosed in Note 2 of the Master
Funds® financial statements included elsewhere in this report.
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SUPERFUND JAPAN
Motes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2023
{stated in Japanese Yen and United States Dollars)

4. Unitholders® capital

Number of units
SUPERFUND JAPAN SUB-FUND GREEN
Class Gold JPY:
Balance at beginning of year 9,753,479
Issued during the vear 613,918
Redeemed during year (348.277)
10,019,120
SUPERFUND JAPAN SUB-FUND GREEN
Class Silver IPY:
Balance at beginning of vear 1,559,439
Issued during the year 108,839
Redeemed during year (23,116}
1,645,162
SUPERFUND JAPAN SUB-FUND GREEN
Clasz JPY:
Balanee at beginning of vear 9,009,299
Issued during the year 37,229
Redeemed during year (1,967,707
7,098,821
SUPERFUND JAPAN SUB-FUND GREEN
Class Gold USD:
Balance at beginning of vear 608,437
Issued during the vear 4,200
&12.637
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SUPERFUND JAPAN
Motes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2023
(stated in Japanese Yen and United States Dollars)

OOoooooooooooooooooood

4. Unitholders’ capital (continued)

SUPERFUND JAPAN SUB-FUND GREEN
Class Silver USD:

Balance at beginning of vear 2,333,353
Issued during the year 6
2,333,359
SUPERFUND JAPAN SUB-FUND GREEN
Class USD:
Balance at beginning of year 1,725,473
Issued during the year 8
Redeemed during vear (204,313)
1,521,168
SUPERFUND GREEN C JAPAN
Class JPY:
Balance at beginning of vear 2,064,114
Redeemed during year (135,833)
1,928,281
SUPERFUND GREEN C JAPAN
Class USD
Balance at beginning of vear 1,435,539
1,435,539
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SUPERFUND JAPAN
Motes to Financial Statements

Decamber 31, 2023
{srated in Japanese Yen and United States Dollars)

4. Unitholders® capital (continued)

SUPERFUND JAPAN SUB-FUND RAINBOW ALL SEASONS

Class Gold JPY:
Balance at beginning of year 3,827,813
Issued during the year 17,235
Redeemed during vear {1286,414)
3,658,634
SUPERFUND JAPAN SUB-FUND RAINBOW ALL SEASONS
Class JPY
Balance at beginning of year 4,258,577
Issued during the vear 35,297
Redeemed during vear (2,455.547)
1,838,327

Each Sub-Fund is subject to a minimum investment amount for each series: for Superfund Japan Sub-
Fund Green and Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Rainbow All Seasons, the minimum amount for
subscription is 5,000 units or more in increments of 100 units respectively, for Superfund Green C
Japan, the minimum amount for subscription is 100,000 units or more in increments of 100 units. The
Distributor may, in consultation with the Manager, waive such minimums in whole or in part for certain
subscriptions at their discretion.

All of the units shall, except as described in the Trust Deed, rank parri passu and have substantially the
same rights, terms and conditions.

There is a sales charge applicable to subscriptions of units. The sales charges applicable to a particular
investor's subscription is based upon the aggregate purchase price for the relevant subscription for each
series by the investor (the “Purchase Amount™). The sales charges applicable to each subscription is an
amount equal to the Purchase Amount for such subseription multiplied by a rate of up to 5.50% (5%
without tax)

The unitholders will generally be permitted to request to repurchase all or some of their units effective
as at the last day of each month, by providing a prior written notice to the Distributor of the Trust. Any
such repurchase will take place at the net asset value per unit, determined on the last day of a given
month.

Where requests for repurchase of the units are made within twelve months of initial subscription or
where a compulsory redemption is made by the Trust, a repurchase fee of two percent of the repurchase
price may be charged by the Trust to the unitholder, at the sole discretion of the Manager. Such
repurchase fee shall be for the benefit of the Trust.
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SUPERFUND JAPAN
Motes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2023
{stated in Japanese Yen and United States Dollars)

4. Unitholders” capital (continued)

In no event may a unitholder make a partial repurchase request that would result in such unitholder
helding units that are less than the amount of the relevant minimum initial investment for each series,
unless otherwise waived by the Manager in their sole discretion.

5. Management fees

The Trust’s investment activities are managed by the Manager, a related party by virtue of common
control. Under the terms of the Advisory Agreement, the Manager receives a management fee monthly
in arrears at the rate of 0.1% per annum of the net asset value of each Sub-Fund.

Included in accounts payable and accrued expenses at December 31, 2023, are management fees
payable of ¥38,443 for Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green, ¥13,471 for Superfund Green C Japan and
¥28 439 for Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Rainbow All Seasons.

6. Incentive fees

There are no incentive fees payable at the Sub-Fund level. The Master Funds pay incentive fees as
disclosed in the notes of their financial statements, which are attached elsewhere in this report.

7. Distribution fees

Superfund Japan Co., Ltd. (the “Distributor™), a related party by virtue of common control, acts as
distributor of the Sub-Fund Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Rainbow All Seasons shares and is entitled to
a distribution fee monthly in arrears at the rate of 0.6% per annum of the net asset value of the Sub-
Fund Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Rainbow All Seasons.

Included in accounts payable and acerued expenses at December 31, 2023, are distribution fee payable
of ¥199,107 for Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Rainbow All Seasons and there were no distribution fees
payable in respect of other Sub-Fund. For other Sub-Fund the Master Funds pay distribution fees as
disclosed in the notes of their financial statements, which are attached elsewhere in this report.

8. Agent member company fees

The Agent Member Company is entitled to receive a fee of 0.1% per annum of the net asset value of
each Sub-Fund.

Included in accounts payable and accrued expenses at December 31, 2023, are agency fees payable of
¥173,337 for Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green, ¥13,472 for Superfund Green C Japan and ¥28 444 for
Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Rainbow All Seasons.

9. Trustee fees

Effective May 8, 2015, Hameys Fiduciary (Cayman) Limited (the “Trustee™) has been appointed to be
the trustee of the Trust.
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SUPERFUND JAPAN
Motes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2023
(stated in Japanese Yen and United States Dollars)

9. Trustee fees (continued)

As defined in the Trust Deed, the Trust has agreed to pay the Trustee a fee of US$8,500 per annum per
Sub-Fund.

There were no trustee fees payable in the Sub-Fund Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green, Superfund
Green C Japan and Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Rainbow All Seasons for the vear ended December 31,
2023,

10. Administration fees

MNAV Fund Administration Group is appointed as administrator of the Trust (the “Administrator™).
Under the terms of the Administration Agreement, the Trust pays to NAV Fund Administration Group
a fiee calculated at the last valuation day in each month in arrears at the rate of US$6,900 per annum for

each of Sub-Fund Green, Superfund Green C Japan and Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Rainbow All
Seasons.

Included in accounts payable and accrued expenses at December 31, 2023 are administration fees
payable of ¥275,035 for Sub-Fund Green, ¥275,035 for Superfund Green C Japan and ¥275,035 for
Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Rainbow All Seasons.

11. Related party transactions

The Manager and the Distributor are related parties by virtue of common control. Fees pavable to the
Manager and to the Distributor have not been set by arms-length negotiations.

The Trust, through Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green has invested into underlying funds, which are
part of the Superfund group of investment companies. Tennyson Briggs and Josef Holzer, directors of
the Manager, are also directors of these underlying fund. As at December 31, 2023, these funds have a
fair value of ¥2,04 1,021,119 representing 99.89% of the net assets of Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green.
During the year a realized Ioss of ¥58,109,311 was made by Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green on the
sale of other Superfund investment companies and foreign currency transactions.

12. Fair value

At December 31, 2023, the following methods and assumptions were used by management to estimate
the fair value of each class of financial instruments. For certain of the Trust's financial instruments,
including cash, cash denominated in foreign currency, receivables from investment in funds, receivable
from Master Fund, Other assets, redemptions payable, subscription in advance and accounts payable
and accrued expenses, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the immediate or short-tarm
nature of these financial instruments,

Fair value estimates are made at a specific point in time, based on market conditions and information
about the financial instruments. These estimates are subjective in nature and involve uncertainties and
matters of significant judgement and therefore, cannot be determined with precision. Changes in
assumptions could significantly affect the estimates. Refer to the Master Funds’ and the Ultimate
Master Funds' financial statements for information in relation to fair value measurements classification
of investments held by the Master Funds and the Ultimate Master Funds.
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SUPERFUND JAPAN
Motes to Financial Statements

Decamber 31, 2023
{stated in Japanese Yen and United States Dollars)

14. Subsequent events

In preparing these financial statements, management has evaluated and disclosed all material

subsequent events up to June 21, 2024, which is the date that the financial statements were available
fior issue,

Subsequent to December 31, 2023, ¥16,600,000, ¥1,200,000, ¥4,600,000, and ¥400,000, subscriptions
were processed for Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green Class Gold JPY, Superfund Japan Sub-Fund

Green Class JPY, Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green Class Silver JPY, and Superfund Japan Sub-Fund
Rainbow All Seasons Class Gold JPY respectively.

Redemptions in the amount of approximately ¥30,525,525, ¥17,227,865, ¥5,210,182, USSS,404,
¥3,133,033, ¥4,346,697 and ¥3,130,22] were processed for Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green Class
Gold JPY, Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green Class JPY, Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green Class Silver
JPY, Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green Class USD, Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green C Class JPY,

Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Rainbow All Seasens Class Gold JPY and Superfund Japan Sub-Fund
Rainbow All Seasons Class JPY respectively.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SEGREGATED
PORTFOLIO A

Statement of Assets and Liabilities

December 31, 2023
{stated in United Stares dollars)
Motes
Assets
Investment in money market funds (cost: US$2,155,080) 2(b) 2,155,080
Investment in Master Fund 2e)4 3,032,618
Cash 135,295
Due from broker 3 545,305
Unrealized gain on open futures contracts . Z(ga.5 40,686
Other assets 1,850
3,910,834
Liabilities
Redemptions payable 2(h 27.018
Agcounts payable and accrued expenses 7.9,10 34,676
61,694
Met assets Uss 5,849,140
Net assets per Class A Participating Share, based
on 5,784.66 shares outstanding
expressed in United States dollars USS 800.61
expressed in ounces of gold Oz 0.39
Net assets per Class A2 Participating Share, based
on 1,548.89 shares outstanding
expressed in United States dollars uss 786.28
expressed in ounces of gold Oz. 0.38

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfind Green Gold Master SPC are an
integral part of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SEGREGATED

PORTFOLIO A

Condensed Schedule of Investments

December 31, 2023
{stated in United Staves dollars)

Diescription (% of net assets)

Number of Fair
Shares Cost value

FUND INVESTMENT (36.84%)

Blackrock Inst US Dol Core Tulad (9.21%)
Goldman Liq Reserve [nst (9.21%)
Inveseo Global USD Corp 1937 (9.21%)
JP Morgan USD Lig Inst U39 (9.21%)

338,769.72 338,770 538,770
538,769.72 538,770 538,770
538,769.72 538,770 338770
538,770.56 338,770 538,770

Total money market funds

USs 2,155,080
Expiration Notional Fair
Description (% of net assets) dates amount value
FUTURES CONTRACTS (0.70%)
Gold (0.70%) February 2024 2,900,520 40,636
Unrealized gain on open futures contracts Uss 40,685

The accompanying nares and the attached financial statements of Superfund Green Gold Master SPC are an

integral part of these financial statements,
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD 5PC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SEGREGATED
PORTFOLIO A

Statement of Operations

Year ended December 31, 2023
{stated in United States dollars)

Note
Net investment income allocated from Master Fund
Income 63,735
Expenses (12,266)
53,459
Fund income
Interest income 142 857
142,857
Fund expenses
Management fee 7 183,177
Distribution fees ] 109,948
Professional fees 0.820
Administration fees 10 7,200
General and administrative expenses 4,034
314,099
Net investment loss (117,853}
Fund realized gain and movement in unrealized loss on
investments and foreign currency
Met realized gain on investments and foreign currency 295422
Movement in unrealized loss on investments and foreign currency {73.673)
221,749
Net realized loss and movement in unrealized Joss on invesimenis
and foreign currency allocated from Master Fund
Net realized loss on mvestments and forejgn curmency (834.653)
Movement in unrealized loss on investments and foreign currency {112,080)
{946,733)
Net decrease in net assets resulting from operations 158 (842 837

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfind Green Gold Master SPC are an
integral pari of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC — SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SEGREGATED
PORTFOLIO A

Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Year ended December 31, 2023
{stated in Unired Srares dollars)

Operations
Met investment loss (117.853)
et realized loss on investments and foreign currency (539.231)
Movement in unrealized loss on invesiments and forejm currency (185,753)
(842.837)
Capital transactions
Payments for redemptions of Participating Shares:
Class A2 (USD) {291,225}
(291,225)
Decrease in net assets for year (1,134,062)
Met assets at beginning of year Uss 6,985,202
Net assets at end of year USE 5,849,140
Net assets at year end consist of:
Class A (LUSD) Shares 4,631,275
Class A2 (USD) Shares 1.217.865
USE 5.849.140

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfind Green Gold Master SPC are an
integral part of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SEGREGATED
PORTFOLIO B

Statement of Assets and Liabilities

December 31, 2023
{stated in United States dollars)

MNote
Assels
Investment in money market funds (cost: USS1,492,314) 2(b) 1,492,314
Investment in Master Fund 2(c), 4 6,643,242
Cash 101,033
Due from broker 3 439,966
Unrealized gain on open fitures contracts 2(g).4.5 30,373
Receivable from Class B Japan JPY 31.865
Other assets 1,850
Total assets 8,740,643
Liabtlities
Payable to Master Fund 44
Unrealized loss on open futures contracts 2g).4,5 505
Redemptions pavable 2(h 17,134
Accounts pavable and accrued expenses 7,9.10 41,461
59,144
Net assets Uss 8.681.499
Net assets per Class B Participating Share, based
on 467.1 shares outstanding
expressed in United States dollars Uss 724.75
expressed in ounces of gold Oz, 0.35
Net assets per Class B Japan USD Participating Share, based
on 338.01 shares outstanding
expressed in United States dollars Uss 903.03
expressed in ounces of gold Oz 0.44
Net assets per Class B Japan JPY Participating Share, based
on 977,872.11 shares outstanding
expressed in Japanese Yen IPY 1,133.28
expressed in ounces u:l'gald Oz, -

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfund Green Gold Master SPC are an
integral part of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC — SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SEGREGATED
PORTFOLIO B

Condensed Schedule of Investments

December 31, 2023
(stated in United States dollars)
Number of Fair
Description (% of net assets) Shares Cost value
FUND INVESTMENMT (17.16%5)
Blackrock Inst US Dol Core Iulad (4.20%) 373,078.29 373,078 373,078
Goldman Lig Reserve Inst 499 (4.29%) 373.078.29 373,078 373,078
Invesco Global USD Corp 1937 (4.29%) 373,078.29 373,078 373,078
JP Morgan USD Lig Inst U39 (4.29%) 373,078.97 373,079 373,079
Total money market funds UsSs 1492314
Expiration Naotional Fair
Deseription (% of net assets) dates amount value
FUTURES CONTRACTS (0.35%)
Gold (0.359%) February 2024 2,071,800 30,373
Unrealized gain on open futures contracts USS 30,373
Expiration Notional Fair
Description (% of net assets) dates amount vahe
FUTURES CONTRACTS (-0.01%)
Gold (-0.01%) February 2024 207,180 (503)
Unrealized loss on open futures contracts USss {505)

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfind Green Gold Master SPC are an
integral pavt of these financial sigiements,
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SEGREGATED

PORTFOLIO B
Staternent of Operations
Year ended December 31, 2023
(stated in United Seates dollars)
Mote
Met investment income allocated from Master Fund
Income 146,747
Expenses (27.252)
119,495
Fund income
Interest income 104,072
104,072
Fund expenses
Management fee 7 183,190
Distribution fees g 161,460
Professional fees 12,434
Administration fees 19 7,200
General and administrative expenses 8323
372,627
Net investment loss (149,060
Fund realized gain and movement in unrealized loss on
investments and foreign currency
et realized gain on investments and foreign currency 223,014
Movement in unrealized loss on investments and foreign currency (54,444)
168,570
Met realized loss and movement in unrealized loss on investments
and foreign currency allocated from Master Fund
Met realized loss on investments and foreign currency (1,877,367
Movement in unrealized loss on investments and foreign cumency (308,835)
(2,186,202)
Met decrease in net assets resulting from operations USsE {2,166,692)

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfund Green Gold Master SPC are an
integral part of these financial statements.

416/551



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC — SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SEGREGATED
PORTFOLIO B

Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Year ended December 31, 2023
{stated in United States dollars)

Operations
Net investment loss (149,060)
Net realized loss on investments and foreign currency (1,654,353
Movement in unrealized loss on investments and foreign currency (363,279)
(2,166,692)
Capital transactions
Proceeds from issue of Participating Shares:
Class B Japan (JPY) 512,931
Class B Japan (USD) 3,221
Payments for redemptions of Participating Shares:
Class B (USD) (127,443)
Class B Japan (JPY) (384,534)
Class B Japan (USD} (5.575)
(1,400)
Decrease in net assets for vear (2,168,092)
Net assets at beginning of year Uss 10,849,591
Net assets at end of year LSS 8,681,499
Net assets at end of year consist of:
Class B (USD) Shares 338,523
Class B Japan (USD) Shares 485,838
Class B Japan (JPY) Shares 7.857.138
USS 8,681,499

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfund Green Gold Master SPC are an
integral part of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2023
(stated in United States dollars)

1. Incorporation and principal activity

Superfund Green Gold SPC (the “Company™) was incorporated as an exempted company under the
Companies Act of the Cayman Islands on October 8, 2004 and was registered under the Mutual
Funds Act of the Cayman Islands on September 28, 2003,

The Company’s objective is long-term capital appreciation through the use of technical analysis. The
assets of the Company can either be general assets or segregated portfolio assets. The assets
attributable to a segregated portfolio comprise assets representing the share capital and reserves
attributable to the segregated portfolio and other assets attributable to or held within that segregated
portfolio. The general assets comprise the assets of the Company which are not segregated portfolio
assets. Where a liability arises from a transaction in respect of a particular segregated portfolio and there
are insufficient assets within that segregated portfolio, then there will be recourse to the general assets,
but not to the assets of any other segregated portfolio.

The Company is a multiclass fund which has established separate and distinct portfolios of
investments available to investors through the offering of Class A Participating Shares (representing
interests in Superfund Green Gold Segregated Portfolio A) and Class B Participating Shares
(representing interests in Superfund Green Gold Segregated Portfolio B), {collectively the “Funds™).

The segregated portfolios are part of a “master-feeder” fund structure whereby they invest
substantially all of their assets in the Superfund Green Gold Master Segregated Portfolio of
Superfund Green Gold Master Fund SPC (the “Master Fund™), a Cavman Islands exempted limited
company. The financial statements of the Master Fund, including the condensed schedule of
investments, are included in this report and should be read in conjunction with the Company’s
financial statements.

At December 31, 2023, Superfund Green Gold Segregated Portfolio A (“Segregated Portfolio A™) and
Superfund Green Gold Segregated Portfolio B (“Segregated Portfolio B™) held 20% and 43.81% of the
Master Fund, respectively.

2. Significant accounting policies

The financial statements are prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America (“US GAAP") as detailed in the Financial Accounting Standards Board's
(“FASB") Accounting Standards Codification (*ASC™). The Company qualifies as an investment
company under US GAAP and follows the accounting and reporting guidance applicable to investment
companies in FASB ASC 946, Financial Services — Investment Companies.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC

Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
{stated in United States dollars)

2.

Significant accounting policies (continued)
The significant accounting policies adopted by the Funds are as follows:
{a) Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with US GAAP requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from
those estimates.

(b} Invesiment in money market fimds

Investments in money market funds are accounted for on the wade date basis. Investments are
initially measured at cost. Subsequent to initial recognition, investments are measured at fair
value. Fair value is determined as the net assets attributable to the Funds, as reported by the
respective money market fund. Realized and movement in unrealized gains and losses are
included in the statement of operations.

et Imvestment in Master Fund

Investments in the Master Fund are accounted for on a trade date basis. Investments are initially
measured at cost. Subsequent 1o initial recognition, investments are measured at fair value.

Fair value is determined as the net assets attributable to the Funds, as a practical expedient, as
reported by the Master Fund’s administrator. Realized and movement in unrealized gains and
losses on investments are included in the statement of operations. The valuation of the Master
Fund's investments is discussed in the notes to the Master Fund’s financial statements included in
this report.

fd} Investment income and expenses

Each segregated portfolio records its proportionate share of the Master Fund's income, expenses
and realized and movement in unrealized gains and losses in its statement of operations based on
the value of its respective share of the net asset value of the Master Fund. In addition, each
segregated portfolio also accrues its own income and expenses.

fe} Net asset value per share

The net asset value per share (“NAV per Share™) is expressed in ounces of gold and calculated by
dividing the net assets of the relevant segregated portfolio attributable to a particular class by the
number of shares of that class outstanding then, for shares expressed in ounces of gold, further
dividing the value obtained by the London AM gold fixing per ounce price.

{f) Futures contracts

Open futures contracts are carried at fair value calculated as the difference between the contract
price and the market value based upon rates reported in published sources or those provided by
the broker, if applicable rates are not readily available. Realized and movement in unrealized
gains and losses are included in the statement of operations.

i2
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC
Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
{stated in United States dollars)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
(g} Valuation of invesiments at fair value — definition and hierarchy

US GAAP establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques
used to measure fair value into three broad levels explained below:

Level 1: Valuations based on the unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets
or liabilities that management has the ability to access. Valuation adjustments and block
discounts are not applied to Level | securities. Since valuations are based on quoted
prices that are readily and regularly available in an active market, valuation of these
securities does not entail a significant degree of judgment.

Level 2: Valuations based on quoted prices in markets that are not active or for which all
significant inputs are observable, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3: Valuations based on inputs that are unobservable and significant to the overall fair value
measurement.

The following table summarizes the valuation of the Funds’ investments baced on the fair value
hierarchy described above as at December 31, 2023,

Segregated Portfolio A Total Level 1 Level 2
Investment in money market funds 2,155,080 2,155,080 -
Unrealized gain on open futures contracts 40,686 40.686 -
Total LISS 2,195,766 2,195,766 -
Segregated Portfolic B Total Level 1 Level 2
Investment in money market funds 1,492 314 1,492,314 -
Unrealized gain on open futures contracts 30,373 30,373 -
Unrealized loss on open futures contracts 505 505 -
Total LSS 1,523,192 1,523,192 -

The Fair value hierarchy for the investment held by the Master Fund is disclosed in Note 2(f) of the
Master Fund’s financial statements.

(k) Interest income
Interest income is recorded on an accrual basis.
(1) Foreign currency

Assets and liabilities denominated or accounted for in foreign currencies are translated into
United States dollars at the applicable exchange rates at the date of the statement of assets and
liabilities. Foreign currency transactions are translated into United States dollars at the rate of
exchange ruling at the date of the transaction. Realized and movement in unrealized gains and
losses arising from translation is included in the statement of operations.

The Funds do not isolate that portion of the results of operations resulting from changes in foreign
exchange rates on investments from the fluctuations arising from changes in market prices of
securities held. Such fluctuations are included with the net realized and movement in unrealized
gain or loss from investments and foreign currency.

13
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC
Motes to Financial Statements (continuwed)

December 31, 2023
{stated in United States dollars)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
{#} Taxation

There are no taxes on income or gains in the Cayman Islands and in accordance with the
provisions of section 6 of the Tax Concessions Act, the Company has received an undertaking from
the Governor in Cabinet of the Cayman Islands exempting it from all local taxation on
future profits and income or gains. Accordingly, no provision for income taxes is included in these
financial statements.

The Funds recognize the tax benefits of uncertain tax positions only where the position is more-
likely-than-not (i.e. greater than 50-percent) to be sustained assuming examination by a tax
authority based on the technical merits of the Position. The Funds analyses all open tax years for
all major taxing jurisdictions. Open tax years are those that are open for examination by taxing
authorities, as defined by the statute of limitations in each jurisdiction.

Management has analyzed the Funds' tax positions and has concluded that no liability for
unrecognized tax benefits should be recorded related to uncertain tax positions. Further,
management i5 not aware of any tax positions for which it is reasonably possible that the total
amounts of unrecognized tax benefits will significantly change in the next twelve months,

(k) Allocation af income and expenses

Income and expenses that are identifiable with a particular segregated portfolio are allocated to or
charged against the segregated portfolic in computing its net asset value. Other income and

expenses are allocated pro-rata between the segregated portfolios or otherwise at the discretion of
the Directors.

{1} Redemptions pavable

Shares redeemed at the option of the holder of the Funds are classified as redemptions pavable when
a redemption request has been received and the redemption amount determined.

(m} Offserting

Financial assets and liabilities including unrealized gain or loss on open futures contracts are
offset and the net amount is reported in the statement of assets and liabilities when the Funds
have a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and the transactions are intended
to be settled on a net basis or simultaneously. The Funds did not meet the requirements for
offsetting during the year.

{m) Recem accounting pronouncement

For public business entities, ASU 2022-03 is effective for fiscal vears beginning after 15 December
2023, and interim periods within those fiscal vears. For all other entities, ASU 2022-03 is effective
for fiscal years beginning after 15 December 2024, and interim periods within those fiscal years.
Early adoption is permitted for both interim and annual financial statements that have not yet been
issued or made available for issuance. An entity that qualifies as an investment company under ASC
946 should apply ASU 2022-03 to an investment in an equity security subject to a contractual sale
restriction that is executed or modified on or afier the date of adoption.

14
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
(stated in United States dollars)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

{n) Recent accounting pronouncement (continued)

An investment company with an equity security subject to a contractual sale restriction that was
executed before the date of adoption should continue to account for the equity security until the
contractual restrictions expire or are modified using the accounting policy applied before the
adoption of ASLJ 2022-03 (that is if an investment company was incorporating the effects of the
restriction in the measurement of fair value, it would continue to do so).

The Fund does not expect that the adoption of this guidance will have a significant impact on the
Fund's results of operations, cash flows, and financial position.

3. Due from broker

Due from broker includes cash balances maintained at ADM Investor Services, Inc., net of amounts due
for unsettled trades in securities and includes margin cash of USS$S127,820 for Segregated
Portfolio A and USS100,430 for Segregated Portfolio B pledged as collateral against open future
contracts.

4. Financial instruments
Market risk, credit risk and liguidity risk

In the normal course of its business, the Funds purchase and sell various financial instruments which
may result in both market and credit risks, the amount of which is not apparent from the financial
statements.

Market risk is the risk that changes in interest rates, foreign exchange rates or equity and commodity
prices will affect the positions held by the Funds. The Funds are exposed to market risk on financial
instruments held directly as well as investments held by the Master Fund that are valued at market
prices.

As part of its investment strategy, the Funds enters into money market funds and futures contracts.
The Funds invests into money market funds. Money market funds invest only in highly liguid cash and
cash equivalent securities that have high credit ratings such as treasury bills, commereial paper
and certificates of deposit. These funds invest primarily in debt-based securitics which have a short-
term maturity of less than 13 months and offer high liquidity with very low level of risk.

Futures contracts are traded on organized exchanges and require initial margin (collateral) in the form
of cash or marketable securities. The initial margin is adjusted to reflect changes in the value of the
futures contracts which is marked to market on a daily basis. Holders of futures contracts look to the

exchange for performance under the contract and not to the entity holding the offsetting futures
position.

Market risks arise due to the possible movement in foreign exchange rates, indices, commaodities and
securities’ values underlying these instruments. Other market risks include the possibility that a
change in the valve of the contract may not directly correlate with changes in the value of the
underlying currencies, commodities or stock indices. Certain risks exist when trading in futures
contracts as they may increase the total return of the Funds® investments but may also entail greater
than ordinary investment risks.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC
Maotes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
(stated in United States dollars)

4. Financial instruments (continued)
Market risk, credit risk and liguidity risk (continued)

Futures markets are highly volatile and are influenced by factors such as changing supply and demand
relationships, govemnmental programmes and policies, national and international political and
economic events and changes in interest rates. In addition, because of the low margin deposits
normally required in fitures trading, a high degree of leverage may be typical of a futures trading
account.

As a result, a relatively small price movement in a futures contract may result in substantial losses to
the trader. Futures trading may also be illiquid. Certain futures exchanges do not permit trading in
particular futures contracts at prices that represent a fluctuation in price during a single day’s trading
bevond certain set limits. If prices fluctuate during a single day's trading beyond those limits, the
Funds could be prevented from promptly liquidating unfavourable positions and thus be subject to
substantial losses.

Credit risk is the risk of counterparty default. Credit risk is generally higher when a non-exchange
traded financial instrument is involved because the counterparty for non-exchange traded financial
instruments is not backed by an exchange clearing house. The Funds® investment in the segregated
portfolio of the Master Fund is not exchange traded.

As part of its investment strategy, the Master Fund utilizes leverage. The concept of leveraging is
based on the premise that the Master Fund®s cost of borrowing will be at rates that normally will be
lower than the rate of return eamned on the investments it holds. While the use of leverage may
increase the returns on equity capital invested by the Master Fund, the use of leverage also increases
the risk of loss of such capital.

Superfund Capital Management Inc. (the “Investment Adviser™) acts as the investment adviser of the
Funds. The Investment Adviser has internal guidelines and limits to maintain levels of leverage,

The Funds' investment in the Master Fund indirectly exposes it to various types of risk, which are
associated with the financial instruments and markets in which the Master Fund invests.

The types of financial risk to which the Funds are exposed are market risk, credit risk and liquidity
risk. Refer to Note 4 of the Master Fund’s financial statements for information regarding financial risk
to which the Funds are exposed.

The Master Fund maintains positions in a variety of derivative and non-derivative financial
instruments as dictated by its investment management strategy. The Master Fund’s investment
portfolio as at December 31, 2023 is comprised of futures, forwards, money market funds, United States
Treasury Bills and other investment funds.

The investment in the Master Fund is recorded at fair value and is based on the net assets attributable
to the Master Fund as reported by the Master Fund's administrator. The Master Fund records its
proportionate share of the Master Fund's income, expenses, and realized and unrealized gains and
losses.

Details of the investments held by the Master Fund, including a breakdown of the levels of their
market price observability used in measuring investments at fair value, are disclosed in the notes to
the Master Fund's financial statements which are attached,
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
fstated in United States dollars)

5. Derivative contracts

The Funds transact in gold futures contracts for trading purposes and hence its primary risk exposure
is gold prices. Investments in derivative contracts are subject to additional risks that can result in a
loss of all or part of an investment.

The Funds records its derivative activities on a mark-to-market basis. Fair values are determined by
using quoted market prices. Refer to Note 5 of the Master Fund’s financial statements for details of
the derivative contracts held by the Master Fund as at December 31, 2023, including the gains and
losses an these contracts for the year ended December 31, 2023,

The fair value amounts of gold future contracts as at December 31, 2023 has been included in the
condensed schedules of investments. The table below indicates the gains and losses on gold futures,
as included in met realized gain/{loss) on investments and foreign currency and movement in
unrealized gainf(loss) on investments and foreign currency within the statements of operations for the
year ended Diecember 31, 2023:

Asset Notional Liability Notional  Unrealized Reafized
derivatives amounts  derivatives amounts  gainloss)  gain(loss)

Futures contracts
Segregated Portfolio A 40,686 2,900,520 - - (73,673) 205,422
Segregated Portfolio B 30,373 2071800 303 (207,130 (54,444} 223917

71059 4872320 303 (207.180) {128.117) 319,339

The derivative instruments held as at December 31, 2023 and their effect on the statement of
operations are indicative of the volume of derivative activity of the Funds during the vear.

6. Share capital

Authorized:
100 Founder Shares of USS0.01 each 1
4,999,900 Participating Shares of US$0.01 each 49,999

US3 50,000

424/551



SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC
Motes to Financial Staternents (continued)

December 31, 2023
(stated in United States dollars)

EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

6. Share capital (continued)

Number of shares
Issued and fully paid:
Founder Shares 1
Segregated Portfolio A
Class A (USD) Participating Shares:
Balance at beginning of year 5,784.66
Redeemed during year -
Balance at end of year 5.784.66
Segregated Portfolio A
Class A2 (USD) Participating Shares:
Balance at beginning of year 1,920.59
Redeemed during year {371.70)
Balance at end of year 1,548 89
Segregated Portfolic B
Class B {USD)) Participating Shares:
Balance at beginning of year 628.65
Redeemed during year {161.55)
Balance at end of year 467.10
Segregated Portfolio B
Class B Japan (USD) Participating Shares:
Balance at beginning of vear 540.79
[ssued during year 342
Redeemed during year {6.20)
Balance at end of year 338.01
Segregated Portfolio B
Class B Japan (JPY) Participating Shares:
Balance at beginning of year 963,477.28
Issued during year 59,733.05
Redeemed during year (45,338.22)
Balance at end of year 877,872.11
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC
MWotes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
{stated in United Stares dollars)

6. Share capital (continued)
Founder Shares

Founder Shares may only be issued at par value and are not redeemable at the option of the holder.
They carry one vote per share and confer on the holder thereof rights in a winding up as described
below but confer no other right to participate in the profits or assets of the Company. At December
31, 2023, the Company’s Founder Shares were held by a shareholder of the Investment Adviser.

Participating Shares

Classes A, A2 and B Participating Shares are issued on a weekly basis at the relevant net asset value
per share. There is a Japanese yen (“JPY™) share class in Segregated Portfolios A and B, all other
share classes are denominated in United States dollars. Subscriptions for Classes A and B
Participating Shares are accepted in United States dollars, Japanese ven, Euro or Swiss francs
however, the Company converts subscription payments received to United States dollars or Japanese
ven (as the case may be).

The minimum initial subscription which is accepted by the Company in respect of USD share class is
USS$5,000 for Class A Participating Shares, US$20,000 for Class A2 Participating Shares and
USS50,000 for Class B Participating Shares. The minimum initial subscription which is accepted by
the Company in respect of JPY share classes is JPY500,000 for Class A Participating Shares, and
JPY 5,000,000 for Class B Participating Shares.

The Directors may in their sole discretion accept initial subscriptions in lesser amounts. Participating
Shares are redeemable at the net asset value per share of their respective segregated portfolio on the
last business day before each Wednesday or, in the last week of each month, the [ast business day of
the month, or such other day as the Directors may from time to time determine and are non-voting
except for matters allowed by the articles of association. Holders of Participating Shares are entitled
to receive all dividends and are paid in proportion to the amounts paid up on shares held by them
respectively.

The rights attached to any shares may be varied with the consent in writing of all the holders of the
issued shares of the segregated portfolio, or with the sanction of a special resolution passed by three
fourths of the votes cast at a meeting of the holders of the shares of that segregated portfolio.

On a winding up of the Company, segregated portfolio and general assets will be applied first in
satisfaction of claims of the segregated portfolio creditors and general creditors, respectively. The
balance of general assets, if any, will be used to repay the nominal paid-in capital on the Founder
Shares, with any balance transferred to the segregated portfolios in proportion to the net asset value of
each segregated portfolio.

The assets of each segregated portfolio will be paid to the shareholders of the respective segregated
portfolio in proportion to the number of shares held. If there is more than one class of Participating
Shares in a segregated portfolio, the assets of the segregated portfolio will be allocated pro rata to
each class according to the relative net asset values and then paid to the shareholders in proportion to
the number of Participating Shares of the relevant class held.

At December 31, 2023, 977,872.11 of Class B Japan (JPY) Shares, 467.10 of Class B (USD) shares
and 538.01 of Class B Japan (USD) Shares were held by related parties.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
{stated in United States dollars)

7. Management fees

The Funds® investment activities are managed by the Investment Adviser, a related party by virtue of
common control. Under the terms of the Investment Advisory Agreement, the [nvestment Adviser
receives a management fee monthly in arrears at the rate of 3% per annum of the net asset value of
Class A (USD), Class A2 (USD) and Class B (USD) Participating Shares. For Class A Japan (JPY),
Class B Japan (JPY) and Class B Japan (USD) Participating Shares the management fee is charged at
the rate of 2% per annum of the net asset value of these Participating Shares.

Included in accounts payable and accrued expenses at December 31, 2025 are management fees
payable of USS14,571 for Segregated Portfolio A and USS14,648 for Segregated Portfolio B.

8. Incentive fees

The Investment Adviser is also entitled to receive an incentive fee of 20% of the increase in the NAV
per Share of Class A (USD), Class A2 (USD) and Class A (JPY), 15% of the increase in the NAV per
Share of Class A Japan (JPY), 25% of the increase in the NAV per Share of Class B (USD) and Class B
{(JPY) and 20% for Class B Japan (USD) and Class B Japan (JPY) above the previous high watermarks,
as defined in the Investment Advisory Agreement in force at year end, of the respective share class.
Incentive fees are calculated based on the net asset value after all other fees and expenses of the
segregated portfolios and are payable monthly.

As at December 31, 2023 there were no incentive fees payable for Segregated Portfolios A and B.

9. Distribution fees

Superfund Distribution and Investment, Inc. (the “Distributor™), a related party by virtue of common
control, acts as distributor of the Companys shares and is entitled to a distribution fee monthly in arrears
at the rate of 1.8% per annum of the net asset value of each segregated portfolio's
Participating Shares.

Included in accounts payable and accrued expenses at December 31, 2023 are distribution fees
payable of USS8,746 for Segregated Portfolio A and U$$12,937 for Segregated Portfolio B.

The Distributor is entitled, at the discretion of the Directors, to receive a subscription charge of up to
7% of each subscription.

As at December 31, 2023, there were no subscription fees payable for Segregated Portfolios A and B.

10, Administration fees

NAV Fund Services (Cayman) Ltd. serves as an administrator (the “Administrator’™) of the Funds. Under
the terms of the administration agreement, the Funds pays to the Administrator administration fees at the
rate of USS650 per month for the Segregated Portfolio.

Included in accounts payable and accrued expenses at December 31, 2023 are administration fees
payable of US£1,975 for Segregated Portfolio A and US$1,975 for Segregated Portfolio B.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
{stated in United States dollars)

11. Share redemption fees

At the discretion of the Directors, when a redemption of Class A or Class B Participating Shares is made
within twelve months of the initial subscription or any compulsory redemption is made by the Directors,
a redemption charge of 2% of the redemption price may be charged and paid to the Investment Adviser.

At the discretion of the Directors, when a redemption of Class A2 Pamicipating Shares is made or any
compulsory redemption is made by the Directors, a redemption charge of the redemption price may be
charged and paid to the Investment Adviser as follows:

» redemption is made less than 12 months from initial subscription, 5% redemption charge
+ redemption is made less than 24 months from initial subscription, 4% redemption charge
* redemption is made less than 36 months from initial subseription, 3% redemption charge
* redemption 15 made less than 48 months from initial subseription, 2% redemption charge
= redemption is made less than 60 months from initial subscription, 1% redemption charge
* redemption is made greater than 60 months from initial subscription, no redemption charge

At December 31, 2023, there were redemption fees payable of USSnil and USSnil for Segregated
Portfolios A and B.

12. Related party transactions

The Investment Advisor and the Distributor are related parties by virtue of common control. The fees
payable to the Investment Adviser and the Distributor have not been set by arms-length negotiations.
The incentive fee payable to the Investment Adviser may create an incentive to make investments which
are riskier or more speculative than would be the case in the absence of such an arrangement,

13. Fair value

At December 31, 2023, the following methods and assumptions were used by management to
estimate the fair value of each class of financial instruments. For certain of the Funds' financial
instruments, including cash, accounts payable and accrued expenses and redemptions payable, the
carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the immediate or short-term nature of these financial
instruments.

Investment in money market funds are recorded at market values based on quoted market prices or
dealer quotes and therefore, the carrying amount approximates fair value.

Investments in open futures contract positions are recorded at market values based on quoted market
prices or dealer quotes and therefore, the carrying amount approximates fair value.

Fair value estimates are made at a specific point in time, based on market conditions and information
about the financial instruments. These estimates are subjective in nature and involve uncertainties and
matters of significant judgment and therefore, cannot be determined with precision. Changes in
assumptions could significantly affect the estimates. Refer to the notes of the Master Fund's financial
statements for information in relation to fair value measurement classification of the investments held
by the Master Fund.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD 5PC
Motes to Financdal Statements (continued)

Duesmber 31, 2023
Cstated in Unined Strses dolfars)

14. Financial highlights

Segregated Portfolio A

Class A Class A2

Fer share operating performance (for & Participating Share outstanding throughout the vear)'™ Uss uss
MNet msset value per share at beginaing of vear 910,35 94,08
Income from investment operations

Met investment koss {15.71) (15.3T)

Met realized and movement i unrealzed loss on mvestments and forein cumrency (54,03} (92413
Tetal loss from investment operations (10%5.74) {107.78)
Net asset valoe per share at end of vear 50061 786,28
Total return ™ (12.05) % (1205} %
Sepplemental data:
Ratlo to average net assels
Dpei_-a:?-ugmd other expenses (5.34) % (532) %
Net investment lss (1.93) % [1.91} %

' Based om average shares outstanding during the vear,
3 Am individual fmvestor’s return ey vary diss 50 e Uening of Fansactions.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC
otes to Financial Stxiements (continued)

December 31, 2023
fatated in Uinited States dollars)

14. Fimancial highlights {continued)

Segregated Portfolio B Class B Class B Japan _ Clasd B Japan JPY
Per share eperating performance (for a Participating
Share outstanding throughout the year)" uss uss Py
Net azset value per share at beginning of year 91393 I,027.48 [.315.36
Income from investment operations
et imvestrent ioss {19.700 {15.13) {15.85)
Het realized and movement in unrealired loss on investments and forcign currency (169 49) [209.32) (163.23)
Tonal loss from investment operations [189.19) [224.45) (18208}
Met msset value per share atend of year T24.74 203,03 L133.28
Total return ™ {20.70) % (19.50) % (131881 %
Supplemental data:
Ratic to average net assels
Orperating and olher expanses (5.38) % (4417% (441 %
Incentive !'n:. 0.00 % 0.00 % 000 %
Totad operating and other expenges [5.38) % [4.41) % 4411 %
et investment kods (2.600 % (LE2) % {h.62) %

9 Based on average shares ousstanding duriag the year,
AR individiaal imveston's ftur may vary due to the timing of thare subsesiptions and red

phons
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Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
{stated in United States dollars)

15. Subsequent events

In preparing these financial statements, management has evaluated and disclosed all material subsequent
events up to June 14, 2024, which is the date the financial statements were available to be issued.

Subsequent to December 31, 2023, redemptions in the amount of approximately US$38,055 were paid for
Segregated Portfolio A.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC — SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER
SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO

Statement of Assets and Liabilities

December 31, 2023
(stated in United States doilars)

Notes

Assets
Investments in money market funds (cost US54,078,245) 2(b) 4,078,245
Investment in securitics (cost USS1,025,144) 2(c) 1,025,144
Cash 1042270
Due from brokers 3 8664317
Unrealized gain on open futures contracts 2(g)4,5 1,230,276
Unrealized gain on open forward contracts 2(g).4,5 196,811
(Other assets 15,860

16,252,923
Liabilities
Due to brokers 3 223,398
Unrealized loss on open futures contracts 2(g) 4.5 561,852
Unrealized loss on open forward contracts g) 4.5 280,135
Redemptions payable 278,071
Payable to Superfund Green Gold Segregated Portfolio A 4,902
Accounts payable and acerued expenses 8 18,838

1,367,196

Net assets Uss 14,885,727
Net assets per Participating Shares, based on 7,286.38 shares outstanding LSS 204295

See accompanying notes lo financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER
SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO

Condensed Schedule of Investments

December 31, 2023
{srared in United States dollars)
Murnber of Fair
Description (%% of net asssts) shares Cost value
INVESTMENT IN MONEY MARKET
FUNDS (27.40%)
Blackrock Inst US Dol Core Tulad (6.85%) 1.019,560.89 1,019,562 1,019,562
G5 USD Lig Res-Inst (6.85%) 1.019,560.89 1,019,561 1,019,561
Invesco Global USD Corp 1937 (6.85%) 1.019,560.89 1,019,561 1,019,561
JP Morgan USD Lig Inst U39 (6.85%0) L019.561.59 1.019.56] 1,019,561
Total investment in money market funds Uss 4,078,245
Fair
Description (3% of net assets) Principal Cost value
INVESTMENT IN SECURITIES (6.89%%)
United States Treasury Bill, 0.0%, due 19324
{6.89%%) 1,037.000 1,025,144 1,025,144
Total investment in securities Uss 1,025,144
Expiration Motional Fair
Description (%6 of net assetg) Dates amount valus
FUTURES CONTRACTS (8.26%)
Bond futures (2.10%) February 2024 - March 2025 64,000,864 313,059
Commodity (0.10%) February 2024 - March 2024 1,431,669 15,302
Currencies (0.49%%) March 2024 6,093,370 73.458
Index (1.93%) January 2024 - March 2024 14,162,072 286,735
FoodFibers/Lumber/Rubber (0.34%5) March 2024 1.428.069 51,314
Gold (1.47%) February 2024 - August 2024 15,398,087 218,247
Metals (1.43%) March 2024 - Qctober 2024 5,655,674 213595
Energy (0.39%) January 2024 - May 2024 1.332.916 38,566
Unrealized gain on futures contracts JS% 1,230,276

See accompanying notes to financial statements
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC — SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER
SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO

Condensed Schedule of Investments (continued)

December 31, 2023
{stated in United Stares dollars)

Expiration Notional Fair
Description (% of net assets) Dates amount value
FUTURES CONTRACTS {-3.77%)
Bond futures (-0.47%) February 2024 - December 2024 31,805,902 (70,514)
Commodity (-0.13%) February 2024 - March 2024 1,146,835 {19,204)
Currencies (-0.21%6) January 2024 - March 2024 5,277,525 (30,914)
Index {-0.82%5) January 2024 - March 2024 12,833,240 (121,954)
Food Fibers/Lumber/Rubber (-0.10%6) March 2024 - May 2024 243420 {14,588)
Gold (-0.06%) February 2024 - October 2024 1,583,807 {8,787
Metals {-1.66%) March 2024 4,221,663 (247,206)
Energy (-0.33%) February 2024 - May 2024 1,378,368 {48,683)
Unrealized loss on futures contracts USs (561,852}

Expiration Motional Fair
Description (% of net assets) date amount value
FORWARD CONTRACTS (1.32%)
Foreign exchange (1.32%6) Mareh 2024 15,306,059 196,811
Unrealized gain on forward contracts LisE 196,811

Expiration Notional Fair
Description (% of net assets) date amount valie
FORWARD CONTRACTS (-1.88%)
Foreign exchange {-1.88%) March 2024 20,868,835 (280,135)
Unrealized loss on forward contracts LSS (280,133)

See accompanying notes 1o financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC — SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER
SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO

Statement of Operations
Year ended December 31, 2023
{srared in United States doilars)
MNote
Income
Interest income 338,427
338,427
Expenses
Administration fees ] 18,000
Professional fees 17,262
Interest expense 8,129
(Other expenses 19,388
62,779
Net investment income 275,648
Met realized loss and movement in unrealized loss on
investments and foreizgn currency
Net realized loss on investments and foreign currency {4,341,784)
Movement in unrealized loss on investments and foreign currency {739,6659)
(5,081,453)
Net decrease in net assets resulting from operations USss {4,805,805)

See accompanying notes to financial statements,
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER

SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO
Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Year ended December 31, 2023
(stated in United States dollars)

Operations

Met investment income 275,648
Net realized loss on investments and foreign currency (4,341,784
Movement in unrealized [oss on investments and foreign currency (739,669)
(4,805,803)
Capital transactions
Proceeds from issue of Participating Shares 2,103,898
Payments for redemption of Participating Shares (1,152,299)
951,599
Decrease in net assets for vear (3,854.206)
Met assets at beginning of year Uss 18,739,933
Net assets at end of year Uss 14,885,727

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER
SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO

Motes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2023
{stated in United States dollars)

1. Incorporation and principal activity

Superfund Green Gold Master SPC (the “Master Fund™) was incorporated as an exempted company under
the Companies Act of the Cayman Islands on September 6, 2004 and was registered under the Mutual
Funds Act of the Cayman Islands on June 12, 2013.

The Master Fund’s objective is long-term capital appreciation through the use of technical analysis, The
Master Fund invests its assets in a variety of futures contracts, including gold futures, and may also invest
in physical gold.

The assets of the Master Fund can either be general assets or segregated portfolio assets. The assets
artributable to a segregated portfolio comprise assets representing the share capital and reserves attributable
to the segregated portfolio and other assets attributable to or held within that segregated portfolio. The
general assets comprise the assets of the Master Fund which are not segregated portfolio assets. Where a
liability arises from a transaction in respect of a particular segregated portfolio and there are insufficient
assets within that segregated portfolio, then there will be recourse to the general assets, but not 1o the assets
of any other segregated portfolio. The Master Fund had no general assets at December 31, 2023,

At December 31, 2023, the Master Fund had one segregated portfolio which was established in 20086, the
Superfund Green Gold Master Segregated Portfolio. The Master Fund invests its assets in a variety of
futures, including gold futures and also may invest in physical gold. The Master Fund’s shares are offered
to Superfund Green Gold SPC (the “Feeder Fund™) as part of a “master-feeder” structure. The Feeder Fund
is a multi-class fund which has established separate and distinet portfolios of investments available to
investors through the offering of Class A Participating Shares (representing interests in Superfund Green
Gold Segregated Portfolio A) and Class B Participating Shares (representing interests in Superfund Green
Gold Segregated Portfolio B). At December 31, 2023, Superfund Green Gold Segregated Portfolio A and
Superfund Green Gold Segregated Portfolio B held 20.00%: and 43.81% of the Master Fund, respectively.

2. Significant accounting policies

The financial statements are prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America (“US GAAP") as detailed in the Financial Accounting Standards Board's
(“FASB") Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC™). The Master Fund qualifies as an investment
company under US GAAP and follows the accounting and reporting guidance applicable to investment
companies in FASB ASC 946, Financial Services — Investment Companies.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER
SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO

Motes to Financial Staterments (continued)

December 31, 2023
{seared in United States dollars)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

The significant accounting policies adopted by the Master Fund are as follows:
fa) Use of Estimares

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with US GAAP requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reporting year. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

b} Investment in money market fimds

Investments in money market funds are accounted for on the trade date basis. Investments are initially
measured at cost. Subsequent to initial recognition, investments are measured at fair value. Fair value
is determined as the net assets attributable to the Master Fund, as reported by the respective money
market fund. Realized and movement in unrealized gains and losses are included in the statement of

operations.
fc} fnvestment in securities

The Master Fund's investments in securities are comprised of investments in United States Treasury
Bills. These investments are valued using quoted prices in active markets. Realized and movement in
unrealized gains and losses are included in the statement of operations.

(d) Investments in funds, at fair value

investments in investment funds are presented at their net asset value (“NAV™) as reparted by the
management of the investment funds. In accordance with the redemption and liquidity terms of the
governing agreements of the investment funds, a divestment of the Master Fund's ownership interest
in an investment fund is transacted with such investment fund at the applicable reported NAV of the
investment fund. ASU-2015-07 removed the requirement to categorize within the fair value hierarchy
all investments for which fair value is measured using the NAV practical expedient. As at December
31, 2023, the Master Fund did not hold any open investment funds.

fe} Furures confracts

Open futures contracts are carried at fair value calculated as the difference between the contract price
and the market value based upon rates reported in published sources or those provided by the broker,
if applicable rates are not readily available. Realized and movement in unrealized gains and losses are
included in the statement of operations.

{f} Forward contracis

Open forward contracts are carried at fair value calculated as the difference between the prevailing
forward exchange rates and the deal rate. Realized and movement in unrealized gains and losses are
included in the statement of operations,
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER

SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO
Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
{stated in United States dollars)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

g} Valuation of investmenis at fair value — definition and hierarchy
US GAAP establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to

measure fair value into three broad levels explained below:

Level 1: Valuations based on the unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities that management has the ability to access. Valuation adjustments and block
discounts are not applied to Level 1 securities. Since valuations are based on quoted prices
that are readily and regularly available in an active market, valuation of these securities does
not entail a significant degree of judgment.

Level 2: Valuations based on quoted prices in markets that are not active or for which all significant

inputs are observable, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3: Valuations based on inputs that are unobservable and significant to the overall fair value

measurement.

The following table summarizes the valuation of the Master Fund's investments based on the fair value
hierarchy described above as at December 31, 2023,

Assels Total Level [ Lave] 2
Investments in money market fund 4,078,245 4,078,245 -
Investment in securities 1,025,144 1.025.144 -
Unrealized gain on open futures contracts 1.230,276 1,230,276 -
Unrealized Ea.in on open forward contracts 196,811 - 196,811
Total Uss 6530476 6,333,665 196,811
Liabilities Total Level | Level 2
Unrealized loss on open futures contracts (561,852) (361,852) -
Unrealized loss on open forward contracts (280,135) - (280,133)
Total Uss (841,987) {561 852) (280,135)

fh) Interest income and expense

Imterest income and expense are recorded on an accrual basis.

i} Foreign currency

Assets and liabilities denominated or accounted for in foreign currencies are translated into United
States dollars at the applicable exchange rates at the date of the statement of assets and liabilities.
Foreign currency transactions are translated into United States dollars at the rate of exchange ruling at
the date of the transaction. Realized and movement in unrealized gains and losses arising from
translation is included in the statement of operations.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER
SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO

MNotes to Financial Staternents (continued)

December 31, 2023
fstated in United States dollars)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
(i} Foreign currency {continued)

The Master Fund does not isolate that portion of the results of operations resulting from changes in
foreign exchange on investments and cash from the fluctuations arising from changes in market prices
of securities held. Such fluctuations are included with the net realized loss and movement in unrealized
gain on investments and foreign currency in the statement of operations.

{) Taxation
There are no taxes on income or gains in the Cayman Islands and in accordance with the provisions of
section 6 of the Tax Concessions Act, the Master Fund has received an undertaking from the Governor

in Cabinet of the Cayman Islands exempting it from all local taxation on future profits and income or
gains. Accordingly, no provision for income taxes is included in these financial statements.

The Master Fund recognizes the tax benefits of uncertain tax positions only where the position is more-
likely-than-not (i.e. greater than 50-percent) to be sustained assuming examination by a tax authority
based on the technical merits of the position. The Master Fund analyzes all open tax years for all major
taxing jurisdictions. Open tax years are those that are open for examination by taxing authorities, as
defined by the statute of limitations in each jurisdiction.

Management has analyzed the Master Fund’s tax positions and has concluded that no liability for
unrecognized tax benefits should be recorded related to uncertain tax positions. Further, management
is not aware of any tax positions for which it is reasonably possible that the total amounts of
unrecognized tax benefits will significantly change in the next twelve months.

(ki Allocarion of income and expenses

Income and expenses that are identifiable with a particular segregated portfolio are allocated to or
charged against the segregated portfolio in computing its net asset value. Other income and expenses
are allocated pro-rata between the segregated portfolios or otherwise at the discretion of the Directors.

() Offsetting

Financial assets and liabilities including unrealized gain or loss on open futures contracts are offset
and the net amount is reported in the statement of assets and liabilities when the Master Fund has a
legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and the transactions are intended to be settled
on 2 net basis or simultaneously. The Master Fund did not meet the requirements for offsetting during
the year.

(m) Redemptions payable

Participating Shares redeemed at the option of the holder or the Master Fund are classified as

redemptions payable when a redemption request has been received and the redemption amount
determined.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER
SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO

Motes to Financial Statements {continued)

December 31, 2023
(stared in United Staves dellars)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
fn} Recent accounting pronouncement

For public business entities, ASU 2022-03 is effective for fiscal vears beginning after 15 December
2023, and interim periods within those fiscal years, For all other entities, ASU 2022-03 is effective for
fiscal years beginning after 15 December 2024, and interim periods within those fiscal years. Early
adoption is permitted for both interim and annual financial statements that have not vet been issued or
made available for issuance. An entity that qualifies as an investment company under ASC 946 should
apply ASU 2022-03 to an investment in an equity security subject to a contractual sale restriction that
is executed or modified on or after the date of adoption. An investment company with an equity security
subject to a contractual sale restriction that was executed before the date of adoption should continue
to account for the equity security until the contractual restrictions expire or are modified using the
accounting policy applied before the adoption of ASLI 2022-03 (that is if an investment company was
incorporating the effects of the restriction in the measurement of fair value, it would continue to do
50).

The Master Fund does not expect that the adoption of this guidance will have a significant impact on
the Master Fund’s results of operations, cash flows, and financial position.

3. Due from/to brokers

Due from/to brokers include cash balances maintained at ADM Investor Services, Inc. and INTL FC Stone
Financial Inc. and includes margin cash of US$4,315436 pledged as collateral against open future
contracts and forwards contracts. At December 31, 2023 due from/to brokers included amounts receivable
and payable for unsettled trades of USSNil and USSNi, respectively.

4. Financial instruments
Market risk, credit risk and liguidiny risk

In the normal course of its business, the Master Fund purchases and sells various financial instruments
which may result in market, credit and liquidity risks, the amount of which is not apparent from the
financial statements.

Market risk is the risk that changes in interest rates, foreign exchange rates or equity and commodity prices
will affect the positions held by the Master Fund. The Master Fund is exposed to market risk on financial
instruments that are valued at market prices.

As part of its investment strategy, the Master Fund enters into futures contracts. Futures contracis are traded
on organized exchanges and require initial margin (collateral) in the form of cash or marketable securities.
The initial margin is adjusted to reflect changes in the value of the futures contracts which is marked to
market on a daily basis. Holders of futures contracts look to the exchange for performance under the
contract and not to the entity holding the offsetting futures position.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER
SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO

Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
{stated in United Siates dollars)

4. Financial instruments (continued)
Market risk, credit risk and liguidity risk {continued)

The Master Fund enters into forward comtracts. Forward contracts contain credit risk for unrealized
appréciation from various counterparties for the duration of the contract, net of collateral held. The Master
Fund seeks to reduce its credit risk for forward contracts by only transacting with creditworthy
counterparties.

The Master Fund invests into money market funds. Money market funds invest only in highly liquid cash
and cash equivalent securities that have high credit ratings such as treasury bills, commercial paper and
certificates of deposit. These funds invest primarily in debt-based securities which have a short-term
maturity of less than 13 months, and offer high liguidity with very low level of risk.

The Master Fund invests into United States Treasury Bills which have a short-term maturity of less than
13 months, and offer high liquidity with very low level of risk.

Market risks arise due to the possible movement in foreign exchange rates, indices, commodities and
securities” values underlying these instruments. Other market risks include the possibility that a change in
the value of the contract may not directly correlate with changes in the value of the underlying currencies,
commodities or stock indices. Certain risks exist when trading in futures contracts as they may increase
the total return of the Master Fund's investments but may also entail greater than ordinary investment risks.

Credit risk is the risk of counterparty default. Credit risk is generally higher when a non-exchange traded
financial instrument is involved because the counterparty for non-exchange traded financial instruments is
not backed by an exchange clearing house. In order to minimize the impact of credit risk, the Master Fund
utilizes a number of brokers. Management reviews the credit rating and results of the brokers and is
comfortable with the concentration of credit risk by the Master Fund.

Futures markets are highly volatile and are influenced by factors such as changing supply and demand
relationships, governmental programs and policies, national and international political and economic
events and changes in interest rates. In addition, because of the low margin deposits normally required in
futures trading, a high degree of leverage may be typical of a futures trading account.

As & result, a relatively small price movement in a futures contract may result in substantial losses to the
Master Fund. Futures trading may also be flliquid. Certain futures exchanges do not permit trading in
particular fitures contracts at prices that represent a fluctuation in price during a single day's trading
beyond certain set limits, If prices fluctuate during a single day’s trading beyond those limits, the Master
Fund could be prevented from promptly liquidating unfavourable positions and thus be subject to
substantial losses.

As part of its investment strategy, the Master Fund utilizes leverage. The concept of leveraging is based
on the premise that the Master Fund’s cost of borrowing will be at rates that normally will be lower than
the rate of return earned on the investment it holds. While the use of leverage may increase the returns on
equity capital invested in the Master Fund, the use of leverage also increases the risk of loss on such capital.

Superfund Capital Management Inc. {the “Investment Advisor™) acts as the investment advisor of the
Master Fund. The Investment Advisor has internal guidelines and limits to maintain levels of leverage.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC — SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER
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Motes to Financial Statements {continued)

December 31, 2023
{stated in United States doflars)

5. Derivative contracts

The Master Fund transacts in a variety of futures contracts and forward contracts for trading purposes with
each instrument’s primary risk exposure being interest rate, foreign currency exchange rate, equity price
and commodity price risks. Investments in derivative contracts are subject to additional risks that can result
in a loss of all or part of an investment.

The Master Fund records its derivative activities on a mark-to-market basis. Fair values are determined by
using quoted market prices. The fair value of derivative instruments held by the Master Fund as at
December 31, 2023 is included as a separate line item in the statement of assets and liabilities.

The following table indicates the fair value amounts of derivative contracts as at December 31, 2023,
disaggregated by asset and liability values and by contract type. The amounts are included in unrealized
gain or loss on opeén futures contracts and open forwards contracts within the statement of assets and
liabilities. The table also includes the realised gains and losses and unrealised gains and losses on
derivatives by contract type, as included in the net realised gain or loss on investments and foreign currency
and the movement in unrealized gain or loss on and investments and foreign currency within the statement
of operations,

The table also includes the notional amount of open contracts, by contract type as at December 31, 2023:

Asset Notional Liability Notional  Unrealized Realized
derivatives amount derivatives amount gain/(loss) gaini{loss)
Futures contracis
Bond futures 315,05% 64,000,864 (T0,514) 31,805,902 {250,114) 61,332
Commaodity 15,302 1,431,669 {19,204) 1,146,833 (74,639) 358,248
Currencies 15,458 6,093,370 {30,914) 5,277,525 335,866 {1,040,6507
Index 286,735 14,162,072 (121,954} 12,833,240 (19,191} (513,430)
FeodFibersLumber’
Rubber 51,314 1,428,069 {14,588) §45,420 22230 (448,383)
Gold 218,247 15,398,087 (8,787 1,583,807 {397,191) 1,290,089
Metals 213,595 5,655,674 (247,206) 4,221,663 (34,651) (669,349)
Energy 58.366 1.332.916 [48.685) 1.378.568 (94.132) (2.207,776)
Total LSS 1,230,276 109,502,721 (561,852) 59,090,760 (811,522) (3,169,014)
Forward . Asmt Mational L:abali'r;. Motional Un_rtalizcd Wd
P derivatives Amount derivatives Amount ganfifoss)  gain{loss)
Foreipn Exchange 196,811 15,306,059 {280,135) 20,868,835 (82,698)  (593.06T)
Total Uss 196,511 15,306,059 (280,135) 20,868,835 (82,698)  (593,067T)

The derivative instruments held as at December 31, 2023 and their effect on the statement of operations are
indicative of the volume of derivative activity of the Master Fund during the year.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER
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MNotes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
{stated in United States dollars)

6. Share capital

Authorized:
5,000,000 Participating Shares of US$0.01 each USS 50,000
Number of
Shares
Participating Shares:
Balance at beginning of year 6,864.33
Issued during vear 958.86
Redeemed during year (336.81)
Balance at end of vear 7,.286.38
Participating Shares

Participating Shares carry voting rights and are redeemable at the net asset value per share of their
respective segregated portfolio on the first business day of each calendar month or such other day as the
directors may determine. Holders of Participating Shares are entitled to receive all dividends declared and
paid in proportion to the amounts paid up on shares held by them respectively.

The rights attached to any shares may be varied with the consent in writing of all the holders of the issued
shares of the segregated portfolio, or with the sanction of a special resolution passed by three fourths of the
votes cast at a meeting of the holders of the shares of that segregated portfolio.

On a winding up of the Master Fund, segregated portfolio and general assets will be applied first in
satisfaction of claims of the segregated portfolio creditors and general creditors, respectively. The balance
of general assets, if any, will be transferred to the segregated portfolios in proportion to the net asset value
of cach segregated portfolio. The assets of each segregated portfolio will be paid to the shareholders of the
respective segregated portfolio in proportion to the number of shares held. If there is more than one class
of Participating Shares in a segregated portfolio, the assets of the segregated portfolio will be allocated pro-
rata to each class according to the relative net asset values and then paid to the shareholders in proportion
1o the number of Participating Shares of the relevant class held.

7. Fair value

Al December 31, 2023, the following methods and assumptions were used by management to estimate the
fair value of each class of financial instruments. For certain of the Master Fund's financial instruments,
including cash and accounts payable and accrued expenses, the carrying amounts approximate fair value
due to the immediate or short-term nature of these financial instruments,

Investment in money market funds are recorded at market values based on quoted market prices or dealer
quotes and therefore, the carrying amount approximates fair value.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER
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MNotes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
(stated in United States dollars)

7. Fair value (continued)

Investments in United States Treasury Bills are measured at fair value using quoted prices in active
miarkets.

Investments in open futures contract positions are recorded at market values based on quoted market prices
or dealer quotes and therefore, the carrying amount approximates fair value.

Investments in open forward contracts are recognized initially at fair value on the date the derivative
contract is entered into. Any appreciation or depreciation arising from changes in fair value of forward
contracts are taken directly to the statement of operations. Subsequent to initial measurement, forward
contracts are measured at fair value,

Investments in funds are recorded at the value provided by the underlying funds and/or their administrator,
as a practical expedient for fair value,

Fair value estimates are made at a specific point in time, based on market conditions and information about
the financial instruments. These estimates are subjective in nature and involve uncertainties and matters of
significant judgment and therefore, cannot be determined with precision. Changes in assumptions could
significantly affect the estimates.

8. Administration fees

NAV Fund Services (Cayman) Ltd. serves as an administrator (the “Administrator™) of the Master Fund.
Under the terms of the administration agreement, the Master Fund pays to the Administrator administration
fees at the rate of 4.2 basis points 0.042% per annum (1/12 of 4.2 bps per month) of net assets of the Master
Fund USS0 and US$50 million, 2.45 basis points per annum when the gross net asset value of the Master
Fund is between USS50 million to US$100 million, 0.7 basis points per annum when the gross net asset
value of the Master Fund is over US$100 million, subject to minimum of US$1,375 per month.

Included in accounts payable and accrued expenses at December 31, 2023 are administration fees payable
of USS2,875.
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Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
{stated in United States dollars)

9. Financial highlights

Per share operating performance (for a Participating
Share outstanding throughout the year) ™"

Net asset value per Participating Share at beginning of vear 2,730.09

Income from investment operations

Met investment income 38.21
Met realized loss and movement in unrealized loss on investments and

fureiE currency {(725.31)
Total loss from investment operations (687.10)
Net asset value per Participating Share at end of year Uss 2,042.99

Total return * (25.16)%

Supplemental data:
Ratio to average net assets

Expenses 0.41%
Net investment income 1.80%

¥ Based on average shares outstanding during the year,
@ An individual investor"s refurn may vary duc to the timing of share subscriptions and redemptions.

10. Related party transactions
At December 31, 2023, 2,686.28 Participating Shares of the Master Fund were held by a related party.

The Master Fund had invested into the SF Crypto Fund which is part of the Superfund group of investment
companies. The Investment Adviser of the Master Fund is also the investment adviser of the SF Crypto

Fund. The investment in the SF Crypto Fund was redeemed during the year for proceeds of USS$187,146,
incurring a realized loss of USS152,766.

11. Subsequent events

In preparing these financial statements, management has evaluated and disclosed all material subsequent
events up to Junc 14, 2024, which is the date that the financial statements were available 1o be fssued.
Subsequent to December 31, 2023, redemptions in the amount of US$nil were paid.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO A

Statement of Assets and Liabilities

December 31, 2023
(stated in United States dollars)
Note
Assets
Investment in money market funds (cost $44,273) 200 44,273
Investment in Superfund Green Master 13 124,169
Cash 3 72,233
Other assets 4,796
245,471
Liabilities
Accounts pavable and accrued expenses 79,10 7,349
7,349
Net assets Uss 138,122
Net assets per Class A (USD) Share, based on
45,325.66 shares outstanding Uss 525

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfund Green Master are an integral
part of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO A

Condensed Schedule of Investments
December 31, 2023
(stated in United States dollars)

Miznber of Fax
Diescription (% of net asseis) Shas  Cost  valee
FUND INVESTMENT {18.60%)
Bhchrock [nst Cash SR Inst (4.65%) 11,068 .24 068 11068
(G5 USD Lig Res-fnst 499 (4.65%) 106824 1068 11068
Invesco Global USD Corp 1937(4.65%) 106824 11068 11,068
IPMLHUSD Lig Inst U39 (4.63%) 1106917 11,069 [1.069
Total money market funds Uss 41

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfund Green Master are an integral
part of these financial starements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO A
Statement of Operations

Year ended December 31, 2023
{stated in United States dollars)

Note
Net investment income allocated from Superfund Green Master
Interest income 3.446
Expenses (331)
2,915
Sub-Fund income
Other income 2,126
2,126
Sub-Fund expenses
Management fees 7 7.807
Distribution fees 9 4,686
Administration fees 10 5,900
Professional fees 2,900
General and administrative expenses 10,501
32,794
Net investment loss (27,753)
Net realized loss and movement in unrealized loss on investments and
foreign currencies allocated from Superfund Green Master
et realized Joss on investments and foreign currencies (49,723)
Movement in unrealized loss on investments and foreim currencies {2,473)
(52,198)
Net decrease in net assets resulting from operations Lss (79,951)

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfund Green Master are an integral
part of these financial starements,
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO A
Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Year ended December 31, 2023
{stated in United States dollars)

MNote
Operations
MWet investment loss (27,75%)
Net realized loss on investments and foreign currencies (49.723)
Movement in unrealized loss on investments and foreign currencies (2,475)
(79.951)
Met assets at beginning of year 318,073
Net assets at end of year USs 238,122
Met assets at end of vear consist of:
Class A (USD) Shares 238,122
USS 238,122

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfund Green Master are an integral
part of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO B
Statement of Assets and Liabilities

December 31, 2023
(srated in United States dollars)

Note
Assets
Imvestment in monev market funds (cost: $607,192) 20 607,192
Investment in Superfund Green Master 13 4,682,550
Due from broker 4 1,213,149
Unrealized gain on open futures contracts 20,5,13 5
Redemption receivable from Master Fund and other Funds §410
Other assets 4,793
Cash 3 27,552
6,543,653
Liabilities
Redemptions pavable 38,134
Unrealized loss an open futures contracts 20513 08,831
Agcounts pavable and acerued expenses 7,10 45,081
182,046
Net assets USS 6,361,607
Net assets per Class B (USD) Share, based on
12,967.00 shares outstanding Uss 6.16
Net assets per Class Japan (JPY) Share, based on
513,4%0.30 shares outstanding IPY 686,87
Net assets per Class Japan (USD) Share, based on
146,677.96 shares outstanding Uss 3.66
Net assets per Class Silver (USD) Share, based on
233,453.44 shares ontstanding Uss 815
Net assets per Class Silver (JPY) Share, based on
110,122.38 shares outstanding uss 815
Net assets per Class B (EUR) Share, based on
11,519.76 shares outstanding EUR T.19

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfund Green Master are an integral
part of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO B

Condensed Schedule of Investments

December 31, 2023
{stated in United States dollars)

Wumber of Fair
Description {% of net assets) Shares Cost vale
INVESTMENT DN MONEY MARKET FUNDS (9.56%)
Blackrock Indl Cash SR Inst (2.39%) 15179777 151,798 151,798
(G5 USD Lig Res-Inst 499 (2.39%) 151, 7%1.77 131,708 151,788
Invesco Global USD Corp 1937 (2.39%%) 151,797.77 151,798 151,758
JPM LiUSD Lig Inst U3% (2.39%) 151,798.43 151,798 151,758
Total investment in money market funds 15§ 607,192
Expiraton Notional Fair
Description (%6 of net assets) date Amount Vehae
FUTURES CONTRACTS (0.01%)
Metak (0.01%) March 2004 120,430 5
Unrealized zam on fitares contracts USs 3
Exparation Wotional Far
Drscrigtion (s of net assets) date Amaunt Vaina
FUTURES CONTRACTS (-1.55%)
Metaks {-1.53%) March 2024 27310 (548.831)
Unrealized loss on futures comtracts Uss (95.831)

The accompanying notes and the attached financial siatements of Superfund Green Master are an integral
part of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO B

Staterment of Operations

Year ended December 31, 2023
(stated in United States dollars)

MNote
Net investment income allocated from Superfund Green Master
Interest income 148,374
Expenses {22,583
125,791
Sub-Fund income
Other income 65,053
65,035
Sub-Fund expenses
Management fees 7 133217
Diistribution fees 9 135,586
Administration fees 0 8,036
Professional fees 7,752
General and administrative expenses 22619
327,210
Net investment loss {136,364)
Sub-Fund gain on foreign currency
Net realized gain on foreign currencies 308,196
Movement in unrealized Joss on foreign currencies (414,906)
(106,710)
Net realized loss and movement in unrealized loss on investments and
foreign currencies allocated from Superfund Green Master
Net realized loss on investments and foreign cumrencies (2,451,546
Movement in unrealized loss on investments and foreign currencies {325,595)
(2,777,141}
Net decrease in net assets resulting from operations USS (3,020,215}

The accompanying nofes and the attached financial statements of Superfund Green Master are an integral
part of these financial statemenis.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO B

Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Year ended December 31, 2023
{stated in United States dollars)

Operations
Net mvestment loss {136364)
Met realized loss on investments and foreign currencies {2,143,350)
Movement in unreaized loss on mvestments and fmign CUImencies {740.501)
(3.020215)
Capital transactions
Proceeds from issue of Class Japan (JPY) Participating Shares 22988
Proceeds from issue of Class Silver (JPY) Participating Shares 64,638
Redemption of Class B (USD) Participating Shares {20,926)
Redemption of Class Japan (JPY) Participating Shares (7T04,986)
Redemption of Class Japan (1/SD) Participating Shares (133,158)
Redemption of Class Silver {USD) Participating Shares (19,189)
Redemption of Class Silver (JPY) Participating Shares (21,653)
(512,286)
Decrease in net assets for year (3,832.501)
Net assets at beginning of year 10,194,108

Net assets at end of year

LSS 6,361,607

Net assets at end of year consist of:

Class B (USD) Shares 141,378
Class Japan (JPY') Shares 2.500,639
Class Japan (USD) Shares 829,655
Class Silver (USD) Shares 1,901,500
Class Sitver (JPY) Shares 806,057
Class B (EUR) Shares 91,478

USS 6,361,607

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfund Green Master are an integral

part of these financial statements.

10

454/551



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)

0U0000000000000000000
SUPERFUND GREEN SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO C

Statement of Assets and Liabilities

December 31, 2023
(stated in United States dollars)

Note
Assets
Investment in Superfund Green Master 13 1197872
Cash 3 70,051
Oither assets 4 898
2,272,821
Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 79,10 21,003
21,003
Net assets LSS 1251818
Net assets per Class C (USD) Share, based on
241,749.68 shares outstanding Uss 4.44
Net assets per Class C Japan (JPY) Share, based on
121,047.04 shares outstanding IPY 616.40
Net assets per Class C Japan (USD) Share, based on
116,907.45 shares outstanding Uss 4.9
Net assets per Class C (EUR) Share, based on
23,904.42 shares outstanding EUR 429

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statemenis of Superfund Green Master are an integral
part aof these financial statements.
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0U0000000000000000000
SUPERFUND GREEN SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO C

Statement of Operations
Year ended December 31, 2023
(stated in United States dollars)
Note
Net investment income allocated from Superfund Green Master
Interest income 66,228
Expenses (10,114}
56,114
Sub-Fund expenses
Management fees 7 63,851
Distribution fees g 45,757
Professional fees 7,368
Administration fees 10 6,900
General and admmistrative expenses 13,828
138,704
Net investment loss (83,3%0)
Sub-Fund gain/(loss) on foreign carrency
Met realized gain on foreian currencies 2
202
Net realized loss and movement in unrealized loss on investments and
foreign currencies allocated from Superfund Green Master
Net realized loss on investments and foreign currencies (1,067,927)
Movement in unreglized Joss on mvestments and foreien currencies {129,312)
(1,197,239)
Net decrease in net assets resulting from operations 1SS {1,280,627)

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfind Green Master are an integral
part gf these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO C
Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Year ended December 31, 2023
fstated in United States dollars)

Operations
Met mvestment loss (83,590)
Met realized loss on investments and foreigm currencies (1,067,725)
Movement in unrealized lpss on investments and foreion currencics (129,312)
(1.280,627)
Capital transactions
Proceeds from issue of Class C Japan (JPY) Participating Shares 16,020
Proceeds from issue of Class C Japan (U/SD) Participating Shares 11,104
Redemption of Class C Japan (JPY) Participating Shares (69.551)
Redemption of Class C Japan (USD) Participating Shares (35,730)
(78,157)
Decrease in net assets for year {1,358,784)
Met assets at beginning of vear 3,610,602
Net agsets at end of year LSS 2,251,818
Net assets at end of vear consist of:
Class C (USD) Shares 1,072,595
Class C Japan (JPY) Shares 529,009
Class C Japan (USD) Shares 536,509
Class C (EUR) Shares ' 113,305

USs 2251.818

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfund Green Master are an integral
part of these financial statements.

457/551



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

SUPERFUND GREEN SPC
Maotes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2023
{stated in United States dollars)

1. Incorporation and principal activity

Superfund Green SPC (the “Company™) was incorporated as an exempted company under the
Companies Act of the Cayman Islands on March 24, 2003 and was registered under the Mutual Funds
Act of the Cayman Islands on April 1, 2003.

The Company is organized in the form of a segregated portfolio company which has established
separate and distinet portfolios of investments available to investors through the offering of Class A
Participating Shares (representing interests in Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio A), Class B
Participating Shares (representing interests in Superfund Green Segrepated Portfolio B), and Class C
Participating Shares (representing interests in Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio C), (collectively
“the Sub—Funds™).

The Company is part of a “master—feeder™ structure whereby it invests substantially all of its assets in
Class B, Class C and Class E Master Shares of Superfund Green Master (the “Master Fund™) a Cayman
Islands exempted company. The financial statements of the Master Fund, including the condensed
schedule of investments, are included in this report and should be read in conjunction with the
Company's financial statements. As at December 31, 2023 the Company held 100% of the Class B
Master Shares, 2.01% of Class C Master Shares and 100% of the Class E Master Shares.,

The Company’s objective is to provide investors with a form of investment independent of the
development of equity and securities markets, which is expected achieve above average returns on long
term capital appreciation.

The assets of the Company can either be general company or segregated portfolio assets. The assets
attributable to a segregated portfolio comprise assets representing the share capital and reserves
attributable to the segregated portfolio and other assets attributable to or held within that segregated
portfolio. The general assets comprise the assets of the Company which are not segregated portfolio
assets. Where a liability arises from a transaction in respect of a particular segregated portfolio and
there are insufficient assets within that segregated portfolio, then there will be recourse to the general
assets, but not to the assets of any other segregated portfolio. At December 31, 2023, the general assets
are not presented separately on the statements of assets and liabilities, operations and changes in net
assets as there is only a cash balance of USS1, representing the amount received upon issuance of the
Founder Shares (see note 6}, and no income or expenses have been attributed to the general assets to
date.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
(stated in United States dollars)

2. Significant accounting policies

The financial statements are prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America (*US GAAP") as detailed in the Financial Accounting Standards Board's
(“FASB™) Accounting Standards Codification (“*ASC™). The Company qualifies as an investment
company under US GAAP and follows the accounting and reporting guidance applicable to investment
companies in FASB ASC 946, Financial Services — Investment Companies.

The significant accounting policies adopted by the Company are as follows:
{a) Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with US GAAP requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported

amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting vear. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.

{b) Investment in the Master Fund

Investments in the Master Fund are accounted for on a trade date basis. Investments are initially
measured at cost. Subsequent to initial recognition, investments are measured at fair value. Fair
value is determined as the net assets attributable to the Company, as a practical expedient, as
reported by the Master Fund’s administrator. Realized and unrealized gains and losses on
investments are included in the statement of operations. The valuation of the Master Fund's
investments is discussed in the notes to the Master Fund's financial statements included elsewhere
in this report.
g} Imvestment in money market funds

Investments in money market funds are accounted for on the trade date basis. Investments are
initially measured at cost. Subsequent to initial recognition, investments are measured at fair value.
Fair value is determined as the net assets attributable to the Company, as reported by the respective
money market fund. Realized and movement in unrealized pains and losses are included in the
statement of operations.

{d) Futures contracts

Open futures contracts are carried at fair value calculated as the difference between the contract
price and the market value based upon rates reported in published sources or those provided by the
broker if applicable rates are not readily available. Realized and movement in unrealized gains and
losses are included in the statement of operations.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC
Maotes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
(stated in United States dollars)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
fe) Investment income and expenses

Each segregated portfolio records its proportionate share of the Master Fund’s income, expenses
and realized and movement in unrealized gains and losses in its statement of operations based on
the value of its respective share of the net asset value of the Master Fund. In addition, each
segregated portfolio also accrues its own income and expenses.

() Interest income
Interest income is recorded on an accrual basis.
fg} Foreign currency

Assets and liabilities denominated or accounted for in foreign currencies are transiated into United
States dollars at the applicable exchange rates at the date of the statement of assets and liabilities.
Foreign currency transactions are translated into United States dollars at the rate of exchange ruling
at the date of the transaction. Realized and movement in unrealized gains and losses arising from
translation is included in the statement of operations.

The Company does not isolate that portion of the results of operations resulting from changes in
foreign exchange rates on investments from the fluctuations arising from changes in market prices
of securities held. Such fluctuations are included within the net realized and movement in
unrealized gain or loss on investments and foreign currencies.

(k) Texation

There are no taxes on income or gains in the Cayman Islands and, in accordance with the provisions
of Section & of the Tax Concessions Act, the Company has received an undertaking from the
Governor in Cabinet of the Cayman Islands exempting it from all local taxation on future profits,
and income or gains. Accordingly, no provision for income taxes is included in these financial
statements.

The Company recognizes the tax benefits of uncertain tax positions only where the position is more-
likely-than-not (i.e. greater than 50-percent) to be sustained assuming examination by a tax
authority based on the tachnical merits of the position. The Company analyzes all open tax years
for all major taxing jurisdictions. Open tax years are those that are open for examination by taxing
authorities, as defined by the statute of limitations in each jurisdiction.

Management has analyzed the Company’s tax positions, and has concluded that no liability for tax
expenses or assets for tax benefits should be recorded in relation to uncertain tax positions. Further,
management is not aware of any tax positions for which it is reasonably possible that the total
amounts of unrecognized tax benefits will significantly change in the next twelve months.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
{stared in United States dollars)

1. Significant accounting policies (continued)
i) Allocation of income and expenses

Income and expenses that are identifiable with a particular segregated portfolio is allocated to or
charged against the segregated portfolio in computing its net asset value. Other income and
expenses arc allocated pro rata between the segregated portfolios or otherwise at the discretion of
the Board of Directors.

(i} Offsetting

Financial assets and liabilities including net unrealized gain/(loss) on open futures contracts are
offset and the net amount is reported in the statement of assets and liabilities when the Company
has a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and the transactions are intended

to be settled on a net basis or simultaneously. The Company did not meet the requirements for
offsetting during the vear.

ik} Redemptions payable

Participating Shares redeemed at the option of the holder or the Company are classified as

redemptions payable when a redemption request has been received and the redemption amount has
been determined.

) Valuation of investments at fair value - definition and hierarchy

US GAAP establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used
to measure fair value into three broad levels explained below:

Level 1:  Valuations based on the unadjusied quoted prices in active markets for identical assets
or liabilities that management has the ability to access. Valuation adjustments and block
discounts are not applied to Level 1 securities. Since valuations are based on quoted
prices that are readily and regularly available in an active market, valuation of these
securities does not entail a significant degree of judgment.

Level 2: Valuations based on quoted prices in markets that are not active or for which all
significant inputs are observable, either directly or indirectly,

Level 3:  Valuations based on inputs that are unobservable and significant to the overall fair value
measurement.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC
Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
{srated in United States dollars)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

1) Valuation of investments at fair value - definition and hierarchy (continued)

The following table summarizes the valuation of the Company’s investments based on the fair value
hierarchy described above as at December 31, 2023,

Segregated Portfolio A Total Level 1 Level 2
Iovestrent in money market fimd 44,273 44273 -
Total Uss 44.273 44373 -
Segregated Portfolio B - Assets Total Level 1 Level 2
Invesiment in money market fomd 507192 507.192 .
Unrealized gain on funires contracts 5 5 =
Toral U5S £07.197 507197 -
Segregated Portfolio B - Liabilities Total Level ! Level 2
Unrealized loss on funmes contracts (95.831) = [98.831)
Total U35 [98.831) - [98.831})

The fair value hierarchy of the investments held by the Master Fund is disclosed in Notes 2(f) of the Master
Fund’s financial statements.

3. Cash
Cash consists of cash due on demand.

4. Due from broker

Due from broker include cash balances maintained at ADM Investor Services, Inc. Due from broker in

Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio B includes margin cash of US$178,200 pledged as collateral against
open future contracts.

5. Derivative contracts

Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio B transacts in a variety of futures contracts for trading purposes with
each instrument’s primary risk exposure being commodity price risk. Investments in derivative contracts
are subject to additional risks that can resuit in a loss of all or part of an investment,

Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio B records its derivative activities on a mark-to-market basis. Fair
values are determined by using quoted market prices. The fair value of derivative instruments held by the

Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio B as at December 31, 2023 is included as a separate line item in the
statemnent of assets and liabilities,
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
{stated in United States dollars)

5. Derwative contracts (continued)

The following table indicates the fair value amounts of derivative contracts as at December 31, 2023,
disaggregated by asset and liability values and by contract type. The amounts are included in unrealized
gain or loss on open fuiures within the statement of assets and liabilities. The table also includes the
realised gains and losses on derivatives by contract type, as included in the net realised gain or loss on
investments and foreign currency within the statement of operations.

The table also includes the notional amount of open contracts, by contract type as at December 31, 2023:

Futures contracts Asset Notignal Lisbility Motional  Unrealized Realized

derivatives Amount  derivatives Amount  ginfless)  ginifloss)
Mesals 5 120,430 (98831) 2047310 (414906 315186
Total USs 5 120,430 (98,831) 2047310 (414906 315,186

The derivative instruments held as at December 31, 2023 and their effect on the statement of operations are
indicative of the volume of derivative activity of Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio B during the year.

6. Net paid in capital

Authorized:

100 Founder Shares of US50.01 each 1

99,999,900 Parﬁcipaling Shares of US30.01 each Q99 900
UsSs 1.000.000

MNumber

Issued and fully paid:

Founder Shares 100

Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio A

Class A (USD) Shares:

Balance at beginning of year 45.325.66
Balance at end of year 45.325.66
Superfund Green Segregared Portfolio B
Class B (USD) Shares:

Balance at beginning of year 26,443.13

Redeemed during vear (3,476.13)
Balance at end of vear 22, 967.00
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Motes to Financial Statements (continued)
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6. Net paid in capital (continued)

Superfund Green Segregated Porifolico B
Class Japan (JPY") Shares:

Balance at beginning of year 655,418.42
Issued during the year 4,158.67
Redeemed during year (146,086.79)
Balance at end of year 513,490.30
Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio B
Class Japan (USD) Shares:

Balance at beginning of year 168,020.69

Redeemed during year (21,342.73)
Balance at end of year 146,677.9¢
Superfund Green Segregated Porgfolio B
Class Silver (USD) Shares:

Balance at beginning of vear 235,733.95

Redeemed during year (2,280.51)
Balance at end of vear 233,453.44
Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio B
Class Silver (JPY) Shares:

Balance at beginning of year 105,414.19

Issued during the vear 7,344.84

Redeemed during year {2,636.65)
Balance at end of vear 110,122.38
Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio B
Class B (EUR) Shares:

Balance at beginning of year 11,519.76
Balance at end of year 11,519.76
Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio C
Class C (USD) Shares:

Balance at beginning of year 241,749.68
Balance at end of year 241,749 68
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
{stated in United States dollars)

6. Net paid in capital (continued)

Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio C
Class C (EUR) Shares:

Balance at beginning of year 23,904.42
Balance at end of year 23,504.42

Superfind Green Segregated Portfolio C
Class C Japan (JPY) Shares:

Balance at beginning of year 132,938.04
Issued during the year 3,417.86
Redeemed during year {15,308.86)
Balance at end of year 121.047.04

Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio C

Class C Japan (USD) Shares:
Balance at beginning of year 121,598.56
Issued during the year 2.596.94
Redeemed during year (7,288.05)
Balance at end of vear 116.907.45

At December 31, 2023, the Company's Founder Shares are held by a shareholder of Superfund Capital
Management, Ine. (the “Investment Adviser™) who is also a former director of the Company.

The rights attaching to the shares are as follows:
Founder shares

Founder Shares may only be issued at par value and are not redeemable at the option of the holder.
They carry one vote per share and confer on the holder thereof rights in a winding up as described
below, but confer no other right to participate in the profits or assets of the Company.

Participating shares

Per director’s resolution the Company moved to weekly liquidity from April 1, 2018. Participating
Shares are redeemable at the net asset value per share of their respective segregated portfolio on the
relevant dealing day for Class A (USD) Shares, Class A Japan (JPY) Shares, Class B (EUR) Shares,
Class B (USD) Shares, Class Japan (USD) Shares, Class Silver (USD) Shares, Class B (JPY) Shares,
Class Japan (JPY) Shares, Class Silver (JPY) Shares, Class C (USD) Shares, Class C (EUR) Shares,
Class C Japan (JPY) Shares and Class C Japan (USD) or otherwise at the discretion of the Directors,
and are non-voting except for matters allowed by the Articles of Association. Holders of Participating
Shares are entitled to receive all dividends declared and paid in proportion to the amounts paid up on
shares held by them respectively.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2025
(stated in United States dollars)

6. Net paid in capital {(continued)
Participating shares (continued)

The rights attached to any shares may be varied with the consent in writing of all the holders of the
issued shares of the segregated portfolio, or with the sanction of a special resolution passed by three-
fourths of the votes cast at a meeting of the holders of the shares of that segregated portfolio.

On a winding up of the Company, segregated portfolio and general assets will be applied first in
satisfaction of claims of the segregated portfolic creditors and general creditors, respectively. The
balance of general assets, if any, will be used to repay the nominal paid-in capital on the Founder
Shares, with any balance transferred to the segregated portfolios in proportion to the net asset value of
each segregated portfolio. The assets of each segregated portfolio will be paid to the shareholders of
the respective segregated portfolio in proportion to the number of shares held. If there is more than one
class of Participating Shares in a segregated portfolio, the assets of the segregated portfolio will be
allocated pro-rata to each class according to the relative net asset values and then paid to the
shareholders in proportion to the number of Participating Shares of the relevant class held.

7. Management fees

The Company’s investment activities are managed by the Investment Adviser, a related party by virtue
of commoen control.

Under the terms of the Investment Advisory Agreement, the Investment Adviser receives a
management fee paid monthly in arrears at the rate of 2% per annum of the net asset value for Class A
Japan (JPY), Class Japan (USDY), Class Japan (JPY'), Class Silver (JPY), Class Silver (USD), Class C
Japan (JPY'), Class C Japan (USD) and 3% for all other share classes.

Included in accounts payvable and accrued expenses at December 31, 2023, are management fees
payable of USS603 for Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio A, US$10,872 for Superfund Green
Segregated Portfolio B and US$4,723 for Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio C.

8. Incentive fees

The Investment Adviser is also entitled to receive an incentive fee of 20% of the increase in the net
asset value per Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio A Class A (USD) and 15% of the increase in the
net asset value per Class A Japan (JPY), 25% of the increase in the net asset value per Superfund Green
Segregated Portfolio B Class B (EUR), Class B (USD) and Class B (JPY) and 20% of the increase in
the net asset value per Class Japan (USD), Class Japan (JPY), Class Silver (JPY) and Class Silver
(USD) and 30% of the increase in the net asset value per Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio C Class
C (USD) Shares and Class C (EUR) and 20% of the increase in net asset value per Class C Japan (JPY)
and Class C Japan (USD) Shares as defined in the Investment Advisory Agreement. Incentive fees are
calculated based on the net asset value after all other fees and expenses of the segregated portfolios and
are payable monthly. For the year ended December 31, 2023, no incentive fees were charged and
payable at the year-end for Superfund Green Segregated Portfolios A, B and C respectively.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
fstated in United States dollars)

8. Incentive fees (continued)

The incentive fees have not been set by arms-length negotiations and therefore the incentive fees
payable to the Investment Adviser may create an incentive to make investments that are riskier or more
speculative than would be the case in the absence of such an arrangement.

9. Distribution fees

Superfund Distribution and Investment Inc. (the “Distributor™), a related party by virtue of common
control, acts as distributor of the Company’s shares and is entitled to a distribution fee monthly in
arrears at the rate of 1.8% per annum of the net asset value of each segregated portfolio’s Participating
Shares.

Included in accounts payable and accrued expenses at December 31, 2023, are distribution fees payable
of US$362 for Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio A, US$9,614 for Superfund Green Segregated
Portfolio B and US$3,262 for Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio C.

The Distributor is entitled, at the discretion of the Directors, to receive a subseription charge of up to
7% of each subscription.

10. Administration fees

Under the terms of the Administration Agreement, the Company pays to NAV Fund Services (Cayman)
Ltd (the “Administrator”) monthly in arrears a fee calculated at the rate of 0.042% per annum when the
gross net asset value of the Master Fund is between 50 and $50 million, 0.0245% per annum when the
gross net asset value of the Master Fund is between $50 million to $100 million, 0.007% per annum

when the gross net asset value of the Master Fund is over $100 million, subject to a minimum monthly
fee of USS1,500,

As at December 31, 2023, administration fees payable of US$2,049 for Superfund Green Segrepated
Portfolio A, US52,049 for Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio B and US$1,950 for Superfund Green
Segregated Portfolio C,

11. Share redemption fees

At the discretion of the Directors, when a redemption is made within twelve months of the initial
subscription or any compulsory redemption is made by the Directors, a redemption charge of 2% of the
redemption price may be charged and paid to the Investment Adviser.

There were no redemption fees payable at December 31, 2025,
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC
Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
istated in United States dollars)

12. Related party transactions

At December 31, 2023, 811.47 of Class A (USD) shares, 513,4%0.14 of Class B Japan (JPY) shares,
146,677.96 of Class B Japan (USD) shares, 231,241.16 of Class B Silver (USD) shares, 110,122.38 of
Class B Silver (JPY) shares, 121,047.04 of Class C Japan (JPY), 116,907.45 of Class C Japan {(USD)
shares and 23,903.44 of Class C (EUR) shares were held by related parties.

The Investment Adviser and the Distributor are related parties by virtue of common control. Fees
payable to the Investment Adviser and to the Distributor have not been set by arms-length negotiations.

13. Financial instruments and associated risk

The Company’s investment in the Master Fund indirectly exposes it to various types of risk, which are
associated with the financial instruments and markets in which the Master Fund invests.

The types of financial risk to which the Company is exposed are market risk, credit risk and liquidity
risk. Refer to the Master Fund’s financial statements for information regarding financial risk to which
the Master Fund is exposed.

Details of the investments held by the Master Fund, including a breakdown of the levels of their market
price observability used in measuring investments at fair value and gains/losses associated with
derivative instruments held by the Master Fund during the year ended Decemnber 31, 2023, are disclosed
in the notes to the Master Fund’s financial statements included elsewhere in this report.

Marker risk, credit risk and Hauidity risk

In the normal course of its business, Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio B purchases and sells
various financial instruments which may result in market, credit and liquidity risks, the amount of which
is not apparent from the financial statements. Market risk is the risk that changes in interest rates,
foreign exchange rates or equity and commaodity prices will affect the positions held by the Superfund
Green Segregated Portfolio B. Superfund Green Segregated Portfolic B is exposed to market risk on
financial instruments that are valued at market prices.

As part of its investment strategy, Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio B enters into futures contracts.
Futures contracts are traded on organized exchanges and require initial margin (collateral) in the form
of cash or marketable securities. The initial margin is adjusted to reflect changes in the value of the
futures contracts, which is marked to market on a daily basis. Holders of futures contracts look to the
exchange for performance under the contract and not to the entity holding the offsetting futures position.

The Company invests into money market funds. Money market funds invests only in highly liquid cash
and cash equivalent securities that have high credit ratings such as treasury bills, commercial paper and
certificates of deposit. These funds invest primarily in debt-based securities which have a short term
maturity of less than 13 months, and offer high liquidity with very low level of risk.
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SUPERFUND GREEN 5PC
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 20235
(stared in United States dollars)

13. Financial instruments and associated risk (continued)
Market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk (continued)

Moarket risks arise due to the possible movement in foreign exchange rates, indices, commodities and
securities’ values underlying these instruments. Other market risks include the possibility that a change
in the value of the contract may not directly correlate with changes in the value of the underlving
currencies, commodities or stock indices. Certain risks exist when trading in futures contracts as they
may increase the total return of the Company's investments but may also entail greater than ordinary
investment risks.

Credit risk is the risk of counterparty default. Credit risk is generally higher when a non-exchange
traded financial instrument is involved because the counterparty for non-exchange traded financial
instruments is not backed by an exchange clearing house. Management reviews the eredit ratings and
results of the broker and is comfortable with the concentration of credit risk by the Company.

Futures markets are highly volatile and are influenced by factors such as changing supply and demand
relationships, governmental programs and policies, national and international political and economic
events and changes in interest rates. In addition, because of the low margin deposits normally required
in futures trading, a high degree of leverage may be typical of a futures trading account. As a result, a
relatively small price movement in a futures contract may result in substantial losses to the trader.
Futures trading may also be illiquid. Certain futures exchanges do not permit trading in particular
futures contracts at prices that represent a fluctuation in price during a single day’s trading bevond
certain set limits. If prices fluctuate during a single day’s trading beyond those limits, the Company
could be prevented from promptly liquidating unfavourable positions and thus be subject to substantial
losses.

As part of its investment strategy, the Company utilizes leverage. The concept of leveraging is based
on the premise that the Company’s cost of borrowing will be at rates that normally will be lower than
the rate of return earned on the investments it holds. While the use of leverage may increase the retumns

on equity capital invested by the Company, the use of leverage also increases the risk of loss of such
capital.

Management has internal guidelines and limits to manage leverage.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
(stated in United States dollars)

14. Financial highlights

Superfund Green - Segregated Portfolio A (USD)

Per share operating performance {for a Participating
Share outstanding throughout the year)'"”

Met asset value per Participating Share at beginning of year 7.02

Income from investment operations

Net investment loss (0.60)

Net realized loss and movement in unrealized loss on investments and foreign currencies {1.17)
Total loss from ivestment operations (1.7T)
Net asset value per Participating Share at end of year US55.25
Total return ® {25.14) %

Supplemental data:

Ratio to average net assets
Operating and other expenses {12.77) %
Net investment loss (excluding incentive fiee) (10.64)

1" Based on average shares outstanding during the vear.
™ An individual investor's retum may vary due o the timing of share subscriptions and redemptions,
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SUPERFUND GREEN 5PC
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
(stated in United States dollars)

14. Financial highlights (continued)

Superfund Green - Segregated Portfolio B (USD)

Per share operating performance (for a Participating
Share outstanding throughout the year) '

Net asset value per Participating Share at beginning of year 8.39

Income from investment operations

Net investment loss {0.15)
Net realized loss and movement in unrealized loss on investments and foreign currencies {2.08)
Total loss from investment operations (2.23)
Met asset value per Participating Share at end of year US36.16
Total return® (26.58) %

Supplemental data:

Ratio to average net assets
Operating and other expenses (5.38) %
Met investment loss (excluding incentive fee) {2.88) %

I} Based on average shares outstanding during the vear.
12 An individual investor's return may vary due to the timing of share subscriptions and redemptions,
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
{stated in United Stares dollars)

14. Financial highlights (continued)

Superfund Green - Segregated Portiolio B Japan (JPY)

Per share operating performance (for a Participating
Share outstanding throughout the vear) M

Net asset value per Participating Share at beginning of year 052.25

Income from investment operations

Net investment loss (8.7%)

Net realized loss and movement in unrealized loss on investments and foreien currencies (256.59)
Toral loss from investment operations (265.38)
Net asset value per Participating Share at end of year JPY686.87
Total return before incentive fee (27.87) %
Incentive fee 0.00 %
Total return ™ (27.87) %
Supplemental data:

Ratio to average net assets

Operating and other expenses (4.59) %
Incentive fee 0.00 %
Total expenses {4.39) %
et investment loss (excluding incentive fee) (1.38) %

11} Based on average shares outstanding during the year.
2 An individual investor's retum may vary due to the timing of share subscriptions and redemptions,
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC
Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
{siated in United States dollars)

14. Financial highlights (continued)

Superfund Green - Segregated Portfolio B Japan (USD)

Per share operating performance (for a Participating
Share outstanding throughout the year) "

Net asset value per Participating Share at beginning of year 7.63

Income from investment operations

MNet investment loss {0.06)

Met realized loss and movement in unrealized loss on investments and foreian currencies (1.91)
Total loss from investment operations (1.97)
Net asset value per Participating Share at end of year L/S85.66
Total return before incentive fee (25.82) %
Incentive fee 0.00 %
Total return ™ (25.82) %
Supplemental data:

Ratio to average net assets

Operating and other expenses {4.58) %
Incentive fee 0.00 %
Total expenses (4.58) %
Net investment loss (excluding incentive fee) {1.90) %

U} Based on average shares outstanding during the year.
2 An individual investor's retum may vary due 1 the timing of share subscriptions and redemptions.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
{stated in United States dollars)

14, Financial highlights (continued)

Superfund Green - Segregated Portfolio B Silver (USD)

Per share operating performance (for a Participating
Share outstanding throughout the year) m

Net asset value per Participating Share at beginning of year 11.20

Income from investment operations

Net investment loss (0.16)

Net realized loss and movement in unrealized loss on investments and foreign currencies {2.89)
Total loss from investment operations {3.05)
Net asset value per Participating Share at end of year LUS88.15
Total return before incentive fee (27.23) %
Incentive fiee 0.00 %%
Total return ™ (27.23) %

Supplemental data:

Ratio to average net assets
Operating and other expenses (4.59) %
Net investment loss (excheding incentive fee) {1.87) %

) Based on average shares outstanding during the year.
2 An individual investor’s return may vary due to the timing of share subscriptions and redemptions.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC
Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
{stated in United States dollars)

14. Finaneial highlights (continued)

Superfund Green - Segregated Portfolio B Silver (JPY)

Per share operating performance (for a Participating
Share outstanding throughout the year) "

Net asset value per Participating Share at beginning of year 11.20

Income from investment operations

Net investment loss (0.17)

Met realized loss and movement in unrealized loss on investments and foreien currencies (2.88)
Total loss from investment operations (3.05)
Net asset value per Participating Share at end of year US$8.15
Total return before incentive fee (27.23) %
Incentive fee 0.00 %
Total return ™ (27.23) %

Supplemental data:

Ratio to average net assets
Operating and other expenses (4.59) %
Net investment loss (excluding incentive fee) {1.87) %

{1 Based on average shares outstanding during the vear,
@ An individual investor's retumn may vary due to the timing of share subseriptions and redemptions.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC
Motes to Financial Statements {continued)

December 31, 2023
{srated in United States dollars)

14. Financial highlights (continued)

Superfund Green - Segregated Portfolio B Class B (EUR)

Per share operating performance (for a Participating
Share outstanding throughout the year) "

Net asset value per Participating Share at beginning of year 8.33

Income from investment operations

Net investment income 0.49

Net realized loss and movement in unrealized loss on investments and foreien currencies (2.13)
Total loss from investment operations (1.64)
Net asset value per Participating Share at end of year EURT.19
Total return before incentive fee (18.50) %
Incentive fee 0.00 %
Total return ™ (18.50) %
Supplemental data:

Ratio to average net assets

Operating and other expenses (5.59) %
Incentive fee 0.00 %
Total expenses (5.59) %
Net investment income (excluding incentive fee) 6.70 %

U Based on average shares outstanding during the year,
& An individual investor's retum may vary due to the timing of share subscriptions and redemptions,
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC
Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
fseated in United States dollars)

14. Finaneial highlights (continued)

Superfund Green - Segregated Portfolio C (USD)

Per share operating performance (for a Participating Share outstanding throughout the year)
Net asset value per Participating Share at beginning of vear 6.70

Income from investment operations

Met investment loss (0.18)

et realized loss and movement in unrealized loss on investments and foreign currencies {2.08)
Total loss from investment operations (2.26)
Net asset value per Participating Share at the end of the vear USS4.44
Total return ™ (33.73) %

Sopplemental data:

Ratio to average net assets
Operating and other expenses (6.33) %
Met investment loss (excluding incentive fee) {3.76) %

' Based on average shares outstanding during the year.
! An individual investor’s retum may vary due to the timing of share subscriptions and redemptions.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
fstated in United States dollars)

14. Financial highlights (continued)

Superfund Green - Segregated Portfolic C Japan (JPY)

Per share operating performance (for a Participating
Share outstanding throughout the year)'"

Net asset value per Participating Share at beginning of vear 072.04

Income from investment operations

Net investment loss (19.32)

Net realized loss and movement in unrealized loss on investments and foreign currencies {336.32)
Total loss from investment operations (355.64)
Net asset value per Participating Share at the end of vear JPY616.4
Total return before incentive fee {36.59) %
Incentive fee 0.00 %
Total return ™ (36.59) %

Supplemental data:

Ratio to average net assels

Operating and other expenses (5.35) %
Incentive fee 0.00 %
Total expenses (5.35) %
Net investment loss (excluding incentive fee) (2.76) %

") Based on average shares owtstanding during the year,
= An individual investor's remim may vary due 1o the timing of share subseriptions and redemplions.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
(stated in United States dollars)

14. Financial highlights (continued)

Superfund Green - Segregated Portfolio C (EUR)

Per share operating performance (for a Participating
Share outstanding throughout the vear) ™"

Net asset value per Participating Share at beginning of year 6.60
Income from investment operations
Net investment loss {0.19)
Net realized loss and movement in unrealized loss on investments and foreign currencies (2.12)
Total loss from investment operations (2.31)
Net asset value per Participating Share at the end of year EUR4.29
Total return (35.00) %
Supplemental data;
Ratio to average net assels
Operating and other expenses {6.35) %
Net investment loss (excluding incentive fee) (3.75) %

1} Based on average shares outstanding during the year,
 An individual investor's refum may vary due to the timing of share subscriptions and redemptions.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
{stated in United States dollars)

14. Financial highlights (continued)

Superfund Green - Segregated Portfalio C Japan (USD)

Per share operating performance (for a Participating
Share outstanding throughout the year)'"

Net asset value per Participating Share at beginning of year 6.87

Income from investment operations

Met investment loss (0.13)

Net realized loss and movement in unrealized loss on investments and foreign currencies (2.15)

Total loss from investment operations (2.28)
Net asset value per Participating Share at the end of year US54.59
Total return before incentive fee (33.16) %
Incentive foe 0.00 %
Total return *! (33.19) %

Supplemental data:

Ratio to average net assets

Operating and other expenses {5.35) %
Incentive fee 0.00 %
Total expenses (3.35) %
Net investment loss (excluding incentive fee) (2.76) %

"1} Based on average shares outstanding during the year.
" An individual investor’s retum may vary due to the timing of share subseriptions end redemptions.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
{stated in United States dollars)

15. Subseqguent events

In preparing these financial statements, management has evaluated and disclosed all material
subsequent events up to June 14, 2024, which is the date that the financial statements were available to
be issued.

Subsequent to December 31, 2023, USSNil subscriptions were processed. Redemptions in the amount
of approximately USS682 for Segregated Portfolio A and $51,462 for Segregated Portfolio B were
made.
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SUPERFUND GREEN MASTER
Statement of Assets and Liabilities

December 31, 2023
(stated in United States dollars)

Nete
Assets
Investments in money market funds (cost: US$7,353,773) 2{g), 4 7,353,773
Investments i securities (cost: USS1,146,738) Az 1,146,738
Cash 99,130
Due from brokers 3 25,861,459
Unrealized gain on open futures contracts N85 1,200,154
Unrealized gain on open forwards contracts 2045 203,120
Other assets 9.811
35,874,235
Liabilities
Duee to brokers 3 18,215,275
Unrealized Joss on open futures contracts 2045 611,489
Unrealized loss on open forwands contracts D45 299,070
Redemptions pavable 50,672
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 810 29,437
19,203,943
Net assets USs 16,670,292
Net assets per Class A Master Share, based on 30,035.96 shares outstanding Uss 46.22
Net assets per Class B Master Share, based on 24,235.13 shares outstanding Uss 184.82
Net assets per Class C Master Share, based on 51,997.07 shares outstanding € 148.01
Net assets per Class E Master Share, based on 37,657.22 shares outstanding ¥ 8,640.98

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN MASTER
Condensed Schedule of Investments

December 31, 2023
{stated in United States dollars)

Far
Deescription (% of et agsets) Nuibees of shares Cost Value
IWVESTMENTS IN MONEY MARKET FUNDS (31.00%)
Blackrock Inlt Cash SR Inst (10.03%) L3R 44303 1838443 B35 443
G5 Lig Res-Inst 409 (11.03%) 1,838, 443,03 1ES8443 1838 443
Invesco Global USD Corp 1937 (11.03%) 1838 442 08 1838443 | 838443
JPM USD Lig bnst U39 (11.03%) 185844377 1838444 1558444
Total investments in monzy market funds 1137 1354113
—
Fair
Diescription (% of net assets) Principal Cogt Value
Investnsents in Securities (5.88%)
United States Treasury Bill, 0.0%, due 19/03/24 (6.38%) 1,160,000 1,146.738 1,146,738
Total [ovestments in Secorities 15§ 1,146,733
Wodional Fair
Description (% of net assets) Expiration dates Amount Value
FUTURES CONTRACTS (7.19%)
Bond futeres (1.98%) Febroary 2024 - March 2025 69,183,163 330,766
Camencies ((151%) March - 2024 17830119 134,200
Commodity (0.11%6) February 2024 - March 2024 1471983 [8.485
Energy (0.49%) Janoary 2024 - Apal 2024 163424 aLa7
Food Fibers/Lumber/Rubber {1.33%) March - 204 1,594 634 9144
Gold (0.00%) February 2024 - October 2004 G14.588 575
[ndex (2.08%) Janwary 2024 - March 2024 16208429 A
Metals {1.37%) March 2024 - Ovtober 2024 6,098,862 AN
Unreali Eainmfuuramlmts Uss 1,200,154

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN MASTER
Condensed Schedule of Investments (continued)

December 31, 2023
fstated in United States doliars)

Notional Fair
Description (%% of pet asets) Expiration dates Amount Valoe
FUTURES CONTRACTS (-3.66%)
Bond futures (-0.51%5) Janisary 2024 - Seplember 2024 39,521,988 {84,643)
Currencies {0.21%) January 2024 - March 2034 8,152,302 (34,676)
Commedzy (-0.13%) February 2024 - March 2024 1,339,003 (22,130
Energy (4.30%) February 2024 - May 2024 1,451,638 (30,393)
Food Fibers/LumberRubber (-0.09%4) March 2024 - May 2024 1,006,730 (15,3400
Gold {-0.06%) Febnzary 2024 - October 2024 1,443,394 {10,210
Index (-0.76%) January 2024 - March 2024 13,121,888 (127.262)
Metaks {-1.60%) March - 024 4,780,005 (266.813)
LUinnezhized loss on futuzes confracts Uss (611.489)
MNotioral Fair
Deseription (%6 of net sssets) Exmiration date Amount Valse
FORWARD CONTRACTS {1.22%)
Foreian Exchange (1.20%) March 2024 16,453,917 e )
Unrealized gain on forward contracts USS 203,120
Notional Fair
Description (%e of net zsets) Expiration date Amgant Valus
FORWARD CONTRACTS {-1.7%%%)
Forein Exchange (-1.70%) March 2024 07847 {269,070}
Unrealized bogs on forward contracts 158 (209,070}

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN MASTER
Statement of Operations

Year ended December 31, 2023
{siated in United States dollars)

Mote
Income
Intérest mcome 308,733
308,733
Expenses
Administration fees 10 19,500
Professional fees 25,614
Management fees & 14,892
Interest expense 12,229
Other expenses 20,393
02,633
Net investment income 416,100
Net realized loss and movement in unrealized gain/{loss) on investments and
foreign currencies
Net realized loss on investments and foreign currencies (7.829,168)
Movement in unrealized loss on investments and foreign currencies (812,527)
(8,641,695}
Net decrease in net assets resulting from operations Uss (8.225,593)

See accomparying notes to financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN MASTER

Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Year ended December 31, 2023
istared in United States dollars)
Operations
Met mvestment mcome 416,100
Met realized loss on investments and foreign currencies (7,829,168)
Movement in unrealized loss on investments and foreign currencies (812,527)
(8,225,595)
Capital transactions
Proceeds from issue of Class B Master Shares 1,770,396
Proceeds from issue of Class C Master Shares 826,698
Proceeds from issue of Class E Master Shares 490,773
Payments for redemptions of Class B Master Shares (1,206,262)
Payments for redemptions of Class C Master Shares (1,354,806)
Payments for redemptions of Class E Master Shares (969.367)
{442,568)
Decrease in net assets for year (5,668,163)
Met assets at beginning of year 25,338,455
Net assets at end of year Uss 16,670,292
Net assets at end of year consist of:
Class A Shares 1,388,338
Class B Master Shares 4479215
Class C Master Shares 8,495,685
Class E Master Shares 2,307,054
USS 16,670,292

See accompanying noles 1o financial statemenis.
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SUPERFUND GREEN MASTER
Motes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2023
{stated in United States dollars)

1. Incorporation and principal activity

Superfund Green Master (the “Master Fund™) was incorporated as an exempted company under the
Companies Act of the Cayman Islands on March 22, 2001 and was registered under the Mutual Funds
Act of the Cayman Islands on April 2, 2001.

At December 31, 2023, the Master Fund has four active classes namely Class A, Class B, Class C and
Class E Shares, of which Class B, Class C and Class E shares offer Class B Master Shares, Class C
Master Shares and Class E Master Shares (collectively, the “Master Shares™) respectively. No Class D
or F Master Shares were in issue during the vear ended December 31, 2023. The Master Shares are
offered as part of “master-feeder™ structures whereby Class B, Class C and Class E act as master funds
for other funds in the Superfund group. The Class A Shares remain closed to subscriptions.

Superfund Capital Management, Inc. {the “Investment Adviser™) acts as the Master Fund’s investment
adviser pursuant to an Investment Advisory Agreement. The Master Fund's objective is to provide
investors with a form of investment independent of the development of equity and securities markets,
and which potentially will achieve above average returns on long term capital appreciation. The Master
Fund intends to take advantage of investment opportunities and trading strategies and therefore has no
pre-determined views on the characteristics of its future investments and is not subject to any
restrictions.

2. Significant accounting policies

The financial statements are prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America (“US GAAP™) as detailed in the Financial Accounting Standards Board's
(“FASB™) Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC™). The Master Fund qualifies as an investment
company under US GAAP and follows the accounting and reporting guidance applicable to investment
companies in FASB ASC 946, Financial Services — Investment Companies.

The significant accounting policies adopted by the Master Fund are as follows:
fal Use of Estimares

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with US GAAP requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported

amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from
those estimates.

tB) Tnvestments in money market funds

Investments in money market funds are accounted for on the trade date basis. Investments are
initially measured at cost. Subsequent to initial recognition, investments are measured at fair value.
Fair value is determined as the net assets attributable to the Master Fund, as reported by the
respective money market fund. Realized and movement in unrealized gains and losses are included
in the statement of operations.
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SUPERFUND GREEN MASTER
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
istated in Unived Srates dollars)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
(e} favestments in securities

The Master Fund's investments in securities are comprised of investments in United States Treasury
Bills. These investments are valued using quoted prices in active markets. Realized and movement
in unrealized gains and losses are included in the statement of operations.

fd) Investments in funds

Investments in investment funds are presented at their net asset value (“"NAV™) as reported by the
management of the investment funds. In accordance with the redemption and liguidity terms of the
governing agreements of the investment funds, a divestment of the Master Fund's ownership
interest in an investment fund is transacted with such investment fund at the applicable reported
NAV of the investment fund. ASU-2015-07 removed the requirement to categorize within the fair
value hierarchy all investments for which fair value is measured using the NA'V practical expedient.
As at December 31, 2023, the Master Fund did not hold any investment in funds.

fe) Furures contracis

Open futures contracts are carried at fair value calculated as the difference between the contract
price and the market value based upon rates reported in published sources or those provided by the
broker if applicable rates are not readily available. Realized and movement in unrealized gains and
losses are included in the statement of operations.

() Forward contracts

Open forward contracts are carried at fair value calculated as the difference between the prevailing
forward exchange rates and the deal rate. Realized and movement in unrealized gains and losses
are included in the statement of operations.

(g} Valuation of investments at fair value-definition and hierarchy

US GAAP establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used
to measure fair value into three broad levels explained below:

Level 1: Waluations based on the unadjusted quoted prices in active markets of identical assets or
liabilities that management has the ability to access. Valuation adjustments and block
discounts are not applied to Level 1 securities. Since valuations are based on quoted
prices that are readily and regularly available in an active market, valuation of these
securities does not entail a significant degree of judgment.

Level 2: WValuations based on quoted prices in markets that are not active or for which all
significant inputs are observable, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3:  Valuations based on inputs that are unobservable and significant to the overall fair value
measurément.
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SUPERFUND GREEN MASTER

Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
{stated in United States dollars)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
{g) Valuation of invesiments at fair value-definition and hierarchy {continued)

The following table summarizes the valuation of the Master Fund's investments based on the fair
value hierarchy as described above as at December 31, 2023.

Assels Taotal Level 1 Level 2
Investments in money market funds 7333773 7,353,773 -
Investments in securities 1,146,738 1,146,738 -
Unrealized gain on open futures contracts 1,200,154 1,200,134 -
Unrealized gain on open forward contracts 203,120 - 203,120
Total USS 9,903,783 9,700,665 203,120
Liabilities Total Level | Level 2
Unrealized loss on open futures contracts {611,489) (611,439) -
Unrealized Joss on open forward contracts {299,070) - (299.070)
Total Uss (910,559) {611,489 (299,070)

There were no investments designated as Level 3 and there were no transfers in or out from level
3 during the vear ended December 31, 2023.

(h) Interest income
Interest income is recorded on an accrual basis,
fi} Foreign currency

Assets and liabilities denominated or accounted for in foreign currencies are translated into United
States dollars at the applicable exchange rates at the date of the statement of assets and liabilities.
Foreign currency transactions are translated into United States dollars at the rate of exchange ruling
at the date of the transaction. Realized and movement in unrealized losses arising from translation
is included in the statement of operations.

The Master Fund does not isolate that portion of the results of operations resulting from changes in
foreign exchange rates on investments and cash from the fluctuations arising from changes in
market prices of securities held. Such fluctuations are included in the net realized gain/(loss) and
movemnent in unrealized gain/(loss) on investments and foreign currencies in the statement of
operations.

(i} Taxation

There are no taxes on income or gains in the Cayman Islands and in accordance with the provisions
of section 6 of the Tax Concessions Act, the Master Fund has received an undertaking from the
Governor in Cabinet of the Cayman Islands exempting it from all local taxation on future profits,
income or gains until August 20, 2039. Accordingly, no provision for income taxes is included in
these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN MASTER
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
(stated in United States dollars)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
(i} Taxation {continued)

The Master Fund recognizes the tax benefits of uncertain tax positions only where the position is
more-likely-than-not (i.e. greater than 50-percent) to be sustained assuming examination by a tax
authority based on the technical merits of the position. The Master Fund analyses all open tax years
for all major taxing jurisdictions. Open tax years are those that are open for examination by taxing
authorities, as defined by the statute of limitations in each jurisdiction.

Management has analysed the Master Fund’s tax positions and has concluded that no liability for
tax expenses or assets for tax benefits should be recorded in relation to uncertain tax positions.
Further, management is not aware of any tax positions for which it is reasonably possible that the
total amounts of unrecognized tax benefits will significantly change in the next twelve months.

fk} Allocation af income and expenses

Gains, losses, income and expenses (other than expenses attributable to a specific share class) are
allocated among different share classes based on their relative weighting in the net asset value.

(1) Offsetiing

Financial assets and liabilities including net unrealized gain/(loss) on open futures contracts are
offset and the net amount is reported in the statement of assets and liabilities when the Master Fund
has 2 legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and the transactions are intended
to be settled on a net basis or simultaneously. The Master Fund did not meet the requirements for
offsetting during the year.

{m} Redemptions pavable

Participating Shares redeemed at the option of the holder or the Master Fund are classified as
redemptions payable when a redemption request has been received and the redemption amount
determined.

fn} Recent Accounting Pronouncement

For public business entities, ASU 202203 is effective for fiscal years beginning after 15 December
2023, and interim periods within those fiscal years. For all other entities, ASU 2022-03 is effective
for fiscal years beginning after 15 December 2024, and interim periods within those fiscal years.
Early adoption is permitted for both interim and annual financial statements that have not yet been
issued or made available for issuance. An entity that qualifies as an investment company under
ASC 946 should apply ASU 2022-03 to an investment in an equity security subject to a contractual
sale restriction that is executed or modified on or after the date of adoption. An investment company
with an equity security subject to a contractual sale restriction that was executed before the date of
adoption should continue to account for the equity security until the contractual restrictions expire
or are modified using the accounting policy applied before the adoption of ASIJ 2022-03 (that is if
an investment company was incorporating the effects of the restriction in the measurement of fair
value, it would continue to do so).

The Master Fund does not expect that the adoption of this guidance will have a significant impact
on the Master Fund's results of operations, cash flows, and financial position.
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SUPERFUND GREEN MASTER
MNotes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
{stated in United States dollars)

3. Due from/to brokers

Due from/to brokers include cash balances maintained at ADM Investor Services, Inc. and INTL FC
Stone Financial Inc., and includes margin cash of US$4,045,461 pledged as collateral against open
future and forwards contracts.

4. Financial instruments and associated risks
Market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk

In the normal course of its business, the Master Fund purchases and sells various financial instruments
which may result in market, credit and liquidity risks, the amount of which is not apparent from the
financial statements.

Market risk is the risk that changes in interest rates, foreign exchange rates or equity and commodity
prices will affect the positions held by the Master Fund. The Master Fund is exposed to market risk on
financial instruments that are valued at market prices.

As part of its investment strategy, the Master Fund enters into futures contracts. Futures contracts are
traded on organized exchanges and require initial margin (collateral) in the form of cash or marketable
securities. The initial margin is adjusted to reflect changes in the value of the futures contracts, which
is marked to market on a daily basis. Holders of futures contracts look to the exchange for performance
under the contract and not to the entity holding the offsetting futures position.

The Master Fund enters into forward contracts. Forward contracts contain credit risk for unrealized
appreciation from various counterparties for the duration of the contract, net of collateral held. The
Master Fund seeks to reduce its credit risk for forward contracts by only transacting with creditworthy
counterparties.

The Master Fund invests into money market funds. Money market funds invests only in highly liquid
cash and cash equivalent securities that have high credit ratings such as treasury bills, commercial paper
and certificates of deposit. These funds invest primarily in debt-based securities which have a short-
term maturity of less than 13 months, and offer high liquidity with very low level of risk.

The Master Fund invests into United States Treasury Bills which have a short-term maturity of less
than 13 months, and offer high liquidity with very low level of risk.

The Master Fund invests into other investrnent funds. During the vear ended December 31, 2023, the
Master Fund's invested Superfund Green Gold Segregated Portfolio Crypto Fund (the “SF Crypto
Fund™). The SF Crypto Fund’s investment objective was to achieve significant positive returns by
systematically trading exchange traded futures contracts on major liquid “cryptocurrencies”. As of
December 31, 2023, there is no investment in investment funds.

Mearket risks arise due to the possible movement in foreign exchange rates, indices, commodities and
securities’ values underlying these instruments. Other market risks include the possibility that a change
in the value of the contract may not directly correlate with changes in the value of the underlying
currencies, commaodities or stock indices. Certain risks exist when trading in futures contracts as they
may increase the total return of the Master Fund's investments but may also entail greater than ordinary
investment risks.
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SUPERFUND GREEN MASTER
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
(stated in United States dofiars)

4. Financial instruments and associated risks (continued)
Market risk, credit risk and liguidity risk (continued)

Credit risk is the risk of counterparty default. Credit risk is generally higher when a non-exchange
traded financial instrument is involved because the counterparty for non-exchange traded financial
instruments is not backed by an exchange clearing house. In order to minimize the impact of credit risk,
the Master Fund utilizes a number of brokers. Management reviews the credit ratings and results of the
brokers and is comfortable with the concentration of credit risk by the Master Fund.

Futures markets are highly volatile and are influenced by factors such as changing supply and demand
relationships, governmental programs and policies, national and international political and economic
events and changes in interest rates, In addition, because of the low margin deposits normally required
in futures trading, a high degree of leverage may be typical of a futures trading account. As a result, a
relatively small price movement in a futures contract may result in substantial losses to the trader.
Futures trading may also be illiquid. Certain futures exchanges do not permit trading in particular
futures contracts at prices that represent a fluctuation in price during a single day's trading bevond
certain set limits. If prices fluctuate during a single day’s trading beyond those limits, the Master Fund
could be prevented from promptly liquidating unfavourable positions and thus be subject to substantial
losses.

As part of its investment strategy, the Master Fund utilizes leverage. The concept of leveraging is based
on the premise that the Master Fund’s cost of borrowing will be at rates that normally will be lower
than the rate of return earned on the investments it holds. While the use of leverage may increase the
returns on equity capital invested by the Master Fund, the use of leverage also increases the risk of loss
of such capital.

The Investment Adviser has internal guidelines and limits to manage leverage.

Derivative contracts

yl

The Master Fund transacts in a variety of futures contracts and forward contacts for trading purposes
with each instrument’s primary risk exposure being interest rate, foreign currency exchange rate, equity
price and commodity price risks. Investments in derivative contracts are subject to additional risks that
can result in a loss of all or part of an investment.

The Master Fund records its derivative activities on a mark-to-market basis. Fair values are determined
by using quoted market prices. The fair value of derivative instruments held by the Master Fund as at
December 31, 2023 is included as a separate line item in the statement of assets and liabilities.

The following table indicates the fair value amounts of derivative contracts as at December 31, 2023,
disaggregated by asset and liability values and by contract type. The amounts are included in unrealized

. gain or loss on open futures and forward contracts within the statement of assets and liabilities. The
table also includes the realised gains and losses on derivatives by contract type, as included in the net
realised gain or loss on investments and foreign currency within the statement of operations.
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SUPERFUND GREEN MASTER
Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
(stated in United States dollars)

5. Derivative contracts (continued)

The table also includes the notional amount of open contracts, by contract type as at December 31,
2023:

Asat Notional Lishiity Notional ~ Unealized Reealized

Fastures contracis i e

Qerivatrres Amount  derivatives Amont  minflss) gainflos)
Bomd futrres 30766 69,083,163 {BAf43) 30520988 (443,606) 7887
Cumencies 34200 1790719 (4678)  AISLZ  (19819) (138288
Ceamodity 465 14708 (2L13)  1330.005 179.240) 459,058
Energr BT g (30395 LEIEE (15418 (2930450
FoodFibers/LumberRubber SN B (153400 1006730 36.5% (373,37
Gald 5T 614,638 L [ R  The (0767 (265.613)
Inde Melah  16M84N (0D 1312188 (8087} (66.684)
Metals 033 G0eRE6L (2668130 4780005 {67,709) [S4E.500)
Total USS 200154 114,736,752 (611,435)  68.816.5%0 (J20.05T)  (6.27TEE30

Aset  Nofoedl  Liblty  Notond  Unesioed |

Forwand contracts defvatives e et it il Reealized foss
Foreizn Exchange 05,120 16453017 (29070 DIBAT (U808 (T4001T)
Total USS  MGI20 16453317 (N0 RTBAD 98089 (140017

The derivative instruments held as at December 31, 2023 and their effect on the statement of operations
are indicative of the volume of derivative activity of the Master Fund during the year.

6. Share capital

2023

Authorized:
100 Founder Shares of US$0.01 each 1
99,999 900 Participating Shares of US30.01 each 999,090
T Uss 1,000,000
25,000,000 Participating Shares of €0.01 each € 250,000
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SUPERFUND GREEN MASTER
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
{stated in United States dollars)

7. Net paid in capital

Wumber of shares
Issued and fully paid:
Founder Shares 1
Class A Shares:
Balance at beginning of year 30,035.96
Balance at end of vear 30.035.95
Class B Shares:
Balance at beginning of vear 22,100.57
Issued during vear 8.095.68
Redeemed during year (5.961.12)
Balance at end of vear 24.2353.13
Class C Shares:
Balance at beginning of vear 55,683.22
Issued during year 4,546.70
Redeemed during vear {8,232.85)
Balance at end of vear 51,997.07
Class E Shares:
Balance at beginning of year 46,153.18
Issued during year 7.666.18
Redeemed during vear (16.162.14)
Balance at end of vear 37.657.22

The Master Fund's Founder Shares are held by a shareholder of the Investment Adviser. 27,692.88
Class A Shares are held by a related party.

The rights attaching to the shares are as follows:
Founder Shares

Founder Shares may only be issued at par value and are net redeemable at the option of the holder.
They carry one vote per share and confer on the holder thereof rights in a winding up as described
below but confer no other right to participate in the profits or assets of the Master Fund.
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SUPERFUND GREEN MASTER
Notes to Financial Statements {continued)

December 31, 2023
(stated in United States dollars)

7. Net paid in capital (continued)
Participating Shares

Participating Shares are redeemable at the net asset value per share of their respective share class on
the relevant dealing day and are non-voting except for matters allowed by the Articles of Association.
Holders of Participating Shares are entitled to receive all dividends declared and paid in proportion to
the amounts paid up on shares held by them respectively.

The rights attached to any shares may be varied with the consent in writing of all the holders of the
1ssued shares of the class, or with the sanction of a resolution passed by three-fourths of the votes cast
at a meeting of the holders of the shares of that class.

On a winding up of the Master Fund, the assets available for distribution among the shareholders will
be applied in the following priority after the satisfaction of all claims of creditors and payment of
outstanding fees to the Investment Adviser, administrator, or other professional advisers:

®  First, in payment to the holders of the Participating Shares a sum equivalent to the nominal amount
paid up thereon;

®  Second, in payment to the holders of the Founder Shares a sum equivalent to the nominal amount
paid up thereon; and

® Third, in payment of the balance to the holders of the Participating Shares in proportion to the
number of shares held by each shareholder.

At December 31, 2023, 17,305.63 Class C (EUR) shares of the Master Fund were held by related
parties.

8. Management fees

The Master Fund’s investment activities are managed by the Investment Adviser, a related party by
virtue of common control. Under the terms of the Investment Advisory Agreement, the Investment
Adviser receives a management fee monthly in arrears at the annual rate of 1% of the net asset value
of the Class A Shares.

Included in accounts payable and accrued expenses at December 31, 2023 are management fees payable
of USS 1,154

9. Incentive fees

The Investment Adviser is also entitled to receive an incentive fee of 35% of the increase in net asset
value of the Class A Shares above the previous high watermark, as defined in the Investment Advisory
Agreement, calculated and payable monthly in arrears. As at December 31, 2023, there were no
incentive fees payable. For the year ended December 31, 2023, no incentive fees were charged and
payable at the year-end.

The incentive fees to be paid to the Investment Adviser have not been set by arms-length negotiations
and therefore the incentive fees payable to the Investment Adviser may create an incentive to make
investments that are riskier or more speculative than would be the case in the absence of such an
arrangement.
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SUPERFUND GREEN MASTER
Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
fstated in United States dollars)

10.Administration fees

Under the terms of the Administration Agreement, the Master Fund pays to NAV Fund Services
(Cayman) Ltd (the “Administrator”) monthly in arrears a fee calculated at the rate of 0.042% per annum
when the gross net asset value of the Master Fund is between 50 and $50 million, 0.0245% per annum
when the gross net asset value of the Master Fund is between $50 million to $100 million, 0.007% per
annum when the gross net asset value of the Master Fund is over $100 million, subject to a minimum
monthly fee of USS1,500.

Included in accounts payable and accrued expenses at December 31, 2023 are administration fees
pavable of USS3,403,

11. Fair value

At December 31, 2023, the following methods and assumptions were used by management to estimate
the fair value of cach class of financial instruments. For certain of the Master Fund’s financial
instruments, including cash, redemptions payable and accounts payable and accrued expenses, the

camrying amounts approximate fair value due to the immediate or short term nature of these financial
instruments.

Investments in money market funds are measured at fair value. Fair value is determined as the net assets
attributable to the Master Fund, as reported by the respective money market fund.

Investments in United States Treasury Bills are measured at fair value using quoted prices in active
markets.

Investments in open futures contract positions are recorded at market values based on quoted market
prices or dealer quotes and therefore, the carrying amount approximates fair value.

Investments in open forward contracts are recognized initially at fair value on the date the derivative
contract is entered into. Any appreciation or depreciation arising from changes in fair value of forward
contracts are taken directly to the statement of operations. Subsequent to initial measurement, forward
contracts are measured at fair value.

Investment in Funds are recorded at the value provided by the underlying funds andfor their
administrator, as a practical expedient for fair value,

Fair value estimates are made at a specific point in time, based on market conditions and information
about the financial instruments. These estimates are subjective in nature and involve uncertainties and
matters of significant judgment and therefore, cannot be determined with precision. Changes in
assumptions could significantly affect the estimates.
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SUPERFUND GREEN MASTER
Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
fstated in United States dollars)

12. Related party transactions

The Investment Adviser is a related party by virtue of common control. Fees payable to the Investment
Adviser have not been set by arms-length negotiations.

The Master Fund had invested into the SF Crypto Fund which is part of the Superfund group of
investment companies. The Investment Adviser of the Master Fund is also the investment adviser of
the SF Crypto Fund. The investment in SF Cryvpto Fund was redeemed during the yvear for proceeds of
UUS5249,242, incurring 2 realized loss of USS5202,843.

13. Financial highlights

Class A(USD) Class B (USD) Class C (EUR) Class E (JFY)

Per share operating performance (for a

Participating Share outstanding throughout the
.

year} -
httl:l.sai:t value per Participating Share at 66.96 265.07 315.7] 13,099.64
beginning of year
Income from investment operations
Net mvestment (loss)mcome 0.63 4.46 361 21543
Net realized loss and movement
unrealized loss on investments (21.37 (84.71) {7131} (4,674.08)
Total less from mvestment operations (20.74) (80.25) (67.70) (4,435.66)

Net tval r Participating Share at end of
et o paling Stare atend o USS4622  USSISA8? €14801  ¥8640.98

year

Total return before incentive fies (30.97) % (30.27) % (31.38) % (34.04) %
Incentive fees 0.00 % 0.00 % 0.00 % 0.00 %
Total return ™ (30.97) % (30.27) % (3138)%  (34.04) %
Supplemental data:

Ratio to average net assels

Operating and other expenses (1.40) % (0.41) % (0.41) % (0.41) %
Incentive fee 0.00 % 0.00 % 0.00 % 0.00 %
Total expenses {1.40) % (0.41) % (0.41) % (0.41) %
Net investment {loss)income (excluding incentive fee) 1.26 % 225 % 226 % 227 %

“YBased on average shares outstanding during the year.
2 An individual investor's return may vary due to the timing of share subscriptions and redemptions.
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SUPERFUND GREEN MASTER
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
{stated in United States dollars)

14. Subseguent events

In preparing these financial statements, management has evaluated and disclosed all material

subsequent events up to June 14, 2024, which is the date that the financial statements were available
for issue,

Subsequent to December 31, 2023, subscriptions in the amount of approximately USSNil and
redemptions in the amount of approximately US$1,196,596 were made.
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SUPERFUND SPC SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO RAINBOW ALL SEASONS
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS SUPERFUND SPC SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO
SYSTEMATIC ALL WEATHER FUND)

{a Segregated Portfolio of Superfund SPC)

Statement of Assets and Liabilities

December 31, 2023

(stated in Euro)
Mote
Assels
Investment in securities {cost €337.612) 337,612
Cash 2,947,964
Due from brokers 3 3,105,779
Unrealized gain on open futures contracts 2{e) 4,5 382,022
Unrealized gain on open forward contracts 2(e) 4.5 46,618
Other assets 11.903
6,831,808
Liabilities
Diue 1o brokers 3 552,128
Unrealized loss on open futures contracts Ae) 4,5 64,215
Unrealized loss on open forward contracts 2(e)4.5 51,108
Redemptions payable 79,934
Payable to Superfund Japan — Superfund Japan Sub-Fund
Rainbow All Seasons 12 61,489
Accounts payable and acerued expenses 7.9 27.821
236,695
Net assets € 5.995.203
Net assets per Class S (EUR) Share,
based on 4,179.68 shares outstanding € 933.28
Net assets per Class B Japan (JPY) Share,
based on 117,596.87 shares outstanding IPY 537122
Net assets per Class B Japan (Gold EUR) Share,
based on 2,084.97 shares outstanding (the total value of Class B Japan
(Gold EUR) Shares in ounces of gold at December 31, 2023 is 822.20
Oz and the price of gold at December 31, 2023 is € 2,062.98) Oz 0.39

See accompanyving notes ta financial statements,
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SUPERFUND SPC SEGREGATED PORTFOLIQO RAINBOW ALL SEASONS
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS SUPERFUND SPC SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO
SYSTEMATIC ALL WEATHER FUND)

{a Segregated Portfolio of Superfund SPC)

Condensed Schedule of Investments

December 31, 2023
(stated in Ewra)

Description (% of net assets) Principal Cost  Fair value

INVESTMENT IN SECURITIES (5.63%)
T-BILLS (5.63%)
United States Treasury Bill, 0.0%, due

March 19, 2024 (5.63%) 338,222 337.612 337,612

Total investment in securities £ 337.612
MNotional

Description (% of net asgets) Expiration dates amount  Fair value

FUTURES CONTRACTS (6.36%)

Bond Futures (2.64%) February 2024 - March 2025 9,677.686 158,503
Commodity (0.00%) March 2024 17,867 140
Currencies (0.55%) March 2024 4,092,281 32,882
Energy (0.14%) January - March 2024 209,123 8,603
Food/Fibers/Lumber/Rubber (0.11%%) February - March 2024 314,827 6,409
Gold (0.64%) February 2024 3,026,851 38,610
Index (1.80%) January - March 2024 4,519,771 107,902
Metals (0.48%) March - October 2024 T47.429 28,973

Unrealized gain on futures contracts € 382,022

Notional
Deseription (% of net assets) Expiration dates amount  Fair value

FUTURES CONTRACTS (-1.07%)

Bond Futures (-0.08%) March - June 2024 2,043,414 (4,717
Currencies (-0.15%) March 2024 2,510,188 (8.812)
Energy (-0.10%) March 2024 181,015 (6,166)
Food/FibersLumber/Rubber (0.00%) February - March 2024 102,592 {130}
Gold (-0.01%) February 2024 376,212 (530)
Index (-0.33%5) January - March 2024 2,732,125 (19,582)
Metals (-0.40%) March 2024 327,791 (24,278)
Unrealized loss on futures contracts € {64,215)

See accompanying notes to financial siatements,
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SUPERFUND SPC SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO RAINBOW ALL SEASONS
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS SUPERFUND SPC SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO
SYSTEMATIC ALL WEATHER FUND)

{a Segregated Portfolio of Superfund SPC)

Condensed Schedule of Investments (continued)
December 31, 2023

{stated in Ewro)
Motional
Description (% of net assets) Expiration dates amount  Fair value
FORWARD CONTRACTS (0.78%)
Foreign Exchange (0.78%) March 2024 3,536,639 46,618
Unrealized gain on forward contracts € 46618
Motional
Diescription (% of net asssis) Expiration dates amount  Fair value
FORWARD CONTRACTS (-0.85%)
Foreign Exchange (-0.85%) March 2024 4,285 780 (51,108}
Unrealized loss on forward contracts € (51,108)

See accompanying notes to financial statements
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SUPERFUND SPC SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO RAINBOW ALL SEASONS
(FORMERLY EKNOWN AS SUPERFUND SPC SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO
SYSTEMATIC ALL WEATHER FUND)

(a Segregated Portfolio of Superfund SPC)

Statement of Operations

Year ended December 31, 2023
{stated in Euro)

Mote
Investment income
Other income 16.054
16,054
Expenses
Management fees 7 61,174
Professional fees 35,036
Administration fees 9 20,749
[nterest expenses 5,833
Otther expenses 9.633
132,427
Met investment loss {116,373)
Net realized loss and movement in unrealized gain on investments and
foreign currencies
Met realized loss on investments and foreign currencies (75,1300
Movement in unrealized gain on investments and foreign currencies 317,220
242,090
Net increase in net assets resulting from operations £ 125,717

See accompanying notes to financial siatemenis.
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SUPERFUND SPC SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO RAINBOW ALL SEASONS
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS SUPERFUND SPC SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO
SYSTEMATIC ALL WEATHER FUND)

(a Segregated Portfolio of Superfund SPC)

Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Year ended December 31, 2023

{stated in Euro)
Operations
MNet investment loss (116,373)
Met realized loss on investments and foreign currencies (75,130}
Movement in unrealized gain on investments and foreign currencies 317,220
125,717
Capital transactions
Proceeds from issue of participating shares
Class B Japan (Geld EUR) 144,960
Class B Japan (JPY) 83,588
Payments for redemptions of participating shares
Class B Japan (Gold EUR) (272,978)
Class B Japan (JPY) {642,175)
(686,603)
Decrease in net assets during the year (560,888)
Wet assets at beginning of year 6,556,001
Net assets at end of vear £ 5,995,203
Net assets at end of year consist of:
Class 8 (EUR) Participating Share 3,900,812
Class B Japan {(Gold EUR) Participating Share 1,696,110
Class B Japan (JPY) Participating Share 398,281
€ 5.995.203

See accompanying noles to financial starements.
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SUPERFUND SPC SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO RAINBOW ALL SEASONS
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS SUPERFUND SPC SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO
SYSTEMATIC ALL WEATHER FUND)

(a Segregated Portfolio of Superfund SPC)

Motes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2023
fstated in Ewro)

1. Incorporation and principal activity

Superfund SPC Segregated Portfolio Rainbow All Seasons (formerly known as Superfund SPC Segregated
Portfolio Systematic All Weather Fund) (the “Fund™), is a segregated portfolio of Superfund SPC (the
“Company™), which was incorporated as an exempted segregated portfolio company under the Companies
Act of the Cayman Islands on January 4, 2005 and was registered under the Mutual Funds Act of the
Cayman Islands on January 18, 2003.

The investment objective of the Fund is to achieve capital appreciation through the leveraged trading of
futures and forward contracts. The Fund pursues its objective mainly by employing a long-only risk parity
strategy that utilizes proprietary trading strategies developed by members of the Superfund group of
affiliated companies. Additionally, other strategies may be mixed-in with limited weight. These, other,
strategies are also short-sell futures and/or forward contracts.

The assets of the Company can either be general assets or segregated portfolio assets. The assets
attributable to a segregated portfolic comprise assets representing the share capital and reserves attributable
to the segregated portfolio and other assets attributable to or held within that segregated portfolio. The
general assets comprise the assets of the Company which are not segregated portfolio assets. Where a
liability arises from a transaction in respect of a particular segregated portfolio and there are insufficient
assets within that segregated portfolio, then there will be recourse to the general assets, but not to the assets
of any other segregated portfolio.

As at December 31, 2023, the Company has one segregated portfolio namely, Superfund SPC Segregated
Portfolio Rainbow All Seasons (formerly known as Superfund SPC Segregated Portfolio Systematic All
Weather Fund), Effective June 1, 2023, the Fund has changed its name from Superfund SPC Segre-
gated Portfolio Systematic All Weather Fund to Superfund SPC Segregated Portfolio Rainbow All Sea-
sons. The Fund had issued three participating share classes: Class 8 (EUR), Class B Japan (Gold
EUR), Class B Japan (JPY).

Superfund Capital Management, Inc. (the “Investment Adviser”) acts as the Fund’s investment adviser
pursuant to an Investment Advisory Agreement.

2. Significant accounting policies

The financial statements are prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America (“US GAAP™) as detailed in the Financial Accounting Standards Board's
{“FASE™ Accounting Standards Codification (“*ASC™). The Fund qualifies as an investment company
under US GAAP and follows the accounting and reporting guidance applicable to investment companies in
FASB ASC 946, Financial Services — Investment Companies.

The significant accounting policies adopted by the Fund are as follows:
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SUPERFUND SPC SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO RAINBOW ALL SEASONS
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS SUPERFUND SPC SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO
SYSTEMATIC ALL WEATHER FUND)

(a Segregated Portfolio of Superfund SPC)

Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
(stated in Euro)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

(a) Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with US GAAP requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the

reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ
from those estimates.

(b} Futures contracts

Open futures contracts are carried at fair value calculated as the difference between the contract
price and the market value based upon rates reported in published sources or those provided by the
broker if applicable rates are not readily available. Realized and movement in unrealized gains and
losses are included in the statement of operations.

fc) Forward comracis

Open forward contracts are carried at fair value calculated as the difference between the prevailing
forward exchange rates and the deal rate. Realized and movement in unrealized gains and losses
are included in the statement of operations.

{dl Tnvesiment in securities

The Fund's investments in securities are comprised of investments in United States treasury bills.
These investments are valued using quoted prices in active markets. Realized and movement in
unrealized gains and losses are included in the statement of operations.

fe) Valuation of investments at fair value-definition and hierarchy

US GAAP establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to
measure fair value into three broad levels explained below:

Level 1: Valuations based on the unadjusted quoted prices in active markets of identical assets or
liabilities that management has the ability to access. Valuation adjustments and block
discounts are not applied to Level | securities. Since valuations are based on quoted prices
that are readily and regularly available in an active market, valuation of these securities
does not entail a significant degree of judgment.

Level 2: Valuations based on guoted prices in markets that are not active or for which all
significant inputs are observable, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3: Valuations based on inputs that are unobservable and significant to the overall fair value
measprement.
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SUPERFUND SPC SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO RAINBOW ALL SEASONS
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS SUPERFUND SPC SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO
SYSTEMATIC ALL WEATHER FUND)

(a Segregated Portfolio of Superfund SPC)

Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
{stated in Eura)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

The following table summarizas the valuation of the Fund’s investments based on the fair value

hierarchy as described above.

Total Level | Level 2
Unrealized gain on open futures contracts 382,022 382,022 -
Unrealized gain on open forward contracts 46,618 - 46,618
Total £ 428,640 382,022 46,618

Total Level 1 Level 2
Unrealized loss on open futures contracts (64,215) {64,215) -
Unrealized loss on open forward contracts (51.108) - (51,108)
Total € (115,323) (64,215) (531.108)

They were no transfers between the levels during the year ended December 31, 2023.
{f)  Interest income and expense

Interest income and expense are recorded on an accruals basis,
{g} Foreign currency

Assets and liabilities denominated or accounted for in foreign currencies are translated into Euro
at the applicable exchange rates at the date of the statement of assets and liabilities. Foreign
currency transactions are transiated into Euro at the rate of exchange ruling at the date of the
transaction. Realized and movement in unrealized gains and losses arising from translation are
ineluded in the statement of operations.

The Fund does not isolate that portion of the results of operations resulting from changes in
foreign exchange rates on investments and cash from the fluctuations arising from changes in
market prices of securities held. Such fluctuations are included in the net realized gain/(loss) and
movement in unrealized gain/{loss) on investments and foreign currencies in the statement of
operations.

{h) Taxation

There are no taxes on income or gains in the Cayman Islands and in accordance with the
provisions of section & of the Tax Concessions Act, the Company has received an undertaking
from the Govemnor in Cabinet of the Cayman Islands exempting it from all local taxation on
future profits, income or gains until January 18, 2025, Accordingly, no provision for income taxes
is included in these financial statements. The Fund recognizes the tax benefits of uncertain tax
positions only where the position is more-likely-than-not (i.e. greater than 30-percent) to be
sustained assuming examination by a tax authority based on the technical merits of the position.
The Fund analyzes all open tax years for all major taxing jurisdictions.
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SYSTEMATIC ALL WEATHER FUND)
{a Segregated Portfolio of Superfund SPC)

Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

Decamber 31, 2023
{etated in Euro)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
{h}  Taxation (contirued)

Open tax years are those that are open for examination by taxing authorities, as defined by the
statute of limitations in each jurisdiction.

Management has analyzed the Fund's tax positions and has concluded that no liability for tax
expenses or assets for tax benefits should be recorded in relation to uncertain tax positions.
Further, management is not aware of any tax positions for which it is reasonably possible that the
total amounts of unrecognized tax benefits will significantly change in the next twelve months.

it Allocation of income and expenses

Gains, losses, income and expenses {other than expenses attributable to a specific share class) are
allocated among different share classes based on their relative net asset value.

iy Offsetting
Financial assets and liabilities including net unrealized gainf{loss) on open futures contracts are
offset and the net amount is reported in the statement of assets and liabilities when the Fund has a
legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and the transactions are intended to be

settled on a net basis or simultaneously. The Fund did not meet the requirements for offsetting
during the year.

k) Ner asset value per unit

The net asset value per unit (the “NAV per unit™) is expressed in Euro for Class S (EUR)
Participating Shares and JPY for Class B Japan (JPY) Participating Shares. The NAV per unit for
Class B (Gold EUR) Participating Shares is expressed in ounces of gold and caleulated by dividing
the net asset value by the number of units of that ¢lass outstanding then, for units expressed in
ounces of gold, further dividing the value obtained by the London AM gold fixing per ounce price
prevailing on the relevant valuation day.

I} Redemptions payable

Participating Shares redeemed at the option of the holder or the Fund are classified as redemptions
payable when a redemption request has been received and the redemption amount determined.

{m) Subscription receivable

Subscriptions receivable represent amounts due from shareholders in respect of shares issued to
them before December 31, 2023,

fn) Recemt Accounting Pronouncement
For public business entities, ASU 2022-03 is effective for fiscal years beginning after 15
December 2023, and interim periods within those fiscal years. For all other entities, ASU 2022-03
is effective for fiscal years beginning after 15 December 2024, and interim periods within those
fiscal years. Early adoption is permitted for both interim and annual financial statements that have
net yet been issued or made available for issuance. An entity that qualifies as an investment

]
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{a Segregated Portfolio of Superfund SPC})

Motes to Financial Statements {continued)

December 31, 2023
{stated in Euro)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

(n} Recent Accounting Pronouncement (continmied)
company under ASC 946 should apply ASU 2022-03 to an investment in an equity security sub-
ject to a contractual sale restriction that is executed or modified on or after the date of adoption.
An investment company with an equity security subject to a contractual sale restriction that was
executed before the date of adoption should continue to account for the equity security until the
contractual restrictions expire or are modified using the accounting policy applied before the adop-
tion of ASLJ 2022-03 (that is if an investment company was incorporating the effects of the restric-

tion in the measurement of fair value, it would continue to do s0). Management does not expect
that the adoption of this guidance will have 2 significant impact on the Fund's results of operations
and financial position.

3. Due from/to brokers

Due from/to brokers includes cash balances maintained at ADM Investor Services, Inc. and INTL
FCStone Financial Ine., net of amounts due for unsettled trades in securities and includes margin cash
of €1,061,959 pledged as collateral against open futures contracts. At December 31, 2023, there are no
amounts receivable and payable for unsettled trades included within due from/to brokers.

4. Financial instruments
Markes risk, credit risk and liguidity risk

In the normal course of its business, the Fund purchases and sells various financial instruments which
may result in market, credit and liquidity risks, the amount of which is not apparent from the financial
statements.

Market risk is the risk that changes in interest rates, foreign exchange rates or equity and commodity
prices will affect the positions held by the Fund. The Fund is exposed to market risk on financial
instruments that are valued at market prices.

Futures contracts are traded on organized exchanges and require initial margin (collateral) in the form
of cash or marketable securities. The initial margin is adjusted to reflect changes in the value of the
futures contracts, which is marked to market on a daily basis. Holders of futures contracts look to the
exchange for performance under the contract and not to the entity holding the offsenting futures
position. Accordingly, the amount of risk due to non-performance of counterparties to futures contracts
is minimal.

Forward foreign currency contracts are non-exchange traded contracts whereby the Fund agrees to
receive or deliver a fixed quantity of foreign currency for an agreed-upon price on an agreed future
date. Risks arise from the possible inability of counterparties to meet the terms of their contracts and
from movements in currency and securities values and interest rates,

The Fund invests into United States treasury bills which have a short-term maturity of less than 13
months, and offer high liguidity with very low level of risk.
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(FORMERLY KNOWN AS SUPERFUND SPC SEGREGATED FORTFOLIO
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{a Segregated Portfolio of Superfund SPC)

Motes to Financial Statements (continuad)

December 31, 2023
(stared in Eura)

4. Financial instruments (continued)
Market risk, credit risk and liguidity risk {continued)

Market risks arise due to the possible movement in foreign exchange rates, indices, commodities and
securities” values underlying these instruments. Other market risks include the possibility that a change
in the value of the contract may not directly correlate with changes in the value of the underlying
currencies, commaodities or stock indices. Certain risks exist when trading in futures contracts as they
may increase the total return of the Fund’'s investments, but may also entail greater than ordinary
investment risks.

Credit risk is the risk of counterparty default. Credit risk is generally higher when a non-exchange
traded financial instrument is involved because the counterparty for non-exchange traded financial
instruments is not backed by an exchange clearing house. In order to minimize the impact of credit
risk, the Fund utilizes a number of brokers. Management reviews the credit ratings and results of the
brokers and is comfortable with the concentration of credit risk by the Fund.

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Fund will encounter difficulty in raising funds to meet commitments.
Liguidity risk may result from the inability to sell investments quickly at an amount close to fair value.

Futures markets are highly volatile and are influenced by factors such as changing supply and demand
relationships, governmental programs and policies, national and international political and economic
events and changes in interest rates. In addition, because of the low margin deposits normally required
in futures trading, a high degree of leverage may be typical of a futures trading account. As a result, a
relatively small price movement in a futures contract may result in substantial losses to the trader.
Futures trading may also be illiquid. Certain futures exchanges do not permit trading in particular
futures contracts at prices that represent a fluctuation in price during a single day’s wading bevond
certain set limits. If prices fluctuate during a single day's trading beyond those limits, the Fund could
be prevented from promptly liguidating unfavourable positions and thus be subject to substantial
losses.

As part of its investment strategy, the Fund utilizes leverage. The concept of leveraging is based on the
premise that the Fund’s cost of borrowing will be at rates that normally will be lower than the rate of
return eamed on the investments it holds. While the use of leverage may increase the returns on equity
capital invested by the Fund, the use of leverage also increases the risk of loss of such capital.

The Investment Adviser has internal guidelines and limits to maintain levels of leverage.

5. Derivative contracts

The Fund transacts in a variety of futures for trading purposes with each instrument’s primary risk
exposure being interest rate, foreign currency exchange rate, equity price and commodity price risks.
Investments in derivative contracts are subject to additional risks that can result in a loss of all or part
of an investment.
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SYSTEMATIC ALL WEATHER FUND)

(a Segregated Portfolio of Superfund SPC)

MNotes to Financial Statements (eontinued)

December 31, 2023
{stated in Euro)

5. Derivative contracts (continued)

The Fund records its derivative activities on a fair value basis. Fair values are determined by using
quoted market prices. The fair value of derivative instruments held by the Fund is included as a
separate line item in the statement of assets and liabilities.

The following table indicates the fair value amounts of derivative contracts as at December 3 1, 2023,
disaggregated by asset and liability values and by contract type. The amounts are included in
unrealized gain on open futures contracts and unrealized loss on open futures contracts within the
statemnent of assets and liabilities.

The table also includes the notional amount of open contracts, by contract type as at December 31,

2023, and their effect on the statement of operations and are indicative of the volume of derivative
activity of the Fund during the vear.

Derivative Assets Derivativ_cl.._iabi]i‘lies
Movement
in Realized
PGS Sl derivatives am-ount derivatives anount in loss) Joss
Bond Futures 158,503 9677686 4717 2.043.414 164,719 (23.371)
Commaodity 140 17.867 - - (4,889 56072
Currencies 32,882 4.092 281 (8.812) 2.510.188 (31,764) (133.391)
Energy 8,603 209,123 {6.166) 181,015 (24,351) (203,987)
FoodFibers/Lumber
/Rubber 6,409 314,827 (130} 102,592 (2,267) {21.404)
Gold 38,610 3,026,851 (330) 376,212 (16,60%) (35.763)
Index 107,902 4,319,771 (19,582) 2,732,125 225935 447,850
Metals 28.573 747,429 (24.278) 327,791 4,763 (23.716)
Total € 332022  21.605.835 (64.215) 8273337 315,339 62,090
) Asset Motional Liability Motional  Unrealired Realized
e ¢ . derivatives amount derivatives Amount loss ERin
Forei 46,618 3,536,639 (51.108) 4,285,780 1,881 {137,220}
Total [ 46,618 3.536.,639 {51.108)  4.2%5.780 1.881 (137.220)
6. Net paid in capital
Authorized:
100 Management Shares of €0,01 each 1
99,999,000 Participating Shares of €0.001 each 09,999
£ 100,000
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(a Segrepated Portfolio of Superfund SPC)

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
{stared in Euro)

6. Net paid in capital (continued)

Number of shares

Issued and fully paid:

Management shares 100

Class B Japan (Geold EUR) Shares:

Balance at beginning of year 2,254.74
Issued during the year 188.95
Redesmed during the year (358.71)

Balance at end of year 2.084.98

Class B Japan (JPY) Shares:

Balance at beginning of year 271,632.72
Issued during the year 23.774.65
Redeemed during the year {177.810.49)

Balance at end of year 117,596.88

Class 5 (EUR) Shares:

Balance at beginning of year 4.179.67

Balance at end of year 4,179.67

Management Shares

Management Shares may only be issued at par value and are not redeemable at the option of the
holder. They carry one vote per share and confer on the holder thereof rights in a winding up as
described below but confer no other right to participate in the profits or assets of the Company. At
December 31, 2023, the Company’s Management Shares were held by affiliates of the Investment
Adviser.

Participaring Shares

The minimum initial subscription amount is €50,000 for Class B Japan (Gold EUR) Shares and
JPY3,000,000 for Class B Japan (JPY) Shares of the Segregated Portfolio Rainbow All Seasons
(Formerly known as Segregated Portfolio Systematic All Weather Fund). Subsequent purchases by
existing shareholders will be subject to a minimum purchase requirement of €5,000 for Class B Japan
{Gold EUR) Shares and JPY 500,000 for Class B Japan (JPY) Shares.

511/551



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

SUPERFUND SPC SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO RAINBOW ALL SEASONS
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Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
(stated in Euro)

6. Net paid in capital (continued)

FParticipating Shares (continued)

The minimum investment and holding amounts set forth as per Offering Memorandum may be
adjusted by the Directors from time to time, in their sole discretion, to account for currency alterations
or similar changes.

Participating Shares may be redeemed at the net asset value per share of their respective share class on
any redemption date and are non-voting except for matters allowed by the articles of association.
Holders of Participating Shares are entitled to receive all dividends declared and paid in proportion to
the amounts paid up on shares held by them respectively. At December 31, 2023, 3,337.62, 2,084.97
and 117,597.02 of Class § (EUR), Class B Japan (Gold EUR), Class B Japan (JPY) shares were held
by related parties respectively.

On a winding up of the Company, segregated portfolio and general assets will be applied first in
satisfaction of claims of the segregated portfolio creditors and general creditors, respectively. The
balance of general assets, if any, will be used to repay the nominal paid-in capital on the Management
Shares, with any balance transferred to the segregated portfolios in proportion to the net asset value of
each segregated portfolio. The assets of each segregated portfolio will be paid to the shareholders of
the respective segregated portfolic in proportion to the nember of shares held. If there is more than
one class of Participating Shares in a segregated portfolio, the assets of the segregated portfolio will be
allocated pro-rata to each class according to the relative net asset values and then paid to the
shareholders in proportion to the number of Participating Shares of the relevant class held.

7. Management fees

The Fund’s investment activities are managed by the Investment Adviser, a related party by virtue of
common control. Under the terms of the Investment Advisory Agreement, the Investment Adviser
receives a management fee of 1.0% per annum of the net asset value of each class of Shares within the
Superfund SPC Segregated Portfolio Rainbow All Seasons payable monthly within 15 days following
the last valuation date of the month.

Included in the accounts payable and accrued expenses at December 31, 2023 are management fees
payable of €4,979,
8. Performance fees

The Investment Adviser is entitled to receive a performance fee of 20% of the increase in the net asset
value per Class B and Class S (EUR) will pay only if profits are above 150% of the initial index value,
as defined in the Offering Memorandum, calculated and payable monthly in ammears respectively.
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Motes to Finarcial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
{stated in Furo)

8. Performance fees (continued)

With respect to the classes of Gold Shares, both the net asset value per share and high watermark of
the Shares are calculated in both the relevant currency of such classes of Shares and ounces of gold.
The calculation of the performance fees on a high watermark basis may lead to a situation where, if
the gold price in relevant currency declines during a period in which the Investment Adviser achieves
new trading profits with all of its other investments, the relevant currency value per share on which the
performance fee is paid out may be below a previously achieved currency value per share. This
method of calculating the performance fees ensures that any net asset value per share increase in
relevant currency that is solely due to rising gold prices will not be charged a performance fee.

As at December 31, 2023, no performance fiaes were charged.

The performance fees to be paid to the Investment Adviser have not been set by arms-length
negotiations and therefore the performance fees payable to the Investment Adviser may create an
incentive to make investments that are riskier or more speculative than would be the case in the
absence of such an arrangement.

9. Administration fees
MNAV Fund Services (Cayman) Ltd. (the “Administrator™) serves as the Administrator of the Fund.

The administration fees incurred for the financial year amounted to €20,749 of which €6,632 is
payable as at December 31, 2023.

10. Fair value

At December 31, 2023, the following methods and assumptions were used by management to estimate
the fair value of each class of financial instruments. For certain of the Fund's financial instruments,
including cash, subscription received in advance, redemptions payable, amounts due from/to brokers
and accounts payable and accrued expenses, the camying amounts approximate fair value due to the
immediate or short-term nature of these financial instruments.

Investments in United States treasury bills are measured at fair value using quoted prices in active
markets.

Investments in open futures contract positions are recorded at market values based on quoted market
prices or dealer quotes and therefore, the carrying amount approximates fair value. Investments in
affiliated private investment funds are recorded at the value provided by the underlying funds and/or
their administrator, as a practical expedient for fair value.

[nvestments in open forward contracts are recognized initially at fair value on the date the derivative
contract is entered into. Any appreciation or depreciation arising from changes in fair value of forward
contracts are taken directly to the statement of operations. Subsequent to initial measurement, forward
contracts are measured at fair value,
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SUPERFUND SPC SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO RAINBOW ALL SEASONS
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS SUPERFUND SPC SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO
SYSTEMATIC ALL WEATHER FUND)

(a Segregated Portfolio of Superfund SPC)

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
(stated in Euwrc)

10. Fair value (continued)

Fair value estimates are made at a specific point in time, based on market conditions and information
about the financial instruments. These estimates are subjective in nature and involve uncertainties and
matters of significant judgment and therefore, cannot be determined with precizion. Changes in
assumptions could significantly affect the estimates.

11. Distribution Fees

Superfund Distribution and Investment Ine. (the “Distributor™) acts as distributor of the Fund’s shares.
The Distributor has agreed not to charge any distribution fees.

12. Related party transactions

The Investment Adviser and the Distributor are related parties by virtue of common contral. Fees
payable to the Investment Adviser and to the Distributor have not been set by arms-length
negotiations.

Payable to Superfund Japan — Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Systematic All Seasons include amount of
€61,489 for redemption payable by the Fund on behalf of the Superfund Japan — Superfund Japan Sub-
Fund Rainbow All Seasons.

18
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SUPERFUND SPC SEGREGATED PORTFOLLIO RAINBOW ALL SEASONS (FORMERLY KNOWN AS SUPERFUND SPC
SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO SYSTEMATIC ALL WEATHER FUND)
{a Segregated Portfiolio of Superfund SPC)

Totes to Financial Statements (continused)

Diecember 31, 2023
(steted in Evrg)

13. Financial bighlights

Seg 1 Portfolic Rainbow All § Fund Class § (EUR) Class B Japan  Class B Japan

{JPY) (Gold EUR)

Per share operating performance (for a Participating Share {ounces of
outstanding throughout the vear) (€} (JFY) Gold)
Met assel value per Participating Share at beginning of year 9056.92 547.67 044
Met mwnt foss . . . _ {16.93) (9.99) (0.01)
:::mr:Ii:::d and movement in unrealized gainiloss) on investments and foreign 131 (0.48) (0.04)
Tosal gein{loss) foom investment operations 26,36 (10.45) {0.05)
Net asset value per Participating Share at end of vear 93323 537.22 (.39
Total return & 291% (191 {11.36)%
Supplemental data:
Ratio to average net assels
Operating and other expenses 217T% 2.16% 2.16%
Performance fees - b -
Todol expenses 2178 2 16% 2.16%
Met investmeni locs {1.917%% {1.881% {1.907%

1 The emounts sre based on e sverage saember of Participating Shares ding during the year,

) An individual invesior's sevars sy vasy dus 1o the timing of share subacriprions and

1%
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SUPERFUND SPC SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO RAINBOW ALL SEASONS
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS SUPERFUND SPC SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO
SYSTEMATIC ALL WEATHER FUND)

(& Segregated Portfolio of Superfund SPC)

Motes to Financial Statements (continuad)

December 31, 2023
{stated in Euro)

14. Subsequent events

In preparing these financial statements, management has evaluated and disclosed all material
subsequent events up to June 14, 2024, which is the date that the financial statements were available
for issue.

Subsequent to December 31, 2023 redemptions of €122,125 were processed.

20
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2025

2024 12 31

2025

2025 31
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SJT 2023
2022 12 31
38 59 328
2023 2022 12 31
23 103
BDO
BDO SJT
2024 2023 27 BDO
2025
UFJ 145.82
SJT 2024
2023 12 31
38 59 328
2024 2023 12 31
23 103
BDO
BDO SJT

2025 19 2024 BDO
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2025
UFJ 145.82
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12 31
2024 2023
210,239 30,657 318,246 46,407
1,491 217 480 70
16,823 2,453 - -
228,553 33,328 318,726 46,477
7,350 1,072 5,320 776
3,906 570 2,127 310
11,256 1,641 7,447 1,086
1 0 1 0
420,786 61,359 420,786 61,359
(203,490) (29,673) (109,508) (15,968)
217,297 31,686 311,279 45,391

228,553 33,328 318,726 46,477
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2024 12 31
2024 2023

18,839 2,747 19,748 2,880
(29,846) (4,352) (25,258) (3,683)
(11,007) (1,605) (5,510) (803)

7,490 1,002 7,435 1,026
72,861 10,625 26,025 3,853

2,624 383 2,873 419
82,975 12,099 36,333 5,298
(93,982) (13,704) (41,843) (6,102)
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2024 12 31
2024 1 420,786  (109,508) 311,279
(93,982) (93,982)
2024 12 31 1 420,786  (203,490) 217,297
2024 0 61,359 (15,968) 45,391
(13,704)  (13,704)
2024 12 31 0 61,359 (29,673) 31,686
2023 1 420,786 (67,665) 353,122
(41,843)  (41,843)
2023 12 31 1 420,786 (109,508) 311,279
2023 0 61,359 (9,867) 51,492
(6,102) (6,102)
2023 12 31 0 61,359 (15,968) 45,391
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2024 2023
(93,982) (13,704) (41,843) (6,102)
(1,011) (147) 1,700 248
(16,823) (2,453) - -

3,809 555 565 82
(108,007) (15,750) (39,578) (5,771)
(108,007) (15,750) (39,578) (5,771)

318,246 46,407 357,824 52,178
210,239 30,657 318,246 46,407
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2024 12 31

2004 10 2006

US GAAP

usb

US GAAP
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2024 12 31

2023 12 31

12
2024 10 26
2024 2023
50,000,000 351,212 351,212
1 1
420,786 420,786
0.10
18,839 2023 19,748
1,491 2023 480
2024 12 31
2024 2023
( ) ( )
67,942 20,201
4,919 5,824

72,861 26,025
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2024 12 31 2023 12 31
2024 12 31

2025 19
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Superfund Japan Trading (Cayman) Limited

Balance Sheet
31 December 2024
{Stated in United States Dolfars)

31 December 31 December
2024 2023
$ 5
Assets
Cash 210,239 318,246
Management feas receivable 1,491 480
Prepald professional fees 16,823 -
Total assets 228,553 318,726
Liabilities
Professional fees payable 7,350 5,320
Other professional services fees payable 3,906 2,127
Total liabilities 11,256 7.447
Shareholder's equity
Share capital 1 1
Share premium 420,786 420,786
Accumulated losses (203,490) {109,508)
217,297 311,279
Total liabilities and shareholder’s equity 228,553 318,726

See accomponying notes to fingncial statements.
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Superfund Japan Trading (Cayman) Limited

Statement of Operations
Year ended 31 December 2024
{Stated in United States Dollars)

2024 2023
$ $
Income

Management fees 18,839 19,748
Met loss on foreign exchange (29,846) (25,258)
(11,007) (5,510}

Expenses
Financial statement reporting fees 7,480 7,435
Professional fees 72,861 26,025
Other expanses 2,624 2,873
82,975 36,333
Net loss for the year {93,982) (41,843)

See accompanying rotes to finonciol statements.
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Superfund Japan Trading (Cayman) Limited

Statement of Changes in Shareholder’s Equity
Year ended 31 December 2024
(Stated in United Stotes Dollars)

Share Share Accumulated

Number of Capital Premium losses Total
Shares
5 $ 5 5
Balance at 1 January 2024 1 1 420,786 (109,508) 311,279
Met loss for the year - - - (93,982) (93,982)
Balance at 31 December 2024 1 1 420,786 {203,450) 217,297
Share Share Accumulated Total
Number of Capital Premium loszes ota
Shares
5 5 5 5
Balance at 1 January 2023 1 1 420,786 {e7,665) 353,122
Met loss for the year - - - (41,843) (41,843)
Balance at 31 December 2023 1 1 420,786 {109,508) 311,279
See accompanying notes o finonciol statements.
10
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Superfund Japan Trading (Cayman) Limited

Statement of Cash Flows
Year ended 31 December 2024
(Stated in United States Dollars)

2024 2023
5 5

Cash flows used in operating activities
Net loss for the year (93,982) (41,843)
Adjustments to reconcile net loss for the year to net cash
used in operating activities:
{Increase)/decrease in management fees receivable {1,011) 1,700
Increase in prepaid professional fees (16,823)
Increase in other payables and accrued expenses 3,809 B65
Met cash used in operating activities (108,007) (39,578)
Met decrease in cash during the year (108,007) (39,578)
Cash balance at beginning of the year 318,246 357,824
Cash balance at end of the year 210,239 318,246

See occompanying notes to finonclol stotements.
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Superfund Japan Trading (Cayman) Limited

Notes to Financial Statements
31 Decermnber 2024
{Stated in United States Dollars)

1. Incorporation and background information

Superfund Japan Trading (Cayman) Limited (the “Company”) was incorporated as an
exempted company with limited liability under the Companies Act of the Cayman Islands on
8 October 2004 and commenced operations an 1 January 2006,

The principal activity of the Company is the provision of investment advisory services to
Superfund lapan (the “Trusts").

The Company serves as the investment advisor for the Trusts and has appointed Superfund
lapan Co., Limited as the Agent Member Company for the Trusts in Japan, pursuant to Agent
Member Company Agreements. The Agent Member Company is responsible for publicizing
the net asset value per unit and submitting the financial statements to the Japan Securities
Dealers Association. Superfund Japan Co., Limited also serves as distributor of the Trusts,
The Company’s and Trusts’ annual audited financial statements are included in the Annual
Securities Report and Securities Registration Statements and filed with the Kanto Local
Finance Bureau lapan, as part of lapanese filing requirements.

2. Significant accounting policies
fa) Statement of compliance

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America ["US GAAP™).

b} Foreign currency translation

The financial statements of the Company are presented in United States Dollars (USD).
Transactions in foreign currencies are translated at the foreign exchange rate ruling at
the date of the transaction. All assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
at the year-end are translated to United States Dollars (5) at the foreign exchange rate
ruling at that date. Foreign exchange differences arising on translation are recognized in
the statement of operations.

{c] Use of estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in accordance with US GAAP requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the reported amounts of income and expenses during the year.
Actual results could differ from those estimates, Fair value estimates are made at a
specific point in time, based on market conditions and information about the financial
instrument. These estimates are subjective in nature and involve uncertainties and
matters of significant judgement and therefore cannot be determined with precision.
Changes in assumptions could significantly affect the estimates.

4
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Superfund Japan Trading (Cayman) Limited

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
31 December 2024
{Stated in United States Dollars)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
{d) Cash

Cash comprises cash at bank, all of which is considered to be highly liquid with maturities
of three months or less.

fe] Management fees receivabie

Management fees receivable comprise management fees billed to the Trusts, to whom
investment management services have been provided,

The Company’s policy is not to make a general provision for bad debts, however all
amounts receivable are deemed uncollectible and written-off after a period of 12
months has elapsed.

{f] Income and expenses
Income and expenses are recorded on an accrual basis.
(g} Taxation

There are no taxes on income or gains in the Cayman lslands and the Company has
received an undertaking from the Governor in Cabinet of the Cayman Islands exempting
it from all local income, profits and capital taxes until 26 October 2024 should such taxes
be enacted. Accordingly, mo provision for income taxes is made in these financial
statements.

(h) Assets under management

The assets and liabilities of each of the sub-funds of the Trusts under management are
not shown in these financial statements since such items are not assets or liabilities of
the Company.

3. Share capital

2024 2023
($) ($)
Authorized:
50,000,000 participating, redeemable, voting shares of IPY 1
each 351,212 351,212
Isswed and fully paid:
1 participating, redeemable, voting share of JPY 1 1 1
Share premium 420,786 420,786
13
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Superfund Japan Trading (Cayman) Limited

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
31 December 2024
(Stated in United States Dollars)

4. Management fees

The Cormpany receives a management fee at the rate of 0.10% per annum of the net assets of
each sub-fund of the Trusts, paid semi-annually, quarterly or monthly in arrears, depending on
the sub-fund. Management fees have not been set by arms-length negotiations.

During the year ended 31 December 2024, the Company earned management fees of $18,839
(2023: 519,748) fram the Trusts, of which, 51,491 {2023: 5480) was outstanding at that date,
5. Professional fees

Professional fees for the year ended 31 December 2024 and 2023 comprised of:

2024 2023

(5) ]

Legal and professional fees 67,942 20,201
Audit fees 4,919 5,824
72,861 26,025

6. Related party transactions

The Trusts are related parties by virtue of the degree of contral and significant influence that
the Company exerts over their investment management functions.

During the year ended 31 December 2024 and 2023, there were no director fees and expenses
incurred by the Company and no director fees and expenses payable as at 31 December 2024,
7. Fair value of financial instruments

The carrying values of financial assets and liabilities approximate fair values due to the
relatively short periods to maturity.
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Superfund Japan Trading (Cayman) Limited

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
31 December 2024
{Stated in United States Dollors)

&, Financial instruments and associated risks
Credit Risk

Credit risk represents the potential loss that the Company would incur if the counterparties
failed to perform pursuant to the terms of their obligations to the Company. Financial assets
which potentially expose the Company to credit risk consist mainly of cash and cash
equivalents and management fees receivables. The maximum exposure to credit risk equals
the carrying value of these financial assets. The credit risk on cash and cash equivalents and
management fees receivables are considered low as the Company maintains cash balances
with a reputable financial institution and the management fees receivables are short term in
nature.

The Company is exposed to risks that the exchange rate of the United States Dollars relative to
other currencies may change in a manner which has an adverse effect on the reported value
of the Company's assets and liabilities denominated in currencies other than the United States
Dollars.

9. Subsequent events

In preparing these financial statements, management has evaluated and disclosed all material
subsequent events up to 19 June 2025, which is the date that the financial statements were
available to be issued,
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Trustee of
Superfund Japan
Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Superfund Japan, comprising Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green, Superfund
Green C Japan and Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Rainbow All Seasons (the “Trust”), which comprise the statement of
assets and liabilities, including the condensed schedule of investments, as of December 31, 2024, and the statement of
operations, statement of changes in net assets for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in al material respects, the financial position of the
Trust as of December 31, 2024, and its financial performance for the year then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generaly accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing(“ISAS"). Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Satements section of
our report. We are independent of the Trust in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants
' Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“IESBA Code”), and we have fulfilled our ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide abasis for our opinion.

Responsihilities of the Trustee for the Financial Satements

The Trustee is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for such internal control as the trustee
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the trustee is responsible for assessing the Trust's ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless management either intends to liquidate the Trust or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 1SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:
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Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,

design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide abasis for our opinion. Therisk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud
is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Trust’
sinterna contral.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Trust’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statement
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Trust to cease to
continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financia statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.

Restriction on Use

This report has been prepared for and only for the Superfund Japan and its Trustee in accordance with the terms of our
engagement letter and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume any
liahility or duty of care for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this report is shown or into whose hands it
may come save where expressly agreed by our prior consent in writing.

BDO
June 19, 2025
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Board of Directors of
Superfund Japan Trading (Cayman) Limited
Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands

Opinion

We have audited the financia statements of Superfund Japan Trading (Cayman) Limited (the “Company”), which
comprise the balance sheet as of December 31, 2024, and the statement of operations, statement of changes in
shareholder's equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financia
Statements.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the
Company as of 31 December 2024, and its financia performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (“1SAS’). Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Satements section of
our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for
Accountants Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“IESBA Code’), and we have fulfilled our ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide abasis for our opinion.

Other Informetion

The directors are responsible for the other information presented with the financial statements. The other information
comprises the information included in the directors report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’
s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing
so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Directors for the Financial Statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for such internal control as the directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Auditor’' s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financia Statements
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Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from

material misstatement whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 1SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism

throughout the audit. We also
Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide abasis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud
is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company’s internal control.
Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.
Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial
statement or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.
Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.

Restriction on Use

This report has been prepared for and only for Superfund Japan Trading (Cayman) Limited in accordance with the terms
of our engagement letter and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume
any liability or duty of care for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this report is shown or into whose
hands it may come save where expressly agreed by our prior consent in writing.

BDO
19 June 2025
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Trustee of
Superfund Japan
Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Superfund Japan, comprising Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green, Superfund
Green C Japan and Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Rainbow All Seasons (the “Trust”), which comprise the statement of
assets and liabilities, including the condensed schedule of investments, as of December 31, 2023, and the statement of
operations, statement of changes in net assets for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in al material respects, the financial position of the
Trust as of December 31, 2023, and its financia performance for the year then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generaly accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing(“ISAS"). Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Satements section of
our report. We are independent of the Trust in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants
' Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“IESBA Code”), and we have fulfilled our ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide abasis for our opinion.

Responsihilities of the Trustee for the Financial Satements

The Trustee is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for such internal control as the trustee
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the trustee is responsible for assessing the Trust's ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless management either intends to liquidate the Trust or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 1SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:
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Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,

design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide abasis for our opinion. Therisk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud
is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Trust’
sinterna contral.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Trust’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statement
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Trust to cease to
continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financia statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.

Restriction on Use

This report has been prepared for and only for the Superfund Japan and its Trustee in accordance with the terms of our
engagement letter dated December 5, 2023 and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not
accept or assume any liability or duty of care for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this report is shown
or into whose hands it may come save where expressly agreed by our prior consent in writing.

June 21, 2024

547/551



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

2023 12 31

2023 12 31

1SA

1ESBA
1ESBA

548/551



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

I1SA

I1SA

2023 12

BDO
2024

549/551



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

Independent Auditor's Report

To the Directors of
Superfund Japan Trading (Cayman) Limited
Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands

Opinion

We have audited the financia statements of Superfund Japan Trading (Cayman) Limited (the “Company”), which
comprise the balance sheet as of December 31, 2023, and the statement of operations, statement of changes in
shareholder’ s equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and the notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in al material respects, the financial position of the
Company as of December 31, 2023 and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (“ISAS’). Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Satements section of
our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for
Accountants Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“IESBA Code’), and we have fulfilled our ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Information

The directors are responsible for the other information presented with the financial statements. The other information
comprises the information included in the directors report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’
s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing
so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Directors for the Financial Statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for such internal control as the directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
dueto fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from

material misstatement whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.

Reasonable assurance is a high level assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs

will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered

meateria if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of

users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism

throughout the audit. We aso
Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide abasis for our opinion. Therisk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud
is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company’s internal control.
Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.
Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a materia
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial
statement or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.
Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.

Restriction on Use

This report has been prepared for and only for Superfund Japan Trading (Cayman) Limited in accordance with the terms
of our engagement letter dated December 5, 2023 and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do
not accept or assume any liability or duty of care for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this report is
shown or into whose hands it may come save where expressly agreed by our prior consent in writing.

BDO
May 3, 2024
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